
 

 

 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 23 January 2014 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Vicky Rainsford 
Tel: 0151 691 8271 
e-mail: victoriarainsford@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
 To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 19th 

December 2013.’ 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/13/01125: STONEACRE CAR SALES, ROWSON STREET, 
NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 2LU - REDEVELOPMENT OF EXISTING 
CAR SHOWROOM COMPRISING: DEMOLITION OF WORKSHOP 
AREAS; ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION; ERECTION 
OF FREESTANDING VALET BAY BUILDING; ALTERATIONS TO 
ELEVATIONS, AND; EXTERNAL WORKS INCLUDING THE 
CREATION OF ADDITIONAL CAR DISPLAY AREAS AND 
REORGANISATION OF STAFF AND SERVICE PARKING AREAS. 
(Pages 13 - 18) 

 
5. OUT/13/01184: UNUSED LAND, NOCTORUM DELL, NOCTORUM, 

CH43 9UL -  ERECTION OF UP TO 4 DWELLINGS, ASSOCIATED 
HARD AND SOFT LANDSCAPING AND ACCESS FROM 
PIPISTRELLE RISE. (Pages 19 - 30) 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

6. APP/13/01203: 40 CALDY ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 2HQ - 
DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW AND ERECTION OF 
REPLACEMENT TWO STOREY DWELLING (Pages 31 - 36) 

 
7. APP/13/01289: EAST VIEW FARM, PARK ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 

7AU - RETENTION OF EXISTING CATTERY. (Pages 37 - 44) 
 
8. APP/13/01310: 38 ELM GROVE, TRANMERE, CH42 0LA -  

CHANGE OF USE FROM RESIDENTIAL TO A CHILDREN’S 
RESIDENTIAL HOME. PROVIDE RESIDENTIAL 
ACCOMMODATION FOR CHILDREN AGED 7 – 17 YEARS OF AGE, 
WHO DISPLAY EMOTIONAL AND CHALLENGING BEHAVIOURS 
(EBD). ACCOMMODATION FOR UP TO FIVE CHILDREN WITH 4 
SUPPORT STAFF SLEEPING IN AT THE PROPERTY OVERNIGHT. 
(Pages 45 - 48) 

 
9. APP/13/01314: 19 BARCOMBE ROAD, BARNSTON, CH60 1UY -  

RESUBMISSION OF RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION FOR HIP TO 
GABLE EXTENSION AND REAR DORMER ROOF EXTENSION-
AMENDED PROPOSALS. (Pages 49 - 54) 

 
10. OUT/13/01316:  LAND TO THE REAR OF NEW BIRKENHEAD 

COMMUNITY FIRE STATION, EXMOUTH STREET, BIRKENHEAD, 
CH41 4NF -  OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATION (ALL MATTERS 
RESERVED) FOR 3 NO. DWELLINGS (Pages 55 - 60) 

 
11. APP/13/01354: CALDAY GRANGE GRAMMAR SCHOOL, 

GRAMMAR SCHOOL LANE, NEWTON, CH48 8AY -  DEMOLITION 
OF BLOCK E AND FORMATION OF NEW FOUR COURT SPORTS 
HALL COMPLETE WITH ASSOCIATED CHANGING FACILITIES, 
STORAGE AND FITNESS SUITE, AND CAR PARK. ALTERATIONS 
TO EXISTING GYMNASIUM (Pages 61 - 68) 

 
12. APP/13/01375:  LAND TO THE REAR OF 1-4 MILL ROAD, 

THINGWALL -  CONSTRUCTION OF 3NO. SPLIT LEVEL HOUSES 
ON LAND TO THE REAR OF 1-4 MILL ROAD. AMENDMENT TO 
PLOT 2 (Pages 69 - 76) 

 
13. APP/13/01380: 17 VYNER ROAD SOUTH, BIDSTON, CH43 7PN - 

THE DEVELOPMENT OF 12NO 2 STOREY RESIDENTIAL 
DWELLINGS, ANCILLARY BUILDINGS AND ASSOCIATED 
ACCESS (Pages 77 - 84) 

 
14. OUT/13/01403: ANCHOR COTTAGE, WALLASEY VILLAGE, CH45 

3LP - OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR A RESIDENTIAL HOUSE AND 
GARAGE WITH ACCESS OFF WALLASEY VILLAGE ROAD (Pages 
85 - 90) 

 
15. APP/13/01388: 19 FRANKBY CLOSE, GREASBY, CH49 3PT -  

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY FRONT EXTENSION (Pages 91 
- 94) 

 



 

 

16. APP/13/01389: 15 MOUNT ROAD, HIGHER BEBINGTON, CH63 
5QA -  DEMOLITION AND ERECTION OF NEW FRONT GARDEN 
WALL AND SLIDING ELECTRIC GATE (Pages 95 - 98) 

 
17. APP/13/01412: 30 OULTON CLOSE, OXTON, CH43 0XE -  FIRST 

FLOOR SIDE EXTENSION AND ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 
FLAT ROOFS AND MONO PITCHED ROOFS. (Pages 99 - 102) 

 
18. APP/13/01443: VACANT LAND VICTORIA FIELDS, TRANMERE, 

CH42 0PF -  ERECTION OF 4 NEW BUILD BUNGALOWS (Pages 
103 - 108) 

 
19. APP/13/01462: 1 CLAUGHTON GREEN, OXTON, CH43 1YA -  

ERECTION OF A SIDE EXTENSION AND GARAGE (Pages 109 - 
112) 

 
20. APP/13/01498: 33 WHITEHOUSE LANE, BARNSTON, CH60 1UD -  

ERECTION OF FIRST FLOOR REAR EXTENSION AND ROOF 
ALTERATIONS. (Pages 113 - 116) 

 
21. CHANGES TO THE SCHEME OF DELEGATION TO OFFICERS FOR 

THE DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND 
PLANNING RELATED MATTERS (Pages 117 - 124) 

 
 21.1 Appendix A: PROPOSED REVISED SCHEME OF 

DELEGATION ( Pages 125 – 130) 
 

22. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 
POWERS BETWEEN 09/12/2013 AND 12/01/2014 (Pages 131 - 152) 

 
23. PLANNING APPEALS DECIDED BETWEEN 01/10/2013 AND 

31/12/2013 (Pages 153 - 156) 
 
24. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�

�������	
�����������������
�

��������� ����������� �������	������� �
�
� ������������ �!����	�

�"��������
#�$���	�
�����%�������
#�&���'���
(�)�����
�

*�+�����
,�+��������
"�������
+����������
��-�	���
#��������	�
�

�
�

�.�� 
�������
�
����#�����%����������� /��������/�������������!��������� ���������� �������������/�
����������%������������0�1�����������
�
��������������������������������� �����!��
�
�
�

�.�� 
�
"���#��	$��	%��	�$���&�$��������	���	%�����������
�
���������/���������������2������'����������������	�������������3�������	��������
3�������	�������������������������2������	��/�������������������%�������������������
��������/�������������4�
�
�����������)��������������������3�������	����������������3�����/�������5��	�1�������/�
��������%��� ����������/� ���� ����� ���6�������4�#��� ��/�������������������� ���������
2���������33�������%�����������2��������3�������4��
�
�
�

�.�� ��'�����%	�������(�������
�
�������� 2���� ��'��� ��� ������� ������ ��6������ /��� ����� 1������ ��/���� ��	� 3������%�
�33����������2��������������4�
�
����/����2��%���6������2��������������	��33��1����
�
���)*+),*-,+.� /,� ���$0� �	�$1� 2���� 3��"01� �4/5� -4'� &� � $���������� �6�
�7�����8����8���9�������� ������6���:�� �������9�������;��9�����8�
�
���)*+),*+*/.�*<�"���	
"���	�$1�"�����	�1��4=,�*0�&���������������
�6� ������:� ����� �::�� ������ 6��� ��:� ��� 8����� �7�������� ���� ����� ������� ���6�
�7�������&��������:��:�����!�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



�
	�)*+),**5/.� ������ ����1� �	��	�
� $���1� �	��	�
1� �4/+� <�� &�
��� ������6��:����/��9�����8�1����� �����������������6������� �:��8������  ����
6������:��������������
�
�
�

�.�� ���)*-),*+>>.���$����$1����������1�4	0��3��&��4��������	��
	%� -=� �%%	�$�"���4	
����	���4���2��4����	�����$�2	�3��
?�
��$�$����������	�@!��
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
(��������������������������������%��
�
����(33���������������������������%�
�
(�+�����������������������������������%4�
�
7������������	��������������������������������	������������$���	����2����
�
���������?*-.*@�����������::�� �����������6������������6����9��8�8������.�
�
*!���� ����� ����� 9������ ���� ������ "���1� 9����� ���� ��������� �������8� ���� ;�
%����9��A� ���� ���� ���� �"-� ���� ��*� ��� ���� 2������ �����;� $�����:�����
�������A�� ���  ����� ����� ������ �����8�������:�����:������8������ ���::��:������
������:���������������������9��8�����������8����� ��� ���������������8� 6����
���::��:������ ������:����!� ��� ��� ����  ���������� ����� ���;� �:� ����
 �� ������ �������������������������������9��������9��8���� ������!�
�
-!� ��� ���  ���������� ����� ���� :��:�����  ��6�� ��� 9���� ���� :���������� �6� ����
����������������8����� ;�%����9��A��������� �����"-1����*�������>� ��� ����
2������ �����;� $�����:����� ����� �� ����� ���� �����81� ���������1� ����8�� ����
��;����9����� 6���� ��� ��:��������� ���� ��������B�����;��6� �������������9�����
�����������������������:�����������������������������6�����������"���!�
�
�
�
�

�.5� ���)*+),,55=.� "�"����	�� 4��4� ��4		�1� 4��4��� "�"����	��
�	�$1� 4��4��� "�"����	�1� �4=+� -��� &� ������	�� 	%� �� �������
��	��0��	�������	���3��������������"��$�����
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	������������!����	���������������	������������&���'������2����
�

Page 2



��������� ?*+.,@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!���� ������:����� �����;� :��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��6���� ���� �7:�������� �6�
������;�����6��������������6������:���������!�
�
-!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ���������������  ����� ��9����
�����::������:������� �������;������� ���:������8���������;����*=���D��;�-,*+�
��������������6����9�.�*-,*�,**�?������D��;�-,*+@1�*-,*�,*<�?������D��;�-,*+@�
E*-,*�,-,�?������D��;�-,*+@�
�
+!� "�6���� ��;�  ������ �����  ����� ��1� ���:���� �6� ���� 6� ��8)���6��8)9����9�
���������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� �7�������  ������ ����� �6� ����� ������:����� ������ ���
������������������::���������9�����8��;������� ����������8���������;!������::������
������������������������������������ ������ ������6�����������:����!�
�
/!� ���� ���� �6� ���� �������8� �����;� :��������� ������ ���� ��� ����� ���9���� ����
�������6�*=,,���������,<,,����!��
�
F!������������������������ �:�������  ����� ��9������� ����������������������������
�::�������;������� ����������8���������;���6������;�9��A�� ����� ���������!�����
����� �:��9��A� ������ ��:�����������8� ���� 6��������������������8� ���� 6���������������
:������8��������6����9��8� ��:��������6�����������:����������;��::�����1�����������
��� ����������� ������6���� ��� �  ����� �� 9���� ���� ��������  ��������� 9������ ����
�::������� ����!�
�
�
�
�

�.8� ���)*+),,<=,.�
�$	���$�1� -/�������$�2�01�������$1��4//�F��� &�
�	� ������� ��� 	���$�� �������� ����� 	�� �4�� ��(�
����
	���$�)�$D�������	�
�$	���$�1�2��4����	�>���"������$���
�	�-,��4����!�������	�4�(���""��4�"�����$�"�������	��$�	%%�
2��4��	���)��������
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	������������)�������������������	������������"�����������2����
�
��������� ?*-.*@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ����� �����6���� �����7:���������6�
������;�����6��������������6������:���������!�
�
-!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ���������������  ����� ��9����
���� �::������ :����� �� ������ �;� ���� �� ��� :������8� ��������;� ��� */� ��8����
-,*+!�
�

Page 3



+!� ���� ������1�  ������ ���� ��������� ������ ��� �������� 6���� ���� �������� ������8� �����
���9���������������6�*<.,,�����������,>.,,�������
�
�
�
�

�.9� ���)*+),,<>F.�--�	�$������"0��	�$1���	�1��4/<�=���&�������	��
	%����	����"�������4�����$����	�4	�����4	���"���$������
?����	������(�@��
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
(�+�����������������������������������%4�
�
7������������	������������!����	���������������	������������"�����������2����
�
��������� ?*+.,@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ����� �����6���� �����7:���������6�
������;�����6��������������6������:���������!�
�
-!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ���������������  ����� ��9����
�����::������:����� �� �������;� ���� �� ���:������8���������;� ���-*�����8����
-,*+� ���� ������� ��� 6����9�.� G�4/+5=<G1� G���)*+),,<>F� &� ,*G� ����
G���)*+),,<>F�&�,-G�?�����������@!�
�
�
�
�

�..� 	�)*+),**5/.� ���$� ���$1� �	��	�
� $���1� �	��	�
1� �4/+�
<�� &� ������	��	%� �� �	� /� $2�������1� ���	�����$� 4��$� ��$�
�	%�����$����������$��������%�	
�������������������
�
�������������� ��������������6����������������6������6�����6����������������!�
�
�
�

�.:� ���)*+),*-,+.� /,� ���$0� �	�$1� 2���� 3��"01� �4/5� -4'� &��
$�
	����	�� 	%� �H������� "����	2� ��$� ������	�� 	%�
�������
�����2	���	��0�$2��������
�
���������������� ��������������6����������������6������6�����6����������������!�
�
�
�

�.�� ���)*+),*+*/.� *<� "���	
"�� �	�$1� "�����	�1� �4=,� *0� &��
���"
����	�� 	%� ����	������(�� ���������	�� %	�� 4��� �	�

Page 4



��"����H�����	����$������$	�
����		%��H�����	�&�
��$�$�
��	�	����!��
�
���������������� ��������������6����������������6������6�����6����������������!�
�
�
�

�:�� ���)*+),*/F,.� +,� ���3(��2� ��	��1� "��3��4��$1� �4/*� /�H� &�
��	������4�$������������$����
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	��������������������������������	������������$���	����2����
�
��������� ?*+.,@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ����� �����6���� �����7:���������6�
������;�����6��������������6������:���������!�
�
-!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ���������������  ����� ��9����
�����::������:������� �������;������� ���:������8���������;����-*������������
-,*+���������������6����9�.�*=-I-,*+I,*1�**!**!-,*+!�
�
�
�
�

�:�� ���)*+),,F,*.����2		$��	��1����"��4�0��	�$1�2		$�4��41�
�4/<� 54�� &� ����	������(�� ���������	�� %	�� �$$���	�� 	%� -�
%����� ?-�$�%�		�@���$� ����������	��	%���H�$	�
���2��$	2��
?�
��$
�����	����),>),=-F=@��
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	������������"����������������������	������������������������2����
�
��������� ?*+.,@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!�2������ ��7���������6� ���� ����� �6� :���������1� ���� ��9������������9�����
$��9��8���!�F,I-,*+I,*����������������F,I-,*+I,+���������� ������ ���� ���
6���������������������� ��������6���!�
�
-!�2��������7���������6� ����������6� �����:���������1� ���� �������������� �����
�  ���� ��� ������ 4�;� ����� ������ ��� ����� 8���� �:� ��� ���� ��� 6���9�;�
���������������������������� ��������6���!�
�

Page 5



�
�
�

�:�� 	�)*+),,<FF.�*<�"�����	������1�
	���	�1��4/=�>���&��������	��
	%�-�$2�������4	�����
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	�������������������	���������������	���������������������2����
�
��������� ?*+.,@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������:����� �����;� :��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��6���� ����
�7:���������6� ������;����� 6��������������6� �����:������������� �9��;����� 6����
����������6� �����::�������6� ����������6���������������������1�9�� �������������
�����!�
�
-!� $������� �6� ���� ��������� �������� ���� ���� ����9� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ����
�� ����������8���������;�6����::������9������������;�����6��������������6������
:���������.�
�
?�@� ��;����
?�@� � ����
? @� �::����� ��
?�@� �  ���������
?�@� ����� �:��8�
�
%�������������� ���6������1���������������������������.��
�
�!� �����������������8�������6������������������6��7�����8������������������;�

9�����
��!� �� ����� �� �����;� �6� �7�����8� ������ ������������ �6� :���� ����� �����8� ����

 ������ �����:�����
�
�::������ �6� ���� ����������������� ������ ��� ��������� 6���� ���� �� ��� �������8�
��������;� ��� 9�����8� ��6���� ��;� ������:����� ���  ����� ��� ���� ������ ���
 ���������������::�����!�
�
+!� ���� ���������� �6� ���� ��������:��� ����� 9������ ���� ����� ������ ��� �������;�
����� �:�������  ����� ��9������� �����������������������������::�������;�
���� �� ��� �������8� ��������;� ��6���� ��;� 9��A��  ����� �� ��� ����1� ����
����� �:�� 9��A� ��� ���  ��:������ �����8� ���� 6����� ���������� :������8� �������
6����9��8�  ��:������� �6� ���� ������:����� �����;� �::������ ���� ������ ���
�����������������6����������������6� ������6������� ����������8���������;!��
�
/!�%�������������� ���6������1������;������B������::�� ������6��������::������
�6�����������������1�������������6��������������9�����8�������������7 ����-!��

Page 6



�
F!����������:����� ������  ����� �������� �������� 6�����������8� ����� �������
���� 6�������������6��7�����8�����:��:�����8������ ������1� 6�������� 6����� �������
���� ���� �����������:� 9���� ���� ��8�9�;� ��A��� 6���� ����� �����1� ����� �����
���������� ��� ���� �8����� ��� 9�����8� �;� ���� �� ��� �������8� ��������;!� ����
������:�������������� ��:������������;� ������� ���  ����� ��9���� ������������
�8����������������������� ��������6���!��
�
=!� ���9����������8� ���� ���� ������ �������� :�������1� �����8������� 6��� ����
�����8�� ���� ���:����� �6� ��6���1� ���� ���� ��� �  ���� �������1� ������ ��� �����
9���������� ������8���6���������1�����  ����� ��9������������:������������������
��� ���� �8����� ��� 9�����8� �;� ���� �� ��� �������8� ��������;1� :����� ��� ���� 6�����
�  �:�������6������������8!��
�
>!����������:�������������A��:�� ����������::�� ����������������������::�� �������������
�8���� ��� ��  ������� ��� ������ ���� �� ����� ���� ��:������������ �6� �� :��8������ �6�
�� ������8� ���9��A�����  ����� ��9������9�������� ������6��������8������9�� ������
�����������������������::���������9�����8��;������� ����������8���������;!�
�
5!�"�6������;� ������ ����� ����� ��1����:�����6� ���� 6� ��81� ���6��8�����9����9�
���������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� �7�������  ������ ����� �6� ����� ������:����� ������ ���
������������������::���������9�����8��;������� ����������8���������;!������::������
������������������������������������ ������ ������6�����������:����!�
�
<!� �� � ����� �6� � ����� � 8��J��8� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �::������ �;� ���� �� ���
�������8���������;�:����� ��� ���� ����� �������6� ����������:����!� ������::������
� ����� ������ ��� ��:��������� :����� ��� �  �:������ �6� ���� �������8� ���� ������ ���
���������������6���!�
�
*,!������������������9�����8����������� ������ �������������:�������������������������
�8�������7������������1�����  ����� ��9������� ������6�9��A��:��������;�����������
��������::���������9�����8��;������� ����������8���������;!������ ����������� ��6����
���������6�������������9����9����9������������������������6�������������:�������!�
�
�
�
�

�:�� ���)*+),*--/.� -=� �����
	��� �	�$1� ������$1� �4/F� ="� &�
�	�(����	�� ��$� �H�����	�� 	%� �H������� ������� �	� %	�
� ��
��2�$2������!��
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	������������"����������������������	������������������������2����
�
���������?*+.,@�����������::�� �����������6������������6����9��8�8������.�
�
*!� ���� :��:����� 9����� ������� ��� �� 6���� �6� ������:����� �����8� ��  ���:��� ����
����������:����::����� �1�9�� �������� ����������8���������;� ���������9����������

Page 7



��� ����������8� ��:� �� �����9����� ��� ������������ ��� ���� ���������� �6� ���8�������8�
:��:������� ���� 9����� ���� :������� ���B����� �����8� �  ����������� 6��� 6������
�  �:������������������J���6������::�� ����������!���������� ������;�������� ;�4�/��6�����
���:���� 2������ �����;� $�����:����� ����� ���� ���� ��������� �������8� ���� ;�
%����9��A!�
�
-!� ��� ���� �:������ �6� ���� �� ��� �������8� ��������;1� ���� � ���1� ����8�1� �����8� ����
���������� �6� ���� :��:����� ������:����� 9����� �::���� �������;� �� ��8������ ��� ����
�������� ��������9���������� ��6�����������������;!���������� ������;�������� ;�4�/��6�
���� ���:���� 2������ �����;� $�����:����� ����� ���� ���� ��������� �������8� ���� ;�
%����9��A!�
�
�
�
�

�:5� ���)*+),*--=.� =+� ����� ����1� "�	
"	�	�41� �4=-� >"0� &�
�	�(����	��	%��H�������%�����%�		��%�������	�-�	���"�$�		
�
%�����2��4���%�����%�		���H�����	���	���	(�$����%��4���+�
	��� "�$�		
� %����1� ����$���� �4����� 	%� ��� 	%� �������
��	�$� %�		�� ���� %�	
� ������ �*� �	� $-� ?�
��$�$� $������
%�	
�����	(�$����������	�����)*+),,/F5@��
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	������������-�	�����������������	���������������������2����
�
��������� ?*+.,@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ����� �����6���� �����7:���������6�
������;�����6��������������6������:���������!�
�
-!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ���������������  ����� ��9����
���� �::������ :����� �� ������ �;� ���� �� ��� :������8� ��������;� ��� -/���
��:������� -,*+� ���� ������� ��� 6����9�.� **-I-,*+I,*� ���� �1� ?������ *,!,<!*+1��
**-I-,*+I,-1�?������*,!,<!*+@�E�**-I-,*+I,+1�?������*,!,<!*+@��
�
+!� ������ ���  ����� ������ �6� ������:����� �� � ����� �6� ������ �����������
:���������6�����������������E���:� �����������9��������:��:�����6�������������
$-� ?��� �� ������@� ��� ��� 8������ 6����� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �8����� ���
9�����8� 9���� ���� �� ��� �������8� ��������;!� ���� �::������ � ����� ������ ���
��:������������6����:��������6������  �:������������������������ ��������6���!�
�
/!����:�����6�����������:������������������8�������������������:� ������6� ��������6���
 ; ��� :��A��8� �6� �� �;:�� ���� ��� �� �� ������ :��������;� ���������� ��� ���� �8����� ���
9�����8��;������� ����������8���������;�����������:������������������6� ��������������
���:���������;����������������6���!�
�
F!���������� ����� �������6�������:��������������6�����������������:���������6�������

Page 8



$*� ?��� �� ������@� ���� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �8����� ��� 9�����8� 9���� ���� �� ���
�������8���������;!������::������� �������������� ��:������������6����:��������6�����
�  �:������������������������ ��������6���!�
�
=!�����8������ 6�����:���������::�������������� ������������������ ���������9����
-,.,,� ���� ���� ,<.,,� ���� 
����;� ��� �������;!� ���� 8������ 6����� :�������� ������ ���
 ���������9����,,.,,���������*,.,,�����������;��������9����*=.,,���������-/.,,�
������������;!�
�
>!� ������ ���  ����� ������ �6� ������:����� �������� �6� ���� ��9� ���:� 6�����
������8�������� ��������������;�:������������������������������������8��������
9�����8�9���� ������ ����������8���������;!� �����::���������:� 6����� ������ ���
��:������������6���������������������� ��������6���!�
�
�
�
�

�:8� ���)*+),*+/>.� *,*� $���0� $��(�1� �����	�1� �4/+� +"�� &� �������
��	��0���$���H�����	����$�$��3����?"���	�0��H�����	�@��
�
���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	������������"����������������������	������������������������2����
�
��������� ?*+.,@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ����� �����6���� �����7:���������6�
������;�����6��������������6������:���������!�
�
-!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ���������������  ����� ��9����
���� �::������ :����� �� ������ �;� ���� �� ��� :������8� ��������;� ��� -*� 	 ������
-,*+���������������6����9�.�*+=I-,*+I,*�?*F!*,!*+@�E�*+=I-,*+I,-�?*F!*,!*+@!��
�
+!���������� ����� �������6�������:����1����������6���:���� ;�� ������������
9������� ����� �����������6� ���� ������� ����� �� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �� ���
�������8���������;�6����::�����1�����:���� ;�� ����������������� ��������8�����
���� ���������� :����� ��� ���� 6����� ���� �6� ���� ������� ����� �1� ������� �����9����
�8����� ���9�����8�9���� ������ ����������8���������;1� ����:���� ;�� �����������
����������������� ��������6���!��
�
�
�
�

�:9� ���)*+),*+F5.� />� ��������� $��(�1� "�	
"	�	�41� �4=+� ,�'� &�
������� ��	��0� %�	��� �H�����	�� ��$� ���$������ �	� ����
����(���	����
�

Page 9



���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���������� ���� ���1��
�33���������/����������������4�
�
7������������	�������������������	���������������	������������������������2����
�
��������� ?*+.,@� ����� ���� �::�� ������ ��� �::������ ���C� �� ��� ���� 6����9��8�
 ���������.�
�
*!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ����� �����6���� �����7:���������6�
������;�����6��������������6������:���������!�
�
-!�����������:����������;�:������������������ ���������������  ����� ��9����
���� �::������ :����� �� ������ �;� ���� �� ��� :������8� ��������;� ��� � ���� -/�
	 ������-,*+���������������6����9�.�*,>I-,*+I,*�������-/!,>!-,*+�
�
�
�
�

�:.� �	���� $�(��	�
���� %��
�2	�3� %	�� 2������ �� �$	���	�� 	%�
��(���$������
����	%��	

���0���(	�(�
�����
�
(� ��3���� �/� ���� #�����%��� �������� /��� !�%���������� ���� "�1��������� ���� ���� ����
���������/������������������������'�3��������2����*��	�����#�3������������/����2��%�
�����������������/� ����#����������/���������	�,�1��1�����4�(33���������������3����
2��;� ���� #��������� �/� ��������	� ,�1��1������ �/����� ��1����� � ���� #�������� �/�
!��3�������������������������!�1�����#��������4��
�
��������2������/�����������2��������/�������1�����#�,�����33��1���/�����������������
�	��������������������/�������"�����	����2���������%�����&������������/������3����4�
�
,��2�����%%�����������������������������������������������������������%��
�

•� ���<���� ������������� ��=�� �����'�� ��� ������ ��������1�	����� �������1���
��2�������4�

•� ��5��3����5459 �>�����+���� ?7��	@� ��������������/���� ?+���@��������
�3����%���������������'�������� ���������%���� ������%�����/�������������
����(33������������3��'4�

•� ��5�������%����/�����+�������������������%����������3��'����������������
����������54594�

��
��������� �� ����� ���� 6����� �������� ���������� �6� ��������;� ������������
���� ���� ��� ���� ��:���� ��� �::������ 9���� ���� ������ ����������� 6���
 ������������� �;� ���� �������� 
������ 6��� ���� � ����;� 6��� ���:����� �;� ��
������������;�%�������� ��!��
�
�
�

�::� ��������� ���������	��� $���$�$� �$��� $�������$� �	2����
"��2����-*)*,)-,*+���$�,5)*-)-,*+��

Page 10



�
����#�����%������������/�!�%��������������"�1�����������������������3������������%�
3������%� �33���������� �������� ������ ����%����� 3�2���� ���2���� ��A��A����� ����
�:A��A����4�
�
����������������������:������������!��
�
�
�

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  �� �!���	��� ��"�#�����	��
�
$	����	��� ������������������������������������������������� �

�!"�
��	%	����� ��#�$���%&���� �'� �()��)�*� ���� �+�,���&� ��&%�)�)�*-� #�&��)�)��� �'�

,��.�+�%������/������)����'��)�*��� �����	��(����)��/������)����'� '���0
����#)�*� $����� 1�	� 1�)�#)�*/� �������)���� ��� ���$��)����� ��#/� �(�������
,��.�� )����#)�*� �+�� �����)��� �'� �##)�)����� ���� #)�%��	� ������ ��#�
����*��)���)����'����''���#����$)���%��.)�*������2���

�%%�������� ����3����4��������"5�
�������� ���������6��)*����#)��!)&)��#�
�
&����������

�
'���	"���	%(��������������)�������������������������&!�*�(������+,���
-�*��	%
���������-��������	���

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



5�)&��)�	����)#���)���3����
�
���������.���	�(��
�

!����)��-������+��)�����7��#����,�������������,���)*+���2��!� ���
3%%�)���)����	%�-�7����5����)�*�5��&)��)���

5��%����-�3������)����������$��)������#����������)����'�*��8�#����������%���+2��
3%%�)���)�����-�3559:�9
   ��
6��)�)���6���-��;9
 9�::��
6��)�)����	%�-�3%%��$���

�
!����)��-��������������������������������������������������� ��!"�

3%%�)���)����	%�-�3#$���)��&������������
5��%����-���(�)��������	�)���&)����#������#����&)�)�&�'���)��%������,)�+�%��+�#��+���*+�

&���#�#���(����(�����)���&)����#������#����&)�)�&�'���)��%��������(�����
)���&)����#��)�*����)#�#�,����&���)*����(�)��������	�)���&)����#�����&�%����
�����#���#�'��#�#����&)�)�&�%������,)�+�'��������%��+�#��+���*+����	�)��
*��%+)����

3%%�)���)�����-�36<9�
9
�� ��
6��)�)���6���-���9
�9�
���
6��)�)����	%�-�3%%��$���

�
!����)��-������+��)�����7��#����,�������������,���)*+���2�!� ���3�

3%%�)���)����	%�-�7����5����)�*�5��&)��)���
5��%����-�������)����'������'��)���'����+��#)�%��	���#�������'�$�+)����2��

3%%�)���)�����-�3559:�9
  : �
6��)�)���6���-���9
 9�::��
6��)�)����	%�-�3%%��$���

�
!����)��-����,������$)������)������,�������������,���)*+����

3%%�)���)����	%�-�3#$���)��&������������
5��%����-�����&)����#�#��1����)#�#�%��������)���

3%%�)���)�����-�36<9=�9


==�
6��)�)���6���-��
9
;9�:=��
6��)�)����	%�-����#)�)�����3%%��$����

�
!����)��-���)������8�.)����,�������������,���)*+������)��������� ��!"�

3%%�)���)����	%�-�3#$���)��&������������
5��%����-�������)����'���$���)���&)����#�'���)���)*��������)���&)����#�����&�%������#�

��������)���&)����#�'�������#)�*��)*�2��
3%%�)���)�����-�36<9

9
 ����
6��)�)���6���-�� 9
�9�


�
6��)�)����	%�-�3%%��$���

�
!����)��-����).���	���93�����+��)�����7��#����,�������������,���)*+���2��!� ���3�

3%%�)���)����	%�-�7����5����)�*�5��&)��)���
5��%����-��(����)�������(�����)���#������#��������)����������$��)��2��

3%%�)���)�����-�3559:�9
 ��=�
6��)�)���6���-�
:9
 9�::��
6��)�)����	%�-�3%%��$���

�
�
&!

��(�����%���������	��������	��!�����	�������*����
�
/�/&/����0��&�
��$)�*���*��#�����+�������)�>����)#��������5�1�)�)�	�'���3%%�)���)�����;����)*+1�������)')���)�����������
,���� ����� ��� �#?�)�)�*� %��%���)��2�3� �)��� ���)���,��� ����� #)�%��	�#2�3�� �+�� �)&���'�,�)�)�*�� �� �)�*���
��������'��1?���)���+���1���� ����)$�#�� '��&� �+������%)�����'�7����������,������������#?������ ��� �+��
�%%�)���)����)��2��+��*����#���'��1?���)�������1����&&��)8�#���-�
�

Page 14



�2� �+���)���)��������	��������#�#�1	����)#���)���%��%���)�����#��+�����������'��+��1��)��������#��
��� ��)������ �+���*+� ��0������� %��.)�*�� �)*+�� %�����)���� 1���.�*��� ��� �+�� +)*+,�	� �+���*+�
���$)�)�*���#�#��)$��)�����)������+���*+�&��.��)�*�1�����������#���)��2��

�
���&1$���0��&�
���#��'���$)���&������#���*����)���@���'')����#������%�����)���6)$)�)��A�0�����1?���)������1?�������
�+��)&%��)�)����'������#)�)���)�������)�������+����	�����'�%��.)�*�������,)�+)���+���)��2��
�
���#��'���$)���&������#���*����)���@5�����)�����������6)$)�)��A�0�����1?���)����
�
-�����	�2���	

������
�
/�&���3��/3/�$�����$���0�4���  0��//�
�����)����� ����&��� ��B�����#� �+)�� �%%�)���)��� 1�� ��&�$�#� '��&� #���*��)��� ��#� ����)#���#� 1	� �+��
5����)�*� ��&&)����� '����,)�*� ��%��������)���� �+�� +��� ����)$�#� '��&� ������ ���)#����� �+��� �+��
�%%�)���)���,���#��(����1����%��.)�*���#���)������)�����������#	��(%��)����#�1	����������)#����2��
�
0���-1��0���
�+�� �%%�)���)��� ���.�� %��&)��)��� '��� �+�� ��#�$���%&���� �'� ��� �()��)�*� ���� �+�,���&� ��#� �����*��
%��&)���2� �+��.�	� ���&�����'� �+�� %��%���#�#�$���%&���� )�� �+��#�&��)�)����'� ����&1��� �'� �()��)�*�
,��.�+�%�1�)�#)�*�����#��+�)����%����&����,)�+��(����������#�����#)�%��	���������#�����,��(����)���
���)����#��$�+)����%����������*�2�3������)����,���#������1��&�#������+��'���#����'�����)��#�1�)�#)�*���
�����)�*�*��8)�*���#���������� '����������#� ��� �+�� ��	�����'��������'����''���#����$)���%��.)�*� ��� �+��
����+���#�,�����'��+���)��2�!����	������,�1�)�#)�*�@:&�1	�;2 &��+�)*+���2�&A�,���#�1������������#����
�+��,�����'��+���)�������%��$)#����$�����1�	2��
�
�0��0�$/��3�-/5/$�� /���
�+�� �)��� )�� #��)*����#� ��� 5�)&��)�	� ���)#���)���� 1��� )�� ��� ����1�)�+�#� ���� �+�,���&� ��#� ���$)���
'��)�)�	��%��&)��)���+�$)�*�1����*�����#�'����+��������)����'��+������)���::�2�3�����+��+��%�)��)%����'�
�+)�� �	%��#�$���%&����+���1��������%��#� )�� �+)�� �����)���1�'���2��+��%��%���#�#�$���%&����,���#�
1������)#���#��*�)�����+����)���)���'�"65�5��)�	��� -����0���)#���)���"����)��5�)&��)�	����)#���)���
3����2��
�
&0�/���-�&1�1�-0�4&�
�+�� �%%�)���)��� �)��� )�� ��� �+�� ?����)��� �'� ��,���� ������ ��#� 5)�.��)�*� ���#�� ,+)�+� ��%%����
%��#�&)�����	����)#���)�������2���,����������)������%�	����%)�*����#�%������'��+���%%�)���)����)�������
����)�����+��+)��������1���,�%��%���)����������&������#�����+������+2��+���)���)����'���%%���������&1���
�'�&��������#�,��.�+�%���#�#)�%��	�����������,����������#����#)�%��	���#�%��.)�*�����������+�����#�
'�����*�����#�����+��,�����'��+���)��2��
�
��$0�6�����/7��
"�)���	� 6�$���%&���� 5���� @"65A� 5��)�	� �� � �%%�)���� ���)�*� �+��� ,)�+)�� �+�� 5�)&��)�	� ���)#���)���
3����� ��� #�')��#� ��� �+�� "65� 5��%������ 4�%�� %��%������ '��� �&���0������ 1�)��� #�$���%&���� ��#�
�+��*����'�����'������0���)#���)��������,)������	�1��%��&)���#�,+�����+��%��%�����,)������-�
�
@)A�1���'����+�������������1��)��%%��%�)��������������#)�*�#�$���%&���/�
@))A��������)����#���)&�������+��*��)���+���+���������'��+������/���#��
@)))A� ��������)������ �����)*+1���)�*�������%���)������	� )�� ���%�����'���)�����#�#)����1��������0�������
%��.)�*���#�#��)$��)���1	�$�+)���2�
�
!����	�� �+�� 5��)�	� ������� �+��� %��%������ �+���#� &�.�� �#�B����� %��$)�)��� '��� �''0������� ���� %��.)�*�
����#��#����#����$)�)�*���B�)��&����2�
�
��� �+)�� )��������� �+��%��%���#�,���#� ������� )�� �+��#�&��)�)����'� �)*�)')�����%���)�����'� �+��,��.�+�%�
1�)�#)�*��,)�+)���+���)����1�)�*���%����#�1	��������'��(�������#)�%��	�%��.)�*2�7����%�����)�#)������+���
������&�����'����$)�)�*�,���#�1������)��#�� �+��*+��+���(������'� �+)��,���#�1����#���#�� �+��'������'�
�+���)���&�$)�*���,��#���+��#)�%��	��'�$�+)����2��
�
���)����������)#���#��+����+��%��%���#�#�$���%&����,���#����������'�)���,)�+��+����)���)���'��� �C��+��
�������)����,���#� ��#���� �+�������� �'� 1�)��� #�$���%&���� )�� ������ %��()&)�	� ��� �+�� �������� ���)#���)���

Page 15



%��%���)��� ��� �+�� ,���� �'� �+�� �)���� ��#� ,���#� %��$)#�� ���*��� ������ '��� �+�� �����*�� ��#� #)�%��	� �'�
$�+)�����,)�+)�� �+�� �)��2���,�1�)��� #�$���%&���� %��%���#� )�� �%%��%�)���� )�� #��)*�� ��#� ������ ��� �+��
+����1�)�#)�*�����#�����#?�)�)�*����#�����2��+����,���#�1�����#���)&�������+��*������+��������)���+��
��������#���)������)�����%�����'���)�����#�#)����1���������#�����1�����)�)%���#�'��&��+��#�$���%&����
%��%�����2��
�
3� ��%��������)��� �'� �%%��)�)��� +��� 1���� ����)$�#� ��)�)�*� B����)���� )�� �����)��� ��� �+�� )&%���� �'� �+��
#�$���%&���� �����)��������(%��)����#� '��&� �+�� ���������%����)�����#�%����)�����'� �+��1��)����2� ���
����#�����1��������#�#��+����+��#�$���%&����%��%���#�C�,+)�+�,���#���#����,��.�+�%�%��$)�)�����#�
)���������+��%��$)�)����'��''0�������#)�%��	��������,���#�+�$���##)�)�����)&%����������)#���)����&��)�	2�
�+�� ����� �'� �+�� �)��� +�$�� 1���� '���#� ����%��1��� �+���*+� �+�� *����� �'� %��&)��)��� 3559:�9
  : 2�
+���#��+�,�$����%����&���*�&����%����)��������+��1��)��������#������)�������)��&)*+��1��#��&�#���
&������'����+�����#��'���$)���&������#���*����)���@��$)���&������5������)���6)$)�)��A2�
��
���)�����5����)�*�5��)�	�
�+�����)�����5����)�*�5��)�	�7��&�,��.�@�557A�)����&����)�������)#����)����,+)�+�&�.���)���������+���
�+��%��%�����'� �+��%����)�*��	���&� )�� ��������)1��������+����+)�$�&�����'������)��1���#�$���%&���2�
5���*��%+�� �D� ��� ��:� ��.��� ��� ,+���� �����)����� �+�� ��$���&���>�� $)�,� ��� ,+��� �+)�� &����� )��
%����)��2�5���������#�=��'��+���557����������+���%%����+����1����.�����������&)��#�$���%&�������#�
�+�� )&%�������� ��� 1�� ����)1���#� ��� *��#� #��)*�2� ��� ���'�)��� )�� '���#�,)�+� �+�� �#$)��� ���� ���� )�� �+��
7��&�,��.2�
�
���/����/���-�� /�0�6�0&&1/&�
��� ���&���'� �%%��������� �+��1�)��� #�$���%&�������&����� �'� �+��%��%����� @�� $����� 1�	���#��� �)�*��0
�����	��(����)�������)�*�����*��+��,��������#*���'��+���+�,���&�1�)�#)�*A�,���#�1���%%��%�)����)��
#��)*��C��� 1���.� ���������)���,)�+� ���##)�*� �	���&�1�)�*�%��%���#2� ��� )�� ����)#���#��%%��%�)���� ���
�������#���)����'��+��&����)�����+���*+�����)��1�	�,��#�#�%����)�*����#)�)��2��
�
����)#��)�*��&��)�	���+��1��)�����)������1�)�+�#����#��+��%��%�����,���#���#�����+��1�)���'���%�)����'�
�+��,��.�+�%�����,)�+)���+���)��2��+)��������#)�%��	�������,���#�1�������*�#���+)��)����������)#���#����
%��������)*�)')������&��)�	� )������ '����#?�)�)�*� ���)#���)���%��%���)����%�����)���	�+�$)�*���1���')�)���
)&%�������������'��&��)�	��+���*+��+��%��.)�*��'�$�+)�����,)�+)���+��+)*+,�	2��
�
���)������)#���#��+�,�$�����������1������)&%�������#)�)���������)��)�*��+����������'��+�������'��+���)���
��� ��������	� �%%�	�� ��� ������� �+��� �+�� 1��)����� ����)����� ��� �%������ )�� �)��� ,)�+� %��&)��)���
3559�::�9
  : 2��
�
&/����0���-0&����/&�
�+��1�)���#�$���%&������������)���+���%%�)���)���,���#�1���)�*��������	���#�����)���(������'���&�'��&�
�+�� �������� '��)�*� ���)#���)��� %��%���)���� �$�)#)�*� ����� �'� ������.2� 3�� �� ���0���)#���)��� %��%������
%�)$��	�#)��������,���#������%%�	��+���%%�)���)��2��
�
.04.��6���330��0 �$0���0��&�
�+������������#$�����+)*+,�	� )&%�)���)���� �����)�*� ��� �+)��%��%����2��+�����#��'���$)���&������#�
��*����)���@���'')����#������%�����)���6)$)�)���A�+�����B�����#�����)��1�	�,��#�#�%����)�*����#)�)���
��� ������� �+��� �+�� ��	���� �'� $�+)���� #)�%��	� ��#� �����*�� ������ ,)�+)�� �+�� �)��� #���� ���� +�$�� ��
#���)&������)&%�������+)*+,�	���'��	2��
�
/�50�� /���$�&1&��0��#0$0�6�0&&1/&�
�+������������)*�)')�������$)���&�����9�����)��1)�)�	�)��������)�)�*2�
�
./�$�.�0&&1/&�
�+�����������+����+�)&%�)���)���������)�*�����+)���%%�)���)��2�
�
����$1&0���
�+��%��%����� )������)#���#�����%��1���+�$)�*���*��#�����+��%��$)�)�����'�"65�5��)�	��� ��+�$)�*�
����)*�)')�����)&%��������+��������������)#���)����&��)�	2��
�
&!

��(�	��-�����	���
��$)�*���*��#������+�� )�#)$)#����&��)����'� �+)���%%�)���)����+��#��)�)������*�����5����)�*�5��&)��)���

Page 16



+��� 1���� ��.��� +�$)�*� ��*��#�� ��� �+�� ����$���� 5��)�)��� ��#� 5��%������ )�� �+�� �)����� "�)���	�
6�$���%&���� 5���� @3#�%��#� 7�1����	� �


A� ��#� ���� ����$���� &����)��� ����)#����)���� )����#)�*�
���)����� ��#� ��*)����� %��)�	� �#$)��2� ��� ����+)�*� �+)�� #��)�)��� �+�� !����� 5����)�*� 3��+��)�	� +���
����)#���#��+��'����,)�*-0�
�
�+��%��%�����)������)#���#�����%��1���+�$)�*���*��#�����+��%��$)�)�����'�"65�5��)�	��� ���#�,)�+�
�+�����)�����5����)�*�5��)�	�7��&�,��.��+�$)�*�����)*�)')�����)&%��������+��������������)#���)���
�&��)�	2��
�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��%%�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�2� �+�� #�$���%&���� +���1	� %��&)���#� �+���� 1�� ��&&����#� 1�'���� �+�� �(%)���)��� �'� �+����
	�����'��&��+��#�����'��+)��%��&)��)��2�
�
�������������&%�	�,)�+����)���:��@����&��#�#A��'��+����,����#�������	�5����)�*�3���
�::
2�

�
�2� �+��#�$���%&����+���1	�%��&)���#��+����1������)�#�����)�������#�����,)�+��+���%%��$�#�

%���������)$�#�1	��+��������%����)�*����+��)�	������9�
9�
�����#��)���#����'����,�-�

��9;
9
��@���	��
��A��
��9;
9
��@������
��A��
��9;
9
��@���	��
��A��
��9;
9
 �@4���+�
�
��A2�
�
��������7����+���$�)#������'�#��1����#����#�')����+��%��&)��)��2�

�
�2� �+������+���1	��%%��$�#��+�������	�1������)�#�����1��,�����+��+������'�D�&���#�D%&�

4��#�	����7�)#�	���D�&����;%&��������#�	����#��
�&���� %&������#�	�2�
�
������-�����+��)����������'����)#���)����&��)�	�+�$)�*���*��#����"65�5��)�	��� 2��

�
�2� ����##)�)������)*+�)�*��+����1��)�������#��)����#)�*�&�$�&�������)$���#��)*+�)�*��,)�+�����+��

%�)����*���&����)��,�)�)�*�1	��+��!�����5����)�*�3��+��)�	2��
�
������-�7����+���$�)#������'�#��1����#�)���+��)����������'����)#���)����&��)�	��+�$)�*�
��*��#����"65�5��)�	��� 2��

�
 2� ����.)%��+����1���)��#�����+�����#�,)�+�����+���(%��������������'��+��!�����5����)�*�

3��+��)�	2�
�
������-�����+��)����������'����)#���)����&��)�	�+�$)�*���*��#����"65�5��)�	��� 2��

�
;2� �����*)�����%�)������&�?���&��+��)������%�)����+����1����#����.�������)#���+��1�)�#)�*��

�
������-�����+��)����������'����)#���)����&��)�	�+�$)�*���*��#����"65�5��)�	��� 2��

�
=2� �+���)����+��������1�����#�'����+��%��%�����'���������)���������	��)&�2�

�
������-�����+��)����������'����)#���)����&��)�	���#�+)*+,�	���'��	�+�$)�*���*��#����"65�
5��)�	��� 2��

�
D2� ��'������	����������)�����&&�������#���)����'��+��'��)�*���#����')�*�&����)�������1�����#�

)�� �+�� �(������� ���������)��� �'� �+)�� #�$���%&���� �+���� 1�� ��1&)���#� ��� ��#� �%%��$�#� )��
,�)�)�*�1	��+��!�����5����)�*�3��+��)�	2��+���%%��$�#�&����)�����+�����+���1�����#� )���+��
���������)����'��+��#�$���%&���2�
�
������-����������������)�'�����	��%%������������+��#�$���%&����)���+��)����������'�$)�����
�&��)�	���#������&%�	�,)�+�5��)�	��� ��'��+���)�����"�)���	�6�$���%&����5���2�

Page 17



�
:2� �+�������&�������$)���%��.)�*���#�$�+)����#)�%��	��������+����1������������#�#�&������#�

)�������#�����,)�+��+��#���)���%��$)#�#�)��#��,)�*���2�
��9
;
9��@#���#�������
��A�%�)������
�+�� ')���� ���� �'� �+�� #�$���%&���� +���1	� %��&)���#2� �+�� #�$���%&���� �+���� ���	� 1��
)&%��&����#� )�� �����#����� ,)�+� �+�� �%%��$�#� #���)���� ��#� �+���� 1�� ����)��#� ��� ���+�
�+����'���2��
�
������-� ����+�� )����������'����)#���)����&��)�	���#�+)*+,�	���'��	�+�$)�*���*��#����"65�
5��)�	��� 2�
�

�
�

�
2� ���������)�*��+����1�������)���#�����+��<�������	��+�,������+���%%��$�#�#��,)�*���2�

��9
;
9
��@#���#�������
��A����#��+����������.��%�����,)�+)����+���%������'��+���)��2��
�
������-� 7��� �+�� �$�)#����� �'� #��1��� ��#� )�� �+�� )��������� �'� ���)#���)��� �&��)�	�� +�$)�*�
��*��#����"65�5��)�	��� 2�
�

�
�
3!�������	�����	���	

������
�
�2�� ����������#����+���)*+,�	��3���)����B�)��#�'����+��%��%���#��������)�����'��()��)�*�
$�+)�������������@�����,������������#�5)�.��)�*����#A2���+�,��.��������#����.�������+��
#�$���%��>���(%������)����#)�*��+���������)�����#9�����%����&�����'��������'���)����������������	����#�
�+��%��$)�)����'������)�*���������)��1�������#��#2�5���������������+�������)�>���)*+,�	�4�)���������
���&����
� ��;
;��

��%�)�������+����&&����&�����'�#�$���%&����'���'���+���)�'��&��)��2�
�
�
$�����	

�����#(��� �����������������89�
/:%��(�-���������������������+���������

Page 18



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	 �!����
� "��"� �!�	��� ��� �!�	��
�
#	����	��� �������������������������������������������
��	$	����� ������ �� !��"�� ����#�$$��%������ �������&��������� !��$������"��%�

�����������!� '�(�"�����$$������)�
�$$�������� *����&�����+�$ "'�����,�-.�����
�������� � ��	�/�� !�& ����0��&�����������
�
�����������

�
%���	&���	$'���!����������(�������!���)�������������� �*�'������+����

�
,�*��	$
����������
������	���������%��1����$�����0����

Agenda Item 5

Page 19



(��'���$	�����������$�0����
�
���������-���	�'��
�

� ���� �2��� ��&� !�,��3.�4��&����� !���� �� ��'���$$��� �� ��'��4����$����������
0""$����� ���	"�2�5�$$�($�����%�(��'���� ��

(� " ��$2������� �� !��������&���& ������
0""$����� ��� 2�0((6
�6
787��
������ ������2�
96��6�

��
������ ���	"�2���!�����

�
� ���� �2��� ��&� !�,��3.�4��&����� !���� �� ��'���$$��� �� ��'��4����$����������

0""$����� ���	"�2�5�$$�($�����%�(��'���� ��
(� " ��$2������� �� !��������&���& ������

0""$����� ��� 2�0((6
�6
8����
������ ������2���6
:6�

��
������ ���	"�2�4��&���#���

�
� ���� �2��(�"�����$$���������������������������������������

0""$����� ���	"�2�5�$$�($�����%�(��'���� ��
(� " ��$2�������� �� !�%�����������%�������%� "����� �)��

0""$����� ��� 2�0((6��6
���9�
������ ������2���6
�6�
���
������ ���	"�2���!�����

�
� 

��'�����$���������	��������	�� �����	�������*����
�
.�.�./���0�/��
��+��%���%����� ��&��� ����$;���� "����1�������� ��(�<$����	�! ��($�����%�0""$����� �������$������� !�
���%&< ���� ��!����� ��#���� �������� ���3 ����%�������������������'<��� !�*����� ���������"$�	��)�0��
�&����'�� !�#�����%���"����� �� !� <3���� ��$�����%���%��������!� '��8�& ���& $���&���<���������+��������
��"��������� ��� !� <3���� ��&�+��<���������+���!� '��&�� ���"����� !����"� "�������=�� )����������
(�"�����$$��������� )��9��������������7���:��������4���<�  -��$ ����� )�������������� �� ��'���$$��
5$��� ���������4����� ��)� ��"��������� ��� &�+�� �$� � <���� <	� �&��  ���"�����  !� ��� ������� ���+���
1����<	��������4����1� ���( ������#���*#������=� ������%�� ���������� �&����+�$ "'����������$	��
���� ��<�&�$!� !�"��������������%����4���<�  -��$ ��)�0���'<��� !��&��"� "�������&�+����<'��������
��'<��� !���"��������� �������&���!� '���!!����������+����$��#��&����&��& ���& $��� ��������%������� ��$�
������)��
�
�&��%� ����� !� "" ���� ������<����''����������! $$ #�2�
�

�)� �����'����$��'"����� �#�$�$�!��=�<�����! >����<������%���������������#����
�)� � ���������!���&��������$ ����������'�%��� ��  ���	���'���&� �%&��&����+�$ "'����,���$����%�

�������� ��������"��-��%������.�
�)� ?��������� ������� � � ������%�� ��!������������� #&��&� ��� ��� ��"����	� ,��� �+�������� <	� �������

�+����.�
�)� � �����������#���%��"� <$�'��
7)� � ������������!����#�����!$  ���%�=�"������$��$	�#��&��&����' +�$� !�����������%�+����&��$��-� !�

� �$�����$  ��������� �����<�������#��&����&�������
8)� �����'����$��'"����� ��&����+�� �'�����&� �%&�$ ��� !� ��� !��&��!�#���'�����%������� !� "���

$����#��&�'����������������������$�&�<�����
9)� � ��� !�+��#�
:)� �+��$  -��%� ���� "��+��	� ������� � � %������� ���� "� "���	� ,<���  '� #��� #�.� #��&���

4���# ��&��$ �������� �&������� �����%�"� "���	�
�)� � ��� !�$�%&�6 +��<��������!� '��&���&������ ��	���+�$ "'����"� " ����
�
)�� ���������"�� ��
��)��+����+�$ "'����  !� �&�� ������ %�+��� �&�� �' ����  !� %����� !��$�� ��+�$ "'���� �������-��� ���

�������	�����,�)%)����4��&���!��$��� �����4����� ����@���� ��� ��.�
��)����!!��� �'"����� � � � �� ��'� ��$$� ���� (�"�����$$�� ������ �����%� �&�� � �������� �� "� ����� ����

 ����<��$���(�"�����$$�������<���%��������<$���������������%�+����������� #�����,��!!���$�����! ��

Page 20



���+����%.������&���<������ !���"�+�'������
��)��&�������������""��������� �������A��&������ ��	�& �����# �$��<�����""� "�����������������

� '�������<	��# ��� ��	���+�$ "'�����"������$��$	�#��&��&���&��%�����$�+�$�B��&������%��# �$��
<�� ��� �	�� ��B� �&�� ����� �������$	� "� +����� �� +����$� <���-� <��#���� &�%&� ������	� ������  !�
& ����%B��&��"� "�������# �$��� ��<�����-��"��%��

��)� ?��#����������  ���&����&����������"���� !��&��C"� ������D�� �� ��'����%����������� ��<��<��$��
 ��

�7)�(� "�����������&��� "� !�4���<�  -�#���������������� �<��%�$ #�&��%&��=�"$�����%������ ���$$ #�
�&�'�� �<���< +������ ��	�

�8)�� ����������&���'"����� !���+�$ "'����� ��&��&��$�&� !���3 ����%�����������,�����������������&���
�����3 ����%����������&�����!!���������� -����������� ��� "��#��&�� ���������&��%�.�

�9)�� ��������� �'"����� !�� �������� ��� �(�"�����$$�������=�������!�$�����������<��%�� ��&��	 ��%�
�����&���$���$	� ���&���E���������������$��������

�:)�� ���������$ ��� !�+�$���� �"� "���	�
��)��&�� �$$�%�$� ����+������ �������-��� ��� �&�� ������ ���$����%� !�$$��%�  !� ������ ���� �&�� ������ ��  !�

���""� "������ !�����%�� �����$$� �� !��$��%� �&��� �&�� ��+�$ "��� #�$$� � �� � '"$	� #��&� ��	� "$�����%�
��$��� ������������

�
)��&����������%�����!��$�������& �$��� ��<����+�$ "���
���
��/��#���0�/��
����� !���+�� �'����������%�$��� ��,���!!������������" ����� ����+��� ��.�=�� � <3���� ����<3���� � �
��E����'���� ! �� !�$$� �����$�� � � <�� ��<'������  !� �&�� "� " ���� ��������� " ���� � � �&�� ��+�$ "'�����
���$����%�# �-��� �"� +�������� ""���-��<��������������$ �������$�%&���%�� $�'�)��
�
����� !���+�� �'����������%�$��� ��,��+�� �'����$����$�&���+��� �.�=�� � <3���� �)�
�
�����	����� 5���� ���� ������� =� � �  <3���� ���  <���+��� ��6��! �'��� �� "� +����� ��%�����%� #�����
��""$��������!�����""$������)�
�
4����$�4�$�$�!��=�� ����&����&�������#����&����<3���� !�" $������+����%��� ��#&����(��������� �������%�
<���� ������ ���� "� <�<$	� �� <��� �  ��� #���� !�$$��� #��& ��� "��'���� �� ��� �&�� ��''���  !� �
��)�
�! �������$	� �&��" $����� �� �� ���'� � �&�+��<�����<$�� � �"� �����#��&���"� ������ �)�1�+��� �&����
4����$�4�$�$�!������"$�������&����&�����������""$����� ��&���"��������������$����� $ %���$����+�	�# �-�
������#  �$����'���%�'����"$��)�@���� �����%�������'�3 ��& ���" ��! ��<�������4����$�������&��$ ��� !�
�  ��� ������ ���"� <�<$	� �&��<�%%����"� <$�'� ���'���������%� �&������� �&�� �  �������� ��� ���������� $����
<��$���%�)� � � ������ �& �$�� <�� ��' +��� <�! ��� �� <��� �'��%����� ���+�	� &��� <���� �������-��� F�@2�
���+�	�# �-�#����������-��� ��� ���" ���� � � �&���� ''��������� �����''���G���<�$ #H������ �!� �  ����
����! ������&�����$�������#�$$�<���������!� '�������$���%$�������������<$��'���%��� ��'����<���%�����
#��&� �&�')� ?�� ��� �%����� �&��� �&�� "��������  !� <��%���� ��� ' ��� ��$�-�$	� ��� �&��� ����)� � ����� ��� ����
��� ''������� ���������&����$$� �������������������"� �������� � � �'"$�'���� �&����� ''������ ��� !�
�&�� ��< ����$����$� ��" ��� ��%�����%� %� ���� "� ����� ��� ���� � � ��! ���� �&�� ��� ''������ ���  !� �&��
�� $ %���$� ��" ��)� 0� � ����� ��  �� $�%�$� �%���'���� �& �$�� <�� �""$���� � � ������� �&�� #  �$����
'���%�'����"$������ �'"$�'������������&���' ��� ���%������<��E����$	��������� ����� ��������� �����
$ ��� !�<� ��+�����	)�
�
��������$������=�� � <3���� �����<3����� ��&���'" ���� �� !���� ����� ����E�����%�����&�'�������$��� ��� �
�&�����" ��$� !�! �$��������!����#����������&������)��
�
��+�� �'����0%���	�=� �&���0������ ���#���� !���	����!����#����� !$  ���%� �������������� �&������)�
� ��$�����! �'��� �� �����!����#�����!$  ���%���%%������&����&����������� ��������-)��
�
,�����	�1���	

������
�
� ��������� ��  !� �&��� �""$����� ��#��� ��!������ !� '� ($�����%�� ''������  �� �������'<��� �
��� � �
�$$ #���'<����� �����	� �����! �'�$������+����)��
�
.���/�2��.2.�#�����#�//0/3���""0��..�
0�E��$�!	��%�"����� ����%����<	�' ����&����7���"������& ���& $���&���<���������+��)��0�����&��������
�&�� "� +��� ���  !� �&�� �������� *�&�'��  !� ��$�%��� �� ! �� �����'����%� ($�����%� 0""$����� ���� �&���
�""$����� �������E������� �<��� ������������������'�����<	��&��($�����%�� ''�����)�

Page 21



�
0/��,���0�/�
�&�� �""$����� �� ��<'������ ���-��  ��$���� "$�����%� �""� +�$� ! �� �&�� ������ ��  !� �� �#�$$��%��  �� ��� ��
%����!��$����������������+���(�"�����$$������)��&���""$����� �����-���""� +�$� !��&��'����� !��������
� � �&�� ������ $������"��%�� ���� �&�� ���$��  !� �&�� ��+�$ "'���� ,���$�� '�����%2� �&�� &��%&��� #���&� ����
$��%�&�  !� ���&� <��$���%�� "� " ����#��&��� �&�� ��+�$ "'���.�� <��� �����+��� �&��'�������  !� $�	 ��� ����
�""��������! ��� ��������� ����������+���'������)��
�
�0/�0�#.��2�,.4.#��"./��
�&�� ����� ��� #��&��� �� ����%������ (��'���$	� ����������$� 0���)� 0�� ���&�� �&�� "�����"$��  !� �� ����������$�
��+�$ "'�����������"��<$�)��
�
�0�.��/,�����/,0/3��
�&���""$����� �������&���� ��<����"��+� ��$	�<������+�$ "����������'����� "�������+�%������)��&��
�������"" ��������'<��� !���%��!������'���������������� �&���+�%����� ��������� !��� �����<<$���$��%�&��
 !� < �����	� !�����%� ���� &��%��%)� �&�� ����� ��� ����"$	� �$ "��%� !� '� � ��&� ����� � � � ��&� #���)� �&��
���� �����%�$�����������������������$�A�� ��&�������(�"�����$$�����������''������$	���3������A������� #�
����������$� � ��� ���+��%� �� "� "�������� #&��&� ����� ��� �� ������%� &���� ��3������ � � �&�� ����)� � � �&��
� ��&6� ��&���������@���� ���$ �����&�������< �����	� !�� )����@���� ���$ ����&����%���< �����	�#��&�
�&������)�� ��&��� ��&����$��%��"� "���	�������������<��+�������� ��&������������������#��&���$������"���
%� ����)�� ��&��#����4���<�  -��$ ���������"�� ��&���""$����� ��������#��&�� )�������7������:��&����%�
��< �����	�#��&��&���""$����� ������)�����$	��� ��&��� ��&�� �� ��'���$$�"�������&������)��&��"����� !�
�&���� �����3������� ��&�����������;��'���;��������� "�����<���"� +�����������<��#�����&���� "����
����� ��� !�� �� ��'���$$�� ��&��#��������4��&���!��$��� ��)��
�
��#0�5���/�.6��
�
/���	��������������	���'�2��
�&	�7�
�
�����	���+�$ "'����($���
�*�2����������! ����#�� ����%���+�$ "'�����
�*72�������	���������%��1����$�����0����
1�72��������"��%�������#���+�$ "'����
1�92�������������#���+�$ "'����
��
�2�(�����"$���! ���������� ����+��� ��
��92�*"������(� ����� ��
40�2���+�$ "'��������5$  �����-�
�
8	���������� #	���� ����� �	�� "����'����� ���� -���	�� A� ! �'�$$	� �� "���� #��&� �!!���� !� '� �:� ��$	�
�
��)�
�
��!���
*(���A�(��-��%�*���������
*(���=�������	���������%��1����$������� �� ��'����%��
*(1���=�����������$�� ��������5  �"��&��
�
� (
����	��,������	����������'�,�,�
( $��	��*���A����������! ����#�� ����%���+�$ "'����
�
�&���""$����� ������� �������%������#��&��� �&���� "���������	���+�$ "'����($��� ,�(.� ! ��(��'���$	�
����������$�(��" ���)�0�����&���&��"�����"$�� !���+�$ "'�����������"��<$�����<3����� �� ��������� �� !�
�(�( $��	��*��������	� �&���'������$�� ��������� ��)��
�
( $��	��*������<$��&����� ��'<��� !� ��������� �&���'����<��'��� �!� ��#�& ����%� ��+�$ "'���� ��� � � <��
"��'����������! $$ #�2�
�
,�.��&��"� " ��$�<���%� !������$��#&��&���$�����#�$$�� ����� �����%�"� "���	�����"������$���#��&���%����� �
�>�����%���������������! �'� !���+�$ "'���B�
�
,��.��&��"� " ��$�� ������$���%�����������'����$��&��%������&���&�������� !��&������B�

Page 22



�
,���.���������������+�����<���%���"�<$�� !������!��� �	�"� +��� ���"������$��$	� ! �� !!A�����������"��-��%�
����������%���%�����������E�����+�&���$���������B�
�
,�+.� �&�� "� +��� ��  !� �""� "������ $������"��%� ���� < �����	� �����'���� #&��&� ��$����� �&�� "� " ����
��+�$ "'���� � � ���� ���� �����%��� "�	��%� "������$��� ������� �� � � �&��'�����������  !� �>�����%� ������$�
!������������+�%����� �������� �������#��&�( $��	�1�7B�
�
,+.��&���""� "������"� +��� �� !�����%��!��������#&��&�� ����<����� ������������+�� �'���������������
�&��$�-�$�&  �� !����'�B�
�
,+�.���� �" �����%�"� +��� ��! ���������<$��"�<$��� "����"���������&�$����;��"$�	������������� �������
#��&�( $��	�1�8B�����
�
,+��.��&��"� +��� �� !����E���������+����$�"��+���� ��� ''���$�%�������"����� ����&��#�$$��%)�
�
�&��" $��	��$� ������ ����&���! ���$$�"� " ��$��#& ���'�����$�+��� �������"���$$�$�� � �&�������������$�
"� "�������� ������$	�� ��������E���������������& �$��<��-�"��<��#����&�<���<$���  '�� �����"������
�#�$$��%�)�?�������� ���#&�����&��%�<$������ !� ���"� "���	� !� ���� �� ��&��������$�+��� �� !��� �&����
�&���������E�������"����� ���& �$��<����&��+��)��
�
�$���� ��� ���� <�� ��' ��������� �&��� "��+��	�# �$�� � �� <������$	� �!!�������&�<���<$�� �  '�#��� #��
������$	�!����%����&� �&����& �$��� �'�$$	�<�����$��������'�������"���)������&�<���<$���  '�#��� #��
�& �$��� �'�$$	�<�����$��������'������!� '���	�<$��-�%�<$�)�?!��&����������!!�����������$����$�+�$�� ��
#&������+�$ "'������3 �����&��� !���!!���������%��&��%&������&�����&������ ��	���+�$ "'������3������
� ��# ��� ��	�"� "���	����%���������"����� ���& �$��<��"� +����)�5 ���+��	�'�������!!������� ��� ���%��
&��%&��, ��"�����&��� !.��&���< +�������������& �$��<������������<	���'�����)�
�
*(1��� �� ��'����%������%�� /�������	�� ��� $�1����$������ #&��&� ��""$�'������(� ( $��	� �*7�
���-� � � ������� �&��� !������ ��+�$ "'���� ��!�%������ ��� '��	� ������$� !�������� ��� " ���<$�� ���
���%&< ��&  ��� !�&�%&���+�� �'����$�E��$��	)�
�
�&�� "� " ��$� ��� ���  ��$���� ��� �&��� ���%��� ���� � � !���$� � ��$��� ��� ���� �� <�� ���#��  �� '�������  !�
�""�������� �� $�	 ��� !��&��������& #�+������������+��"$�������-�� ���' ���������&�����$�	 ���! ���&��
E�����'�,���#�$$��%�& ����.� !���+�$ "'��������<�������!��� ��$	���&��+��)��
�
�&�� "� " ��$� ��� ! �� �� ��$���+�$	� $ #� ������	� "� " ��$�� #&��&� # �$�� ��&��+�� �� ��$���+�$	� %���� ���
�"����%�� "� +��� ��  !� "��+���� �'����	� �"����� # �$�� ���<$�� ������� ��  !� ������ ��� �&�� ������ ����
$������"��%�� ���$����%�< �����	� �����'����&���<���������$��� ���� '"$������#��&��(�( $������1�7�
���� 1�9)� �&�� ������	� ��&��+���� ���� �&�� ���$��  !� ��+�$ "'���� "� " ���� ��� ��� $���� #��&� �&��
��� ''������ ��� !�( $��	��*7�#��&���%�����������	���������%�)��
�
0������
������%�� ����������,���.����������+�������$�&���<����"� +����������$��� ��� �����"��-��%������������� ��&��
"� "������)�5�$$������$��&�+��<����"� +����������$��� ��� ��������� ��&�������!� '�(�"�����$$��������#��&�
�� ��#� �� "� -��<� "� " ���� � � �$$ #� � �������� ��  !� �&�� �������� � ���� �&�� �����$$��� ��  !� �):'� &�%&�
�$���� ���� %������ <$ �-� "�+��%� ���!����� � � �&�� ���+�#�	� �������� ���� �&�� �$�����%�  !� ��� �>�����%�
<$ �-# �-���������%�#�$$�� ��&��� ��&������ !��&���������" ���)�?������ ����������&����&�������$��"� +�����
# �$�� ������� �� �����!��� �	� ������� � � �&�� ��+�$ "'����� ���� �&�� �����$�� "� +����� "� +���� ! �� ��
�����!��� �	� �""�������� � � �&�� ��������� �&��� ��� ��� ���'��� ����  +��� '�� �&�� ���� ��� ! �� ��!���$�  !�
"$�����%�"��'���� ��0((��6
���9)�4&�$���"� +��� �� !�"��-��%��"�����#��&����&����+�$ "'����'�%&��
<��� �����������'�����������+���,$�	 ���� ��<���%������$�������&�����������""$����� �.���&����'<��� !�
%���%��%�����"��-��%��"�����"� +�����#��&����&����+�$ "'����� ���� ��&�%&$�%&��� �!$����#��&�( $��	�
�*��� � �� #��&� *(��2� (��-��%� *��������)� �&�� �����  !� ��+�� �'���� ���� ��%�$��� �� ,���!!��� ����
�����" ����� ����+��� ��.�&����������� � <3���� ��� ��&��"� " ������+�$ "'���)���%&#�	��������!!���
?'"$����� �������� ���������!���&���<�$ #)��
�
*��$��
�&���""$����� �����-���""� +�$� !��&�����$�� !���+�$ "'����A��&�������&��#���&���$��%�&������&��%&��� !�
�&������������$�������#��&����&��"� " ��$)����������,�.�����,��.� !�( $��	��*��������$�+����&�������E�����%�

Page 23



�&����&��"� " ��$���� !������$��#&��&���$�����#�$$� � ����� �����%�"� "���	�� ���"������$���#��&���%���� � �
�>�����%� ���������� ���� ! �'�  !� ��+�$ "'����� ���� ��E�����%� �&��� �&�� "� " ��$� � ��� � �� ����$�� ��� ��
�����'����$��&��%������&���&�������� !��&������)��
�
�&��-��������'"����� !��&�����$�� !��&����+�$ "'����# �$��<��!�$�� ��4���<�  -��$ ����� ��&��#����
 !��&���""$����� ������)��&��'�3 ���	� !��&�������������$����������"" �����# ��� ��	�����������$�"� "��������
�& �%&��&���������# �<��%�$ #����� �&��&���� !� �&���$ ���� �''������$	���3������ � ��&����+�$ "'����
����)��&��"� " ��$�����������������������$��#�$$��%���$ ���� ��&��"���	�< �����	�#��&��&����"� "��������
�&���# �$��<��"�����A�� ��	��"�����A�� ��	)��&���#�$$��%��# �$���& #�+����<��"���$	����A��� ��&���$ "��
 !��&�������A������&���""$������&���� �!��'����&����&��������� ������ �$�'���&�<���<$���  '�#��� #��� ��&��
%� ����!$  �� ���&���$�+��� ���!����%�#����A� ��$  -�� �;�""��;�!$  ���# �$��<��$�'������ ��&�������!����%�
�$�+��� ���� ��� ��&�!����%��$�+��� ���, +���"��� �������"� " ���.)�1�+����&�����&�����$��� ���� ��������
� ������� !� "��+��	�  ��  +��$  -��%)� �&�� "� " �����#�$$��%��# �$��<�� ������� �� ��������� !� � �� $����
��'� !� '� �&�� ����� �$�+��� ���  !� �&�� <��%�$ #��� ����  �&��� ���� �����%� "� "������� ,���4���<�  -�
�$ ����4��&����� !�� ���� � )� �
� � �� ��'���$$.�� ���� %������� ��"����� �� ���������� ���� ��&��+��� � �
�& ���"�����  !� �&��"� " �����#�$$��%�� �&��� ���� �&���� �� ��	� ,��� $����� �7'.)� �&���� �������!!������� ���
���%��$�+�$�� !��""� >�'���$	��)�'������������ ��&���# ��� ��	�"����� !��&��"� " �����#�$$��%���9)�'�� �
�&�� �&���� �� ��	� �$�'������ ���� ��� �� ����$��� �+��� #��&� <$��-�  �� � �A&�<���<$�� �$�+��� ��� !����%�� ��
��"����� ���������������>����� !���'��& �$��<����&��+���� ��+ ���$ ��� !� ��$  -����� +��<��������
!� '� �&�� �#�$$��%�� "� " ���)� �&�� ���������� ��&��+��� ����� & #�+���� � ��������� ��!!������� � � �+ ���
$ ���  !�  ��$  -� A� <�����%� ���'���� �&�� $�	 ��� ���������� ,���#&��&� �&�� "� " ���� �#�$$��%��# �$��  �$	�
"�����$$	� !���� �&�� <��%�$ #�.�� �&�� �$ "��  !� �&�� $���� ��� <��#���� �&�� "� "������� ,�&�� ����� %�������  !�
"� "�������  �� 4���<�  -� �$ "�� �"� � � �&�� "���	� < �����	.�� ���� �����+����%� < �����	� �����'����
�>�����%�����������"����)��
�
?�����'�� !��'"������ ��&��%������������ !��&��"� "������� ��4���<�  -��%�����$$	��<��$���%��# �$��<��
�������� � $�����&���9'�!� '��&��"���	�< �����	)�1�+����&���� ��� ���� ��� ����������&��� �&����# �$��<��
������ +��<��������� ��&��"� "�������� ��&��#���)��
�
�&��! ���&��#�$$��%�"� " ����# �$��<����3������� ��&�������< �����	� !�� )��9�(�"�����$$��������<������
������������������%$���� ��	�<��$���%��������������#�	�!� '��&���&�����< �����	�<	����$�����7'�,�
'����
�&�� �����  !� �&�� '���� !����%� �$�+��� �.)� ?�� ��� � ��������� �&��� �&�� ��������+�� $�	 ��� � �!��'�� �&��� ��
<��$���%� !��&������$��# �$��<������"��<$�)��
�
� ��������%� ��������� ,��.� A� �&�� �&��������  !� �&�� ������ ���'���� <�� < ���� ���'���� �&��� �""�������� ����
$�	 ������������+���'���������� �&�����������)�� #�+���� ��� ���� �����&����&��"� " �����#�$$��%��#�$$�<��
"� '���������4���<�  -��$ ��)��&����������&��������	� !���+�$ "'����"� " ����������&����$��� ��&�"�
����  ��� ��� ��������+�� "$���� � ��� � �� ��%%���� ��� �'"���� � � �&�������� �&��� # �$�� #������� ��!���$�  !�
 ��$���� "��'���� �)� �&�� �����$�� "� +����� ��� �&�� �����+���'�������#�$$� <�� �'" ������ ��� � �!��'��%� ���
����"��<$�� ��$��� ��&�"� ���� �+ ����%� &��'� � � �&�������� �&� �%&� �	'"��&����� ����%�� ���� '������$�
�& ����)��
�
���.��/�.��/,��"./0�5�0���.���
0""������������������+���'�������! ��#&��&��""� +�$����� ��� �%&������&������%�)�� ��������%��'����	�
�������� �&�� ������� !� $ ��� !�"��+��	�� +��$  -��%����� +��<��������&�+��<����� ����������< +�� ���
�&���""�����$�  !� �&�� ���$��  !� ��+�$ "'���� "��� ! �#���)�� �������&�+��<���� ���������� �&�� " ������$�
�'"���� � ��'����	� !� +�&��$��' +�'����� � �������� �&�� ����� !� '�(�"�����$$������)� �&����+�$ "'����
# �$������+�&��$��' +�'�����!� '��������� ��$�"� "�������� ���� ����������$	����+��%���"� "������)�?��
��� � �� � ��������� �&��� �&��� ��������� ��� ����  !� ��� ����<$��&��� ���� �� "���� � ��� # �$�� ����$�� ���
�����'����$�&��'�� ��'����	)�� )��9�(�"�����$$�������# �$��<���''������$	���3������ � ��&�����������
%�����"� " �����<����&��!� ����$�+��� �� !��&���"� "���	��������7'�!� '��&��<��-� !�"�+�'�����<�&������
"�+���"��-��%�����)�4&�$����&����# �$��<��� '���'"����� ��&���"� "���	��&� �%&�+�&��$��' +�'���������
���� ��� ����������&����&��$�+�$� !��'"����� ��'����	�# �$��<����!!�������� �<�������� ��<$�� ��#�������
��!���$� !�"��'���� �)��
�
�.����0�/�,0���/�.��
0��� �����< +����������&���""������������$�	 ��� !��&����+�$ "'����,���$����%��������$�$�	 ��������
#��� #� $ ���� ��.����� �����+���'������� ��� �&��� ���������� � ��$��� ������� ��<�����#�� ��� ��$��� �� � �
"��+��	����� ��$  -�A�& #�+�����&����������+�������$��������! �'��� ��"� +���������� ����&������E�����
��"����� �� ���������� ���� <�� ��&��+��� #&��&� ��� ��� � ��������� # �$�� ��� ��� #��&� �&�� ����������

Page 24



� �'�$$	��� "����<	��&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	)��
�
-03-��5���220��0"�#0���0�/��
�&������� !���+�� �'����������%�$��� ��,���!!������������" ����� �.�&����������� � <3���� ��� ��&��
"� " ���� ��+�$ "'����� � ��������%� �&��� �&���� ���� � � ��%��!������ &�%&#�	�  �� "���������� ��!��	�
� �������� � �� ���!!��� � �%���� �� ������� ������%� !� '� �&�� "� " ���� ��+�$ "'���)� 0� � ����� �� ���
"� " ����� ���������&�������$� !�# �-�� �"� +������'����� !��������� ��&������)�?������ �����&���#��&���
�&������� ����$!�� �&�� $��������"$	��$ "��� !� '�� ��&������ � �� ��&�#��������� �&����""� "������ ���!����%�
���� � �� ����%� ,���#�$$� ��� "�����%� "$����.�#�$$� ����� � � <��� ��������� <	� �&�� �""$������ ���  ����� � �
�����������!����+�� �'����#��&����&����+�$ "'��������$!�A����&�'������������ ���& #�+����� ���������
� �<��#��&����&����'��� !���"$�����%������� �)��
�
./40�/"./��#������0/�90#0�5�0���.��
5$ �������5�����
�&�� ����� ��� ������$$	� ���&� ��� !$ ��� ���� !����� ! �� ���� ��<��� $ ���� ��� �&��'������ ������ ���� ���%��  !�
&�<������ #��&��� �&�� ����� <���%� �� -�	� !������)� �&�� " ������$� �'"�����  !� �&�� ��+�$ "'���� � � �&����
!��������'����<������������&�+��%���%����� ��(�( $������1�9�������9����"������$��������"� " ��$��
! �� �&�� !������ $������"��%� ���� '���%�'����  !� �&�� ����� �""������� ��'�$��$	)� ?�� �&��� ��������� �&��
�""$������ &��� �������-��� �� ��'<���  !� ������'����� � � ��! �'� �&�� ��+�$ "'���� "� " ���� A� ���
0�< ����$����$� ?'"���� 0�����'����� �� ��" ���  �� �� $ %���$� ?������ ,! $$ #��%� ��� �>������� (&���� ��
�� $ %���$� 0�����'����  !� �&�� ����.�� �� @��%��� *��+�	�� ���� �� !�$$� @��� �  ��� 0�����'���� ,���$����%�
�'��%�����*��+�	.)�?�������� ������������"������%�'����($���&���<�������!���)��
�
�&�� ��$�����""$����� ��� ������-�� ��%�����&��$������"��%��""� ��&�� ��&�������A�� ��<$	���&����' +�$�
 !� �� ��'<���  !� �>�����%� ������ ,�� ����+����$� ������� ���� �� %� �"��%.� ��� "� " ���)� �&�� ��< ����$����$�
��! �'��� �� ��<'������ � �!��'�� �&��� �&�� ��+�$ "'���� # �$�� �+ ��� $ ���  !� �&��' ��� �'" ������ ������
#��&��� �&������� A� �&�� �&���� ����+����$� ������ � �<�� ��' +�����������% ��G��������� ����%������@�����&�
*�������� @*7:�92�
���� #&�$��� �&�� %� �"�  !� ������ ��� � ��  !� +�$���� � �������%� ����<� ,��$!� �������
�	��' ��� ���� �	"����.)� �&�� ���+�	� "� " ���� �&�� ��"$���'����  !� �&���� ������� #��&� �&�� � ��&����
" ��� �� !��&�������������!���������" ������$� $ ���� �)��������' +�$��������# �-�������$� ���%%������� �
'���%������'<��� !���'�����%��������&� �%&�"�����%������'���������������� ���! ���&��"� ����� �� !�
��������� ������� ���� ! �� �&�� �""� ��&� #&���� # �-�� ���� "� " ���� #��&��� �  �� "� ����� �� �����)� 0$$�
���+�#�	�����"��&�����������"� " �������;� ���%;�������������#��&�" � ������!����'�'<������<��$���"�
� ��+ �����'�%��� ��  ���	���'�)��
�
0� � ����� �� #�$$� <�� ��E������ � � ������� �� �����$��� ����� (� ����� �� ���& �� *����'���� "�� �� � � �&��
� ''����'����  !� ��+�$ "'����� � � ���� �����$� � � �&��'�������� ����  ��� ��� �&�� ��< ����$����$� ��" ��)�
� #�+�����&������%�� !��&��"� " ������+�$ "'�������� ���������� ��+ ���" ������$��'"����� �+�$��<$��
������#��&����&�����������$�G��%��&�� "��������� !�$��������&�����������#���)��
�
� ��������%� !������ �&�� ��'��  !� �&�� ��3 ����%� ����������$� ������� &�%&$�%&��� �&�� "��+�$�����  !� <���
�"����������&���''�����������)��&��'������ �-��#��&����&�������&�+��&�%&�" ������$�! ���  ����%�<���)�
�&�����+�	�# �-��������-����$���!����� & #�+���� �&��� �&�� ������"� " ���� ! �� ��' +�$������ �� ������)�
�'��%����� ���+�	�� #���� �������-��� <	� ����������� �� $ %����� ��� $���� *�"��'<���� ��� #�$$� ���
���"���� ���  !� �&�� ����� �&�'��$+��)� 4&�$��� <���� #����  <���+��� ! ��%��%�� "������$��$	� �' �%���  �-�
������� ��&�������������� �����%��%�� ��&��#������&��������� �<����' +����& #���� ���%��� !��  ����%�
<���)��
�
*�'�$��$	�� �&�� "��������  !� <��%���� #��� ��$���  ��� <�� �&�� ���+�	� # �-� �������-���� ��� #���� 1�����
����������#�����������'<��� !� �&��������� ��$	�"� ��������"�����)��
�
�&�������� ���"� +�����>�����+��&�<�����! ��������%�����! ��%��%�<�����������&����<'��������! �'��� ��
��� ''������&���+ ������� !�<����<������%����� ��! ����	��$��������# �-��������-��)��
?�� ���'�� !�'���%��� �������'<��� !�'���������������� ��� ��� �&��� ��'�������<'�����2�<��������<���
< >����<���<���-���"$�����%� !�����+��������� ���"" ���#�$�$�!�����'��%� !�� �������� ��# �-������$�%&���%�
'��������� ��+ ����'"������ �<���)��
�
�&��4  �$��������%�'����($�����<'������ ��$������&���""� ��&��&�������<����-���� ��&��!������ !�
�&�������, +������
�	����"��� �.�� ��������������������+��#  �$����#��&���-������"��� '�������"�������
"� ' ���%� ������$� ��%������� ��  !� �&�� &�<����� ���� '���������%� #�$�$�!�� � ���� ��� ���� !$ ��� ! �� $ ��$�

Page 25



��"�������#�$�$�!�)�4����$�4�$�$�!�� &�+�� ��+��#��� �&�� "� " ��$� ���� ��� ''���� �&��� �� � ����� �� <��
�""$����� ���������&��'���%�'����"$�������'"$�'�����)�?������ ����������&����&��"$���������������&��
<� ��+�����	�+�$��� !� �&����������"���� ����������$���+�$ "'��������'���� �&����E����'����� !�( $������
1�7��1�9����
��������9��������� ����� �� ���"� " ���� � �������� �&����<'���� ��������<��E�����
�'"$�'������ �� !��&��'���%�'�����""� ��&)��
�
������%��
� �������&�+��<�����������<	����%< ����%������������< ����&��" ������$��'"����!� '��&����+�$ "'����
� � ���!����#����� !$  ���%�� ���� � �'����� ������%�� ,���!����#����� ���� ! �$.)� #& � ��������� �&��� �&����
&�+�� <���� ������� "� <$�'�� $��-��� � � �&�� �'"$�'������ ��  !� �� "��'���� �� ! �� ����������$� ������ ���
4��&���!��$�� � ���)� �&�� �""$������ &��� �'"$ 	��� �� ������%�� ��%������ � � � ������� �&��  "�� ��� ! ��
� ������ �� � � �����<$��  ��!�$$�)� �&�� �""$�����;�� ������%�� �""�����$� ��%%����� �� ���%��  !�  "�� ��� ! ��
���$��%�#��&����!����#���������! �$�#����)��&���������&���� ;������� ��$;� "�� ���A�#��&���� ������ ��� �
�&����������"�<$�����#���� ������ ��A����&����&� �%&���%��+��	� ��!�$$�� �4���<�  -��$ ���,���-��%����
����'����#��&� ��� !��&��$��� #����.��� ������ ��� ���� '<�������#������6 �����!����#����� ��!�$$�
 ��� �� ��'���$$� ,���&��� �&� �%&�%��+��	�  ��#��&� ��"�'"��� ��&�'�.��  �� � ������ ��#��&���"�'"���
��&�'��� ��&���	���'�#��&���(�"�����$$������)�0$�������+�$	��$ ��$������ �-�#�	��'�%&��<�������$$���� �
 "������#��&����&����������� �3����� ��#��&�" � ���"�+��%6���!����%��!�� �$� ��!�$����� ����������"" ����&���
'����)��
�
4&�$��� ��� �&��� ���%�� ��� ��� ���$���� #&��&�  !� �&�� �< +�� '��& ��� # �$�� "� +�� " ���<$��  �� ' ���
��+����%� ���� ��� ��� �$���� �&��� �&���� ����  "�� ��� ! �� �&�� �����<$�� ������%��  !� �&�� ����)� � 0� "$�����%�
� ����� ������<���""$����� ���������&��!���$�����������%��'��& ������ ������������' ��������$�<�! ���
��	���+�$ "'������-���"$���D�
�
-.�#�-�0���.��
�&��������� �&��$�&��'"$����� �����$����%�� ��&����""$����� �)��
�
���� ��$�( $��	�
�((5� ����<$��&��� �� " ����+�� "����'"�� �� ��� !�+ ���  !� ��������<$�� ��+�$ "'����� ��������<$��
��+�$ "'����<���%���!�����<	�"���%��"&���:�� ����� !��&���((5����-��������#& $�)�(���%��"&������
9�A9�������(����8� !��&���((5�����"������$��$	���$�+����� ��&�����+�$ "'����"� " ��$)��
�
4&�$����&���������� ��������&����!����� �� !�"��+� ��$	���+�$ "���$�������� �������&���((5������&��� ���
"�����"$��� !� �&��!��'�# �-� ���$�����&�������� ���� ���%���&���!!����+������ !� $����<	�������%� $����
�&���&���<����"��+� ��$	���+�$ "�������'����<��� �����&����&����������$ ������#��&����&����<������������
<������+���������"� +�����!� '�� #�!��$����)�
�
��� <�$������ �&�� "� " ��$� ���� <�� � ��������� �� ��������<$�� ��+�$ "'���� ,��� ��!����� <	� �&���((5�
"���%��"&���:� � ����.����<3���� � � �&�� �'"$�'������ �� !�"$�����%�� ����� �������������&� �&���� �����
"����'"�� �����!�+ ��� !���+�$ "'���)�
�
��/�#��0�/���
�&��"� " ��$�# �$��"� +�����������"��<$�� ! �'� !���+�$ "'����� �&�������$�"� +������ �!��'��%� �&���
�&��"�����"$�� !�������������$�����������&�����$�������������� ��&����+�$ "'����# �$����� ���#��&��&��
������������� ��� ����*�2���������� ! ����#�� ����%���+�$ "'���B��*72�������	���������%��1����$�����
0���B� 1�72� �������"��%� ���� ��#� ��+�$ "'���B� 1�92� ������ ���� ��#� ��+�$ "'���B� ��
�2�
(�����"$��� ! �� ������� � ����+��� �B� ��92� *"������ (� ����� ��� ���B� 40�2� ��+�$ "'���� ���� 5$  ��
���-������#�$$�����&������ ��$�($�����%�( $��	�5��'�# �-)��
�
� 

��'�	��,�����	���
��+��%���%������ ��&�� ����+����$�'������ !� �&����""$����� ���&�������� ��� �%�����($�����%�(��'���� ��
&��� <���� ��-��� &�+��%� ��%����� � � �&�� ��$�+���� ( $������ ���� (� " ��$�� ��� �&�� 4����$� �����	�
��+�$ "'���� ($��� ,0� "���� 5�<����	� �


.� ���� �$$� ��$�+���� '������$� � ��������� ��� ���$����%�
���� ��$� ���� ��%� ��$� " $��	� ��+���)� ?�� ����&��%� �&��� ������ �� �&�� � ��$� ($�����%� 0��& ���	� &���
� ����������&��! $$ #��%2A�
�
�&��"� " ��$�# �$��"� +�����������"��<$��! �'� !���+�$ "'����� �&�������$�"� +������ �!��'��%��&���
�&��"�����"$�� !�������������$�����������&�����$�������������� ��&����+�$ "'����# �$����� ���#��&��&��
������������� �������*�2����������! ����#�� ����%���+�$ "'���B��*72�������	���������%��1����$�����

Page 26



0���B� 1�72� �������"��%� ���� ��#� ��+�$ "'���B� 1�92� ������ ���� ��#� ��+�$ "'���B� ��
�2�
(�����"$��� ! �� ������� � ����+��� �B� ��92� *"������ (� ����� ��� ���B� 40�2� ��+�$ "'���� ���� 5$  ��
���-������#�$$�����&������ ��$�($�����%�( $��	�5��'�# �-)��
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��$$�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�)� �&�� ��+�$ "'���� &���<	� "��'������ �&�$$� <�� � ''������ <�! ��� �&�� �>"����� ��  !� �&����
	�����!� '��&������� !��&���"��'���� �� ���# �	�����!� '��&������� !��&���""� +�$� !��&��$����
 !��&�������+���'��������#&��&�+�������&��$����)�
�
��������� �� '"$	�#��&�*���� �����,����'�����.� !��&��� #������� ����	�($�����%�0���
���
)�

�
�)� �����$��  !� �&�� �����+���'������� ����  ��� <�$ #� �&�$$� <�� ��<'������ � � �&�� � ��$� ($�����%�

0��& ���	�! ���""� +�$�#��&����&����	�����!� '��&������� !��&���"��'���� �2�
�
,�.� ��	 ���
,<.� 0""��������
�
0""� +�$�  !� �$$� �����+���'������� �&�$$� <��  <������� !� '� �&�� � ��$� ($�����%� 0��& ���	� ���
#�����%�<�! �����	���+�$ "'�������� ''�����������&�$$�<���������� �������""� +��)�
�
��������� ����<$���&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	�� �� ��� $��&����+�$ "'������������$������ �
� '"$	�#��&�*���� �����,����'�����.� !��&��� #������� ����	�($�����%�0������
)�

�
�)� �&����'������� !��&������+�$ "���$����#��&����&��������&�$$�<�������<$	�$������"������

��� �������#��&��������$�����&�'��� �<����<'������� ������""� +���<	��&��� ��$�($�����%�
0��& ���	�<�! �����	�# �-��� ''����� ���������&��$������"��# �-�� �<��� '"$����������%�
�&��!������+��$�<$��"$�����%����� ��! $$ #��%�� '"$��� �� !��&����+�$ "'����&���<	�
�""� +��������&�$$�<��'�����������&����!����� ��&�������!���� �� !��&��� ��$�($�����%�
0��& ���	)��
�
������2�� ���������������!��� �	���������� !��""�������������&����&��"� " ����
��+�$ "'������&�������&��+����$��'����	� !��&��$ ��$��	��&�+��%���%����� ��(�( $��	�
1�7)�

�
�)� � �#��&�������%��&�������$��"� +������!�$$������$�� !��$$�!�����%��#�$$���%���#�	������'�����

 !����$ ������&�$$�<����<'������� ������""� +���<	��&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	�<�! ����&��
��+�$ "'����&���<	��""� +������� '"$����������&��# �-��&�$$�<���������� ���"�� ��� �
 ���"��� ��������� �������#��&��&�������$��� ��""� +����������<��E����$	�'����������� �
�&�������!���� �� !��&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	)��
�
������2�?���&������������ !�����������$��'����	������ ���������������!��� �	��""��������� �
�&����+�$ "'�����&�+��%���%����� ��(�( $��	��*�)��

�
7)� �&����+�$ "'����&���<	�"��'�������&�$$�<���������� ��������� �������#��&��&���""� +���

"$���������+���<	��&��$ ��$�"$�����%����& ���	� ���
�&�*�"��'<����
������!����������A
���A�

����A���A
����+�0����A���A�
��������A���A�
7�,�$$�������������
��.��
�
��������5 ���&���+ ������� !�� �<������� ���!�����&��"��'���� �)�

�
8)� 5 ���&���+ ������� !�� �<��������	���<��E������""$����� ��! ���&���""� +�$� !������+���

'���������&����'<��� !�����������$��#�$$��%���&�$$�� ���>������)��
�
������2�?���&������������ !�����������$��'����	������� ���!�����&��"��'���� ���&�+��%���%����
� ��(�( $��	��*�������&������ ��$�($�����%�( $��	�5��'�# �-)��

�

Page 27



9)� ��� ��I���(����� *�0��� �0J�� (�0��� @�5���� ����$� �� ����'� ! �� '�������%� $����
$�+�$������!�$$������$�� !��>�����%�����"� " ����%� ����$�+�$���!����&���!$  ��$�+�$�������&��
��$��� ��&�"�#��&��&��&�%&#�	���-���!� '��&�������'��&�+��<������<'������� ������%��������
#�����%� <	� �&�� � ��$� ($�����%� 0��& ���	)� �&�� ��+�$ "'���� �&�$$� <�� �'"$�'������  �$	� ���
���������� �������#��&��&�������$���%������������������������&��&����!���)��
�
������2�?���&������������ !�����������$�����+����$��'����	��&�+��%���%������ ��(�( $��	�
�*�)�

�
:)� ��� ��I���(����� *�0��� �0J�� (�0��� @�5���� �� ��&�'�� ! �� �&�� "� ����� ��  !�

���������������A��&�������(� ����� ��($���,����� ��7)7��@*�7:�92�
���������������$��� ��� �
����%�����' $��� ������� �������� ��A���� ''������ ��.�&���<�����%��������#�����%�#��&�
�&���(0)���&�����&�'���&�$$����$���2�
�
0B��&�������$�� !����&��������������������E�������������� �)��)�� !�@*7:�9��������"������
��&���$�)�
@B���"$��� ����$�+�������#��%������$����%�"� " ���������$�	 ���"$������ ������$������$�+�$� !�
�������	��""� "������� ��&��"� " ��$��&����& #��� ����������" ����<	��>�����%�������
,����� ��7)��@*�7:�9.���&��" ���� ����� #���"����������  ��(� ����� ��0����,����� ���)8� !�
@*7:�9.� !��+��	��������������� ����������� �����%&< ����%� ������<	�%� ����� ��&����������
��$��� ��� ��&���""� +���"$��������"������$���)��&��" ���� ��� !��$$�������� �<����' +���
�&�$$�<������������ ���&���"$��)�
�B�����&���$�� !������# �-��! ���$$��&��������������������"���%��"&��,�.�����,<.��< +���
�"���!	��%�"�����%����� �&�����'����$� ��"��+������+��# �-��#&��&���! ��"&	�� $ %���$��
&�G�����<���'���������&����� �� "����� ��$����� ��)��0$$������# �-���&�$$�<���������� ������
��� �������#��&�@*���:���
�
�������# �-A��� ''������ ��)�
0����< ����$����$�'��& �������'����,����� ��8�@*�7:�9.�� �������%B�
�B��&�������$������" ���� ���,�& #�� ���&��"$������"���%��"&�,�.��< +�.� !��&�������
(� ����� ��@��������,����� ��8)�� !�@*7:�9.��������!������"�����$	�#&������E������! ��
��!!������"&����� !�� �������� ��# �-�,�)%)���' $��� ���� �������� ���&����$������"��%.)��&��
�����(� ����� ��@��������'����<����������"�� ��� ����&�� �������� ��"&����� ''�����%�
������'�������"$�������������'�%���! ���&�������� �� !��&���"&���)��� �# �-���&�$$���-��
"$���� ���&����>��"&��������$��&�������(� ����� ��@��������������" ���� ����! ���&���"&���)�
�B��&�������$������" ���� ���,�& #�� ���&��"$������"���%��"&�,�.��< +�.� !��&��1� ����
(� ����� ��K ����,"����8)�)�� !�@*7:�9.)�
5B��&�������$������" ���� ���,�& #�� ���&��"$������"���%��"&�,�.��< +�.� !��&��� �������� ��
�>�$��� ��K ����,����� ��8� !�@*7:�9.)�
1B��&�������$������" ���� ���,�& #�� ���&��"$������"���%��"&�,�.��< +�.� !��&��
�����%� �������+���������,"����7)7)8� !�@*7:�9.)��
�B��&�������$�� !���	��&��%������$�+�$�� ���&��" ���� �� !���	�"� " �����>��+��� ���#��&���7�
'������ !��&���  ��(� ����� ��0����,"���)�7)7)8� !�@*7:�9.� !���	�������������������$����%�
�& ��� �����%&< ����%� ������<	�%� ���)�
?B��&�������$�� !��&��# �-��%�'��& ���� �<���'"$ 	���! ���&�������$$��� �� !����+�������"��&��
#��&����&���(0�� !���������������������� �������#��&��&��"�����"$��� !�L� A��%M�� �������� ��
,����� ��9)��@*�7:�9.�
�B��&�������$�� !��&��# �-��%�'��& ���� �<���'"$ 	���#��&���%����� ������$ %�����������
�� ��%������$����%�����$$ #�����! ���$ "����#������ �������������$ �������#��&�"������$���
��%����� �%� ����� '"���� ������"&	� � >����	)�
JB��&�������$�� !��&��'��& ��� �<���'"$ 	���! ���&������� ���%������������' +�$� !������
��<����#��&�����	��(0�,"���)�8)�)�)�� !�@*7:�9.)�
�B��&�������$�� !������"� ����� ��'��������! �������# �-���$������"��%� "����� �������
'���%�'����,����� ��:� !�@*7:�9.)�
�
�&����+�$ "'�����&�$$�<���'"$�'������������������� �������#��&��&���""� +�����&�'�)��
�
���������� �"� �����������#&��&������ ���������� �&�+����%��!�������'����	�+�$���� ��&��
���������� ���� ���#��&�( $��	�1�9� !��&��4����$������	���+�$ "'����($��)�

�
�)� �&�� �����+���'������� �""$����� �� �&�$$� ���$���� �� $������"��'���%�'���� "$���� ���$����%�

$ �%����'�����%�� <3����+����'���%�'�������" ���<�$����������'�������������&���$���! ��

Page 28



�&������+�$ "��������� !��&����������������� ���""� +������#��%���A���A�

�,�����������
�
��.)��&��'���%�'����"$����&�$$�<����<'������ � ������""� +���<	� �&��� ��$�($�����%�
0��& ���	�"�� ��� ��&��!����� ���"��� �� !��&����+�$ "'���)��&��$������"��'���%�'����"$���
�&�$$�<���������� ������!�$$�������� �������#��&��&����'���<$�����$����������""� +��)�
�
��������?���&������������ !��&���'����	� !��&��!������ ���"����� !��&����+�$ "'��������� �
� '"$	�#��&�( $�������*������1�7� !��&��4����$������	���+�$ "'����($��)�

�
�
)� �����I���(�����*�0����0J��(�0�������$���*����4���������%�'����($����

� �!��'��%�& #���' $��� ������� �������� ��#�����#�$$�<����� +�����������A����� ���&��
����� ����� �&����������&���<������<'������� ������""� +������#�����%�<	��&��� ��$�($�����%�
0��& ���	)��&���""� +���($����&�$$�<���'"$�'���������!�$$���$���� �&��#�����%��������
#�����%�#��&��&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	)�
�
������2�� ���������&����&��"� " ������+�$ "'����# �$�����$�����&����A���� !�$�'�����
��� ������������ ���������&����&���' ���� !�#�����! ��$���!�$$������������� ���� ���#��&�
" $��	���:� !��&��4������ ��$�($��)�

�
��)� 0����%�'�����! ���&���� ��%���������" ��$� !���!���������+�&��$����������&���� ���&�$$�<��

'����#��&����&�������$�%�� !��&�������������� �������#��&������$��"��+� �����<'������� �����
�%��������#�����%�<	��&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	��"�� ��� ��&��!����� ���"��� �� !��&��
<��$���%)��
�
������2�� ���������������!��� �	��""���������������E��������������� !�&	%���������
��!����� $$���� ���&�+��%���%����� �4������ ��$�($���( $��	����)�

�
��)� (�?��������������������5�������I���(�����&���<	��""� +����!�$$������$�� !�

�&��'����� !��������� ��&�������!� '�(�"�����$$�����������$����%��� ""���-��<��������
��&�'�� !�# �-��� ���������&����$ ���� �� !��&��������$�%&���&�$$�<����<'������! ���""� +�$�
���#�����%�<	��&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	)��&��# �-���&�$$�<���������-������!�$$����
��� �������#��&��&���""� +��������$��"�� ��� �!����� ���"��� �� !��&����+�$ "'����&���<	�
���& �����������&�$$�<�����������������&��&����!���)�
�
������2�?���&������������ !�&�%&#�	�����"������������!��	)�

�
��)� � �#��&�������%� �&�� "� +��� ���  !� �&�� � #�� ���� � ����	� ($�����%� ,1�����$� (��'������

��+�$ "'���.����������7����� �'������ , ����	� ��<��E����������� �� ������ �	� "� +��� ��
��+ -��%�  �� ��A�������%� �&�� "� +��� ���  !� �&��� �����.�� � � %���%����  ��<��$���%��  ��
�>����� ���,�$������0��@������� ���.� � ��&���#�$$��%��&���<	�%�������"��'���� ���&�$$�<��
����������$�����>"����$	����& �����)�
�
������2�?�� ������ �"� ������&���&�������� !��&������������ ���� ���#��&�( $��	��*�� !��&��
4����$������	���+�$ "'����($��)�
�

�
�7)� �����I���(�����*�0����0J��(�0���@�5��������&�'��! ���&�����" ��$� !�! �$�����

���!����#�����������%��&���<������<'������� ������""� +������#�����%�<	��&��� ��$�
($�����%�0��& ���	)�5 ���&���+ ������� !�� �<������!����#�����'����������� ���"�����$	�
!� '��&��! �$������� ����!����#������&�$$�����&��%��������$	� ����������$	�� ��>�����%�! �$� ��
� '<������	���'���������	����!����#������������%�� ���"�<$������!����#�������#����&�$$�
<�������������� ���'�>�'�'�"����! �#����!$ #� !�8�$6����$���� �&��#�����%��������#�����%�<	�
�&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	)�� �"���� !��&����+�$ "'�����&�$$�<��<� �%&����� ���������$��&��
������%���	���'�&���<����� ��������������� '"$����������� �������#��&��&���""� +���
"$���)�
�
������2�� �"��+�������������!����#��������A !!�����-� !�!$  ���%� ����'�%��� �����������
� ���� ���#��&�( $������40���40�������1�9� !��&��4����$������	���+�$ "'����($��������
�&������ ��$�($�����%�( $��	�5��'�# �-)�
)�

�

Page 29



�8)� ��� ��I���(����� *�0��� �0J�� (�0��� @�5����� �� �����$��� ��&�'�� ! �� �&��
"�����+��� �� ���� ��&����'����  !� <� ��+�����	� #��&��� �&�� ��+�$ "'���� ����� �&�$$� <��
��<'������ � ������""� +������#�����%�<	��&��� ��$�($�����%�0��& ���	)� ��&�����&�'���&�$$�
�&���<���'"$�'���������!�$$� �������'����$��� �<���%����� ���#�����%�#��&��&��� ��$�($�����%�
0��& ���	�� ���� �&�$$� �����$� '�������� ! �� �&�� ��"$���'����  !� &�<����� ��� ����  ��� ��� �&��
��<'�������>�������(&��������<������""�����$)�
�
������2�� ���������&��#�$�$�!��+�$��� !��&������������E������������" $��	���
��������9� !�
�&��4����$������	���+�$ "'����($���( $��	�������&���((5�

�
�9)� � � ������ �&��<�  �� &��%�� #� !�$$��%��  �� ��	� +�%����� �� '���%�'���� ���6 �� ������%�

 "����� ����& �$����-��"$���������%��&��"��� ����������&�� ������0�%�������$���+�)�
�

������2�� �"� �����<����������%��&����<������%����� ��
�
#�����	

�����9'��� ������)�����:����:;�
.<$��'�,���������������������:����)����
�

Page 30



����������	

������
���������	��
���
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
� ���� �!���"�� �����#��$"�����
��%������	��

�
!	����	��� �
��������������������������������
��	&	����� �� !"#$#!��!%��&#'$#�(�)��(�"!*���+����,$#!��!%���-"�,� ��$�$*!.

'$!��	�+*�""#�(�
�&&�������� /��0�/�'�1��+�
�������� �1������%#,2��!��'�3��$���'1#-�
�
 ����������

�
'���	(���	&"��������������$������������������������� %�)�"������*+���
�
,�)��	&
���������,��������	���
3�# ��#"	���'#+��$#�"������

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



�
���������-���	�"��
�

�!,�$#!�4���
���"+	��!�+����'$��#�)	5����������
�--"#,�$#!���	-�4�6�""�3"���#�(�3�� #''#!��

3�!-!'�"4����,$#!��!%�'#�("��'$!��	�%�!�$��&$��'#!�'5��
�--"#,�$#!��7!4��3389:8
::�;�
��,#'#!����$�4���8��8�99:�
��,#'#!���	-�4��--�!<���

�
�!,�$#!�4���
��"+	��!�+����'$��#�)	���#���"����������

�--"#,�$#!���	-�4�6�""�3"���#�(�3�� #''#!��
3�!-!'�"4����,$#!��!%���(���(��$!�$1��%�!�$��

�--"#,�$#!��7!4��3389;8
:����
��,#'#!����$�4��
8
�8�99��
��,#'#!���	-�4��--�!<���

�
�!,�$#!�4���
���"+	��!�+������'$��#�)	���#���"5���������������

�--"#,�$#!���	-�4�6�""�3"���#�(�3�� #''#!��
3�!-!'�"4����,$#!��!%�'#�("��'$!��	�%�!�$��&$��'#!�'�=� ��+�+�',1� �>5��

�--"#,�$#!��7!4��3389;8
:��
�
��,#'#!����$�4�
98
98�99;�
��,#'#!���	-�4��--�!<���

�
�.� %

��"�����&���������	��������	��%�����	�������)����
�
/�/ /����0�� �
��<#�(� ��(��+� $!� $1��!��,#"?'�@�#+��,�� !��3�)"#,#$	� %!���--"#,�$#!�'�� �� "�$$��'� !%� �!$#%#,�$#!��*����
'��$� $!� ��#(1)!��#�(� -�!-��$#�'5� � �� '#$�� �!$#,�� *�'� +#'-"�	�+5� � �� A��"#%	#�(� -�$#$#!�� !%� !)B�,$#!��
='#(��$���'�%�! ��C�'�-���$��1!�'�1!"+'>���+���#�+#<#+��"�!)B�,$#!�'�*������,�#<�+�%�! ��!5'���������
�;���9��C���C���CC��"+	��!�+���+��C��!�2��<�����,#$#�(�$1��%!""!*#�(�,!�,���'4�
�

�5� �<��)���#�(�# -�,$�!���+B�,��$�-�!-��$	�!%������+�����"+	��!�+�)	����'!��!%�#$'�'#D����+�
'#$#�(���+�$1��$!-!(��-1	�!%�$1��"��+��

�5� �!''�!%�'��"#(1$��$1��-�!-!'�"�+!�'��!$��,1#�<��$1���C�+�(������"��
�5� �!''�!%�-�#<�,	���+�!<��"!!2#�(�$!���#(1)!��#�(�-�!-��$#�'���+�(��+��'�+���$!�$1��1�#(1$�!%�

$1�� -�!-!'�"� ��+� $1�� )�",!�	�� ,!�$���	� $!� -!"#,	� ��+� $1�� �� ��� �#(1$'� �,$� #�� -��$#,�"���
3�!$!,!"������$#,"������+��E��

�5� ��$�# ��$�"� # -�,$��-!����'#+��$#�"�� ��#$#�'�)	����'!��!%�+�'#(���1�� �$!�,1���,$���!%� $1��
������',�"����+�+��'#$	�

C5� �1��-�!-!'�"�+!�'��!$���'-�,$�"!,�"�,!�$�&$���+�'$���$�-�$$�����#��-��$#,�"����!!%�1�#(1$'�8��!!%�
"#��� ��+� '-�,#%#,�""	�� $1�� ',�"�� ��+� -�!-!�$#!�'� !%� '���!��+#�(� )�#"+#�('�� ��+� �� �� '$!��	�
+�<�"!- ��$��+B�,��$�$!���)��(�"!*�*!�"+�)��!�$�!%�$1��,1���,$���!%�$1��#  �+#�$������E�

:5� �1��-"��'������!$�+�$�#"�+���!�(1E�
;5� ��A��'$�!  #$$���/� )��'�<#'#$�$1��'#$�E�
�5� 7!5��� �"+	� �!�+� 1�'� �� )�+�!! � *#�+!*� !�� $1�� '#+�� �"�<�$#!�� :.�
 � �*�	� %�,#�(� $1��

-�!-!'�+�$*!.'$!��	�)�#"+#�(����'�"$#�(�#��"!''�!%�"#(1$E�
95� �<��'1�+!*#�(�!%�7!5����"+	��!�+E�
�
5��1��-�!-!'�"�*!�"+�-1�'��!�$� $1����$���"� '"!-��!%� $1�� �!!%"#��� $��<�""#�(��!�$1��"!�(��"+	�

�!�+E�
��5��$1���-�!-��$#�'�1�<���!$�)����(#<���-�� #''#!��$!���#'��$1���!!%"#��E�
��5�7!5�����+��
��"+	��!�+�*����)�#"$��'��� ?-�#�?�!%�)��(�"!*'���+� $1����-"�,� ��$�)�#"+#�(�

*!�"+�+#'��-$�$1��'$���$',���5�
�
��� 1!���0�� �
���+�!%���<#�!� ��$�0���(�"�$#!��=�#(1*�	�/���(� ��$��#<#'#!�>�.��!�!)B�,$#!�'�$!�$1��-�!-!'�"�
�
/��'�	'#+��6#�����+���',��� �+����%����,��$!�+!,� ��$��C�!%�$1����#"+#�(���(�"�$#!�'5�
�
�

Page 32



,�����	�2���	

������
!�'#+���$#!��!%�$1#'��--"#,�$#!��*�'�+�%����+��$�3"���#�(�!  #$$���!���9���,� )����
���$!��""!*�
%!����%!� �"�'#$��<#'#$5�
�
/� ���3��/3/�!�����!���0�4�����0��//��
��A��"#%	#�(�-�$#$#!��!%��C�'#(��$���'�%�! �'�-���$��1!�'�1!"+'�1�'�)������,�#<�+5�
�
0���,1��0���
�1���--"#,�$#!��-�!-!'�'� $1�����,$#!��!%��� ��-"�,� ��$� $*!.'$!��	�+*�""#�(�1!�'��!�� $1��'#$��!%����
�&#'$#�(�)��(�"!*5�
�
�0��0�!/��3�,/5/!���/���
�1��'#$��#'�+�'#(��$�+��'���3�# ��#"	���'#+��$#�"������#��$1���#���"�F�#$��	���<�"!- ��$�3"�����+�#'�
'�)B�,$�$!�F�3�3!"#,	�����G7�*��!�'#�(���<�"!- ��$H���+�$1��73365���1��-�!-!'�"�#'��,,�-$�)"��#��
-�#�,#-"�5��
�
 0�/���,� 1�1�,0�4 �
�1��'#$��,! -�#'�'���"��(����'#+��$#�"�-"!$�= ��'��#�(����
�'A����� �$��'��--�!&# �$�"	>��,,�''�+�
!%%��"+	��!�+5� ��1��'#$�� #'�+�'#(��$�+�3�# ��#"	���'#+��$#�"��������+� $1�� "��+�'"!-�'�+!*�� $!� $1��
*�'$���+�$1���!�$1.*�'$5� ��1���������� #&�!%�1!�'#�(�+�'#(�'� #��$1�������� #�,"�+#�(� "��(��+�$�,1�+�
)�#,2� ��+� ���+���+� $*!.'$!��	� -�!-��$#�'�� ��+� )��(�"!*'5� � 7!5��� #'� �� +�$�,1�+� $*!.'$!��	� )�#,2�
+*�""#�(�'�$�%!�*��+�!%�$1���&#'$#�(�)��(�"!*5��7!5���#'���)�#,2�)��(�"!*�*#$1�+!� ���*#�+!*�$!������
�"�<�$#!��'�$�)�,2�%�! �$1���&#'$#�(�-�!-��$	���+�'�$��$���"!*���"�<�"5���1����#'���'��+'$!���*�""�$!�$1��
%�!�$�)!��+��	��� �1#(1�*!!+���%��,�'�$!�$1��'#+����+������)!��+��#�'����+�'-!��+#,�<�(�$�$#!��$!�
�""�)!��+��#�'5������
�
��!0�6�����/7��
�1�� �--"#,�$#!�� '1�""� )�� �''�''�+� �(�#�'$� F�3� -!"#,	� ���� G7�*� �!�'#�(� ��<�"!- ��$H� ��+� $1��
7�$#!��"�3"���#�(�3!"#,	�6�� �*!�25� �3!"#,	����� ��A�#��'� $1�$� � $1��-�!-!'�"� #��(�����"� $�� '� �'$�
��"�$��*�""�$!��+B�,��$�-�!-��$#�'���+��!$���'�"$�#����+�$�# ��$�"�,1��(��#��$1�������!��$!�$1��� ��#$	�
!%���#(1)!��#�(�-�!-��$#�'5���1��7336�*�'�-�)"#'1�+�!���;$1�/��,1��
�����+�'�--!�$'�'�'$�#��)"��
1!�'#�(�+�<�"!- ��$�*1#,1���,! -�''�'�(!!+�+�'#(����+�*#+��'�$1��,1!#,��!%�1#(1�A��"#$	�1! �'5��
��<�"!- ��$�'1!�"+���+� �2����-!'#$#<��,!�$�#)�$#!��$!�����������+��'��!--!�$��#$#�'�$!�# -�!<��$1��
,1���,$�����+�A��"#$	�!%��������5���
�
���/����/���,���/�0�6�0  1/ ��
�1��-�!-!'�"�#'�,!�'#+���+��,,�-$�)"��#��',�"���+�'#(����+�'#$#�(����+�#'��!$�,!�'#+���+�+�$�# ��$�"�
$!� $1��� ��#$#�'�!%���#(1)!��#�(�-�!-��$#�'�!�� $1��,1���,$���!%� $1��'$���$�',���5� ��1��-�#�,#-"��!%���
��-"�,� ��$�$*!.'$!��	�-�!-��$	�!��$1��'#$��!%���)��(�"!*�#'�,!�'#+���+��,,�-$�)"���'�$1��#  �+#�$��
<#,#�#$	� #'� ,1���,$��#'�+� )	� #&�+� +�'#(�� ��+� ',�"�� -�!-��$#�'� =#�,"�+#�(� "��(�� +�$�,1�+� -�!-��$#�'�
��+�' �""���)��(�"!*'��""� '#$��$�+�!�� "��(��-"!$'>����+� $1���+B�,��$�-�!-��$	�7!5��� #'��� "��(�� $*!.
'$!��	�-�!-��$	�'�$�%!�*��+����+�$1��-�!-!'�+�$*!.'$!��	�+*�""#�(�*#""�'#$�*�""��+B�,��$�$!�$1#'5���
�
�1��%!!$-�#�$�1�'�)������+�,�+�*1���,! -���+�$!�$1���&#'$#�(�)��(�"!*����+�#'�'#$�+��--�!&# �$�"	�
#��$1��-!'#$#!��!%�$1���&#'$#�(�%!!$-�#�$��$!�,!�$#����$1��'$�((���+�)�#"+#�(�"#����"!�(��"+	��!�+5���1��
�--"#,��$�1�'�-�!<#+�+���'$���$',�����"�<�$#!��$!� #�+#,�$��$1��1�#(1$�!%�$1��-�!-!'�+�)�#"+#�(�*#""�'#$�
)�$*���� $1���+B�,��$� $*!.'$!��	�-�!-��$	���+�)��(�"!*��*#$1�(!!+�'-�,#�(��� �#�#�(�)�$*���� $1��
-�!-��$#�'� $!�-��<��$����!<��+�<�"!-�+��--�����,�5� �7!5��� #'���)��(�"!*��)�$� $1��-�!-!'�"� #'��!$�
,!�'#+���+� $!� %!� ����!<��)���#�(�'$��,$�����'� $1��)�#"+#�(� #'�� ��*�	5� ��!$1�7!5�����+����1�<��
$1�#��-�#�,#-"��!�$"!!2�$!�$1��%�!�$���+������!%�$1�#��-�!-��$#�'5���1���,�",�"�$#�(�$1���C�+�(����!�$"!!2�
%�! �$1�������*#�+!*'�!%�7!5����$1��-�!-!'�"�#'��� ��*�	�%�! �$1�������*#�+!*��*1#,1��&,��+'�$1��
�� �'�-���$#!��+#'$��,��$1���3���&-�,$'�)�$*����-�!-��$#�'�!%�'# #"���'#D�'5���1���������!�-�# ��	�
1�)#$�)"��*#�+!*'�!��$1��'#+���"�<�$#!��!%�7!5������+�$1��-�!-!'�"�#'�'�$�%��$1���)�,2���+�"!*���$1���
7!5��5� � �'� '�,1� $1�� -�!-!'�"� #'� �!$� ,!�'#+���+� $!� 1�<�� ��� !<��)���#�(� # -�,$�*1��� <#�*�+� %�! �
7!5����!����'�"$�#��"!''�!%�!�$"!!25��7!5���#'�'�$�%��$1���$!�$1�������!%�$1��'#$����+��$������("�����+��'�
'�,1�$1��-�!-!'�"�*#""��!$�1�<����+�$�# ��$�"� # -�,$�$!�$1�������1�)#$�)"��*#�+!*'5���1��*#�+!*'��$�
$1��%�!�$��"�<�$#!���,1#�<��$1���C�+�(����!�$"!!25���1����#'���)�+�!! �*#�+!*�#��$1��'#+���"�<�$#!��
*1#,1�*#""�)��*#$1#��� �!%�$1��$*!.'$!��	�'#+���"�<�$#!�5���!*�<���$1��*#�+!*�#'��"���+	�*#$1#��� �!%�
$1��)!��+��	�$���$ ��$�%��,����+�#$�#'�,!�'#+���+�$1#'�*#�+!*��"���+	�!�"	���,�#<�'�"# #$�+�"#(1$���+�
!�$"!!2�!�$!�$1���&#'$#�(�)��(�"!*����+��'�'�,1�$1#'�*#�+!*�1!"+'�"�''�*�#(1$��'�#$'�!�$"!!2���+�"#(1$�

Page 33



��,�#<�+�#'��"���+	�"# #$�+5���'�'�,1�$1��-�!-!'�"�#'��!$�,!�'#+���+�$!�1�<�����!<��)���#�(�# -�,$�$!�
7!5���!����'�"$�#��"!''�!%�!�$"!!25�
�
�1��+�'#(��!%�$1��-�!-��$	�#����'$���$',����!%� #&�+�+�'#(��-�!-��$#�'�#'�,!�'#+���+��,,�-$�)"�����+�
$1���"�<�$#!�'��)�	�*#�+!*'���+��!!%�',�-������)�!2��.�-� $!�-�!<#+�� #�$���'$#�(��"�<�$#!�'5� ��1����
������ #&$����!%��!!%�+�'#(�'�#��$1����������+�$1��-�!-!'�+�1#--�+��!!%�+�'#(����+�,�'�$1��# -�,$�!��
'���!��+#�(� -�!-��$#�'5� � �$� #'� ,!�'#+���+� ��+�,#�(� $1�� 1�#(1$� !%� $1�� �#+(�� *!�"+� -�!<#+�� ��  !���
'$�--�+� �--�����,�� )�$*���� $1�� -�!-��$#�'�� )�$� *!�"+� "!'�� $1�� A��"#$	� �--�����,�� !%� $1�� $�""���
'"!-�+��!!%5���1����#'�����&#'$#�(�+�!-�#���#+(��"�<�"'�)�$*����$1���&#'$#�(�)�#"+#�('�7!5�
���+�7!5��5��
/�$��#�"'� ,��� )�� ,!�+#$#!��+� $!� ��'���� �� (!!+� A��"#$	� %#�#'15� � �$� #'� �!$� ,!�'#+���+� 1�� %�"� $!� $1��
,1���,$��� !%� $1�� ����� !�� $1�� � ��#$#�'� !%� '���!��+#�(� -�!-��$#�'5� � �1�� -�!-!'�+� +*�""#�(� #'� �!$�
,!�'#+���+�$!�!<��+! #��$��$1����#(1)!��#�(�-�!-��$#�'����+�#'�,!�'#+���+��,,�-$�)"��*#$1#����������
!%� #&�+�+�'#(�5���1��'#$#�(�!%�$1��-�!-!'�"�#'�,!�'#+���+��,,�-$�)"�����+�$1������ �#�'������'!��)"��
'-�,#�(� )�$*���� $1�� -�!-��$#�'�� ��%"�,$#�(� $1�� '-�,#!�'� ,1���,$��� !%� $1�� ����5� � �1�� +*�""#�(� 1�'�
�+�A��$��-�#<�$��� ��#$	�'-�,����+��+�A��$��<�1#,"��-��2#�(5���1��������$���'�$!�$1��'#$��)!��+��	�
*1#,1�,���)����$�#��+5���1����#'����'!��)"��!�$"!!2���+�(!!%�"�<�"'�!%�"#(1$�%�! �$1�� "#<#�(��������+�
$1��  �#�� )�+�!! '5� � �1�� -�!-!'�"� #'� �!$� ,!�'#+���+� $!� �%%�,$� $1�� !�$"!!2� %�! � ��#(1)!��#�(�
-�!-��$#�'5���1��-�!-!'�"�,! -#"�'�*#$1�-!"#,	�������+�$1��73365����
�
�1��-�!-!'�"� #'��!$�,!�'#+���+�$!���'�"$� #�� "!''�!%� "#(1$�!��'#(�#%#,��$�!<��'1�+!*#�(�$!���#(1)!��#�(�
-�!-��$#�'5� � �1�� -�!-!'�"� #'� $!� $1�� �!�$1� !%� 7!5��� ��+� *#""� �!$� ��'�"$� #�� "!''� !%� +#��,$� '��"#(1$� $!�
1�)#$�)"��*#�+!*'5���1��-�!-!'�"�#'�$!�$1��'!�$1�!%�7!5����)�$�#$'�-!'#$#!���+B�,��$�$!�$1��)��(�"!*�#'�
�!$�,!�'#+���+�$!���'�"$�#��'#(�#%#,��$�"!''�!%�"#(1$�$!�$1��-�#�,#-"��%�!�$�!�������*#�+!*'��!��$!�$1��"��(��
(��+��5���1��-�!-!'�"� �	���'�"$�#��'! ��"!''�!%�"#(1$�$!�$1��'!�$1�%�,#�(�*#�+!*�#��$1��'#+���"�<�$#!��
*#�+!*�!%�7!5����)�$�$1#'�(�!��+�%"!!��*#�+!*�#'��"���+	��+B�,��$�$!���%��,����+���'#+���"�<�$#!��!%�
$1���&#'$#�(�)��(�"!*5���
�
�)B�,$#!�'� ��(��+#�(� �� )���,1� !%� $1�� �� ��� �#(1$'� �,$� +!�'� �!$� %�""� *#$1#�� -"���#�(� �� #$5� � �1��
'�) #$$�+�-"��'�����$!�',�"����+�$1��"�<�"�!%�+�$�#"�#'�,!�'#+���+�'�%%#,#��$�$!� �2����+�,#'#!�5��F�+���
!  #$$���-�!$!,!"�!�"	���!��,#""!��,�����A��'$�!  #$$���/� )��'�<#'#$�$1��'#$�5����,1�-"���#�(�
�--"#,�$#!�� #'��''�''�+�!�� #$'�!*�� ��#$'5� � �$� #'��!$�,!�'#+���+��!5�����+��
��"+	��!�+����+��'���
?-�#�?�!%�)��(�"!*'��'�$1�	�����+#%%����$�#��+�'#(�5�
�
 /����0���,0 ����/ �
�3@���'$�$�'�1�)#$�)"���!! �*#�+!*'�+#��,$"	�%�,#�(���,1�!$1���'1!�"+�)���$�"��'$���� �$��'��-��$5�
/�#��1�)#$�)"�� �!! �*#�+!*'�'1!�"+�)���$� "��'$���� �$��'� %�! ���	�)"��2�(�)"�5� ��1���� #'���:C �
'�-���$#!��+#'$��,��$!�7!5�C��!�2��<�����$!�$1�������!%�$1��'#$�5����1����#'���CC �'�-���$#!��+#'$��,��
)�$*����7!5�9��"+	��!�+�!--!'#$��$1��'#$�5���'�+#',�''�+��)!<����!5���1�'���)�+�!! �*#�+!*�#��
$1��'#+���"�<�$#!��*1#,1�*#""�)��*#$1#��� �!%� $1�� $*!.'$!��	�'#+���"�<�$#!���1!*�<��� #$� #'�,!�'#+���+�
$1#'� *#�+!*�*1#,1� #'� �"���+	� *#$1#�� � � !%� $1�� )!��+��	� $���$ ��$� %��,�� ��+� :5C � !%� $1�� �&#'$#�(�
)��(�"!*��&-��#��,�'�"# #$�+�"#(1$���+�!�$"!!2����+�$1#'�*#�+!*�1!"+'�"�''�*�#(1$�$1���$1��-�#�,#-"��
*#�+!*'�$!�$1��%�!�$���+������!%�$1��-�!-��$	5���
�
�1��-�!-!'�+�)�",!�	�,���)��',�����+� $!� $1��'!�$1��"�<�$#!�� $!�-��<��$�!,,�-#��'� "���#�(�!<��� $!�
<#�*�$1�������*#�+!*'���+�-�$#!������!%�7!5��5���1#'�'1!�"+�)��,!�+#$#!��+5���1��$*!.'$!��	�!�$�#((���
*#""�-��<��$���	�+#��,$�!<��"!!2#�(�$!�$1��*#�+!*'�!%�7!5��5���1#"'$�,!�,���'�*������#'�+�$1��%#�'$�%"!!��
*#�+!*'� ��+� )�",!�	� *#""� #�,���'�� !<��"!!2#�(� #�$!� ��#(1)!��#�(� (��+��'�� #$� #'� ,!�'#+���+� $1��
-�!-!'�"� #'� �,,�-$�)"�� (#<��� $1�� '#D�� !%� $1�� ��#(1)!��#�(� -�!-��$#�'�� ��+� %#�'$� %"!!�� *#�+!*'� ��+�
)�",!�#�'������"���+	���%��$����!%�$1������5��
�
�1�� %#�'$� %"!!�� *#�+!*'� #�� $1�� '#+�� �"�<�$#!�'� ,��� )�� ,!�+#$#!��+� #�� !)',���� ("�D#�(� $!� -��<��$�
!<��"!!2#�(5� � �1�� -�!-!'�"� #'� �!$� ,!�'#+���+� $!� ��'�"$� #�� +#��,$� !<��"!!2#�(� !�� "!''� !%� -�#<�,	� $!�
��#(1)!��#�(�-�!-��$#�'5��
�
-04-��6���330��0��!0���0�� �
�1�� -�!-!'�+� �,,�''� #'� !%� '�%%#,#��$� *#+$1� ��+� $1�� -�!-!'�"� *#""� �!$� ��'�"$� #�� 1#(1*�	� '�%�$	�
# -"#,�$#!�'5�
�
/�50���/���!� 1 ��0��80!0�6�0  1/ �
�1���������!���<#�!� ��$�"8'�'$�#��)#"#$	�#''��'���"�$#�(�$!�$1�'��-�!-!'�"'5��

Page 34



�
-/�!�-�0  1/ �
�1���������!�1��"$1�# -"#,�$#!�'���"�$#�(�$!�$1#'��--"#,�$#!�5��
�
����!1 0�����
�1��-�!-!'�"�#'�,!�'#+���+�$!�)��!%���',�"����+�+�'#(��*1#,1�*!�"+��!$���'�"$�#����+�$�# ��$�"�,1��(��
#�� $1�� ,1���,$��� !%� $1�� ��'#+��$#�"� ����5� � �1�� -�!-!'�"� #'� +�� �+� �,,�-$�)"�� +��� $!� $1�� "�,2� !%�
'#(�#%#,��$�# -�,$'�!��$1��� ��#$#�'�!%���#(1)!��'�!���<��	�'#+�5���1��-�!-!'�"�#'��!$�,!�'#+���+�$!�
��'�"$�#��"!''�!%�!�$"!!2��-�#<�,	��+�	"#(1$�!��'��"#(1$�$!���#(1)!��#�(�-�!-��$#�'5���'�'�,1�$1��-�!-!'�"�
,! -"#�'�*#$1�3!"#,	�����!%�$1���+!-$�+��#���"�F�#$��	���<�"!- ��$�3"�����+�$1��7�$#!��"�3"���#�(�
3!"#,	�6�� �*!�25�
�
 %

��"�	��,�����	���
��<#�(���(��+'�$!�$1�� #�+#<#+��"� ��#$'�!%� $1#'��--"#,�$#!��$1��+�,#'#!��$!�(���$�3"���#�(�3�� #''#!��
1�'� )���� $�2��� 1�<#�(� ��(��+'� $!� $1�� ��"�<��$� 3!"#,#�'� ��+� 3�!-!'�"'� #�� $1�� �#���"� F�#$��	�
��<�"!- ��$� 3"��� =�+!-$�+� 6�)����	� �


>� ��+� �""� ��"�<��$�  �$��#�"� ,!�'#+���$#!�'� #�,"�+#�(�
��$#!��"� ��+� ��(#!��"� -!"#,	� �+<#,�5� ��� ���,1#�(� $1#'� +�,#'#!�� $1�� �!,�"� 3"���#�(� ��$1!�#$	� 1�'�
,!�'#+���+�$1��%!""!*#�(4.�
�
�1��-�!-!'�"�#'�,!�'#+���+�$!�)��!%���',�"����+�+�'#(��*1#,1�*!�"+��!$���'�"$�#����+�$�# ��$�"�
,1��(��#��$1��,1���,$���!%�$1����'#+��$#�"�����5���1��-�!-!'�"�#'�+�� �+��,,�-$�)"��+���$!�$1��"�,2�!%�
'#(�#%#,��$�# -�,$'�!��$1��� ��#$#�'�!%���#(1)!��'�!���<��	�'#+�5���1��-�!-!'�"�#'��!$�,!�'#+���+�$!�
��'�"$�#��"!''�!%�!�$"!!2��-�#<�,	��+�	"#(1$�!��'��"#(1$�$!���#(1)!��#�(�-�!-��$#�'5���'�'�,1�$1��-�!-!'�"�
,! -"#�'�*#$1�3!"#,	�����!%�$1���+!-$�+��#���"�F�#$��	���<�"!- ��$�3"�����+�$1��7�$#!��"�3"���#�(�
3!"#,	�6�� �*!�25�
�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��&&�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�5� �1�� +�<�"!- ��$� 1���)	� -�� #$$�+� '1�""� )�� ,!  ��,�+� )�%!��� $1�� �&-#��$#!�� !%� $1����

	���'�%�! �$1��+�$��!%�$1#'�-�� #''#!�5�
�
���������!�,! -"	�*#$1���,$#!��9��=�'�� ��+�+>�!%�$1���!*����+�!��$�	�3"���#�(��,$�
�99
5�

�
�5� �1��+�<�"!- ��$�1���)	�-�� #$$�+�'1�""�)��,���#�+�!�$�#���,,!�+��,��*#$1�$1���--�!<�+�

-"��'���,�#<�+�)	�$1��"!,�"�-"���#�(���$1!�#$	�!�������-$� )����
�����+�"#'$�+��'�%!""!*'4��


��=+�$�+�
C$1���-$� )����
��>��

��=+�$�+���$1���"	��
��>��

��=+�$�+�
C$1���-$� )���
�
��>��

��=+�$�+�
C$1���-$� )����
��>��

C�=+�$�+�
C$1���-$� )����
��>��

:�=+�$�+�

C$1���-$� )����
��>��

;�=+�$�+��
$1���(�'$��
��>��

��=+�$�+�
C$1���-$� )����
��>��
3/����:��=+�$�+���8
�8��>����+�$1���++#$#!��"�+��*#�(�'�) #$$�+���+�7!<� )����
���
��%����,��
�
�=+�$�+�
��+�7!<� )����
��>5�
�
��������6!��$1���<!#+��,��!%�+!�)$���+�$!�+�%#���$1��-�� #''#!�5�

�
�5� 7����I���3/�7�������� ����� 3���� ��6���� '� -"�'� !%� $1�� %�,#�(� ��+� �!!%#�(�

 �$��#�"'�$!�)���'�+�#��$1���&$����"�,!�'$��,$#!��!%�$1#'�+�<�"!- ��$�'1�""�)��'�) #$$�+�$!�
��+��--�!<�+�#��*�#$#�(�)	�$1���!,�"�3"���#�(���$1!�#$	5��1���--�!<�+� �$��#�"'�'1�""�$1���
)���'�+�#��$1��,!�'$��,$#!��!%�$1��+�<�"!- ��$5�
�
������4��!���'������'�$#'%�,$!�	��--�����,��$!�$1��+�<�"!- ��$�#��$1��#�$���'$'�!%�<#'��"�
� ��#$	���+�$!�,! -"	�*#$1�3!"#,	�����!%�$1���#���"�F�#$��	���<�"!- ��$�3"��5�

�
�5� 7����I���3/�7�������������3������6����+�$�#"'�!%���-�!-!'�+�',�����$!�$1��

'!�$1��"�<�$#!��!%�$1��%#�'$�%"!!��)�",!�	�=�+B�,��$�$!�7!5����"+	��!�+>�'1�""�)��'�) #$$�+�
$!���+��--�!<�+�#��*�#$#�(�)	�$1���!,�"�3"���#�(���$1!�#$	5���1��',�����'1�""�)���!�.
$���'-����$���+��5;� �$��'�#��1�#(1$��)!<��%#�#'1�+�%"!!��"�<�"5���1��',�����'1�""�)��

Page 35



# -"� ��$�+�-�#!��$!�$1��!,,�-�$#!��!%�$1��+�<�"!- ��$�1���)	��--�!<�+����+���$�#��+�
$1����%$��5�
�
������4��!�-�!$�,$�$1��-�#<�,	�!%���#(1)!��#�(�-�!-��$#�'5����

�
C5� �1�� %#�'$� %"!!��*#�+!*'� #�� $1�� '#+���"�<�$#!�'� %�,#�(� �!�$1���+� '!�$1� '1�""� �!$� )��("�D�+�

!$1��*#'��$1���*#$1�!)',���+�("�''���+�%#&�+�'1�$���+�$1����%$���)��-�� ����$"	���$�#��+�
�'�'�,15�
�
���������!� '�%�(���+� $1�� � ��#$#�'� !%� !,,�-#��'� !%� �+B!#�#�(� -�!-��$#�'� ��+� $!� ,! -"	�
*#$1�3!"#,	�����!%�$1���#���"�F�#$��	���<�"!- ��$�3"��5�

�
:5� 7����I���3/�7�������������3������6������'��<�	�!%��&#'$#�(���+�-�!-!'�+�

(�!��+� "�<�"'�� '�,$#!�'��,�!''� $1��'#$�� =*#$1���+�$� �!�$'#+�� $1��'#$�>� ��+�+�$�#"'�!%� $1��
%#�#'1�+� '"�)� "�<�"� %!�� ��,1� -�!-��$	� '1�""� )�� '�) #$$�+� #�� *�#$#�(� $!� $1�� �!,�"� 3"���#�(�
��$1!�#$	5� ��1�� (�!��+� "�<�"'��,�!''� $1��'#$����+� %#�#'1�+� %"!!�� "�<�"'� � %!�� ��,1�-�!-��$	�
'1�""�)���'�-���$1���--�!<�+�-"��'5�
�
�����������$1��#�$���'$'�!%�-�#<�,	���+�� ��#$	�!%���#(1)!��#�(�!,,�-#��'���+�$!���'����
$1�$�$1��+�<�"!- ��$�,! -"#�'�*#$1�3!"#,	�����!%�$1���#���"�F�#$��	���<�"!- ��$�3"��5�

�
;5� 7!$*#$1'$��+#�(� $1�� -�!<#'#!�'� !%� $1�� �!*�� ��+� !��$�	� 3"���#�(� =@�����"� 3�� #$$�+�

��<�"!- ��$>���+��� �

�� =!�� ��	���+��� ��<!2#�(� !�� ��.���,$#�(� $1�$���+��>� �!� �&$����"�
�"$���$#!�'�!���&$��'#!�'�'1�""�)��,���#�+�!�$�$!�$1��)�#"+#�(�1���)	��--�!<�+5�

���������!�'�%�(���+� $1��� ��#$#�'�!%� $1��!,,�-#��'�!%� �+B!#�#�(�-�!-��$	���+� $1�������
(�����""	���+�$!��,,!�+�*#$1�3!"#,	�����!%�$1���#���"�F�#$��	���<�"!- ��$�3"��5�

�
�
!�����	

�����8"��� ��������������9�����
/:&��"�,���������������������+���������
�

Page 36



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !��!�"� �	��� #	$��%������!�	���
�
&	����	��� �������������������������������� !�"�"�#�
��	'	����� �������$��$%��&�����'�(�����	)�
�''�������� ��������$��
�������� *+��������,,+,-����+ �.�����������+ �
�
(����������

�
)���	*���	'$��� ����������+������� �����������������("�,�$�����������
�
-�,��	'
���������-��������	�������	��������
-�����/�0��
 $����0�1$���
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 37



���������#���	�$��
�

�$(���$�2��������������������3��$�4����$0���*����0�� !�"�"�#�
�550�(���$��6	5�2����%�0���7�0$5����� ����%�(����&�����'�

��$5$��02� ����%�(����$%����%�0���7�0$5�����%$���������3����0�)��
�550�(���$��,$2��� 8
"8
9:
��
��(���$������2��;8
�8�

:�
��(���$��6	5�2��55�$7���

�
�$(���$�2��������������������3��$�4����$0�)����"�"�#�

�550�(���$��6	5�2����0�����0�����'���������$��
��$5$��02����0����50�����'�5�������$��%$��%$�����$��$%�3����0����4�(�����	)��

�550�(���$��,$2��#68<�8
9;�
�
��(���$������2��"8��8�<<��
��(���$��6	5�2���%�����

�
�$(���$�2��������������������3���������$0���*����0�� !�"�"/�

�550�(���$��6	5�2���00��0�����'���������$��
��$5$��02���(��$��$%�%�����%0$$����4���&�����$�)��

�550�(���$��,$2����8
�8
;����
��(���$������2���8
�8�

��
��(���$��6	5�2���%�����

�
�$(���$�2��������������������3���������$0���*����0�� !�"�"/�

�550�(���$��6	5�2���00��0�����'���������$��
��$5$��02��������$��$%��&�����'�����'����4�����$%�$��=��04��'����4$'�'�$$���'�5��0$��)��

�550�(���$��,$2����8<<8
9<:��
��(���$������2���8
�8�


�
��(���$��6	5�2��55�$7���

�
�$(���$�2�����7�������������3���������$0���*����0����"�:>6�

�550�(���$��6	5�2���00��0�����'���������$��
��$5$��02��������$��$%���=�����$�5�$7�4��;����=0������(3��$$����4�?�	���$��'�)��

�550�(���$��,$2����8<"8
9:<��
��(���$������2��
8
�8�<<:�
��(���$��6	5�2��55�$7���

�
�$(���$�2�����3%��04����������3���������$0�)����"�:>6�

�550�(���$��6	5�2���00��0�����'���������$��
��$5$��02���(��$��$%�����$��'��=��04��'�%$��%������(?����	)��

�550�(���$��,$2����8<�8
;<

�
��(���$������2��;8
"8�<<��
��(���$��6	5�2��55�$7���

�
�$(���$�2�����7�������������3���������$0�)����"�:>6�

�550�(���$��6	5�2���00��0�����'���������$��
��$5$��02���(��$��$%����0�7��	����=0�����4���(3��$$�)��

�550�(���$��,$2����8<"8
;�"��
��(���$������2���8
�8�<<"�
��(���$��6	5�2��55�$7���

�
�$(���$�2���������������������������������� !�"�"�#�

�550�(���$��6	5�2���00��0�����'���������$��
��$5$��02��������$��$%���4���(?�4��� #�(�����	�%$���"�(�����

�550�(���$��,$2����8�
8

:�<�
��(���$������2�
98
<8�
�
�
��(���$��6	5�2���%�����

�
�$(���$�2���������������������������������� !�"�"�#�

�550�(���$��6	5�2���00��0�����'���������$��

Page 38



��$5$��02���(��$��$%���(�����	�%$���"�(������
�550�(���$��,$2����8�
8


�9�
��(���$������2���8
�8�
�
�
��(���$��6	5�2���%�����

�
�$(���$�2���������������������������������� !�"�"�#�

�550�(���$��6	5�2���00��0�����'���������$��
��$5$��02����$0���$��$%��&�����'�3����0�=��04��'��@��$)A���4��������$��$%��&�����'�(�����	��

�550�(���$��,$2����8��8

:�:�
��(���$������2���8
:8�
���
��(���$��6	5�2���%�����

�
("

��$�����'���������	��������	��"�����	�������,����
�
.�.(.����/��(�
!�7��'���'��4��$��?�� $��(�0B��-��4��(��$����=0�(��	�%$���550�(���$���������'?=$����$��%�(���$��0�������
����� ����� �$� �4C$����'� 5�$5������)� �� ����� �$��(�� ���� �0�$� 4��50�	�4)� ��� �?�� ����� $%� ������'�� �$�
��5���������$���?�7��=������(��7�4)�
�
���(0&���/��(�
6?��!��4�$%��7��$��������4���'�0���$��@6��%%�(���4�6����5$�����$����7���$�A�D�,$�$=C�(��$���
�
6?��!��4�$%��7��$��������4���'�0���$��@�$00���$�� $���$0���7���$�A�D�,$�$=C�(��$���
�
�7��$�������'��(	�E�,$�$=C�(��$���
�
�����	��4���7��$������0��47��$�	����7�(��E�,$�$=C�(��$���
�
*����0�*�040�%��E�,$�$=C�(��$���
�
-�����	�1���	

������
�
.�(���2��.2.�&�����&���/�3���!!/��..�
6?��5�$5$��0� ��� %$�� �?�� �������$��$%� ��4�7�0$5����� ��� �?��-�����/�0��� �?��� ($���������� ���55�$5������
4�7�0$5������ ��4� ��� �?���%$��� ��F����4� �$� =�� ($���4���4� =	� �?�� �0�����'�  $�������� ��4��� �?��
 $��(�0B���4$5��4��(?����$%���0�'���$��%$������������'��0�����'��550�(���$��)�
�
/���-0��/���
6?���550�(���$�� ���3��5�������$�� �$� ��������� (�����	�=��04��'� $���?�(?� ($�����(��$��=�'��� ����

<)�
6?��=��04��'�?�����(�5�(��	�%$���9�(�������4�������D�?�5�4�=��04��'�$%��55�$&������$7���00�4������$���
���� =	� <��� ?��'?�� �)<�)� +�� ��� $%� �?���� �� � ($�����(��$�)� ��������$�� ?��� =���� �$�'?�� $�� ��$�
$((���$���5��7�$��0	� %$�� �?���������$��$%� �?��=��04��'�� ����
�
���4��
�������?�5�������$����%���4�$��
��(?�$((���$��4����$��?�����55�$5����������$%��?��4�7�0$5������$��?��-�����/�0����4��?���=���(��$%�
�� 4��$�������$�� $%� 7��	� �5�(��0� (��(������(��)� 6?�� �
�
� ��%���0� $%� 5�������$�� ���� �55��0�4�
@��%����(�2� ���8*���;8�8�
8�����"�A�� �?�� +��5�(�$�� 4��������'� �?�� �55��0� ��4� ($�(0�4��'� �?���
($���4�����$���5���%$����4����%�7$���$%��?��4�7�0$5���������?�����������������%%�(������$�$�����'?��?��
?����=	�����$��$%����55�$5���������)�
�
�/��/�&.��2�-.4.&��!.���
6?����������4���'����4����-�����/�0����4�#�4�7�0$5�4� $����0�1$������?����?��#�����	���7�0$5�����
�0���@#��A)�6?������5�$5$��4�����$���55�$5������4�7�0$5������������$������#����$0�(	�-/�����4����
�?�� ,���$��0� �0�����'� �$0�(	� ������$�3� @��� 5���'��5?� :<A)� +�� �?��� 5����(�0��� ������(��� �� (���� ?���
=������4���?����?��������7��	��5�(��0�(��(������(������%�7$���$%���4�5�������%�$���?����7�0$5�����
�0��)�
�
(/�.���-�(0�0�-/�3(�
6?����������?����?�(?��?��(�����	� ��� 0$(���4��0�$���55$������4��00��'?$��������=0�����4�3����0�� �����
(0������ $%� =��04��'�� �$� �?�� ����� $%� �?�� (�����	� =��04��')� 6?�� �4C$����'� 0��4� ����� ���� �'��(�0����� ��4�
?$���(�0������ ���?� �?�� �$��?� *����0� %$���?$��� ��4�  $����	��4�� ��(�����$�� ����� @�� ����� $%� /�$0$'�(�0�
+�5$����(�A���������4����0	��$��?���$��?�$%��?���550�(���B��0��4�?$04��'�����4��$��������0���4�������$�

Page 39



�?���$��?���4������@(���7���5��3����4�(���7�����$��'�A)��
�
��&/�5�����.6��
#�����	� ��7�0$5����� �0��� @#��A� �$0�(���� -/���  �����  ����  !�;� ���� �550�(�=0�� ��� ������$�	�
4�7�0$5����� 5$0�(���� ��� ��0���$�� �$� �?�� 5�$5$��4� 4�7�0$5����)� 6?�� ,���$��0� �0�����'� �$0�(	�
������$�3�@,���A���4��$0�(���� ���� �����4� ��������?������'��'� $���������'	��$(�0��0�������
�0�$� ��0�7���� �������0� ($���4�����$��)� �����	��4�� *����� �$(�0� �0��� @*��A� �$0�(	� *�<� ��� �0�$�
��0�7�����������'�$����?���55�$�(?��?����?$�04�=����3����$�����������'�������������4�7�0$5����)�
�
6?����7�0$5������0���
6?����������0$(���4����?����?��-�����/�0����4����#�4�7�0$5�4� $����0�1$�������?$���$���?��#���
��$5$��0����5)�
�
#����$0�(	�-/��E�-��4�0�����%$����7�0$5���������?��-�����/�0������=0��?����?����?���������'�����0�
5�����5��$�� �'������ ���55�$5������ 4�7�0$5������ �?�(?���00� �$�� =�� �55�$7�4� �&(�5�� ��� 7��	� �5�(��0�
(��(������(��)�
�
#����$0�(���� ������4� �������=0��?��?���55�$�(?��$�=����3������?���($����0������)��$0�(	� ����
������44���$��0�4�7�0$5�����($���$0�(����������0���4��$�5�����7��'���4���?��(��'�(?���(����$%��?��($����
��4�����0��4�(�5�����4�5�$7�4��'�%$���55�$5��������4���7��$������00	���������=0���$�����)�#����$0�(	�
 ���$�0	�5����������00� �(�0�� %�(�0������ %$�� �$��������4�������=���4���(�����$�� �?���(0���0	� ��F�������
($����0�0$(���$�)�
�
#��� �$0�(	�  !�;� ��� �0�$� ��0�7����� ������'� $��� �?�� �55�$�(?� �$� =�� ��3��� �$� 4�7�0$5����� �%%�(���'�
���(?�4�0�4���(?��$0$'�(�0��������)���$0��������� ��5$������5$��� ����$�������������4� �?������� ���
3�$��� �$� =�� $%� ��(?��$0$'�(�0� ��5$����(�)� !$��7���� ��� �?��� ������(��� ���(�� �?�� 4�7�0$5����� ?���
�0���4	� =���� ��4����3���� ��� ��� �$�� ($���4���4� �?��� ��� �$�04� =�� 5$���=0�� $�� �55�$5������ �$� ��(����
��(?��$0$'�(�0���%$�����$�����%�'���4��$����������)�
��
*��� �$0�(	� *�<� ����� $��� �?��� �?�� 4���'�� ��4� 0�	$��� $%� ���� =��0�� 4�7�0$5������ ����� 5�$7�4��
��������� �$� ������� ($00�(��$�� ��4� ��$��'�� $%� ������� ��(0�4��'� ��(	(0�=0�� �������0�� ��4� ?$���
($�5$����')�-�7����?�����00��(�0��$%��?��4�7�0$5��������4�������0���$��?�5����?��?����4����������������$��
($���4���4��55�$5����������?���������(���$����3��$���(����4����0��$%�����������'���������?����?������)��
�
,���$��0��0�����'��$0�(	�
6?��,���$��0��0�����'��$0�(	�������$�3�@,���A�������������0�($���4�����$����?�(?���3������(0�����?���
�?��5��5$���$%� �?��50�����'��	����� ��� �$�($����=�����$��?���(?��7������$%���������=0��4�7�0$5����)�
����'��5?�� �:� �$� ��<� ��3��� ��� �?$0�� ($��������� �?�� -$7�������B�� 7���� $�� �?��� �?��� ������ ���
5��(��(�)� *?��� ��3��'� 4�(���$��� ��� ��0���$�� �$� ��������=0�� 4�7�0$5������ �?�� %$$��$��� �$� ,����
5���'��5?������4�(������?���-�����/�0�� ������������?����4�7�0$5��������������(��4�=	�5$0�(�������?���
�?��%�����$�3)�
�
6?�� -$7�������� @,����� 5���'��5?� "<A� ����(?��� '����� ��5$����(�� �$� �?�� -����� /�0��� �?���� �?��
%��4������0� ���� ��� 5��7���� ��=��� �5���0� =	� 3��5��'� 0��4� 5��������0	� $5��)� ,��� =��04��'�� ����
��'��4�4�������55�$5��������&(�5��%$���'��(�0������%$�����	��$��4$$���5$�����4���(�����$���5�$5$���$�����
�&�����$��� $�� ��50�(������ $%� �&�����'� =��04��'��� 0�����4� ��%�00��'� $�� �?�� 5�����0� $�� ($�50����
��4�7�0$5����� $%� 5��7�$��0	� 4�7�0$5�4� ������ @=�$��%��04� 0��4A�� �?��?��� ��4��4���� $�� ��� ($�������'�
����@�&(0�4��'����5$���	�=��04��'�A���?�(?��$�04��$��?�7����'������� ��5�(��$�� �?��$5�������$%� �?��
-�����/�0����4��?��5��5$���$%���(0�4��'�0��4����?�������?����?���&�����'�4�7�0$5����)��$(�0��0�����'�
���?$����������5���'��5?��::���4�:<������&5�(��4� �$�������� �?�����=�������0����'?�� ���'�7��� �$���	�
?���� �$� �?��-�����/�0�� ��4���3��� ��� (0���� �?��� 7��	� �5�(��0� (��(������(��� �$� C����%	� ���55�$5������
4�7�0$5�������00��$���&���� ��0���� �?��?����=	� ����$��$%� ���55�$5�������������4���	�$�?���?����� ���
(0���0	�$�����'?�4�=	�$�?���($���4�����$��)�
�
+��$�?�������0�0$(���$����0$(�0�50���������&5�(��4�����5���'��5?��:���$���55$�����������=0��'�$��?���4�
�&5����$�� $%� �00� �	5��� $%� =�������� �?�$�'?� ($�7����$�� $%� �&�����'� =��04��'�� ��4���00� 4���'��4� ����
=��04��'�� ��� ��00� ��� 5�$�$���'� �?�� 4�7�0$5����� ��4� 4�7����%�(���$�� $%� �'��(�0����0� ��4� $�?��� 0��4D
=���4� ����0� =���������)� +�� �?���� 0$(���$���� �&5����$�� $%� �$������ ��4� 7����$�� %�(�0������ ($�04� =��
��55$���4��?�����4����%��4����4�������$����������&�����'����7�(��(������)�
�

Page 40



���'��'��$(�0��0����$0�(����
6?���$(�0��0�����'����?$���	������4���$�5��������������'	�$%���=�����'�������$���?�$�'?��$0�(	� ���E�
/�$�4��5����0� ������'	� ��� ����'��'� $��� ������'	)� 6?����$�04� 50�(�� �� %$(��� $�� �����'�?����'� ��4�
4�7����%	��'� �?���'��(�0����0��($�$�	�� ��D����'��&�����'�=��04��'����4�5��7�$��0	�4�7�0$5�4� 0��4���4�
���7�(��� $�� ����=0��?�4� ����0������� ��� �?�� ����0� ����)� 6$������ ��7�������� ��� �$� =�� ���'���4� $��
/��3��?��4�� ,��� /��'?�$��� !$	0�3�� ��4� *���� ���=	� ��4� �0$�'� �?�� �����	� ($���0���)� �$0�(	�  ���
�$�04�($��������$�5��7�������55�$5������4�7�0$5���������?��-�����/�0����0����(0���0	�$�����'?�4�=	�
$�?���($���4�����$�������?���55$���%�$���$0�(	� ����G���$�������%$���?������0������H��?�����?��$7���00�
������'	� �$�5�$�$�����������=0��4�7�0$5������$�04�=�� �$�5�����7����4���?��(�� �?��$5���������4�
(?���(����$%��?������)�
�
�$0�(	� $���4�����$���
6?�� 5���(�5�0� 5$0�(	� ($���4�����$��� ��� �?��� (���� ���� �?��?��� 7��	� �5�(��0� (��(������(��� (��� =��
4��$�������4� �$� C����%	� �00$���'� ���55�$5������ 4�7�0$5����� ��� �?�� -����� /�0�� �0$�'��4�� �?�� 7����0�
��5�(������?��($����0�0��4�(�5�)�
�
 $���4����'�-����� /�0�� 5$0�(	�� ��� ��� �$��4� �?��� �?�� ($�(0���$��� $%� �?�� +��5�(�$�� ��� 4����������$�� $%�
�55��0����8*���;8�8�
8�����"��������?���=�(�����$%��?����0���7�0	���'��%�(����5?	��(�0�5�����(��$%�
�?��(�����	�=��04��'���?��4�7�0$5�������4�(���$5�����������?��-�����/�0�)�6?��+��5�(�$��($���4���4�
�?�� 5$����� �?��� ��4�� ��� %�7$��� $%� �?�� 4�7�0$5����2� �?��� �� 4�7�0$5����� $%� (���7���� ?�4� =����
5�������4�$���4C$����'�0��4I��?�����($���%�$���?��(�����	��������4�4��$���55$���$�?������������?�������
��4� ��50$	����� $55$���������I� �?��� =��04��'�� ?�4� =���� ���$7�4� 5��7�$��0	� ��� �?�� ����� =	� �?��
�550�(�������4I��?���7�����$%��?��(�����	�����0�����4)�+��?���4�(���$��0�������?��+��5�(�$��4$����'�����?���
�?��(�����	�(���$�����4�0	�=��7����4����4��?���������'�������?��=��04��'�����?����?���&�����'�($�50�&�
�?��(�����	�=��04��'�?����$�?���%�0��%%�(��$���?��(?���(����$���55�����(��$%��?��-�����/�0�)�+����0���$��
�$��?��5$�������4������?��������$���?����5$����(��$%���($���%�$���?��(�����	��$�$�?������������?��������
�?�� +��5�(�$�� �$��42� J+� ��� ����� �?��� �?�� ��($��� 5�$7�4�4� =	� �?�� (�����	� ��� ��0($��� ��4� ?�05�� �$�
���������?��$5�����$��$%��?��������$7���00)�!$��7�����?��������$�4����0�4�%����(��0���%$�����$���$���''����
�?��� ��� ��� ��5�����7�� �$���(���� �?�� %������$%�$�?��������$%� �?���������4� �?����50$	�����$55$����������
�?�	�5�$7�4�K)��
�
6?�� �550�(����� ��� �?�� (������� �550�(���$�� ?��� 5��� %$����4� ��%$�����$�� �?��� �?�� 5�$5$��0�� ���� ��
4�7����%�(���$�� 5�$C�(�� ��(�����	� �$� �������� �?�� $�?��� ����� ���?��� �?�� ����� E� �� ��4��'� �(?$$0�� 0�7��	�
=��������� 3����0�� ��4� $5��� ����� $%� 0��4� ��(0�4��'� �'��(�0����0� ��4� ($��$�� 0��� �����(���� $%�
�'��(�0����0�0��4�%$��?�	0�'����4�'��L��')��
�
��50�����'�����������?���=������=�����4��?�(?� ��(0�4����������(��0�������������4���$C�(��$���@=	�
�$��*�0�?���4� $)� ?������4��(($�������A�$7����?��5���$4�������5���=����

:��$��������'�����?���
������������?��%����(��0�5$����$��$%��?��0�7��	8��4��'��(?$$08%����=���������������'�$����?������?$����?��
($������4�$5�����$��$%� �?��(�����	������4�7����%�(���$��� �?��=���������$�04��������� 0$������?����$�04�
�$���0�3�0	�0��4��$��?��%��0����$%��?��=��������=	��
�9)�
�
6?�� ��50$	����� $55$���������� 5�������4� =	� �?�� =�������� ���� �0�$� 4����0�4�����?� 4����0�� $%� 9� 5$����
@$��� %�00� ��4� ;� 5���� ����A� 5�$7�4�4)� 6?�� ���������� ��4�� ��� �?��� ��$� $%� �?�� 5$���� %$��� 5���� $%�
�55�����(��?�5����������?���?� $00�'���,�����(?�@���4�������!$������4����00������0�����'�����A��
��4� �?��� ��$� %���?��� 5���� ����� 5$����$��� ����0��0	� $%%��� �$�3� �&5�����(�� �$� ���7�����	� ���4����� ���?�
���4��������?���%��04)��
�
����?�����%$�����$�� ���5�$7�4�4�����?�������(��0�����������$���?��($������	�=���%���$%��?�������@�����
�?$0�A�����?��?��4�0�7��	�$%����(?��'��$�4���=0�4���4��������?��������&50����4�������0$�����3��'����7�(��
=���'�5�$7�4�4)��
�
-�7����?���=$7����%$�����$���$��5�$7�4�4���������((�5��4�����?���5����(�0���(�����?����?��������=���%����
�$��?��5�$5$��4�4�7�0$5������?���($�04���$�����$��?��7��	��5�(��0�(��(������(������4�4������55$���
$%����55�$5������4�7�0$5���������?��-�����/�0�)�
�
+��������$%��?��7����0���5�(�������$��4��=$7��@��4�=	��?��+��5�(�$���$��?��5��7�$����55��0A��?��(�����	�
(���$�� ���4�0	� =�� 7����4�� ��4� ����� �'������ �?�� =��04��'�� ���?��� �?�� �&�����'� ($�50�&� �?�� (�����	�
=��04��'� ?��� �$� ?���%�0� �%%�(�� $�� �?�� (?���(���� $�� �55�����(�� $%� �?�� -����� /�0�� $�� �?�� ($����0�
0��4�(�5��(?���(���)��

Page 41



�
+�� ��� �$�� ($���4���4� �?��� �?��4�7�0$5������$�04�?�7������'��%�(���� ��5�(�� �$� �?���55�����(��$%� �?��
-�����/�0���$�� 0��4�(�5��(?���(���� ��� �?��� 0$(���$�)�6?��5�$5$��0����?�(?����� ���00� ��� �(�0����$�04�
�00$�� �?�� ($��������$�� $%� �� ����0� �����5������ �� 4�7����%�(���$�� �?��� ��55$���� ��50$	����� ��4� �3�00��
$55$������������4�����'��(�0����0������(	)��
�
-�7��� �?�� 7��	� �5�(��0� (��(������(��� ��� �?��� 5����(�0��� (���� �$� ��55$��� �������$�� $%� ��� ����0� ��4�
�'��(�0����0������5������������($���4���4��?����?��?����=	�7������$%����55�$5������������4��?����4�(��$��
���$5�����������?���0$(���$�����$�����'?�4�=	��?��=���%����$%��?��5�$5$��0����%%�(������$��00$���?��'�����
$%�50�����'�5�������$�)��
�
���.����.���-��!.�/�5�/((0.(�
+��������$%��55�����(����?��4�7�0$5������$�04�=������=�(3�%�$�����3���������4��(�����4�%�$���?���
5�=0�(� 7����'�� 5$���� =	� 4�7�0$5����� @�� (���7���5��3A� ����4����0	� �$� �?�� �$��?� $%����3� ����)� 6?��
4�7�0$5����� ��� 7���=0�� %�$��5�����$%� �?���$��?�*����0� %$���?$���� �?$�'?�5�����00	��(�����4�=	� ���=���
%��(��'� ��4� �?�� =��04��'�� ���?��� �?����4��� %���� ($�50�&)�  $���4����'� ������	�� �?�� 4�7�0$5����� ���
$7���;
��4�����(��%�$���?����������5�$5��������$��?����������4�'�7����������00��(�0��?����$���'��%�(����
������	� ��5�(�)� 6$� �?�� ����� ��4� �$��?� �?�� 4�7�0$5����� ��� �(�����4� =	� $�?��� =��04��'�����?��� �?��
$�����?�5�$%��?���550�(���)�
�
(.����/���-/(����.(�
��5�����$��4�����(���4$��$���550	�����?���������(�������$�����4�����0�5�$5���������00�=���%%�(��4�=	��?��
5�$5$��4�4�7�0$5����)��
�
#/3#��5���22/��/!�&/���/��(�
6?���������$��47�����?�'?��	���50�(���$�����0����'��$��?���5�$5$��0)��
�
.�4/��!.���&�(0(��/��7/&/�5�/((0.(�
6?�� 0$(���$�� $%� �?�� ����� ��� ���?��� ��� ����� �0���4	� 5$5�0��� %$�� �$������� ��4� ��55$����'� �� ���=��� $%�
(���7��� ��4� $�?��� �?$��� ���	� ?$0�4�	� �(($��$4���$�� �	5��)� ��=0�(� �����5$��� ��� �7��0�=0�� %�$��
/��3��?��4��$�4�@=��A���4���$0�������$����(?�����C����$7�������0��%�$���?������)��7���00���?��0$(���$��
�������$��=0	��((����=0�����4��?��5�$5$��0����5�����������������=0��4�7�0$5����)�
�
 $�(�����'� �0$$4� ���3�� �?�� 5�$5$��0� �7$�4�� ��5�(�� �$� �0$$4� 1$���� �� $�� �� ��� ���� $��� =	� �?��
�7��$�������'��(	� @�A)������(?��$�$=C�(��$�� ��� �����4� �$� �?��5�$5$��4�4�7�0$5�����=	� �?�����
��4���� ���($���4���4��?��5�$5$��0�������#����$0�(����*�6��D��0�7��0���4�6�4�0��0$$4��'���4�*���D�
��7�0$5�������4��0$$4����3)��
�
#.�&�#�/((0.(�
6?���������$�?��0�?���50�(���$�����0����'��$��?����550�(���$�)�
�
����&0(/���
*?�0��� ���55�$5������ ��� �?��-�����/�0��� ��� ��� ($���4���4� �?��� 7��	� �5�(��0� (��(������(��� ?�7�� =����
5�������4� ��� �?��� ������(�)� 6?�� 5�$5$��0� �$�04� 5�$7�4�� ���00� �(�0�� 4�7�0$5����� �00$���'� ��
��������=0��4�7����%�(���$���$���55$�������&�����'�%����?$04��'���4�����0������5����)�
�
("

��$�	��-�����	���
!�7��'���'��4���$��?�� ��4�7�4��0��������$%� �?����550�(���$���?��4�(���$���$�'������0�����'���������$��
?��� =���� ��3��� ?�7��'� ��'��4�� �$� �?�� ��0�7���� �$0�(���� ��4� ��$5$��0�� ��� �?�� *����0� #�����	�
��7�0$5����� �0��� @�4$5��4� ��=����	� �


A� ��4� �00� ��0�7���� �������0� ($���4�����$��� ��(0�4��'�
����$��0� ��4� ��'�$��0� 5$0�(	� �47�(�)� +�� ���(?��'� �?��� 4�(���$�� �?�� �$(�0� �0�����'� ���?$���	� ?���
($���4���4��?��%$00$���'2D�
�
*?�0��� ���55�$5������ �$� �?��-�����/�0��� ��� ��� ($���4���4� �?��� 7��	� �5�(��0� (��(������(��� ?�7�� =����
5�������4� ��� �?��� ������(�)�6?��5�$5$��0��$�04�5�$7�4�� ���00� �(�0�� %�(�0�������00$���'��� ��������=0��
4�7����%�(���$���$���55$�������&�����'�%����?$04��'���4�����0������5����)�6?��4�7�0$5������$�04�=�����
($�50���(�� ���?� #��� �$0�(���� -/���  �����  ���� ��4�  !�;�� ��4� �?�� ,���$��0� �0�����'� �$0�(	�
������$�3)�
�
�

Page 42



�
��	

������
-�����	���

��''�	,��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�)� 6?���5�������$���?�00�������%$���?��=���%���$%��?��$((�5�����$%������������������4��'����

���3��������4��'��(?$$0���4���7������$�0	����4��?�00��$��=��$5�����4���5�����0	�%�$���?���
=�������)�+���?���7�����?���=��������(�������$����4����?������$%��?��(�����	�?���=	�
5�������4��?�00�(����)�
�
������2�!�7��'���'��4��$��?��0$(���$����4��?��5��5$���$%��?��4�7�0$5�������4�����4���(��
0��3���$��?��%������4�����0������5����������$�04��$��=���55�$5�������$�=��$5�����4���5�����0	�
5���������$��$0�(	�-/����4��?��,���$��0��0�����'��$0�(	�������$�3)�

�
�)� *?����?��4�7�0$5�����(�������$�=�����4�%$���?��5��5$���?���=	�5�������4���?��

4�7�0$5�������������������	��?�00�=�����$7�4���4��?��0��4�����$��4��$�����%$�����($�4���$��
���?�����5���$4�$%��$��$����?�����&��$��?��%�$���?��0�������)�
�
������2�!�7��'���'��4��$��?��-�����/�0��0$(���$����?��5��5$���$%��?��4�7�0$5��������
$��0���4�����?����=�����4��550�(���$�����4�����4���(��0��3���$��?��%������4�����0������5���������
���($���4���4��?��4�7�0$5������$�04�?�7����4���������0���5�(��$���?��������%��00$��4��$�
�������5��������0	��5���������$��$0�(	�-/����4��?��,���$��0��0�����'��$0�(	�������$�3)�

�
�)� 6?��4�7�0$5�����?���=	�5�������4��?�00�=��(�����4�$�������(($�4��(�����?��?���55�$7�4�

50������(��7�4�=	��?��0$(�0�50�����'����?$���	�$���
�?��(�$=����
�����4�0����4����%$00$��2�
�*!�������
<�@4���4���)
9)��A��

�M��M
��@4���4��
)
�)�
A��

�M��M
��@4���4�
�
)
�)�
A��

�M��M
��@4���4��
)
�)�
A�
�
���������$���?���7$�4��(��$%�4$�=����4��$�4�%�����?��5�������$�)�

�
&�����	

�����7$��� �8���������������9��
.:'��$�-���������������������8���������
�

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
� ��������� 	������� !��"�����������
����
����

�
#	����	��� ����������������������������
���
��	$	����� ���������� !�����"���!#$��%#�&�%����'�#&$���(!���!#$��%#�&���"�)�

*��+#$����!#$��%#�&��''�""�$�%#�������'�#&$�������$�,�-��,�	���!����
�����.���$#!/&�	��"�%#���&���$�'��&&���#���0���+#���!�1�234)�
�''�""�$�%#��������/�%���#+��'�#&$����.#%����!�//��%�!%����!&��/#���#��
�%�%���/��/��%	��+���#��%)�

�$$�������� ���5��&��0�#!�#�
�
�����������

�
%���	&���	$'��������������(�����������)����������������*�'������+,���
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 45



 �*��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
*�#"��#&	���!#$��%#�&������
�
���������-���	�'��
���/&���#����#!%��	�����%�#!�!#%�)��
�
��

��'�����$���������	��������	��������	�������*����
�
.�.�./���0�/���
��+#��� �����$� %�� %��� ����'#&� ��#$��'�� ��� *�0&#'#%	� ���� �//&#'�%#��!�� ��� ��%#�#'�%#��!� .���� !��%� %��
�$6�#�#��� /��/��%#�!)� � �� !#%�� ��%#'�� .�!� �&!�� $#!/&�	�$)� �%� %��� %#"�� ��� .�#%#��� %�#!� ��/��%� �� ���7
8��&#�	#���/�%#%#�������06�'%#�����$���06�'%#��!���+��0������'�#+�$��&#!%#���%�����&&�.#��������$!9�
�
�)� :"/�'%���%���#��.�	�!���%	��
�)� ��#"����$�3#!%��0��'���
�)� ��%#7!�'#�&�0���+#�����
�)� *�#+�'	��
�
��/�1#���0�/���
���$������+#���"��%�;�����&�%#���1*�&&�%#������%��&�3#+#!#��4�7�����06�'%#��!�
�
 �����	�2���	

������
�
.���/�3��.3.�#�
����'#&&���5���	��!<�$�����%�#!��//&#'�%#���%��0��%�<�����%����$�&���%#���$���%��'��'���!���&�%#���%��
�#��.�	�!���%	����#!����$�$#!%��0��'����$�%���/��/�!�&���+#�������$+��!��#"/�'%���%��%���'����'%���
���%�������)��
�
0/�� 1��0�/�
���� /��/�!�&� #!� ���� %��� '������ ��� �!�� ���"� �� $.�&&#��� %�� �� '�#&$���(!� ��!#$��%#�&� '���� ��"�)� ����
/��/��%	�.#&&�/��+#$���''�""�$�%#�������=�'�#&$����.#%����!�//��%�!%���)����"��%#���.�!���&$�.#%��%���
.��$�'���'#&&��!��&�'�&���!#$��%!��%����//&#'��%���$�%���&�'�&���%���#%	����>�$��!$�	���%��3�'�"0���
%��$#!'�!!�%���/��/�!�&)��
�
�0/�0�#.��3� .4.#���./��
����/��/�!�$��!����&&!���$���'&�!!������� %��� !���&�!!�!���$���� %���/�#�'#/&���������!#$��%#�&�'����
��"��.#%�#��%���$�!#���%�$�*�#"��#&	���!#$��%#�&������#!��''�/%�0&�)��
�
�0�.��/ ��1�1/ 0/5��
����0�#&$#��� #!� &�'�%�$������ '������/&�%��.������&"����+��"��%!�3��0	����$�� %���/��/��%	� #!�/��%�
%����7!%���	���$�/��%�%.�7!%���	���$�#!��%�%�����$������%����'�����%�����&�����$.�&&#��!)�����/��/��%	�
��!���&�.�.�&&�%��%�������%�0���$��	��.#%������''�!!�����%������$���$�%����+�#&�0#&#%	����/��<#���%��%���
����%����%���0�#&$#����%���/&�%��&!����!���&�������������$��)��
�
���� #""�$#�%�� ����� #!� ��!#$��%#�&� #�� '����'%��� ��$� %��� $.�&&#��!� ���� %	/#'�&&	� &����� #�� !'�&��� .#%��
�$.��$#�����$��#'%��#���?�#&&�?��//�����'�)��
�
��#0�6���/�.7��
����/��/�!�&�#!�����%���'����������!���������@#!%#���$.�&&#���#�%������!#$��%#�&�'������"���%���
/��/�!�$�$�+�&�/"��%�.#&&�0���!!�!!�$����#�!%�>#���&?!� �#%��	�3�+�&�/"��%�*&���*�&#'	��A��.�#'��
!%�%�!B�*��/�!�&!�����%���$�+�&�/"��%������.���!#$��%#�&�'����������!#�����"�!�����%���'��+��!#������
�@#!%#���0�#&$#��!�%��/��+#$����!#$��%#�&�'����������!#�����"�!�.#&&�0��/��"#%%�$��!�06�'%�%��%���
/��/�!�&���&�#&&#����&&�%�����&&�.#���'�#%��#�9�
�
1#4�%���/��/�!�&�0�#��������!'�&��.�#'����&�%�!�.�&&�%��!������$#���/��/��%	B�
�
1##4�%���/��/�!�&���%���!�&%#���#������+��7'��'��%��%#��������!#$��%#�&�'����������!#�����"�!�#��%�������B�
�
1###4�%���/��/�!�&���%���!�&%#���#����/�#+�%��$.�&&#�����+#�������!#$��%#�&�'����������!#�����"�����0�%��
!#$�!�

Page 46



�
������%#���&�*&���#���*�&#'	�C��"�.��<�!�%!���%���#$��'��.#%�� �����$!� %��$�+�&�/"��%�.#%�#�� %���
'�""��#%	)� ���� /&���#��� !	!%�"� '��� /&�	� ��� #"/��%��%� ��&�� #�� ��'#&#%�%#��� !�'#�&� #�%���'%#��� ��$�
'���%#������&%�	��#�'&�!#+��'�""��#%#�!)���'�&�/&���#�����%���#%#�!�!���&$�'���%����!����$�+#!#���.#%��
'�""��#%#�!� ��� %��� ��!#$��%#�&� ��+#���"��%� ��$� ��'#&#%#�!� %��	� .#!�� %�� !��)� *&���#��� /�&#'#�!� ��$�
$�'#!#��!�� #�� %�����!���&$��#"� %���'�#�+��/&�'�!�.�#'��/��"�%���//��%��#%#�!� ����"��%#��!�0�%.����
"�"0��!� ��� %��� '�""��#%	� .���"#��%� ��%� �%���.#!�� '�"�� #�%�� '��%�'%� .#%�� ��'�� �%����� #�'&�$#����
!%�������#��0������$�'��%��!��.�#'��0�#���%���%����%��!��.���.��<��&#+����$�/&�	�#��%���+#'#�#%	���$�
!������$��''�!!#0&����+#���"��%!�.�����'�#"����$�$#!��$�����$�%�����������'�#"���$����%���$��"#���
8��&#%	����&#������'�""��#%	�'���!#��)���
�
���.��/�.��/ ���./0�6�0��1.���
����/��/�!�&�#�'&�$�!�%����&%���%#���%��%���#�%����&��!��������"!��%���/&��!�$����%�!��.��&%���%#��!�%��
%���0�#&$#��)�����/��"#!�!�.#&&�0���!�$��!��''�""�$�%#��������/�%��=�'�#&$����0�%.����%����������,�
%�� �,)� ��#!� %	/�� ��� �!�� #!� !�//��%�$� .#%�#�� �� ��!#$��%#�&� ����� #�� ��$��� %�� �&&�.� %�#!� %	/�� ���
�''�""�$�%#���%��0��.�&&�#�%����%�$�.#%�#��%���&�'�&�'�""��#%	)��
�
����/��+#$������'����#!�A����2�!��������%���/��/��%	�.#&&�/��+#$���''�""�$�%#��������/�%��=�'�#&$����
��$���!�//��%�!%���)�����!�//��%#���!%�%�"��%�/��+#$�$�0	�A����2�!��������!�%!���%�%���!�#�%�/�%%���!�
����!%������$�#��!�"��'�!�!�%�����"�	�0��%.��!%����/���'�#&$��%���'�#&$����.�����!#$���%�%���/��/��%	�
.#&&� �!��&&	� 0��.#%�#�� %��� �$�'�%#��� !	!%�"� ��$�.#&&� 0�� �%� !'���&� 0�%.���� D�"���$� �/"�� #�� !�"��
'�!�!�%���������'�""��#%	��'%#+#%#�!��%��%����&�'�%#��!�0�%.����E/"���$�/"��0�$�%#"��������$����=�
	���!� �&$!� #!� D)�
/"� ��$� ���� �+��� �=� 	���� �&$!� #%� #!� �
/")� 3��� %�� %��� ���� �!� .�&&� �!� ���$�
��8�#��"��%!����%�����!#$��%!��%���!�//��%�!%����.#&&�0���+�#&�0&��#��!#%��������!���$�	)��
�
���'���!���+��0������#!�$�.#%�������$�%��%����!�����%���!#%���%���'�"/��	�#!��CA��3�#�!/�'%�$���$�
%���������!�//��%�!%������!#$#���.#%�#��%����''�""�$�%#��)������!��#!��//��/�#�%��#��%�#!�&�'�%#�����$�
%��� �@#!%#��� 0�#&$#��� '��� '�"���%�0&	� �''�""�$�%�� %��� /��/�!�$� ��"0��� ��� ��!#$��%!� ��$� !%���)�
���'���!���+��0������#!�$�.#%�������$!�%���#��.�	�#!!��!����.�+���%�����#!�/��+#!#�����������!%���%�
/��<#����!�.�&&��!����!%���%�/��<#����&�����&"����+�)������!��.#&&���%���+������$+��!��#"/�'%���%��
%���'����'%������%����������$�#!�.�&&�!�#%�$�.#%�#��%�����!#$��%#�&�'�""��#%	)��
�
����/��/�!�&�'���0���''�""�$�%�$�.#%�#��%���0�#&$#�����$�#!�����//��/�#�%���!��.#%�#��%�#!�&�'�%#����
%���/��/�!�&�#!�%����������''�/%�0&����+#��������$�%��'�����%�&�'�&���$���%#���&�/�&#'#�!)��
�
�.����0�/� 0���/�.��
A�/���%#���$#!%��'�!�$����%��//&	�#��%�#!�#�!%��'���!�%�#!��//&#'�%#�����&�%�!�%��%���'����������!�����
����@#!%#���0�#&$#�����$�%�������������&%���%#��!�%���@%����&��&�+�%#��!�/��/�!�$)��
�
-05-��6���330��0��#0���0�/��
��������������#��.�	�:"/&#'�%#��!���&�%#���%��%�#!�/��/�!�&)�
�
./40�/�./��#��1���0/�!0#0�6�0��1.��
���������������+#���"��%�&FA�!%�#��0#&#%	�#!!��!���&�%#���%��%��!��/��/�!�&!)��
�
��/�#1�0�/��
:��&��$��!��/&���#���%��"!��%���'����������!��%�����#!�'��!#$���$�%��0������//��/�#�%����7�!�����%�#!�
0�#&$#��� #�� %�#!� &�'�%#��)� ���� /��/�!�&� #!� %��������� '��!#$���$� �''�/%�0&�� ��+#��� �����$� %��>#���&?!�
 3*�*�&#'	��A���$�%����**C)��
�
��

��'�	�� �����	���
��+#��������$!�%��%���#�$#+#$��&�"��#%!����%�#!��//&#'�%#���%���$�'#!#���%������%�*&���#���*��"#!!#���
��!�0����%�<�����+#��������$!�%��%�����&�+��%�*�&#'#�!���$�*��/�!�&!�#��%���>#���&� �#%��	�
3�+�&�/"��%�*&���1�$�/%�$�C�0����	��


4���$��&&���&�+��%�"�%��#�&�'��!#$���%#��!�#�'&�$#���
��%#���&���$����#���&�/�&#'	��$+#'�)�:�����'�#���%�#!�$�'#!#���%�����'�&�*&���#�����%���#%	���!�
'��!#$���$�%�����&&�.#��97�
�
�����!�����%���/��/��%	��!����#!��//��/�#�%��#��%�#!�&�'�%#�����+#��������$�%��>#���&?!� 3*�*�&#'	��A�
��$�%�����%#���&�*&���#���*�&#'	�C��"�.��<)��
�

Page 47



��	

������
 �����	���

��$$�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�)� ���� $�+�&�/"��%� ����0	� /��"#%%�$� !��&&� 0�� '�""��'�$� 0������ %��� �@/#��%#��� ��� %�����

	���!����"�%���$�%�����%�#!�/��"#!!#��)�
�
�����������'�"/&	�.#%��A�'%#���D��1�!��"��$�$4����%�����.����$�����%�	�*&���#����'%�
�DD
)�

�
�)� ����$�+�&�/"��%�����0	�/��"#%%�$�!��&&�0��'���#�$���%�#���''��$��'��.#%��%����//��+�$�

/&��!���'�#+�$�0	�%���&�'�&�/&���#�����%���#%	�����E��'%�0����
��)��
�
��������C���%����+�#$��'�����$��0%���$�%��$��#���%���/��"#!!#��)�

�
�
#�����	

�����!'��� �8��)�)�����9��+�9)�
.:$��'� ������������������������)�)����
�

Page 48



����������	

������
���������	��
���
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ������ �!	������� "��#����
�
$	����	��� ������������������������������
�����
��	%	����� ���� !"��"#��#$���%�#�&�'%"(���&&)"'�%"#��$#��*"&�%#�+� )���,%���"#��

��-������-#�!����##$��,%���"#�.�!��-�-�&�#&#��)�/�
�%%�������� ��������#0��
�������� 1�23������4���55�������2������
�
�����������

�
&���	#���	%'��������������(�����������)����������������*�'������+,���
�
�
!�*��	%
���������!��������	���
6�"!��")	����"-��%"�)������

Agenda Item 9

Page 49



�
���������"���	�'��
�

5#'�%"#�7��������������������������������
�����
�&&)"'�%"#���	&�7�8�))�6)���"�+�6��!"��"#��

6�#&#��)7����'%"#��#$�����&)�'�!��%��"�+)���%#��	��,%���"#��%#�%*������/��#�(���"#��#$�
�,"�%"�+��##$��&�'��0"%*��"-����-������-#�!�����-���0�&#�'*��,%���"#��%#�%*��
$�#�%��)�(�%"#�/��

�&&)"'�%"#���#7��669��9

:���
��'"�"#����%�7���9
:9�
���
��'"�"#���	&�7��&&�#(���

�
5#'�%"#�7��������������������������������
�����

�&&)"'�%"#���	&�7�8�))�6)���"�+�6��!"��"#��
6�#&#��)7���%�#�&�'%"(���&&)"'�%"#��$#��*"&�%#�+� )���,%���"#����-������-#�!����##$�

�,%���"#�/���
�&&)"'�%"#���#7��669��9

��
��'"�"#����%�7���9
9�
���
��'"�"#���	&�7���$�����

�
��

��'�����%���������	��������	��������	�������*����
�
-�-�-.���/�.��
��("�+� ��+��-� %#� %*�� �#��'")� 3�"-��'�� #�� 6� )"'"%	� $#�� �&&)"'�%"#���� ��� �#%"$"'�%"#��� 0���� ���%� %#�
�-;#"�"�+�&�#&��%"��/� ����"%���#%"'��0����)�#�-"�&)�	�-/��%� %*�� %"!��#$�0�"%"�+� %*"�� ��&#�%���<��)"$	"�+�
&�%"%"#�� #$� # ;�'%"#�� '#�%�"�"�+� �"+��%����� $�#!� ��� ��&���%�� *#���*#)-�� *���  ���� ��'�"(�-� ��-� ��
# ;�'%"#���*�(�� ������'�"(�-��)"�%"�+�%*��$#))#0"�+�+�#��-�7�
�
�/� ��%�#$�=��&"�+��
�/� ��")-"�+�"��-#!"���%�
�/� �(��� ���"�+��
�/� 5#���#$�&�"(�'	��
>/� 6�#&#��-�'*��+��*�(����!"�"!�)�"!&�'%�"��%��!��#$��)%��"�+�%*��-�(�)#&!��%��
�/� �,%���"#��"��"�'#�+��#����
�
�0#�)�%%����#$���&&#�%�*�(�� ������'�"(�-�$�#!������-�������'#! ���#�-/��
�
��.�0$���/�.��
�#�����<�"��-/��
�
!�����	�1���	

������
�#��"-���%"#��#$�%*"���&&)"'�%"#��0���-�$����-��%�6)���"�+��#!!"%%���#������'�! ����
���%#��))#0�
$#����$#�!�)��"%��("�"%/�
�
-���.�2��-2-�$�����$�../.3���  /��--�
�#��'"))#�� 5��� �#0)��-�� *��� %�=��� %*�� �&&)"'�%"#�� #�%� #$� -�)�+�%"#�� ��-� �� <��)"$	"�+� &�%"%"#�� #$�
# ;�'%"#��*��� ������'�"(�-��"+��-� 	������&���%��*#���*#)-/��
�
/.��!0��/�.�
�*��&�#&#��)�"����&��%.��%�#�&�'%"(���&&)"'�%"#��$#���)%���%"#���%#�����,"�%"�+�&�#&��%	��'#��"�%"�+�*"&.
%#.+� )����-������-#�!����,%���"#��/��*��&�#&#��)�0#�)-�!�=���)%���%"#���%#���-�(�)#&!��%�%*�%�*���
 ���� '���"�-� #�%� ��-� -#��� �#%�  ���$"%� $�#!� &)���"�+� &��!"��"#��� �#%�  �"�+� "�� �''#�-��'�� 0"%*�
&��("#��)	��&&�#(�-�&)���/�����%*������)%�#$���&)���"�+���$#�'�!��%�'#!&)�"�%��"%�'�!��%#�%*���%%��%"#��
#$� %*�� 5#'�)� 6)���"�+� ��%*#�"%	� %*�%� %*�� -�(�)#&!��%�  �")%� -"$$���-� %#� %*�%� &��("#��)	� +���%�-�
&��!"��"#�� ?�669��9

:��@/��*�� �&&)"'��%�0����-("��-� %*�%���&)���"�+��&&)"'�%"#��0��� ��<�"��-� %#�
��+�)��"��� %*�� �"%��%"#���  �%� %*�%� "$� �� !"%%�-� ���  �")%� 0#�)-�  �� ��'#!!��-�-� $#�� ��$���)��  �"�+�
'#�%���	� %#� &#)"'	/� 6)���"�+� �&&)"'�%"#�� �669��9

�� 0��� �� ��<���%)	� �� !"%%�-� ��$)�'%"�+� %*��
-�(�)#&!��%����'�����%)	� �")%����-�&��!"��"#��0�����$���-�.�%*"���&&)"'�%"#��"��'�����%)	��� ;�'%�%#���
&)���"�+��&&��)/���
�

Page 50



�*���&&)"'��%�*����#0��!��-�-�%*��&)������-����� !"%%�-�%*"��&�#&#��)�%#���!�-	�%*���"%��%"#�/��*��
&)�����*#0�%*�%��)%���%"#���0#�)-� ��!�-��%#�%*���,"�%"�+��%��'%������0*"'*�"�')�-����-�'"�+�%*��0"-%*�
#$� %*�������-#�!�����)%��"�+� %*��*"&� %#�+� )�� �##$��,%���"#�� %#� $�#!����"-��-#�!�����-�0��&&"�+� %*��
��(�����#��-�%*���"-��#$�%*��*#���/��
�
�/.�/�$-��2�!-4-$�� -.��
�,%���"#��� %#� ���"-��%"�)� &�#&��%"��� ���� �''�&%� )�� "�� &�"�'"&)�� �� ;�'%� %#� 6#)"'	������ ��-��63���
�#�����,%���"#���
�
�/�-��.!��0�0.!/.3��
�*�� "!!�-"�%������� "�� ���"-��%"�)� "�� '*���'%���� %*��*#���������#$� �� �"!")��� �'�)��� �#!��*�(�� ����
�,%��-�-� ��-� "�')�-�� -#�!��� 0"�-#0� �,%���"#��/� � �#��'")� ��'#�-�� �*#0� %*�%� �#!�� �##$� -#�!���
�,%���"#��� ���$"%�$�#!�&)���"�+�&��!"��"#��*#0�(�����#!��&��.-�%��%*���


���"%��	���(�)#&!��%�
6)���?"/�/�0����'#��%��'%�-� �$#���+�"-��'��#���##$�-#�!����0���"�%�#-�'�-@���-��#!��!�	��#%�*�(��
��<�"��-�&)���"�+�&��!"��"#�/��
�
�*���,"�%"�+�&�#&��%	�"������!".-�%�'*�-�-0�))"�+�0"%*����"�+)���%#��	�+���+���,%��-"�+�#�%�"�%#�%*��
�"-��+��-��/���*��*#����"��)#'�%�-�#�������"-��%"�)� )#'=��%*��*#�����-;#"�"�+�"����! ����:����'#! ��
*#0�(������%*�����"-��%"�)� )#'=�%�����%*��'#�����%*���#�%*������"-���)�(�%"#��#$���! �����������)#�+�
%*�������+��-����#$���! �������������>���:���-������'#! ���#�-/��
�
�*���"-���)�(�%"#��#$� %*��-0�))"�+� "��#&��� %#� %*���%���%��'����#$����'#! ���#�-�-��� %#� %*��*#����
�"-"�+� #�� %#� %*�� ����� +��-��� #$� ��� ���'#! ���#�-�� %*���$#��� %*���"-�� �)�(�%"#�� #$� %*�� *#���� "�� ��
&�#!"���%�$��%����0"%*"�����'#! ���#�-/��
�
��$/�5���.�-6��
�*�� &�#&#��-� -�(�)#&!��%� "�� $#�� �,%���"#��� %#� �� -0�))"�+� ��-� 0"))�  �� �������-� *�("�+� ��+��-� %#�
1"���)A����"%��	���(�)#&!��%�6)����6#)"'	��������-���&&)�!��%��	�6)���"�+�3�"-��'���#%�����#��
�#�����,%���"#��/��
�
6#)"'	�������%�%���%*�%� %*���'�)��#$� %*���,%���"#���*#�)-� ���&&�#&�"�%��%#�%*���"B��#$� %*��&)#%���#%�
-#!"��%�� %*���,"�%"�+� �")-"�+���-��#%� ���#��,%���"(����� %#� ������"+* #��)	/� ��#�!���0"�-#0�� "$�
���-���*#�)-� �����%�"'%�-�%#�%*�������#$�%*��-0�))"�+���-��*#�)-��#%�&�#;�'%�� #(��%*���"-+��#��#''�&	�
%*��$�))�0"-%*�#$�%*���##$/��
�
�63��� ��%�� #�%� �--"%"#��)� +�"-��'�� #�� -#�!��� 0"�-#0�� �,%���"#��� ��-� �'=�#0)�-+��� %*�%� �##$�
�)%���%"#�����-�-#�!���0"�-#0��,%���"#���'���*�(����-�%�"!��%�)�"!&�'%�#��%*��'*���'%���#$�%*�������
��-� )��-� %#����� �%��%"�)� )#���#$�&�"(�'	���-��!��"%	� %#���"+* #���/�3"(��� %*"���-#�!����,%���"#���
�*#�)-�  �� ����"%"(�)	� -��"+��-� %#� *�(�� ��� �&&�#&�"�%�� ("���)� "!&�'%� #�� %*�� �&&�����'�� #$� %*��
&�#&��%	� ��-� %*�� '*���'%��� #$� %*�� ����#��-"�+� ����/� 6�#&#��)�� %*�%� ���''�&%� )	� -#!"��%�� %*��
�,"�%"�+� �")-"�+�#���&&����# %���"(��"��%*���%���%��'�����*#�)-���#%� ���))#0�-/��
��
���-��.�-��.!�� -./�5�/��0-���
�*��'�����%��&&)"'�%"#��"������!��-!��%�%#���&��("#��)	���$���-��'*�!����-����=��%#���'%"$	�%*��$�'%�
%*�%� %*�� ��$���-� �'*�!�� *���  ���� '#��%��'%�-/� �*�� &�#&#��)� 0"))� �!��-� %*�� �,"�%"�+� �%��'%���� %#�
&�#("-����!#���("���))	��''�&%� )��-�(�)#&!��%/��
�
�*��-0�))"�+�*���&)���"�+�&��!"��"#���669��9

:���$#���������-#�!���0"�-#0�%*�%�!���������/�!�"��
0"-%*��%*��-#�!����&&�#(�-�0����*#0��%#� �� �")%��&�$�#!�%*��������)�(�%"#����-��#%���%�"��$�#!�%*��
��(���� %*�� -#�!��� 0��� *#0�(��� ��%� "�� $�#!� %*�� &��%	�  #��-��	� 0"%*� �#/�:�  	� 
/C!� ��-� 0���
'#��"-���-��''�&%� )�/��*��&�#&#��-�-#�!����,%���"#��%#�%*�������!���������/�!�"��0"-%*���-�"����%�
"�� $�#!� %*��  #��-��	� 0"%*� �#/�:�  	� 
/>!/� �*�� &�#&#��-� ����� -#�!��� "�� )��+��� %*��� 0*�%� 0���
&��("#��)	� �&&�#(�-� *#0�(��� %*"�� &�#&#��)� ���=�� %#� ��-�'�� %*��0"-%*�  	� 
/�!� ?$�#!� %*�%�  �")%�  �%�
��$���-�&��!"��"#�@����-�%#���!#(��%*��*"&�%#�+� )���,%���"#���#����%#���-�'��%*��#(���))�("���)� �)=�
#$�%*���,%���"#��/��
�
�*���,"�%"�+�*"&�%#�+� )���,%���"#��0"))� ���)%���-�%#�'���%�����"-��-#�!����%*"��*�����(�����"��%�%�-�
�#�%*�%�%*���"-��-#�!���-#����#%�-#!"��%��%*��#�"+"��)�'*���'%���#$�%*���##$/��
�
�*�� #�"+"��)� -0�))"�+� *��� &��!"%%�-� -�(�)#&!��%� �))#0��'��0*"'*�0#�)-� &�#("-�� >
!�� "��0*"'*� %#�

Page 51



�,%��-�%*���##$��&�'�/��*�������-#�!������ �")%���-�����!��-�-�0#�)-���<�"���&)���"�+�&��!"��"#��
��-� -#��� �#%� $�))� ��-��� %*�� ��!"%� #$� &��!"%%�-� -�(�)#&!��%�� *#0�(��� %*���� 0#�)-�  �� �'#&�� %#�
'#��%��'%� �� �"-�� -#�!��� ��-��� &��!"%%�-� -�(�)#&!��%� �"+*%�/� �*�� &�#&#��-� �!��-�-� �"-�� -#�!���
!�������� �
/�!�� 0*"'*� $�))�� 0"%*"�� %*�� ��!"%�� #$� &��!"%%�-� -�(�)#&!��%� ��-� "$� %*"�� 0��� %*�� #�)	�
�)�!��%�#$� %*��&�#&#��)��0#�)-��#%� "�� "%��)$� ��<�"���&)���"�+�&��!"��"#�/�1*�%�'#�)-� ��'#��%��'%�-�
��-��� %*��&��!"%%�-�-�(�)#&!��%��))#0��'�� "����!�%��"�)� '#��"-���%"#�� "��-�%��!"�"�+� %*"��&)���"�+�
�&&)"'�%"#�/��
�
�*�� ��-�'�-��'�)��#$� %*���"-���,%���"#�� %#� %*���##$���-� %*����"�%�#-�'%"#��#$� %*����(�������)%�� "����
-�(�)#&!��%�%*�%�-#����#%�-#!"��%��%*��#�"+"��)�-0�))"�+���-�"���#%�'#��"-���-�%#� ������"+* #��)	/�
��("�+� ��+��-� %#� &��!"%%�-� -�(�)#&!��%� �"+*%�� ��-� &��("#��)	� �&&�#(�-� &)���"�+� �&&)"'�%"#���� "%� "��
'#��"-���-�%*�%�%*��&�#&#��-�-�(�)#&!��%�"���''�&%� )�/��
�
�-����/�.�!/���.�-��
�*�� &�#&#��-� �,%���"#��� '#�%�"�� %*���� 0"�-#0�� %#� %*�� ����� -#�!���� %*���� 0"�-#0�� ���� ��%�
�&&�#,"!�%�)	���!�$�#!�%*��������)�(�%"#���#$�%*��&�#&��%"���#����##=)�%��#�-��%*���"-��-#�!���-#���
�#%�"�')�-����0"�-#0���-�%*���$#���!��%��%*����&���%"#��-"�%��'�����%�#�%�"���63��/��
�
"/3"��5���22/��/ �$/���/�.��
�*���������#�*"+*0�	�"!&)"'�%"#�����)�%"�+�%#�%*"��&�#&#��)/�
�
-.4/�. -.��$��0���/.�7/$/�5�/��0-��
�*���������#���("�#�!��%�)9���%�"�� ")"%	�"��������)�%"�+�%#�%*����&�#&#��)�/��
�
��.�$0�/�.��
�*�� &�#&#��-� �)%���%"#��� ����)%� "�� �� -�(�)#&!��%� %*�%� "�� �''�&%� )�� "�� %��!�� #$� �'�)�� ��-� #(���))�
�&&�����'����-�0"))� �����"!&�#(�!��%�%#�%*������%*#�"��-��,%���"#���%*�%�*�(�� ����'#��%��'%�-/�
�*�� �&&)"'��%� "�� �0���� %*�%� %*�� '�����%� �,%���"#��� ���� ����%*#�"��-� ��-� "$� �#%� ��!#(�-� #��
��'#��%��'%�-� ��� %*�� &��("#��� �&&�#(�)� ?#�� ��� �*#0�� "�� %*"�� �� !"��"#�� "$���! ���� ����!"�-�-� %#�
�&&�#(�@�%*�%���$#�'�!��%��'%"#��0"))� ��%�=��/���
�
��

��'�	��!�����	���
��("�+���+��-��%#�%*�� "�-"("-��)�!��"%��#$� %*"���&&)"'�%"#��%*��-�'"�"#��%#�+���%�6)���"�+�6��!"��"#��
*���  ���� %�=��� *�("�+� ��+��-�� %#� %*�� ��)�(��%� 6#)"'"��� ��-� 6�#&#��)�� "�� %*�� 1"���)� ��"%��	�
��(�)#&!��%� 6)��� ?�-#&%�-� 8� ����	� �


@� ��-� �))� ��)�(��%� !�%��"�)� '#��"-���%"#��� "�')�-"�+�
��%"#��)� ��-� ��+"#��)� &#)"'	� �-("'�/� 2�� ���'*"�+� %*"�� -�'"�"#�� %*�� 5#'�)� 6)���"�+� ��%*#�"%	� *���
'#��"-���-�%*��$#))#0"�+7.�
�
�*�� &�#&#��-� �)%���%"#��� ���� �''�&%� )�� "�� %��!�� #$� �'�)�� ��-� #(���))� �&&�����'�� ��-� 0"))�  �� ���
"!&�#(�!��%�%#�%*������%*#�"��-��,%���"#���%*�%�*�(�� ����'#��%��'%�-/���
�
��	

������
!�����	���

��%%�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�/� �*�� -�(�)#&!��%� *��� 	� &��!"%%�-� �*�))�  �� '#!!��'�-�  �$#��� %*�� �,&"��%"#�� #$� %*����
	�����$�#!�%*��-�%��#$�%*"��&��!"��"#�/�
�
���������#�'#!&)	�0"%*���'%"#����?����!��-�-@�#$�%*���#0����-��#��%�	�6)���"�+��'%�
�
/�

�
�/� �*��-�(�)#&!��%�*��� 	�&��!"%%�-��*�))� ��'���"�-�#�%�"���''#�-��'��0"%*�%*���&&�#(�-�

&)������'�"(�-� 	�%*��)#'�)�&)���"�+���%*#�"%	�#���>��'%# ����
�����-�)"�%�-����$#))#0�7�
:C��9�
���:C��9�
>�4�:C��9�
�/��
�
��������8#��%*���(#"-��'��#$�-#� %���-�%#�-�$"���%*��&��!"��"#�/�

�
�
$�����	

�����7'��� �,����)�����+�8)��)�

Page 52



-9%��'�!������������������������)�)����
�

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	��
���
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !��"�������
��� #��$�� ��������

����
����
�
%	����	��� ������������������������������������������	���������������

��� !"#��"$��"���%$&�'#�()���#����'��
��	&	�����  ��*����+*�����,��++*�-������.�**�������/���/��0��1���������2����**��,/�
�&&�������� 3����*�4��+���	�5���+�
�������� �+���,�(�-����-�/����
�
�����������

�
'���	(���	&)��� ����������*������� ���+����������������,�)������-.���
�
/�,��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
4������*	�������-��*�(����

Agenda Item 10

Page 55



�
���������0���	�)��
�

�-�����6�����/�	/������������,�������� !"#��"$��"���%$&�'#�()���#����(��
(++*�-������"	+�6�$�/��0���������/�

4��+�/�*6�)���*����������7�/���,������/�����������-��/���-������������-�������	������
/�������8�$�/��0���������/��++*�-���������. !"9�

:9;<�;1�����*�	�����/-�*���
�7�����*��++�����-������*���/-�+��,2����

(++*�-������'�6�)�9�
9

;<��
)�-�/����)���6���9
:9�
�
�
)�-�/����"	+�6�(++��0���

�
�-�����6�����������/�����.��=�-���1��"��������7������42#2���
��7��������������

����������2��3����*���#����'5�
(++*�-������"	+�6���**�4*�����,�4����//����

4��+�/�*6����-������������/��������-�������������������-������/�/2��
(++*�-������'�6�(449>>9
?�;��
)�-�/����)���6�
�9�
9�>>>�
)�-�/����"	+�6�(++��0���

�
�-�����6�����������/�����.��=�-���1��"��������7������42#2���
��7��������������

����������2��3����*������'5�
(++*�-������"	+�6���**�4*�����,�4����//����

4��+�/�*6����-��������/�7�/��������-�������**��,����/�/2��
(++*�-������'�6�(449>>9
;
<<�
)�-�/����)���6��<9
�9�>>>�
)�-�/����"	+�6�(++��0���

�
�
��

��)�����&���������	��������	��������	�������,����
�
1�1�1"���2�"���
#�0��,���,���������������-�*@/�5�����-������4�A*�-��	����4*�����,�(++*�-�����/�����������-�����/������
/���� ��� ��=�����,� +��+�����/�� �� /���� ����-�� ��/� ��/+*�	��� ����� ���� /���� ���� ���� �++*�-������ ��/�
��0����/��� �/� �� ��+������� ��� ���� ��0�*�+����� +*��2� (�� ���� ����� ��� ������,�� ������ ���� A���� ���
�A=�-����/���-��0��2�
�
��"��%���2�"��
#���������0���������B�$�,�*������.4�**������������*�)�0�/���1�8�'���A=�-�����
�
#���������0���������B�$�,�*������."�����-�����"���/+���������)�0�/���1�8�'���A=�-�����
�
/�����	�3���	

������
�
1���"�4��141�%�
"��� +��+�/�*� �/� �� ��+������� ����� ���� !�����	� )�0�*�+����� 4*��� ���� ����������� ������ ���� -�������
�-��������)�*�,������������++*�-��������/��A�������������A	�4*�����,����������2�
�
2"��/���2�"�
"����++*�-������ �/����� �������-���������������������**��,/2�%�� �/�������*�����++*�-������������**�������/�
��/��0��� 8� �*����,�� ��� ����-���0�� /���� +*��� /���/� ���� ������ ���**��,/� -��*�� ���/�A*	� A��
�--����������������/�/���2�
�
�2�1��"/�����"/2"5��
"��� �++*�-������ /���� �/� �� /��**� ����� ��� ��/��*����� *�-����� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� ���� �����������
��������	��������������8����������/�����--�//��������7������5�����/2�
�
"��� /���� �/� ��/�,������ ��� 3����*@/� !�����	� )�0�*�+����� 4*��� �/� �� 4������*	� ������-��*� (���2�
#���0���� �7������ 5�����/� ��/�*�� -������/� ��/�*	� ���8/����	� ���**��,/� ���� �/� ���������� ��/�*	�
��/�������*2�"���/���� �/�-������*	� �����+����-���������������/�����,���0��0�/��*� ��+�-����� ����/�����,�

Page 56



����-����-�������������/�������*�����2�
�
�2"�2�%1��4�/161%��!1"��7���%2�8���"�19��
"��� /���� �/� ��/�,������ �/� +���� ��� �� 4������*	� ������-��*� (���� ������ �����*�� ��+*�	����� ���� ����
��/�������*� ��/��������/�/�-���/��������,�-�����/�-���A��+���������/�A=�-�����4�*�-	��#?�C)�0�*�+�����
3������4������*	�������-��*�(���/D��������3����*�!�����	�)�0�*�+�����4*���.!)412��!)4�4�*�-	��#?�
���/����������+��0�/���������������/��,���0�*�+���������������������++*�-�������/�����+������������
����/�������	���0�*�+�����+*��2�%��+*�����,�+����//�����/����A��,���������������*�-��/���������/�����-��
������,������/���/���/�,���������������+��0�/���/����!)4�4�*�-	��#?���/��A����������������=�/���	�����
+��+�/�����0�*�+����2�
�
"���'������*�4*�����,�4�*�-	������������/���/�,����-�����������*�-��/������������������/����-*���������
����+��+�/���������+*�����,�/	/����/��/���+��/��+����������0�������/�/�����A*����0�*�+�����.'44��
+���,��+�/� �<� ��� ��>� -��/������� ���� 5�0�������D/� 0���� ��� ����� ���/� ����/� ��� +��-��-�12� � '44��
��-�,��/�/��������/�������*���0�*�+�����-���A����+����������������*���������7�/���,�-�������������A*��
+��0�/�������A����������/����A*��/���/2���
�
%�����/�+����-�*���-�/�������-�����-��*�������/�+������������0���**�-�������������������������/�/�+�������
����� ���� +�����	� /��++��,� ����� A	� ����� ��,���	� �����/� ���� �/� ����*	� ���*�/��� A	� ���� ����,��-	�
/��0�-�/2� � � "��� ��*	� �--�//� ��� ���� �++*�-������ /���� +�//�/� �7�/���,� ��/�������*� +��+���	� ��� ������-��
������������7������5�����/2�"���/�����/�����-�*	��++�/�����������/��������-�������/���������������
���� �/� ��-*�/��� A	� ��0�*�+����� ���� �7������ ������� ����� ��������� �� +�A*�-� ���/�� ���� ��A�*������
/����������������������,���/���/2��
�
5�0��� ��/� *�-������� ��� �/� -��/������� ��*���*	� ����� ���/� +��-�� ��� *���� ���*�� ��-����,�� ��� /�/����� ��
/+�-�*���0�� -�����-��*� ��0�*�+����2� "��� �++*�-���� ��/� +��0����� /���� A�/�-� �0����-�� ���-��
�����/�����/� ����������������/��**� ����/����*9-�����-��*�+����/�/�������� ���� ������������������-��
�������/��2�
�
%����	�-�/��� ������ �/� ����+�������*� �����-�������-�����-��*��/�/�-��*����0����������*� ��+�-���������
��������/����+��+*��*�0��,����������/�������*�+��+�����/�����7������5�����/�����������-��������2�"��/�
-��*��������������������*���������+�������*��������/�/�������A�����*�/������-��+*���-�������!)4�4�*�-	��#?2�
�
%�� �/����������/���A*�����-��-*����������/���������/��������/��**�/-�*����/�������*���0�*�+��������*��
A�� ��-�� ����� ��� ���+��,� ����� ���� �7�/���,� ���/�/� ��� ���� ���������� ����2� %�� ���������� ���� /���� �/�
-������*	� �����+����-����������������0�*�+����� �������/��,����*����0����+�/���0��A������� ������*�/��,�
*���� ����� � -������*	���/��� ��,���0�� ��+�-�� ��� ����,�����*� -����-������� ��������2�"���/���� �/��*/�� ���
/�/�����A*��*�-���������������*���,���/���-���������/��+/�����/��0�-�/���������������"����������2�
�
���/�E����*	�������������*�-��/���������/�������/�+����-�*���-�/������A�*��-�������-��/�������������,��
�����0�������,������,�+*�����,�+����//������������,�����������/���/���/�,�����������4�*�-	��#?��������
!)42��
�
���1��"�1��"/��!1"2�8�2���1���
(/������++*�-�������/�������*����/��,���������**�������/���/��0��������+�����	��//����/�����+���-�+*���������
*����A���,��/��� ������/�������*���0�*�+����2�#���0������� ����-���0��/����+*���/���/������ ���������8
/����	� ���**��,/� -��*�� ���� ��� ���� /���� ��� �--�����-�� ����� ���� -�������� �++*�-�A*�� ��� ���� ���/��,� ���
+������*	���/�������*�����/�������!)4�4�*�-	�#��2�%���/�*���*	����������+��+�/������**��,/�-��*��A��A��*��
����� /����-����� /�+����������/���-�/������ �����7�/���,� ���**��,/�����7������5�����/2�"������**��,/�
���*�����������������������//�� ����/����������������������A������	�A���,�/���������������-���+�������
���� �����/�  @)����**/� +�A*�-� ���/�2� �����A*�� +��0�/���� -��� �*/�� A�� ����� ���� A��� /����,�� ����
��-	-*��,����/����,����������+��+�/�*���**�-��+*	����������������3�/����-�*�4*����������/�	/��������
#�*���2�
�
�1����2�"�/2���"�1��
%�� �/�-��/������������/���/��-���	�/�+����������/���-�/������������/�A�������������A���A*��������/��
������������/�A�����������A���A*���������������A*������**�� -��*��A������ ��� ���������**��,/������
A��*��������/�/���2�
�
0250��8���442��2!�%2���2�"��

Page 57



"������������#�,���	�%�+*�-�����/���*����,�������/�+��+�/�*2�
�
1"62�"!1"��%������2"�#2%2�8�2���1��
"��� +��+�/��� ���/�/� ���� ��� ��� �--�//�A*�� *�-������ ������� ��*���,� ��/���-�� ��� ����������� "����
���������������-��/����������A����/�/�����A*���/���������/���2��
�
01�%�0�2���1��
"���������������*�����+*�-�����/���*����,�������/��++*�-�����2��
�
��"�%��2�"�
(*����,�� ���� +��+�/�*� �/� -������	� ��� ���� ��/�,������� ��� ���� /���� ���� � 4�*�-	� �#?� ��� ���� !)4�� ��� �/�
-��/�����������������������*�-��/���������/�������/�+����-�*���-�/�����,�������0�������,������,�+*�����,�
+����//���2�5�0��� ����/�F����� /�������� ��/� *�-������ ��� ��*������ ����7�/���,����/�/�����/�����-��-��*��
-��+*	������4�*�-	��#?��/���*���*	�-�����������2�"���+��+�/�*����*�����*�/��*���������-������*	���/���
��,���0�� ��+�-���������,�����*�-����-������� �����������������/���� �/� �������--�//�A*�� *�-�������������
��*���,���/���-����������������"�����������/��0�-�/�������-�*����/2��(/�/�-���������0�*�+�����������/�
/���� ���� ���������**��,/� �/�-��/������� ���A����/�/�����A*�������--�+��A*���/����� ���/� *����������� ����
����/��������'������*�4*�����,����������2�
�
��

��)�	��/�����	���
#�0��,���,���/�������� ����0����*������/���� ���/��++*�-������������-�/�������,�����4*�����,�4����//����
��/� A���� ������ ��0��,� ��,���/� ��� ���� ��*�0���� 4�*�-��/� ���� 4��+�/�*/� ��� ���� 3����*� !�����	�
)�0�*�+����� 4*��� .(��+���� ��A����	� �


1� ���� �**� ��*�0���� �������*� -��/���������/� ��-*����,�
�������*� ���� ��,����*� +�*�-	� ��0�-�2� %�� ���-���,� ���/� ��-�/���� ���� �-�*� 4*�����,� (�������	� ��/�
-��/�������������**����,68�
�
"���+��+�/�*��/�-������	����������/�,��������������/��������4�*�-	��#?��������!)4��#���0�����������*�
-��/���������/�������/�+����-�*���-�/����������,�������0�������,������,�+*�����,�+����//���2�)����������
/�F������ *�-��������� ����/���� ��� ��*������ ����7�/���,����/�/�� ��� ��*���*	� ����� ���/�� ��� -��+*���-�������
4�*�-	��#?� �/� ��*���*	� -���� ��������� "��� +��+�/�*����*�� ���*�/�� *���� ����� -������*	� ��/� �� ��,���0��
��+�-����� ����,�����*�-����-������� ������������� ����/���� �/� �������--�//�A*�� *�-���������������*���,�
��/���-����������������"�����������/��0�-�/�������-�*����/2�(/�/�-���������0�*�+�����������/�/��������
���������**��,/��/�-��/����������A��/�/�����A*����������--�+��A*���/��������/�*�������������������/����
����'������*�4*�����,����������2�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��&&�	,��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�2� "��� ��0�*�+����� ����A	� +��������� /��**� A�� -�����-��� A������ ���� �7+�������� ��� ������

	���/���������������������/�+����//�����������	���/�����������������������++��0�*��������*�/��
���������/��0���������/�����-��0����/�����*����2�
�
���	�6�"��-��+*	��������-�����>��.�/��������1��������"��������������	�4*�����,�(-��
�>>
2�

�
�2� )����*/� ��� ���� ��/��0���������/� /��� ���� A�*��� /��**� A�� /�A������� ��� ���� �-�*� 4*�����,�

(�������	������++��0�*��������������	���/���������������������/�+����//���6�
�
.�1� �	����
.A1� �-�*��
.-1� (++�����-��
.�1� (--�//������
.�1� ���/-�+��,�
�
(++��0�*� ��� �**� ��/��0���������/� /��**� A�� �A������� ����� ���� �-�*� 4*�����,� (�������	� ���
������,�A��������	���0�*�+������/�-�����-�������/��**�A��-������������/��++��0��2�
�
���	���"�����A*�������-�*�4*�����,�(�������	����-�����*�������0�*�+�������������*��������

Page 58



-��+*	��������-�����>�.�/��������1��������"��������������	�4*�����,�(-���>>
2�
�
�2� ���������	�-��/���-�����-�����-�/��/��+*�/���� �����������*/� ���A���/��� ��������7�����*�

-��/���-�����������/���0�*�+�����/��**�A��/�A���������������++��0������������,�A	������-�*�
4*�����,�(�������	2�"����++��0����������*/� /��**� �����A���/��� ��� ���� -��/���-�������� ����
��0�*�+����2�
�
���	�6�"����/������/���/��-���	��++�����-�����������0�*�+������������������/�/����0�/��*�
������	��������-��+*	������4�*�-	��#?��������3����*�!�����	�)�0�*�+�����4*��2�

� �

� �2� ' �)�G� 4��'"��#(�"(&��4(�������*��������3�/�������,������4*����
-��������,���������*����������-��/���-�������/�����**�A����-�0�����������8�/����������
/����������������/���/����/�A����/�A���������������++��0������������,�A	������-�*�4*�����,�
(�������	2�"����++��0���4*���/��**�A����+*�������������**���*�//��������/���,��������
������,�����������-�*�4*�����,�(�������	2�

�
���	�6�"����/�������������+��+�/�����0�*�+��������*����-*����������8�/�����*�������
��/���-�/�����������/�������������������������/�������*�����**��/�����-�������--���������
+�*�-	�3�<��������3�/����-�*�4*���

�
;2� (����,�����/���������/����,��������/+�/�*��������/�������0���-*���--�//����������/��**�A��

����������������-����*�,���������/���������--�����-������������*/�+��0���/�/�A��������������
�,��������������,�A	������-�*�4*�����,�(�������	��+���������������/���--�+�������������
A��*���,2��

�
���	���"����/������/���/��-���	��++�����-���������E�����/�������/�����	,���������
����/��-�**�-��������0��,���,�������3�/����-�*�4*���4�*�-	�3�>�

�
4��� ���"	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����#)��� �-����+��:��;�+��+:�
1<&��)�/������������������������+�+����

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	��
���
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"���#�
��

�����$��%#�����
��&������	��

�
"	����	��� ����	����������������������������������������� ��

� !"������#�#�$�
��	'	����� %����&'&����(�)���*� �����(����'&����(���+�(��������'�,-��',������

���-��'��+&'���,,��&�'��������&���(��&�&'&�,��,'����������(&'��,,�,�&'���
��������-��*.���'���'&��,�'���/&,'&����	���,&���

�''�������� ����	�����������������������
�������� ���&((�,��'��
�
!����������

�
(���	)���	'#��������������%�����������*�������������!&�+�#������,-���

Agenda Item 11

Page 61



�
.�+��	'
������������	����	������'	��������
0�&���&�	���,&���'&��������
�������0��	&���1&����
�
���������/���	�#��
�

����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'��.����#�#�3�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2�������'&����(��/&,'&���-��(�4�&��'���������'��������.��
�--�&��'&�����2��005675
78�7�
%��&,&���%�'�2��85
85�667�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2���������������������������������������!�,'�:&�4	�!&�������#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�%������
0��-�,��2� ���'&����(���-�����,'�������'��,'����,������

�--�&��'&�����2�%005875
�����
%��&,&���%�'�2��
5
65�687�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	������������������������1���)�	,�������������������������+'����

!&��������#�#�$��
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2� ���'&����(���'�����,'���	��/'��,&���+&'��(���'��(������&�*�����&���.��
�--�&��'&�����2��005
�5
7;
6�
%��&,&���%�'�2��85
75�

��
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'��.����#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���
0��-�,��2�1����'&����(���+�����-��*&�������.��

�--�&��'&�����2��0056;5
7�
#�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
75�66;�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	������������������������������������������������+'����!&��������

��#�#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2� ���'&����(���'�����,'���	�'����&���4���*��/'��,&����(����'&����(����&'&���������
-��*&������������-��	�����,.��

�--�&��'&�����2��0056#5
;�;��
%��&,&���%�'�2�
�5�
5�66#�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	������������������������������������������������+'����!&������

��#�#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2� ���'&����(����'+��,'���	�<�����������(&�,'�(����,=�(���'��/'��,&���'��-��9&���
���,,����������&�&������������'&����,&�����,'���	�<'�&���(����=������
�/'��,&���'��-��9&������,,��������������'&��.��

�--�&��'&�����2��005
75
7����
%��&,&���%�'�2��;5
75�

7�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'����!&������

��#�#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2���,'���'&����(�����+�9��&����������,,��
�--�&��'&�����2��005
75
76�;�

Page 62



%��&,&���%�'�2���5
;5�

7�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	����������������������������������������� ��� !"����

��#�#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2� ���'&����(����	����,���'����
�--�&��'&�����2��005�
5

;
#�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
85�
�
�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'��.����#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���
0��-�,��2� ���'&����(�����+����,,������/'��,&��.��

�--�&��'&�����2��005685
777;�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
75�668�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'��.����#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���
0��-�,��2� ���'&����(���(����,'���	�'��������	�4���*�����'+��,'���	��/'��,&���'��;'��

1����4���*.��
�--�&��'&�����2��0056�5
;767�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
�5�667�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'��.����#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���
0��-�,��2� ���'&����(�����/'��,&���'��-��9&�����+���'�����������((&������������'&��.��

�--�&��'&�����2��0056�5
786#�
%��&,&���%�'�2�
�5
85�66��
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'��.����#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2���9��'&,����'���,��'�
0��-�,��2�%&,-��	��(������>&����&��'���,&��.��

�--�&��'&�����2��%?56�5
7868�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
;5�66��
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�������������������������������������������������+'����!&����.������

��#�#�3�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2���'���'&��,��(��/&,'&�����9����������'��(���������,���'��*�,��-������-���
����,,�'�������&��.��

�--�&��'&�����2��005685
;
;
�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
#5�668�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2���������������������������������������!�,'�:&�4	�!&�������#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���
0��-�,��2� ���'&����(�����'��-����	����,,�����<��4&�����&'=��

�--�&��'&�����2��0058�5

�8��
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
65�68��
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�������������������������������������+'���!&�������#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�%������
0��-�,��2�0��9&,&����(�'+����+�,&��������,,�������4&�����&',.��

�--�&��'&�����2�%005865����;�

Page 63



%��&,&���%�'�2��#5�
5�686�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	������������������������������������������������+'����!&������

��#�#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2� ���'&����(���'+��,'���	��/'��,&����
�--�&��'&�����2��005
�5
7�
7�
%��&,&���%�'�2��75
�5�

��
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'��.����#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���
0��-�,��2� ���'&����(���,&�����,'���	��/'��,&���'��(������'�����.��

�--�&��'&�����2��0056;5
7�;6�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
;5�66;�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'��.����#�#�3�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�!��*�(�������&��4	�����&��
0��-�,��2���'���'&��,�'���/&,'&���4�&��&���'��(���������,,�����.��

�--�&��'&�����2��005##5
;�#��
%��&,&���%�'�2��75
65�6##�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'����!&��������#�

#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2� ���'&����(�,&�����,'���	��/'��,&���'��(������+������������+&'���((&����
��'����������,'���,.��

�--�&��'&�����2��005665
7

��
%��&,&���%�'�2��;5
�5�666�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2�����	��������������������������������������!�,'�:&�4	�

�--�&��'&���"	-�2�%������
0��-�,��2� ���'&����(���-��(�4�&��'������4������,,�������&'��

�--�&��'&�����2�%005875
�;
��
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
75�687�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	������������������������������������������������+'����!&��������

��#�#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2� /'��,&���'��(������9���������,,�'��4�	@,���9�'��&�,�'���'����+&'����+��((&��,�
'��'���+�,'�������9�'&��.��

�--�&��'&�����2��0056#5
;87;�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5��5�66#�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2������	�����������������������������������������������+'����!&������

��#�#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2�?��&�'&����(�����&'&�����.������-����&����--��9�������0056#5;�;��'����-�����
�4,��������A&���+&'�����������A���+&���+,��

�--�&��'&�����2��005

5
7#8;�
%��&,&���%�'�2�
85
85�


�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
�

Page 64



����'&��2���������������������������������������!�,'�:&�4	�!&�������#�#�3�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�%������

0��-�,��2� ���'&����(�����4&������,,�������&'��
�--�&��'&�����2�%0058;5
7�76�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
85�68;�
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
����'&��2�����'�*��,����,�������	���������������������������������������������

��+'����!&��������#�#�$�
�--�&��'&���"	-�2�1����0����&���0���&,,&���

0��-�,��2�"+��,'���	��/'��,&���'�����'�*��,����,�.��
�--�&��'&�����2��005
�5
7

6�
%��&,&���%�'�2���5
�5�

��
%��&,&���"	-�2��--��9���

�
�
�
!&

��#�����'���������	��������	��&�����	�������+����
�
0�0!0����1��!��
��9&��� ������� '�� '�������&����&������ ���0�4�&�&'	� (��� �--�&��'&��,�� ��� ��''��,� �(� ��'&(&��'&���+����
,��'�'����&��4���&���-��-��'&�,�������,&'����'&���+�,��&,-��	������'����&��+�	.������4B��'&��,���9��
4��������&9��.��"�����&��&9&�������''��,��(�,�--��'���9��4��������&9��.��"���(����+&���������',���9��
4��������&9��2�
�
�.����,���4���,'�-,�,������4��'�*���'�����������&,���&,'��4����C�
�.�����,,�'��,�������&���-��-��'&�,�,��������'�4��&�-����C�
�.�������&'&���'��'�&�*���������&,��'�����&��'��(�'���4������	������C�
�
���!2"���1��!��
������(� �9&������'�����������'&���<�&��+�	� ��&����,=���9������4B��'&��,�'��'���-��-�,��.�
�
�-��',� ���������9������4B��'&��,�'��'���-��-�,��.�
�
.�����	�3���	

������
�
0�!���4��0440�"�����"���1�5���  1��00��
"����--�&��'&���&,����,,����,�����B���-����&����--�&��'&��.���,�,�������9&����������'��'�����������(�
%�����'&���(���%�'���&�&���0����&����--�&��'&��,��'�&,��--�&��'&���&,���D�&����'��4�����,&������4	�'���
0����&������&''��.��
�
1���.2��1���
"����--�&��'&���-��-�,�,���,-��',�������������'���'&��,�'��'����/&,'&�������-��*������	���,&��.���
�
"����--�&��'&��� &������,��� ,'�'����'� ,�''&�����'� '��� ��D�&�����'� (��� '��� ,-��',������ '���������� '���
�����'&��� ���� �����&��� �/-��&����� �(� '��� -�-&�,.� � "��� ,-��',� ����� +&��� ��,�� ��9�� '��� -�'��'&��� (���
������&'	��,���.����
�1��1�"0��4�.060"�� 0���
"����--�&��'&���,&'�� ��9����-,�-��'��(� '���-�&���&�	� ��,&���'&����������������,&���'���,������-��	&���
(&���� �,� ,��+�� ��� '��� 3�&'��	� %�9���-���'� 0���� 0��-�,��,� ��-.� � �--��9��� �(� '��� -��-�,���
��9���-���'�+�����4��,�4B��'�'�����-�	&���+&'��'�����&'��&��(���-��'��'&�������������&'	�&��3%0�0��&�	�
���7� ���>��,&���'&��� 3,�,� &�� 0�&���&�	� ��,&���'&��� ����,� ���� � 7� 0��'��'&��� �(� ������� 0��	&���
1&���,�����������,,&���'���-��'��'&����&9���'��-��	&���(&���,��&���001�-������-��8�.�
�
!1�0���.�!2�2�.1�5!�
"���,������4�&��&������-�&,�,��(���4�&�*��>,'���	�4�&��&���,����������4	�4�&��&��,��(�9��	&�����&��',��
����-��	&���(&���,�'��'���,��'�>��,'.��"�����&,���,����������'��(��((>,'���'�-��*&���-��9&,&��.��"���,&'��
&,� ,����������4	� ��,&���'&���-��-��'&�,.� �"���-�&��&-�����'������ &,���'���������������������������
'�����&,������'��������B����'�'�����	����������,�.�
�

Page 65



�
��"1�7�����08��
���'&��� #� E0����'&��� ����'�	� �����&'&�,@� &�� '��� ��'&����� 0����&��� 0��&�	� 1����+��*� <�001=���
0��&�	� ���7� ���>��,&���'&��� 3,�,� &�� 0�&���&�	� ��,&���'&��� ����,� ���� � 7� 0��'��'&��� �(� �������
0��	&���1&���,��(�'������-'���!&�����3�&'��	�%�9���-���'�0������0%��0��*&����'������,�,�'���'�'���
����9��'�-��&�&�,�'��4���,���&��'�����'���&��'&����(�'�&,��--�&��'&��.��
�
�001� -������-�� 8�� ,'�'�,� '��'� '��� ��9������'� �''����,� ����'� &�-��'����� '�� ��,��&��� '��'� ��
,�((&�&��'� ���&��� �(� ,������ -����,� &,� �9�&��4��� '�����'� '�������,� �(� �/&,'&��� ���� ��+� ������&'&�,.�
������0����&��� ��'���&'&�,�,������ '�*����-�����'&9��� -�,&'&9������ �����4���'&9�� �--������ '�����'&���
'�&,� ��D�&�����'�� ���� '�� ��9���-���'� '��'� +&��� +&���� ���&��� &�� �����'&��.� "��	� ,������ �&9�� ����'�
+�&��'� '��'��������'������'����/-���������'���,�����,������+��*�+&'��,�����,�'�� &���'&(	�������,��9��
*�	�-����&���&,,��,�4�(�����--�&��'&��,�����,�4�&''��.����+�9�����001�-������-��8����,����*�,�&'�
������ '��'� -��	&��� (&���,� ,������ ��'� 4�� 4�&�'� ��� ����,,� ��� �,,�,,���'� ������	� ,��+,� &'� ,��-��,� '��
��D�&�����',�����'�����,,�+�����4����-������4	�4�''��5�D�&9����'�(��&�&'&�,�&����,�&'�4�������'&������'���
,������ &,� (��� ��'����'&9�� ,-��'� ���� ������'&��� -��-�,�,� '��'� ��'+�&��� '��� ��,,.� � 0��&�	�� 7� �(� '���
!&�����3%0����*,�'��-��'��'�,-��',�������,.�
�
"���-��-�,���,-��',������&,���B����'�'��'���-��	&���(&�����������������������'�	��,���(���-��*&���������
�����,��(�����'���&,�����'.��F'�&,����,&������'��'�'����-��-�,���+�����4�����,'���'�����������'��'�������
��'�4������&,'&����	��,����,���-��	&���(&�������-&'��������,�,����&'�+�������'���,��'�&��'�����,,��(��,��4���
-��	&���(&��������.��"�����,,��(�'���'���&,�����'�&,���'����,&������'��(���������,���(�����(�,��������'���
-��-�,���+&���-��9&������&������(��/&4���,-��',��,�.��
�
3%0�0��&�	����7�&��&��'�,�'��'�+&'�&��0�&���&�	���,&���'&�������,��,�����,�����4�&�'���9���-���'�����
4��-���&''���-��9&�&��� '����� &,������'�&���'��� &�-��'���� '���������'����(� '����������� '�����,&���'&���
����&'&�,��(�,�������&�������-&��,.�
�
"���-��-�,��� &,�����/'��,&��� '������/&,'&��� ,���������'������ '�����&��'� &,�����'��� '���� '����/&,'&���
4�&��&����&��'���,��(������&'�����-&�,�������'&9��	�,�����-��'��(�'���,������,&'�.�����&�����,��&��-�-&�,�&,�
-��-�,��� ���� �,� ,���� ��� &�����,�� &�� ��&,��� �&,'��4����� ��� -��*&��� &,� ��'&�&-�'��� ���&��� �������
,������ ����,.� � "��� -��-�,��� �,�� �(� '��� ,-��',� ����� ��',&��� �(� ,������ ����,� +&��� &�����,�� ��'&9&'	��
��+�9����'�&,�+&���4���'���'&���+����'����������(���-��*&�����,�������������'�������,��(��,������'���
�9�&��4&�&'	� �(� '��� ,�����,� -��*&��� ���� 4�� ���'������� 4	� ����&'&��,.� � "��� -��9&,&��� �(� �� ������&'	�
(��&�&'	� ���� '��� &�����,��� �--��'��&'	� (��� ������'&��� ���� ,-��'� '�� '��� +&���� -�4�&�� &,� &�� �&��� +&'��
��&������&���001�����&,�,&�&����'����'&9&'&�,������'�*���&��,�����,�����,,�'���4������.�
�
"�&,� -��-�,��� -��9&��,� &�-��9��� ,����� ,����� �����'&��� (��&�&'&�,� +�&��� ���� 4�� � ,�--��'��� � &�� '���
���'�/'��(�4�'��'����001����'&���#�����3%0�0��&�	����7������ 7�&��'������-'�����9���-���'�-���.�
����
���0����0���.�� 0�1�7�1!!20!��
"��� -��-�,��� &,� ���,&������ ����-'�4��� &�� ,����� ���� ��,&��� ���� &,� ��'� ���,&������ '�� ����� '���
������'����(�'�����&�&����4�&��&������'���,�������&�����,&���'&�������.��"���,������(�'���-��-�,���,-��',�
����� &,� ���,&������ �--��-�&�'�� '�� ,�������&��� ��9���-���'�� ���� &'� &,� ,�'� 6� ��'��,� �+�	� (���� '���
-��&��'��� �(� '��� ,������� ��&�'�&�&��� '��� ,-��&��,� D���&'	� �(� '��� ����.� � "��� -��-�,��� ,-��'� �����
���,���,�6���'��,� &����&��'� '���-��'� ������� ,'������,� ��-�4��� �(� �,�� (���4���&�'������� &������
,-��',.��"�����&��'��(�'���-��-�,���,-��',������&,���'����,&������'��(��������9��4���&���(��'����+����
9&�+��� (���� ��,&���'&��� -��-��'&�,.� � "�� ��&�'�&�� ��'���*�� �� ��� ��'��� ,�-���'&��� �&,'����� &,�
������������ &�� -��&�	� �0����� ���� '����� &,� �� �;� ��'��� ,�-���'&��� �&,'����� ���&�9��� 4�'+����
�+���&��,��&���'�	�(��&���'���-��-�,���������	����������,�.��"���-��-�,�����'��&��,��������,&������
����-'�4������������4������&'&�����'����,������,	�-�'��'&��(&�&,�.���
�
"���-��-�,�����'���'&���'��'����/&,'&����	���,&���������'����,&��������'�&���'���'��'���������'����(�
'���4�&��&������'�������&'&�,��(���&��4���&���-��-��'&�,.�
�
"���-��-�,��� ���-�&�,�+&'��-��&�	����7������ 7��(� '������-'���!&�����3�&'��	�%�9���-���'�0����
����'�����'&�����0����&���0��&�	�1����+��*.�
�
!0����1���.1!����0!�
��4&'�4��������+&���+,��&���'�	�(��&���������'����,������4���'����,'������'��,��-��'.���&����4&'�4���

Page 66



�����+&���+,� ,������ 4�� �'� ���,'� �����'��,� (���� ��	� 4���*� ��4��.� �,� ���,&������ &�� ��'�&�� �4�9���
,�-���'&����&,'����,���D�&���������&��'�&,�&�,'���������&�9��.������,&���'&���-��-��'&�,�+&���4���((��'���
4	�'���-��-�,�����9���-���'�&��'���,��(��9�����*&��������,,��(�-�&9��	.�
�
/15/��7���441��1 �"1���1��!�
��� &�����,�� &��-�-&�,� &,� -��-�,������� �,� ,���� ��� &�����,�� &��-��*&��� &,� ��'&�&-�'������&����������
,������ ����,.� � "��� -��-�,��� �,�� �(� '��� ,-��',� ����� ��',&��� �(� ,������ ����,� +&��� &�����,�� ��'&9&'	��
��+�9����'�&,�+&���4���'���'&���+����'����������(���-��*&�����,��������.�"���"��((&��G�"���,-��'�'&���
%&9&,&�����������4B��'&���'��'���-��-�,��.�
�
0�61�� 0���"�!2!��1��91"1�7�1!!20!�
 �9&������'��� ����'�� ���� ��� �4B��'&��� '�� '��� -��-�,��.� � "����� ���� ��� ��9&������'��5,�,'�&��4&�&'	�
&,,��,�����'&���'��'��,��-��-�,��,.��
�
/0�"�/�1!!20!�
"���-��-�,���,-��',������+&���-����'������'������+���4�&���4	����4�&���,-��',�����������'&����&��
�����������+&'��'����001.�
�
����"2!1�����
"��� -��-�,��� &,� ���,&������ ����-'�4��� &�� ,����� ���� ��,&��� ���� &,� ��'� ���,&������ '�� ����� '���
������'��� �(� '��� ��&�&���� 4�&��&��� ��� '��� ,�������&��� ��,&���'&��� ����.� � "��� -��-�,��� ���-�&�,� +&'��
-��&�	� ���7� ���>��,&���'&��� 3,�,� &�� 0�&���&�	� ��,&���'&��� ����,� ���� � 7� 0��'��'&��� �(� �������
0��	&��� 1&���,� �(� '��� ���-'���!&����� 3�&'��	� %�9���-���'� 0����� ���� '��� ��'&����� 0����&��� 0��&�	�
1����+��*.���
�
!&

��#�	��.�����	���
��9&���������,�'��'��� &��&9&��������&',��(� '�&,��--�&��'&���'������&,&���'������'�0����&���0���&,,&���
��,� 4���� '�*��� ��9&��� ������,� '�� '��� ����9��'� 0��&�&�,� ���� 0��-�,��,� &�� '��� !&����� 3�&'��	�
%�9���-���'� 0���� <���-'��� 1�4����	� �


=� ���� ���� ����9��'� ��'��&��� ���,&����'&��,� &�����&���
��'&����� ���� ���&����� -��&�	� ��9&��.� F�� �����&��� '�&,� ���&,&��� '��� ������ 0����&��� ��'���&'	� ��,�
���,&������'���(����+&��2>�
�
"��� -��-�,��� &,� ���,&������ ����-'�4��� &�� ,����� ���� ��,&��� ���� &,� ��'� ���,&������ '�� ����� '���
������'��� �(� '��� ��&�&���� 4�&��&��� ��� '��� ,�������&��� ��,&���'&��� ����.� � "��� -��-�,��� ���-�&�,� +&'��
-��&�	� ���7� ���>��,&���'&��� 3,�,� &�� 0�&���&�	� ��,&���'&��� ����,� ���� � 7� 0��'��'&��� �(� �������
0��	&��� 1&���,� �(� '��� ���-'���!&����� 3�&'��	� %�9���-���'� 0����� ���� '��� ��'&����� 0����&��� 0��&�	�
1����+��*.���
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��''�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�.� "��� ��9���-���'� ����4	� -���&''��� ,����� 4�� ���������� 4�(���� '��� �/-&��'&��� �(� '�����

	���,�(����'�����'���(�'�&,�-���&,,&��.�
�
��������"�����-�	�+&'�����'&���6��<�,��������=��(�'���"�+���������'�	�0����&�����'�
�66
.�

�
�.� "�����9���-���'�����4	�-���&''���,�����4������&�����'�&�������������+&'��'����--��9���

-���,�����&9���4	�'���������-����&�����'���&'	����
;�%����4����
��������&,'����,�(����+,2�
���+&������4��,�0>
���0>
;��0
8��0>
#��0>
6��0>�
��0����<��'���������
��=��0>����0>���
<��'�����9��4����
��=�
�
��������1���'����9�&�������(����4'�����'����(&���'���-���&,,&��.�

�
�.� )�(���� ��	� ���,'���'&��� ��������,�� ,��-��,� �(� '��� (��&��� ���� ���(&�����'��&��,� '�� 4��

�,���&��'����/'���������,'���'&����(�'�&,���9���-���'�,�����4��,�4�&''���'�������--��9���&��
+�&'&���4	�'���������0����&�����'���&'	.�"����--��9�����'��&��,�,�����'����4���,��� &��'���
���,'���'&����(�'�����9���-���'.�

Page 67



�
������2�"����,������,�'&,(��'��	��--��������'��'�����9���-���'�&��'���&�'���,',��(�9&,����
����&'	�����'�����-�	�+&'��0��&�	����7��(�'���!&�����3�&'��	�%�9���-���'�0���.�

�
�
4&�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����9#��� ������*��������-��-�
0:'��#�.���������������������;����*����

Page 68



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !��������"���� ����#$�����

� ���%����
�
&	����	��� ������������������������������������� ��
��	'	����� !��"���#�$���������%�"&'$��'�(�'����"�"����'������������������������$''�

����%��)���)�������&'�����
�''�������� �"#���*��&���	�����&�
�������� *����#+�����"���*������"�$&�
�
�����������

�
(���	%���	'$��� ����������#������� ���)����������������*�$������+,���
�
�
�

Agenda Item 12

Page 69



-�*��	'
������������	����	������'	��������
*�$)��$'	���"$����$�'������
�
�
���������.���	�$��

�#��$��,��������"�����-����.�������$''���������$�/0�''%��1��23��
�&&'$#��$����	&�,����'$���*'���$�/�*��)$""$���

*��&�"�',�4��#�$�������������0�''$�/"��-���'$��.%��
�&&'$#��$�����,��3�5675
1112�
��#$"$�������,���5�
5�767�
��#$"$����	&�,��&&��(���

�
�#��$��,���������������������������������������� ���!�1��23��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,�8�''�*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�!��"���#�$�������0�����"�"�����������������������������$''�������

�&&'$#��$�����,��**5��5

2���
��#$"$�������,�
75
25�
���
��#$"$����	&�,����������)$���$���-��''�0$�/�����&&��'.��&&��'��$")$""���
75
25�
���

�
�#��$��,��������������������������������������� ��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,�8�''�*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�!��"���#�$���������%��0�''$�/"������""�#$�����0��+"%��

�&&'$#��$�����,��**5��5
�
�7�
��#$"$�������,��75�
5�
���
��#$"$����	&�,�����"���

�
�#��$��,�����������������������$''���������$�/0�''%��1��23��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,����'$���*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�4��#�$�������������0�''$�/"��-���'$��.%��

�&&'$#��$�����,��3�5675
9�9��
��#$"$�������,���5
�5�767�
��#$"$����	&�,� $�����0���

�
�#��$��,��������"�����-����.�������$''���������$�/0�''%��1��23��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,����'$���*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�4:���"$���������'$���&'���$�/�&��)$""$��������������#�$������������;��/�'�0"%��

�&&'$#��$�����,��3�57�5
1��6�
��#$"$�������,��15�
5�77��
��#$"$����	&�,��&&��(���

�
�#��$��,��4�"�����-����.��������$''�!����/�"���$''���������$�/0�''�� $���'��!�1��23��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,�8�''�*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�������$��������#����$�����

�&&'$#��$�����,��**5
�5
1
22�
��#$"$�������,�
75
65�

��
��#$"$����	&�,�����"���

�
�#��$��,��������"�����-����.������$''���������$�/0�''�� $���'��!�1��23��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,�8�''�*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�4��#�$����������������#�������)���;��/�'�0"��������;'��/���/�%��

�&&'$#��$�����,��**5
�5
1����
��#$"$�������,��15��5�

��
��#$"$����	&�,�����"���

�
�#��$��,����������������������$''���������$�/0�''��1��23��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,�8�''�*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�4��#�$����������#�����0�''$�/�����/���/���

�&&'$#��$�����,��**5265����6�
��#$"$�������,�
65
�5�727�
��#$"$����	&�,�����"���

Page 70



�
�#��$��,�������������������������$''��������$�/0�''�

�&&'$#��$����	&�,�8�''�*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�4��#�$������������#����������"�)$�����#�������"�"��

�&&'$#��$�����,��**56�5��177�
��#$"$�������,���5
�5�76��
��#$"$����	&�,� $�����0���

�
�#��$��,�������������4�"��������$''���������$�/0�''��1��6<�

�&&'$#��$����	&�,�8�''�*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�4��#�$������������#�����0��"����	����"������������#������

�&&'$#��$�����,��**56�5����
�
��#$"$�������,���5
�5�76��
��#$"$����	&�,�!���$�$���'��&&��(�'��

�
�#��$��,��������"�����-����.�������$''���������$�/0�''%��1��23��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,����'$���*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�4��#�$������������;��/�'�0"��-���'$��.%��

�&&'$#��$�����,��3�5715
91
1�
��#$"$�������,�
95
25�771�
��#$"$����	&�,��&&��(���

�
�#��$��,��������"�����-����.������$''���������$�/0�''�� $���'��!�1��23��

�&&'$#��$����	&�,����'$���*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
*��&�"�',�4:���"$���������'$���&'���$�/�&��)$""$��������������#�$������������;��/�'�0"%��

�&&'$#��$�����,��3�5775
976��
��#$"$�������,�
75
25�777�
��#$"$����	&�,��&&��(���

�
��

��$�����'���������	��������	��������	�������*����
�
/�/�/0���1�0���
��($�/� ��/���� ��� ���� !���#$'� ��$���#�� ��� *�;'$#$�	� ���� �&&'$#��$��"�� �7� ���$�$#��$��"� 0���� "���� ���
��=�$�$�/� &��&���$�"� ���� �� "$��� ���$#�� 0�"� �'"�� �$"&'�	��%� ��� ���� �$)�� ��� 0�$�$�/� ��$"� ��&���%� � ��
>��'$�	$�/� &��$�$��� #����$�$�/� "$/������"� ���)� �6� "�&������ �����""�"� ���� ;���� ��#�$(��� ���� "$:�
��&��"�����$��"���(��;������#�$(������)������##�&$��"�����6���
�������9�?�(��'�	�������"���������
�
�$''�����%�������;=�#�$��"�#���;��"�))��$"����"���''�0",�
�
�%� ��������#���������#����#�����������������"�����&��&�"�'�0$''�'��+�����)�����������������&'�#��
�%� *�""$;'����$"�������$"���;��#������������$�$���'������$#�
�%� ����&��&�"�'�0$''���������:$"�$�/�&��+$�/�&��;'�)"�$�����������
�%� ��)$���������&��)$��������'��+����)�?�(��'�	�������"�
9%� ��""$�/���)�$�"����$""���
1%� �""����'$/�������&�$(�#	��������#'�"��&��:$)$�	��������;������	�
2%� ��(�'���&��&���	�
�
8������� #��"�'���$��� ��"� ;���� #���$��� ���� ��''�0$�/� ���� ��#�$&�� ��� �)������ &'��"%� � ��� ���� �$)�� ���
0�$�$�/� ��$"� ��&���� �� �������� '������ ���)� ���� �##�&$��� ��� ��� ?�(��'�	� ������"� ��"� ;���� ��#�$(���
)�$���$�$�/����$���;=�#�$�/����������������$)����'�$)&�#��������$��'$($�/�#���$�$��"%�
�
��0�2&���1�0���
�
��������4�($���)����@���/�'��$���-�����$#�@�����"&�����$����$($"$��.�������;=�#�$����
�
��������4�($���)����@���/�'��$���-*�''��$���!�����'��$($"$��.�������;=�#�$����
�
-�����	�3���	

������
�
/���0�4��/4/�&�����&�00105���!!1��//�
!���#$''����$+��A�''$(�����>��"��������������&&'$#��$���$"���)�(������)���'�/��$�������#��"$������;	�

Page 71



*'���$�/�!�))$�������''�0$�/�#��#���"����)�'�#�'���"$����"��(�������$)&�#�����������(�'�&)���%�
��>��'$�	$�/�&��$�$�������;=�#�$�����"�;������#�$(���0�$#����>�$��"������&&'$#��$������;��#��"$������;	�
*'���$�/� !�))$����� ������ ���� &��($"$��"� ��� ���� #������� A#��)�� ��� ��'�/��$��� ���� �����)$�$�/�
*'���$�/��&&'$#��$��"%�
�
10��-2��1�0�
����&��&�"�'�$"���������#��"���#�$��������"&'$��'�(�'����"�"����'������������������������$''�����%��������
$"�����:���"$(��&'���$�/��$"���	� ��� ���� "$��� ����� $�#'���"�;�����&&��(�'"����� ����"�'"� ���� ��"$����$�'�
��(�'�&)���%� � ���� )�"�� ��#���� �&&'$#��$��"� ��'���� ��� �� �&&��'� �/�$�"�� ���������)$���$���
�**5��5

2��� �����0�"��$")$""������� ��)���� ��#���� ����"�'� ������ �������#���**5��5
�
�7%� �����
���"��"� ���� ����"�'� ���� ;���� ��� ���"�� &��&�"�'"� ��'���� ��� ���� &��)$���#�� ��� ���� B����$//��B� �'�)����
0���� ($�0��� ���)� ���� ��=�#���� ���"�"� $��?�(��'�	�������"� ���� ����� ��$"�0��'��;�� ����$/�;���'	�
�������������$/����)�""$�/�����'�#��$����������&��&�"����0�''$�/"���)����"������&�"$�$����������&'���
#'�"�"�����?�(��'�	�������"%���
�
�����&&'$#������"���"�;)$�������$"�&��&�"�'�0$�����($�0�����(��#�)������&��($��"����"��"���������"�'%��
���� &'��"� ��(��;���� �)������ �������� "$�#�� ���� ��$/$��'� "�;)$""$��� ��''�0$�/� �$"#�""$��"�0$��� ����
!�"�� ���$#��� �"� ������ 0�"� #��#���� �(��� ���� B����$//��B� �'�)���� ��� *'��� �� -#'�"�"�� ��� ?�(��'�	�
������".%��������$�$���'�"$���"�#�$������������#����:���'��'�(��$���-���0$�/���%��62
��
7��.���"��'"��
;����"�;)$����������"��+"������)��"���������������/�;'�����*'�����0$''�����;��($"$;'�����)�����/������
'�(�'�����������"�"�$))��$���'	�������������-�6���
��������?�(��'�	�������".%����$"�&'���"��0"������
����/�;'��$"��;"#�����;	���&��&�"����%��)������$/�����#��������'	����������"'�&��0$''�;��($"$;'���"�$��
"'�&�"��0�	����)�?�(��'�	�������"�$��������"$��%�
�
�10�1�&/��4�-/6/&��!/0��
����"$���$"�'�#�����0$��$����*�$)��$'	���"$����$�'������0�����&��&�"�'"�������"$����$�'���(�'�&)����$"�
�##�&��;'�� "�;=�#�� ���)���$�/� ���� #�$���$�� "��� ���� $�� *�'$#	��A����� ���� $���'�3�$���	���(�'�&)����
*'��%�
�
�1�/��0-��2�20-105��
����"$��� $"���(�#���������(�'�&���&'������� $"�#������'	��(��/��0����������'$#�� $���&&�����#�%� �����
'�(�'"�0$��$������"$���(��	�������''�;	��&&��:$)���'	��)����)�$�"��$/��"��&�$������������"�����;������	�
0$�������#����/�"�����$''������� ������������/�����"�����������"�"� $��?�(��'	�������"%�!��"�>����'	�
���"��&��&���$�"������������������0�"������"����$/������������"��&��&���$�"����������"���������"$������
?�(��'	�������"��"�����'����#���$���"������''��0�	%��
�
���� "$��� "'�&�"� ���)� ���� �##�""� &�$��� ��0�� ��� ������"�����;������	%� � ������ $"������&� $�� '�(�'"����
;��0����������9�)����"%����"��1����������"��9�?�(��'�	�������"�;�#+������������"�����;������	�
��� ������� ���� '�0�"�� '�(�'� ��� ���� "$��%� ��$''� !����/�� ���� �(������ #����/�� ���� "�&������� ���)� ����
���������;������	�;	���&�;'$#�����&���%������2��$''��������=�$�"�����"��������;������	�������"������
�������#�����������������#����#����/���;�������0�"�����;������	%������"$���$"�"��������������''�"$��"�
;	���"$����$�'�&��&���$�"� �����(��	� $���/���"�	'�������&&�����#�%��##�""��������"$��� $"�/�$����($�����
�##�""������;��0�����$''�!����/�����������$''�����%�
�
��&1�7���0�/8��
3�*� *�'$#	� �A�� $��$#���"� ����� &��&�"�'"� "���'�� ;�� ��� �&&��&�$���� "#�'�� ����� ��'���"� 0�''� ���
"�������$�/� &��&���	�� $�� &���$#�'��� 0$��� ��/���� ��� �:$"�$�/� ���"$�$�"� ���� ���)� ��� ��(�'�&)���%� ����
��(�'�&)���� "���'������ ��"�'�� $��������$)����'� #���/�� $�� ���� #����#������� ������������� "���'������
��"�'�� $�� �� '�""� ��� �)��$�	� ��� ���� �##�&$��"� ��� ��=�#���� &��&���$�"%� ���� &��($"$��� ��� �&&��&�$����
'���"#�&$�/�� ;������	� �����)����� ���>����� /������ "&�#�� ���� ���� "������ &��+$�/� ��#$'$�$�"� $"� �'"��
��>�$���%� � ��(�'�&)���� ����/�)���� *�'$#$�"� $�� ���� ��$���  �"��� �#�'� *'��� ���� ���"�	"$��� ����
��'���������'"���&&'$#�;'�%��*�'$#	� �6���>�$��"���(�'�&)�������$�#��&������)��"���"������#�$�($�/�
���$#$���� �"�� ��� ��"���#�"%� *�'$#	� �7� �'"�� ��>�$��"� ��(�'�&)���� ��� &��($��� )��"���"� ���� 0�"���
#�''�#�$���������#	#'$�/��$�#'��$�/���)��#�)&�"�$�/�
�
���� ���$���'� *'���$�/� *�'$#	� 8��)�0��+� -�**8.� �'"�� "�&&���"� "�"��$��;'�� ���"$�/� ��(�'�&)����
0�$#����#�)&�""�"�/������"$/������0$���"�����#��$#������$/��>��'$�	���)�"%��**8�)�+�"�$��#'����
�����/������"$/��$"���+�	��"&�#�����"�"��$��;'����(�'�&)��������"���'��#����$;�������)�+$�/�&'�#�"�
;����������&��&'�%��
�

Page 72



�
���/��0�/��0-��!/01�7�1��2/���
8�''�0$�/�������#��������"�'�����&��($��"��&&��'���#$"$��������&&'$#������"�����)&������������""�����
$""��"� ;	� �)���$�/� ����&'��� �	&�"� ���)� �0��"����	� ���"�"� ��� "&'$�� '�(�'� &��&���$�"%� ��$(��� ����� ����
'�(�'"�(��	�;����0$��$���������"$��� ����"$���� ����&��&���$�"�������0���"$/���� ��� ���'�#���� B;��/�'�0B�
"�	'��0�$'"��)�+$�/��"���������'�(�'"������$'$"������'�0���&�����������"$���������)�����"&$'�� '�(�'���"$/�%��
��$"���"���"������ ����&��&���	�-*'����.� $))��$���'	���=�#���� ����������"�"� $��?�(��'�	�������"�0$''�
;��"$�/'��"����	��"� $�� $"�#'�"���������;������	����������$�"���'�����'�)����0$''���#��$�0���"�0$��$������
"$��%� � ������$�$���� ���� �$�"�� �'�����'�)������"�;�����)������ ��� �*'�����"�� ���� B����$//��B� $"���� '��/���
#��"$�����������"�'��$������)$������������%����$"�$"�#��"$��������������""�#��#������$"��������/������
&��($��"��&&��'� $��0�$#�� ���� ��"&�#����#��#'����� ����� C������$/������� ���)���� ��������$//��"�0��'��
#������ �� &��)$����� ���� ��)$����� ���'��+� 0���� ($�0��� ���)� ���� ����� ��� ���� ���"�"C� -$�� ?�(��'�	�
������".%���
�
��� $"� #��"$������ ����� ���� �)������ &��&�"�'� �"� "��0�� ��� ���� �)������ &'��"� ������ �
%��%���
�(��#�)�� ���� &��($��"� #��#���"� ;���� 0$��$�� ���� ��"&�#���"� ��#$"$��� ���� ���� )�"�� ��#���� ����"�'�
-�**5��5
�
�7.%� � �����)�$�� $)&�#��0�"�#��"$������ ���;�� ����&'���#'�"�"�� ��� ����;������	�0$��� ����
���"�"� $�� ?�(��'�	� ������"%� � ��$"� &��&�"�'� �����""�"� ���� #��#���"� "��� ���� $�� ���� ��"&�#���"�
��#$"$����"���������$//���$"����'��/���&�"$�$�������������������������&'���#'�"�"���������;������	�0$���
?�(��'�	�������"�������0����'�#�"���;��/�'�0�0$�����'	����������"'�&$�/��0�	�0$��$������"$���($"$;'��
�;�(�� ���� ���#�� '$��%� ��"� "�#�� ���� �(���''� ��$/��� ����)�""$�/� ��"� ;���� ���>����'	� ����#��� ��� ��
��/���� ����� 0��'�� �(��#�)�� ���� &��($��"� ���"��"� ���� ����"�'%� � ��� $"� #��"$������ ����� ��$"� &��&�"�'�
0��'������ ��"�'�� $����	� '�""�����)��$�	� ��� �����##�&$��"���� ������=�#����&��&���$�"� �������/���� �����
0��'��0�����������"�'������$"��&&'$#��$��%�
�
�����(���''�"$��������$"�#��"$������"�$��;'������##�))�������������������"�"��"���0�&��&�"��%�4�#��
&'���&��($��"���������$(�0�	��������>�����/����������"%��A�$��;'��&��($"$���$"�)��������;$��"����/��
������#	#'$�/���������$)&�"$�$��������&'���$�/�#���$�$���0$''�"�#������$"�&��($"$��%��������"$/�������#��
&'���$"�#��"$�������##�&��;'������0$''����������#�����)�����#����#���������������%�������##�""�$"����)�
����:$"�$�/�&����� &�$(������$(�� -���)��$''�����.� �����0$''� �:����� ����&�$(������$(�� $���� ���� "$���0$��� ��
")�''�����$�/������������$�������&��($��"��##�""����������$(�0�	"������#��&'��%�
�
����"$���$"�#������'	��(��/��0��0$���"�'��"������"���;;��	�0$���"�)�������"#����$�/�'�#������'��/�����
"$���;������$�"%� ������(��/��0�������"���;;��	�0$''�;����)�(������� �����:$"�$�/�����"������&��($���
"#����$�/��'��/� ����;������	�0$��� �������"�"� ����$''������ ���?�(��'�	�������"�0$''� ;�� ����$���%��
����&��&�"���&'��"�"��0��������0�'���"#�&$�/�0$''�;��&��($����������#���$�$���$"���#�))���������
��"������"��$"��#���	�"#��)�%�
�
�;=�#�$��"���(��;������#�$(���"���$�/�����������0�''$�/"�0$''��&&�����������&'�#��$����$"�����%��������
����)$:����&��&���$�"������(��	�$���/���"$D��������"$/��$������$))��$�������������$��$"�#��"$�����������
����"#�'��������"$/���������&��&�"����0�''$�/"�$"��&&��&�$��������0$''����������#�����)�����#����#����
�����������%�������;=�#�$��"�"��������������)�""$�/����)$���#���������'��+���"&�#$�''	����)�?�(��'�	�
������"���)�$����� $""��%� � ��� $"�#��"$������ ����� �����)���)���"� ����#$�/� ������$/���������)�($�/�
���� ����$//��� $"� "���$#$���� ���� ����#�"� ���� ��)$���#�� ���� ���)��'� $)&�#�� 0���� #�)&����� ��� ����
&��($��"�"#��)�"%�����&���$#�'��������0�''$�/����*'������0�$#��$"�#'�"�"���������;������	�0$����6�����
�
�?�(��'�	�������"���"�;��������#������"$�/'��"����	���$/���-0����($�0������)�?�(��'�	�������.�
�������������"'�&�"��0�	����)���$"�;������	%����$"������""�"�����&�$�����$"���;	�������"&�#����$������
&��($��"��&&��'���#$"$���$�����)"������)$���#������$)&�#�%������"$�$�/���������0�''$�/"���+�"��##�����
��������"��'�"�&����$����$"���#�"������"�������'�""����'$/��������������������0$���0"�&��&�"��������
0$''��(��'��+�������=�#�������"�"%���
�
�""��"� ��(�� ;���� ��$"��� ��'��$�/� ��� ���� $�#���"�� $�� �����$#� ���� ���� &�""$;$'$�	� ��� &��+$�/� �'��/��$''�
����%� � ���� &��&�"�'� 0$''� ���� ��"�'�� $�� ��	� ������ $�#���"�� $�� �����$#� )�(�)���"� ����� 0$''� ��"�'�� $��
�$/�0�	� "����	� $""��"� ��� ��� $�#���"�� $�� ��$"�� ��� �$"���;��#�%� � ���� �:$"�$�/� &�$(���� ����� ���)��$''�
�����0$''��:�����$��������"$���&��($�$�/�(��$#�'����##�""������#��&'���0$�����&��($"$���������������#���
&��+$�/%�
�
����$""������������&��&�"�'�0$''���(�'���&��&���	�$"�������*'���$�/�)�����%�
�
�

Page 73



�/����1�0�-1���0�/��
��;$��;'�����)�0$���0"��$��#�'	���#$�/���#��������"���'��;�����'��"�����)����"��&���%���$����;$��;'��
���)�0$���0"� "���'��;�� ��� '��"�� ���)����"� ���)���	� ;'��+�/�;'�%� ��$"���(�'�&)���� �#�$�(�"� ����
��>�$���� "�&����$��� �$"���#�"%� � ���� ;'��+� ����� /�;'�� 0�''� ��� *'��� �� -�'����/�� �;"#����� ;	� ����
&��&�"���;������	� ���#�.� $"� "$�/'�� "����	�;���)�$���$�"����$"���#�� ��� ���)����"� ��� ���� �0��"����	�
������'�(��$�������������"��$))��$���'	�������������-�
�?�(��'�	�������".%��*'�����$"�"���0$��$������"$���
"��$�"��'�(��$��"���������$��#�'	���#��������=�#����&��&���	��(������!����/�%��
�
.15.��7���441��1!�&1���1�0��
��������������$/�0�	��)&'$#��$��"���'��$�/������$"�&��&�"�'%�
�
/061�0!/0��&��2���10�91&1�7�1��2/��
�������������4�($���)����'5A�"��$��;$'$�	�$""��"���'��$�/�������"��&��&�"�'"%��
�
./�&�.�1��2/��
����������������'���$)&'$#��$��"���'��$�/������$"��&&'$#��$��%��
�
��0�&2�1�0��
���$"�#��"$���������������"$���#���;����(�'�&���������"$����$�'�&��&�"�"�����������"&'$��'�(�'����"�"��"�
&��&�"��� 0$''� ���� ���)� ���� #����#���� ��� ���� ����%� � ���� &��&�"��� �0�''$�/"� 0$''� ���� ��"�'�� $�� ��	�
�(��'��+$�/������=�#����&��&���$�"���������"#�'���"$D��������"$/��0$''�������"�'��$����	�'�""�����)��$�	�
��� ���� �##�&$��"� ��� ��=�#���� &��&���$�"%� � ���� &��&�"��� ��(�'�&)���� ��&��"���"� �� "�"��$��;'��
��/������$��� �&&�����$�	� ;	� ���� ����"�� ��� ���� "$���0$��$�� ��� �:$"�$�/� ��"$����$�'� ����� �����0�$/�"� $��
��(���� ��� �� ��"$����$�'� ��(�'�&)���%� A�;=�#�� ��� #�)&'$��#�� 0$��� &'���$�/� #���$�$��"�� ���� &��&�"�'�
0��'��;����#�)&'$����0$���3�*�*�'$#	��A���*�'$#	� �6����� �7�$�� �"����#�'�*'��E��������$���'�
*'���$�/�*�'$#	�8��)�0��+�����$"���#�))�����������&&��(�'%�
�
��

��$�	��-�����	���
��($�/���/���"�������� $��$($���'�)��$�"���� ��$"��&&'$#��$���������#$"$������/�����*'���$�/�*��)$""$���
��"� ;���� ��+��� ��($�/� ��/���"� ��� ���� ��'�(���� *�'$#$�"� ���� *��&�"�'"� $�� ����  $���'� 3�$���	�
��(�'�&)���� *'��� -���&���� 8�;����	� �


.� ���� �''� ��'�(���� )����$�'� #��"$�����$��"� $�#'��$�/�
���$���'� ���� ��/$���'� &�'$#	� ��($#�%� ��� ���#�$�/� ��$"� ��#$"$��� ���� �#�'� *'���$�/� ������$�	� ��"�
#��"$������������''�0$�/,��
���$"�#��"$���������������"$���#���;����(�'�&���������"$����$�'�&��&�"�"���������'�	���������"&'$��'�(�'�
&��&���$�"��"�&��&�"���0$''��������)�����#����#���������������%������&��&�"����0�''$�/"�0$''�������"�'��
$����	��(��'��+$�/������=�#����&��&���$�"���������"#�'���"$D��������"$/��0$''�������"�'��$����	�'�""����
�)��$�	���������##�&$��"������=�#����&��&���$�"%������&��&�"�����(�'�&)������&��"���"���"�"��$��;'��
��/������$��� �&&�����$�	� ;	� ���� ����"�� ��� ���� "$���0$��$�� ��� �:$"�$�/� ��"$����$�'� ����� �����0�$/�"� $��
��(���� ��� �� ��"$����$�'� ��(�'�&)���%� A�;=�#�� ��� #�)&'$��#�� 0$��� &'���$�/� #���$�$��"�� ���� &��&�"�'�
0��'��;��#�)&'$����0$���3�*�*�'$#	��A���*�'$#	� �6����� �7�$�� �"����#�'�*'��E� �������$���'�
*'���$�/�*�'$#	�8��)�0��+%�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��''�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�%� ���� ��(�'�&)���� ����;	� &��)$����� "��''� ;�� #�))��#��� ;������ ���� �:&$���$��� ��� ������

	���"����)���������������$"�&��)$""$��%�
�
�����������#�)&'	�0$���A�#�$���7��-�"��)�����.����������0������!�����	�*'���$�/��#��
�77
%�

�
�%� ������(�'�&)��������;	�&��)$�����"��''�;��#���$�������$���##�����#��0$��������&&��(���

&'��"���#�$(���;	�����'�#�'�&'���$�/�������$�	������������(�);����
��������
���#�);���
�
�������'$"�����"���''�0",����0$�/���);��"��62
���7���62
���2���62
���
������62
�
��6���������5�
5�����62
���
����������
5��5�
�����62
��
7�����62
�������62
�����
�������75��5�
���
�
��������8��������(�$���#��������;������������$�������&��)$""$��%�

Page 74



�
�%� *����������4�!���4�!4�4����8��4F4�*�4�������0$��"����$�/�����"�;)$�����

����$'"�"��0$�/�����"$���"�#�$��"�������)�����)��"��$�/�'����'�(�'"�"��''�;���/�����$��
0�$�$�/%�8�''�����$'"�����:$"�$�/�����&��&�"���/������'�(�'"�����&��&�"����$�$"�����'����
'�(�'"�"��''�;����+������)����������)�����"�;)$�������������&&��(���$��0�$�$�/�;	������#�'�
*'���$�/�������$�	�����0$��"����$�/���	�"�#������$'�"��0�����&��($��"'	�"�;)$�����&'��"%�
������(�'�&)����"��''�;��#���$�������$���##�����#��0$��������&&��(�������$'"%�
�
������,��������$�����"�"������"$����$�'��)��$�	��������#�)&'	�0$���*�'$#	��A��������� $���'�
3�$���	���(�'�&)����*'��%�

�
�%� ?48��4���4��4F4�*�4����4�4?G��**��F4���A�!���4�!4������0$��"����$�/�

���� "�;)$���������$'"�� ��''� ����$'"���� �''� ���#$�/��0�''"�� /���0�	"�����)���"���� ��#'�"����
"��''�;��"�;)$�������������&&��(���;	������#�'�*'���$�/�������$�	������&&��(���)���"�
���#$�/��0�''"��/���0�	"�����)���"������#'�"����"��''�;�� $)&'�)������ $����''�&�$����������
�$�"�� �##�&��$��� ��� ���� ��(�'�&)���� ����;	� /������� &��)$""$���� $�� �##�����#�� 0$��� ����
����$'"�"���&&��(��������"��''�;������$�����"�"�#������������%��
�
������,� ��� ��"���� �� &��&��� "�������� ��� "�&����$��� ���)�� ����"�������� ��� �)��$�	�0$���
��"&�#�� ��� ��$/�;���$�/� &��&���	� ���� ��($�/� ��/���� ��� *�'$#	� �A�� ��� ���� $���'� 3�$���	�
��(�'�&)����*'���

�
9%� ��� �4F4�*�4��� A��� ?4� !���4�!4�� ���$'� ��''� ����$'"� ��� "���� ���� �����

'���"#�&$�/� ��(�� ;���� "�;)$����� ��� ���� �&&��(��� $�� 0�$�$�/� ;	� ���� �#�'� *'���$�/�
������$�	%� ���� '���"#�&$�/� "#��)�� "��''� ����$'� ���� '�#��$��"�� "&�#$�"� ���� ��$/��"� ��� �''�
�:$"�$�/� ���� &��&�"��� ����"�� "���;"� ���� ���/�� &'���$�/� ���� �''� �:$"�$�/� ���� &��&�"���
/��""��� ���� ����� "����#��� ����"� ���� ��	� ������ ������'� ��� &��&�"��� �������"%� ����
�&&��(��� "#��)�� "��''� ;�� $)&'�)������ $�� ��''� $�� ���� �$�"�� &'���$�/� "��"��� ��''�0$�/� �$�"��
�##�&��$��� ��� ���� �0�''$�/"� ����;	� &��)$������ ��'�""� �����0$"�� �/����� $��0�$�$�/� ;	� ����
�#�'�*'���$�/�������$�	%��
�
������,������"������"��$"��#���	�"������������&&�����#���������������&��&�"���
��(�'�&)���������#�"�����($"��'��)��$�	��������'�#�'$�	�$���##�����#��0$���*�'$#	���9����
����3�*%�

�
1%� ��	� ����"� ��� "���;"� ��)�(���� �	$�/�� ;�$�/� "�(���'	� ��)�/��� ��� ;�#�)$�/� "��$��"'	�

�$"��"���0$��$���$(��	���"����)�����#�)&'��$����������"#��)��"��''�;����&'�#���;	�����"����
"���;"� ��� �� "$)$'��� "$D�� ���� "&�#$�"� ��� ���"�� ��$/$��''	� ��>�$���� ��� ;�� &'������ ��'�""�
�����0$"���/�����$��0�$�$�/�;	������#�'�*'���$�/�������$�	%�
�
������,������"������"��$"��#���	�"������������&&�����#���������������&��&�"���
��(�'�&)���������#�"�����($"��'��)��$�	��������'�#�'$�	�$���##�����#��0$���*�'$#	���9����
����3�*%�

�
2%� ?48��4� ��G� !��A��3!����� !���4�!4A�� "�)&'�"� ��� ���� ��#$�/� ���� ����$�/�

)����$�'"����;���"���$�������:�����'�#��"���#�$��������$"���(�'�&)����"��''�;��"�;)$��������
�����&&��(���$��0�$�$�/�;	������#�'�*'���$�/�������$�	%������&&��(���)����$�'"�"��''������
;���"���$������#��"���#�$������������(�'�&)���%�
�
������,������"������"��$"��#���	��&&�����#�����������(�'�&)����$������$�����"�"����($"��'�
�)��$�	��������#�)&'	�0$���*�'$#	��A��������� $���'�3�$���	���(�'�&)����*'��%�
�

�
6%� ���0$��"����$�/� ���� &��($"$��"� ��� ���� ��0�� ���� !�����	� *'���$�/� -������'� *��)$�����

��(�'�&)���.������� �

6� -��� ��	������� ��(�+$�/� ��� ������#�$�/� ����������.� ��� �:�����'�
�'�����$��"�����:���"$��"�"��''�;��#���$��������������;�$'�$�/-".�����;	��&&��(��%�

�����������"���/����� �����)��$�$�"���� �����##�&$��"���� ��=�$�$�/�&��&���	����� ���������
/�����''	���������##����0$���*�'$#	��A��������� $���'�3�$���	���(�'�&)����*'��%�

Page 75



�
7%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��%�
�
�
�
�
�

���0$��"����$�/� ���� &��($"$��"� ��� ���� ��0�� ���� !�����	� *'���$�/� -������'� *��)$�����
��(�'�&)���.��������

6� -�����	������� ��(�+$�/���� ������#�$�/� ����������.� ���;�$'�$�/��
��#'�"�������"0$))$�/�&��'���''$�/�0$��$��*�������!'�""�4��"��''�;�����#���������	�&�������
����'���%�

������,�����"���/����������)��$�$�"����������=�$�$�/��##�&$��"�@��&&�����#��������������
��������##����0$���*�'$#	��A��������� $���'�3�$���	���(�'�&)����*'��%��
�
�
����4F4�*�4���A�����H4�*�!4����$'���A$��� �"�������/�)����*'����
#���$�)$�/���0���)�'$�$�������#��"���#�$���0�"���0$''�;����#�(�������������"����������
"$���������������"$��"����"�;����"�;)$�������������&&��(���$��0�$�$�/�;	������#�'�*'���$�/�
������$�	%������&&��(���*'���"��''�;��$)&'�)������$����''���'�""������0$"���/�����$��
0�$�$�/�0$��������#�'�*'���$�/�������$�	%�
�
������,������"�������������&��&�"�����(�'�&)����0��'��$�#'������������"�����'$)$����
��"���#�"�����������"��������������)��������0�"�������'����$''�$"�����#�������##����0$���
&�'$#$�"� �6����� �7�������� �"����#�'�*'��%�
�
�
*����������4�8��A���!!3*�������8���4�� 4���A������/�)���"���������
"����/�������$"&�"�'��������"�������(��$#'���##�""����������"��''�;��)����0$��$������
#���$'�/���������"$����$���##�����#��0$�������$'"����;��"�;)$�������������/�����$��0�$�$�/�;	�
�����#�'�*'���$�/�������$�	%������&&��(�������$'"�"��''�;��$)&'�)������$����''���'�""�
�����0$"���/�����$��0�$�$�/�0$��������#�'�*'���$�/�������$�	%�
�
������,������"������"��$"��#���	��&&�����#���������>�����"�������"�����	/$��������
����"��#�''�#�$������($�/���/�������&�'$#$�"� �6����� �7�������� �"����#�'�*'��%�
�
�

�
�
4��� ���0	�����	���	

�������
�
�
&�����	

�����9$��� ������)��:��:��,�:��
/;'��$�-������������������������)�)����

Page 76



����������	

������
���������	��
���
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
� ���� �!���"�� ���#���	��
�
!	����	��� �������������������������������������
��	$	����� �� �! " #$%& �'�$(����$���)'$� 	�� )*! �'*�#�!+ ##*�,)����-*##��	�

.�*#!*�,)���!��))$-*�' !��-- ))�
�$$�������� /�-.�	! ��$& )�
�������� �0��
�
 ����������

�
%���	&���	$"��������������'�����������(������������� #�)�"������*����

�
+�)��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
� �)*'	���!�� )*,��1�*! #*� )��� ��

Agenda Item 13

Page 77



��*&��*#	�� )*! �'*�#��� ��
��.���1�  �)%�- �
�*' �$(��*$#$,*-�#��&%$�'��- �
�
���������,���	�"��
�

2$-�'*$�3��4 )'&$��'������	� ���$�!��$�'����*!)'$���4*���#����������
�%%#*-�'*$���	% 3���'#*� ��#���*�,�� �&*))*$��

��$%$)�#3��� -'*$��$(����! '�-� !���)'$� 	��$�) )�+*'��,���, )���!��-- ))��$�!5�
6��'#*� 75��

�%%#*-�'*$���$3����0
80
98��
� -*)*$����' 3��90
:0�

8�
� -*)*$���	% 3��%%�$" ��

�
2$-�'*$�3��4 )'&$��'������	� ���$�!��$�'����*!)'$���4*���#����������

�%%#*-�'*$���	% 3�� ) �" !�/�'' �)�
��$%$)�#3��� -'*$��$(����! '�-� !���)'$� 	�!+ ##*�,)�+*'��,���, )���!��-- ))��$�!��

�%%#*-�'*$���$3��2�0
;0
8:;:�
� -*)*$����' 3���0
;0�

;�
� -*)*$���	% 3��%%�$" ��

�
 #

��"�����$���������	��������	��#�����	�������)����
�
-�- -����.�� �
��"*�,�� ,��!�'$�'� ��$��-*#)�1�*!��- �$����.#*-*'	�($���%%#*-�'*$�)���8�# '' �)�+ � �) �'�'$��!<�- �'�
%�$% �'* )���!���)*' ��$'*- �!*)%#�	 !5���� �*�!*"*!��#�$.< -'*$����)�.  ��� - *" !�(�$&��$5�8��	� ��
�$�!��$�'���-*'*�,�'� �($##$+*�,�-$�- ��)3�
�
�5� 2�-=�$(�-$�)�#'�'*$��+*'��*&& !*�' �� *,�.$��)���
�5� � �&*))*$���2�0
;0
8:;:���)��$'�.  ��*&%# & �' !5��� �% �&*))*$��-$�'�*�)�-$�!*'*$�)�+�*-��

&�)'�. �)�'*)(* !�%�*$��'$�-$&& �- & �'�$(�! " #$%& �'5��'�*)�-# ���(�$&�'� �# '' ��!�' !����
� - &. ���
�
�'$���!!$-=��$��)$�����'� �)�*%�'��'�+�*'' ���%%�$"�#�+�)��$'�($�'�-$&*�,�
. ($� �'� �'� ��%�$% �'	�$+� ��)$�,�'�'$�*&%# & �'�'� �%#���*�,�% �&*))*$�5��--$�!*�,#	����	�
)�-��+$�=)�+ � ���#�+(�#���!�*��'�$) �-*�-�&)'��- )�% �&*))*$���2�0
;0
8:;:�-���$'���" �
.  ��*&%# & �' !5���	'�*�,�'$�'� �-$�'���	�-$�'�*� !�*��'� �# '' ��$(����� - &. ���
�
�*)�
*�� # "��'5�

�5� �� �!��+*�,)��� �&*)# �!*�,�>��$5�8��	� ���$�!��$�'��*)�*�-$�� -'#	�)�$+��$��'� �!��+*�,)�
)�.&*'' !�+*'��'� �%#���*�,��%%#*-�'*$�5��

�5� �" �#$$=*�,�, � ��##	�(�$&�%#$')��
�������!�����
85� �� � �*)����*��! ?��' �#��!)-�% �.�(( ���#$�,�'��'� �'*� �.$��!��	5�
95� �� � ��� �� )'�*-'*" �-$" ���')��(( -'*�,�'� �)*' ��
5� �� �)-� & �)  =)�'$�*�-$�%$��' �*���#$'�:�%��'�$(��$5�8�� ,*)' � !�'*'# 5�
�
��� /!���.�� �
� �!�$(���"*�$�& �'�@�� ,�#�'*$��6���((*-�@�����)%$�'�'*$���*"*)*$�7�>��$�$.< -'*$�)�
�
� �!�$(���"*�$�& �'�@�� ,�#�'*$���6�$##�'*$���$�'�$#��*"*)*$�7�>��$�$.< -'*$�)�
�
/ �) 	)*! �A*� ���!�� )-� �� �"*- ���!��$�$.< -'*$����!�-$&& �' !�$��'� ��%%#*-�'*$��*��� #�'*$��
'$�� -'*$��88�$(�'� ��$��'	�$(�/ �) 	)*! ��-'��:;
�
�
+�����	�0���	

������
�
-� ���1��-1-�!�����!���.�2�����.��--�
��*)� �%%#*-�'*$�� )  =)� % �&*))*$�� ($�� '� �  � -'*$�� $(� ��� !+ ##*�,)� +�*-�� *)� ! (*� !� �)� /�<$��
� " #$%& �'� ��!� *)� '� � ($� � � ?�*� !� '$� . � ! ' �&*� !� .	� '� � �#���*�,� �$&&*''  � ��! �� '� �
%�$"*)*$�)�$(�'� ��$��-*#B)��!$%' !��-� & �$(�� # ,�'*$��($���#���*�,��%%#*-�'*$�)5�
�
.���+/��.���
�� � %�$%$) !� ! " #$%& �'� '�= )� '� � ($�&� $(� ��� '+$>)'$� 	� !+ ##*�,)� +*'�� ��-*##��	� .�*#!*�,)� ��!�

Page 78



�-- ))�$(��	� ���$�!��$�'�5��
�
�� ��%%#*-�'*$�� ($�&)�����& �!& �'� '$���%� "*$�)#	� �%%�$" !�)-� & � ($�����!+ ##*�,)� 6� ( � �- �
���0
80
98����!��2�0
;0
8:;:75���� �%� "*$�)�%�$%$)�#���)�.  ��*&%# & �' !�*��'� �($�&�$(�'� �
 C-�"�'*$�� $(� -$�-� ' � ($��!�'*$�)� ��!� !�&%� %�$$(� -$��) 5� � �� ) � )�.>)'��-'���#� +$�=)� �� �
-$�)*! � !�'$�-$�)'*'�' �-$&& �- & �'�$(�! " #$%& �'5����*)�% �&*))*$��-$�#!�. �-$&%# ' !��'���	�
'*& ���!� '� � �+�)��$�%� "*$�)� � ?�*� & �'� ($�� '� �%�$"*)*$��$(��(($�!�.# ��$�)*�,5� ���.) ?� �'#	�
'� � �+�)���-���, �*�� '� �$+� �)�*%�$(� '� � #��!����!�'� �� +�$+� ��/�-��	! ��$& )�2'!�+*)�� '$�
&�= �&*�$�� �#' ��'*$�)� '$� '� � #�	$�'� $(� '� � %�$%$)�#5� � �'� *)� -$�)*! � !� '� � -���, )� '$� #�	$�'� ��!�
(#$$�%#��)�%�$%$) !��� �'$$�)*,�*(*-��'�'$�. �-$�)*! � !���! �����$�>&�' �*�#��& �!& �'��%%#*-�'*$�5��
��� '� � �.) �- � $(� �� -$�!*'*$�� �##$+*�,� ($�� ��&*�$�� &�' �*�#� �& �!& �'� 6*5 5� '$� "��	� '� � �%%�$" !�
%#��)7��'� ��%%#*-��'���)�� )�.&*'' !�'� ��%%#*-�'*$�5��
�
�� �#�	$�'�&*��$�)�'� �%� "*$�)�% �&*))*$�5���� ��#' ��'*$�)�*�-#�! ���� !�-'*$��$(�%�*"�' �!�*" +�	)�
$�'$� �	� �� �$�!� �$�'�� (�$&� �� '$� �� 6%#$'� 875� � �� � ! " #$%& �'� ��)� .  �� �#' � !� '$� %�)�� '� �
! " #$%& �'� (��'� �� *�'$� '� � &*!!# � $(� '� � )*' �� *�-� �)*�,� '� � ) %���'*$�� !*)'��- )� . '+  �� '� �
�$�) )���!�'� � �)' ���.$��!��	�� '� � .	�� !�-*�,�'� � *&%�-'� '$��$5�8��	� ���$�!��$�'�5� ��� � �
� &�*�)�8��$�) )��!<�- �'� '$� '� � )'�  '� )- � 5� ��� �! )*,���$+� *�-$�%$��' )���&*C'�� �$(� *�' ,��#�
��!� ! '�-� !� ,���, )�� +�*-�� *�-� �) )� '� � !*" �)*'	� $(� '� � %�$%$)�#� ��!� � !�- )� � % '*'*$�5� � �� �
)-�# �$(� '� �%�$% �'* )� � &�*�)� '+$>)'$� 	�� ��!� '� �! )*,�� � &�*�)� *�������')���!����(')�)'	# �+*'��
#��, �%*'-� !��$$()5���
�
�.��.�!-��1�+-3-!���-���
�� ��%%#*-�'*$��)*' � #* )�+*'�*��D$� ���$(� '� ��$-'$��&��*!, �� )*,����!�� �)*'	�1�*! #*� )��� ��
��!� *)� %��'� $(� '� � ��*&��*#	� � )*! �'*�#� �� �� +� � � � +� �$�)*�,� ! " #$%& �'� -��� . � % �&*'' !�
)�.< -'�'$�-$&%#*��- �+*'���$#*-	�����E��*' �*��($��� +��$�)*�,�� " #$%& �'F���!���8�E� )*,����!�
� �)*'	�1�*! #*� )�*��'� ���*'��	�� " #$%& �'��#��5��
�
 .�-���+� /�/�+.�2 �
�� � )*' � *)� #$-�' !�+*'�*�� #��!� ! )*,��' !� �)� ����*&��*#	� � )*! �'*�#��� �� ��!�� �)*'	� ��!�� )*,��
1�*! #*� )��� ����! ��'� �4*���#���*'��	�� " #$%& �'��#��5���� ��� ��*)�-����-' �*) !�.	�#$+�! �)*'	�
#��, � %�$% �'* )� $(�&*C !� ! )*,�� $�� )�.)'��'*�#� %#$')5� �� � �� �� *)� $� � $(� !*)'*�-'*" �  �"*�$�& �'�#�
?��#*'	�+*'������.��!��- �$(�&�'�� �'�  )���!�)���.)5�
�
�� � �%%#*-�'*$�� )*' � +�)� $--�%* !� .	� �� )*�,# � !+ ##*�,5� �� � � �� � +$$! �� ( �- )�� '�  )� ��!�
" , '�'*$��'$�'� �.$��!��* )�$(�'� �)*' 5� ���� �)*' �& �)�� )��
�& '� )�*��+*!'���#$�,��	� ���$�!�
�$�'�� ��!� ��)� �� '$'�#� �� �� $(� �%%�$C*&�' #	� �5�� � -'�� )� 6
5�:� �-� )75� �� � )*' � *)� � #�'*" #	�
� -'��,�#���*����'�� ��+*'�� *')�(�$�'�, �����*�,��#$�,)*! ��	� ���$�!��$�'����!�*)�)*'��' !�. '+  ��
'+$�� )*! �'*�#�%#$')���$��8��	� ���$�!��$�'��'$�'� � �)'���!��$5��:��	� ���$�!��$�'��'$�'� �+ )'5��
�$'��$(�+�*-���� �#��, �! '�-� !�!+ ##*�,��$�) )�+*'��)*&*#��#	�%�$%$�'*$� !�,��! �)5���$�'� �)$�'���
'� �)*' �*)� �-#$) !�.	��� �4*���#�2�!* )B�1$#!��$��) 5�
�
��!.�4�����-5��
�� �%�$%$)�#�*)�($��'� � � -'*$��$(��$�) )���!�*)��)) )) !�%�*&��*#	��,�*�)'�'� �($##$+*�,�%$#*-* )5�
�
4*���#���*'��	�� " #$%& �'��#���
�$#*-	�����>���*' �*��($��� +��$�)*�,�! " #$%& �'�5���*)�� ?�*� )�'��'��'� �%�$%$)�#�*��, � ��#�' �&)�
&�)'� � #�' �+ ##� '$��!<�- �'�%�$% �'* )���!��$'� � )�#'� *���� ! '�*& �'�#� -���, � *�� '� ��� ��$�� '$� '� �
�& �*'	�$(�� *,�.$��*�,�%�$% �'* )5�
�$#*-	���8�>�� �)*'	���!�� )*,��1�*! #*� )5� ���*)�) ')�$�'���&�C*&�&�! �)*'	�$(��
�!+ ##*�,)�% ��
� -'�� 5�
�$#*-	� ��:� >�� ')� $�'� '� � � ?�*� & �'� ($�� $((� )'�  '� %��=*�,� %�$"*)*$��+*'�*�� � +�! " #$%& �'� ��!�
�$�!�)�( '	���!�'��((*-�&���, & �'�-$�)*! ��'*$�)5�
�$#*-	�1�8�>���*)�%$#*-	� )'�.#*)� )�'� �� ?�*� & �'�($��� +�! " #$%& �')�'$�&�= ���%$)*'*" �"*)��#�
)'�' & �'�'��$�,��� +�#��!)-�%*�,���!�'� �%�$' -'*$��$(� C*)'*�,�#��!)-�% �( �'�� )5�
��1��>�� )*,����!�� �)*'	��$�'�$#�1�*! #*� )3��$-'$��&��*!, 5���� ) �) ')�$�'���&�C*&�&�! �)*'	�
$(��
�!+ ##*�,)�% ��� -'�� ����!�%#�- )� &%��)*)�'��'�'� � �"*�$�& �'�#�?��#*'	�$(�'� ��� ��)�$�#!�. �
� '�*� !� (�$&� ���&� ��!� %��'*-�#��#	� �--$��'� )�$�#!� . �&�! � '$� '� � � ' �'*$�� $(�  C*)'*�,� '�  )� ��!�
,�$��!�-$" �5��
�

Page 79



�� ���'*$��#��#���*�,��$#*-	�A��& +$�=�6���A7��
�� ����A�+�)�%�.#*)� !�$���'��/��-���
�����!�)�%%$�')�)�)'�*��.# ��$�)*�,�! " #$%& �'�+�*-��
 �-$&%�)) )�,$$!�! )*,����!�+*! �)� '� �-�$*- �$(��*,��?��#*'	��$& )5� �� " #$%& �'�)�$�#!���!�
&�= ���%$)*'*" �-$�'�*.�'*$��'$������ ����!��) �$%%$�'��*'* )�'$�*&%�$" �'� �-����-' ����!�?��#*'	�$(�
����� �5��2$-�#��#���*�,���'�$�*'* )��� � C% -' !�'$�%#���($����&*C�$(��$�)*�,�.�) !�$��-��� �'���!�
(�'�� � ! &$,��%�*-� '� �!)��&��= '� '� �!)� ��!� '� � �  !)� $(� !*(( � �'� ,�$�%)� *�� '� � -$&&��*'	� ��!�
*! �'*(	� '� �)*G �� '	% �� ' ��� ���!����, �$(��$�)*�,� '��'� *)� � ?�*� !� *��%��'*-�#��� #$-�'*$�)�� � (# -'*�,�
#$-�#�! &��!5���#���*�,�%$#*-* )���!�! -*)*$�)�)�$�#!�$%'*&*) �'� �%$' �'*�#�$(�)*' )�'$��--$&&$!�' �
! " #$%& �'5�
�
�����$#*-	���1����!��$#*-	���9�%�$"*! )�($���(($�!�.# ��$�)*�,�'$�. �� ,$'*�' !�$��)*' )�-$&*�,�
($�+��!� ($�� � +� �$�)*�,� ! " #$%& �'5� �*�- � '� � %� "*$�)� �%%�$"�#)� *�� �

;� 6� ( � �- �
���0
80
98�� ��!� �2�0
;0
8:;:7� '� � � ��" � .  �� -���, )� +�*-�� �$+� '�*,, �� �� � ?�*� & �'� '$�
%�$"*! � �(($�!�.# � �$�)*�,� �'� '�*)� )*' � '��$�,�� '� � (*�!*�,)� $(� '� � ��/�� ��!� �(($�!�.# � �$�)*�,�
�*�.*#*'	��)) ))& �'�.	�'� ��$��-*#�$������ - &. ���
�
�6*' &�98�� ( �)75��� �(*�!*�,)���" �.  ��
-���* !� ($�+��!� *�� '� ��$� ��'��' ,	���$%$) !���.&*))*$�����('� >��$#*-	�������+�*-��) ')� $�'� '� �
-��� �'� �(($�!�.# � �$�)*�,� � ?�*� & �'� *��&��= '� �$�)*�,� )-� & )� $(� 8� !+ ##*�,)� $��&$� � �'3�
H�
$�')*! ��� �)�$(�,� �' )'��  !��)�.< -'� '$�"*�.*#*'	�6��.*� '�&*��' �:��6�0:0��7���!��$��-*#�&*��' �
9
�6�80�
0���� ( �75���� %#�- & �'���/��+*##�. �%�.#*)� !�($��(��'� ��-$�)*! ��'*$��. ($� �'� ��$� �
�'��' ,	�*)�)�.&*'' !�($��%�.#*-� C�&*��'*$��#�' ��'�*)�	 ��5��
�
��
��� ��%%#*-�'*$�� *)��--$&%��* !�+*'������(($�!�.# ��$�)*�,��'�' & �'5���'�*)��$'�'� �*�' �'*$��$(�'� �
�%%#*-��'� '$� )�%%#	� �(($�!�.# � �$�)*�,� �)� %��'� $(� '� � %#���*�,� �%%#*-�'*$�5� � ��� '�*)� *�)'��- �� '� �
&�' �*�#�-$�)*! ��'*$�� *)� '��'� '� � � *)���� *&%# & �' !��%%#*-�'*$��($�����!+ ##*�,)�$��'� �)*' �+�*-��
��)��$�� ?�*� & �'�($���(($�!�.# ��$�)*�,����!�'� �%��%$) �$(�'�*)��%%#*-�'*$��*)�'$�,���'�)$& �&*�$��
�& �!& �')� '$� '� � #�	$�'� $(� '� � )-� & 5� � �� � 1$" ��& �'� ��)� *�'�$!�- !� ,�*!��- � � #�'*�,� '$�
B1� �' �� A# C*.*#*'	B� +� � � �� -$�!*'*$�� *)� � -$&& �! !� '��'� �##$+)� ($�� %�$%$)�#)� '$� . � �& �! !�
'��$�,�� �� "��*�'*$�� $(� -$�!*'*$�5� ���*)� ,�*!��- ���)�  & �, !� )*�- � '� � %� "*$�)� �%%�$"�#)� ��!� �)�
)�-�� �� -$�!*'*$�� $(� '�*)� '	% � +�)� �$'� *&%$) !5� � �)� �� � )�#'� �� (�##� �%%#*-�'*$�� *)� � ?�*� !� ($�� '� �
�& �!& �')���!� *'� *)� -$�)*! � !� '��'� '� � *&%# & �' !�% �&*))*$����!� '� ��.) �- �$(� �� -$�!*'*$��
�##$+*�,�($����&*�$��&�' �*�#��& �!& �'�6�$+�� -$&& �! !�.	�'� �I1� �' ��A# C*.*#*'	I�,�*!��- 7�*)�
��&�' �*�#�-$�)*! ��'*$�5� �4*'��'�*)� *��&*�!�� *'� *)�-$�)*! � !�� �)$��.# ��$'� '$�%��)� ���%�$"*)*$��$(�
�(($�!�.# ��$�)*�,5�
�
���-����-���+���-�.�4�.  /- ��
�� �)'�  ')- � �*)�-$&%�*) !�$(�#��, �! '�-� !��$�) )�+*'�� C' �)*" �,��! �)5���� �-$&.*��'*$��$(�
#$+� ! �)*'	� ��!� &�'�� � " , '�'*$�� -� �' )� ��� �� �� $(� -$�)*! ��.# �  �"*�$�& �'�#� ?��#*'	5� � �� �
%�$%$) !�.�*#!*�,)��� �-$�)*! � !��-- %'�.# � *��)-�# ��! )*,����!�! �)*'	����!�*)�!  & !�'$�� '�*��
'� � �"*�$�& �'�#�?��#*'	�$(�'� ��� �5���� �%�$%$) !�.�*#!*�,)��� �#��, �! '�-� !�%�$% �'* )�*��.�*-=�
��!�� �! ���+*'��"��* !� # "�'*$�)���!�'�##��*%% !��$$()5���� �%�$%$) !�!+ ##*�,)�+*##�*�'�$!�- ���� +�
! )*,�� # & �'��+�*-��*)��$'�-$�)*! � !�'$���! �&*� �'� �-����-' ��$(�'� ��� �5���� �) '�.�-=�(�$&�
'� �.$��!��* )� '�= )��--$��'�$(� '� � C*)'*�,� '�  )���!� ��.# )�)$& �$(� '� � C*)'*�,� #��!)-�%*�,� '$�
� &�*��+*'���!!*'*$��#�#��!)-�%*�,�%�$%$) !����!�)$(' �*�,�'� �*&%�-'�$(�'� �.�*#!*�,5���� �%�$%$)�#�
%�$"*! )� �� )�((*-* �'� �&$��'� $(� �& �*'	� )%�- � ($�� �##� !+ ##*�,)�� +*'�� '� � �" ��, � ,��! �� # �,'�� $(�
��&5� � �� � %�$%$)�#� � (# -')� '� � )-�# � ��!� ! �)*'	� $(� ! " #$%& �'� $�� �	� �� �$�!� �$�'�5� � �'� *)�
-$�)*! � !�'� �! )*,��$(�'� �%�$%$) !�.�*#!*�,�+*##�-$&%#*& �'�'� �)'�  '�)- � ���!�&�= ���%$)*'*" �
"*)��#�-$�'�*.�'*$��'$�'� �)'�  '�)- � 5���
�
�� ��%%#*-�'*$�� ($�����!+ ##*�,)� *)�-$�)*! � !��-- %'�.# ���! �� '� �&�C*&�&�% �&*'' !�! �)*'	��)�
) '�$�'� *�������$#*-	���8���!���1��3��$-'$��&��*!, �� �)*'	�1�*! #*� )5� ��� �%�$%$) !� #�	$�'��
&�))*�,���!�)-�#*�,�*)�!  & !�-$�)*)' �'�+*'��� )*! �'*�#�%�$% �'* )��!<�- �'���!�&�= )�,$$!��) �$(�
'� �#��!5���� �)%�-*�,�$(�'� �%�$% �'* )�+� ��"* + !�(�$&��	� ���$�!��$�'�� �)�� ���"*)��#�.� �=�
� &�*�)�. '+  �� '� � C*)'*�,���!�%�$%$) !�!+ ##*�,)5� ���-��!+ ##*�,���)��! ?��' ��& �*'	�)%�- �
��!��-�* " )�'� �� ?�*� !�) %���'*$��!*)'��- )�'$�� *,�.$��*�,�%�$% �'* )5���� �%�$%$) !�!+ ##*�,)�
-$& �-#$) �� '$� '� ��*,�+�	� '���� '� � C*)'*�,�%�$% �'* )� *'� �� )*! ���$+ " �� '�*)� *)��$'�-$�)*! � !�
! '�*& �'�#� '$� '� �  )'�.#*)� !� .�*#!*�,� #*� �� +�*-�� !$ )� �$'� ($##$+� �� #*� ��� #�	$�'5� � �� � %�$%$) !�
#�	$�'� *)��$'�!  & !� '$� � )�#'� *����)*,�*(*-��'� *�-� �) �$(� #$))�$(� %�*"�-	��$" �)��!$+*�,�$�� #$))�$(�
$�'#$$=� '$� � *,�.$��*�,� %�$% �'* )5� � �� � %�$%$)�#� *)� �$'� -$�)*! � !� '$� ($�&� �� "*)��##	� $.'��)*" �
( �'�� � +� �� "* + !� (�$&� � *,�.$��*�,� %�$% �'* )5� � �'� *)� !  & !� � �)$��.# � '$� � &$" � % �&*'' !�

Page 80



! " #$%& �'� �*,�')� ($��  C' �)*$�)� '$� -$�'�$#� (��'� �� �#' ��'*$�)� '$� '� � .�*#!*�,�� +�*-��&�	� ��" � ���
�!" �) �*&%�-'�$��� *,�.$��*�,�%�$% �'* )5�
�
��� � )%$�) � '$� � *,�.$��� $.< -'*$�)�� '� � �$��-*#� ��)� �� � -$�!� $(� '� � %� "*$�)� �%%#*-�'*$�� . *�,�
*&%# & �' !5� �4�*#)'�+$�=�+�)� -$&& �- !� %�*$�� '$� '� � !*)-���, � $(� %� >-$&& �- & �'� %#���*�,�
-$�!*'*$�)��'�*)�!$ )��$'�&�= �'� �! " #$%& �'���#�+(�#�$��"$*!5���� �%�$%$) !�!+ ##*�,)���" �.  ��
&$" !�(��'� ���+�	�(�$&��$5�8����!��)�)�-��'� �%�$%$)�#�*)�-$�)*! � !�'$���" ��� # )) ��*&%�-'�$��
�$5�85� � �$'+*'�)'��!*�,� '�*)�� .$'�� '�*)� %�$%$)�#� ��!� '� � %� "*$�)� % �&*))*$�� & '� '� � � ?�*� !�
) %���'*$�� !*)'��- )5� ��� #��!)-�%*�,� -$�!*'*$�� -��� . � -$�!*'*$� !� '$� � !�- � '� � *&%�-'� $���$5�85��
2 ,�#�-$" ���')�!$��$'�(�##�+*'�*��%#���*�,�� &*'5��� �'*(*-�' �����)�.  ��)*,� !�! -#��*�,�'� �)*' �*)�
+*'�*��'� ��%%#*-��'B)�$+� �)�*%5�
�
�
 -����.���+. ����- �
��.*'�.# ��$$&�+*�!$+)�!*� -'#	�(�-*�,� �-��$'� ��)�$�#!�. ��'�# �)'����& '� )��%��'5�/�*����.*'�.# �
�$$&�+*�!$+)� )�$�#!� . � �'� # �)'� ���& '� )� (�$&���	� .#��=� ,�.# 5� �(� '� � � �� � !*(( � �- )� *�� #��!�
# " #)�$��+� � �! " #$%& �'��!<$*�)�'��'�$(�!*(( � �'��*!, �� *,�'��)�-���)�'��  >)'$� 	�! " #$%& �'�
�!<�- �'�'$�'+$>)'$� 	�%�$% �'	����,� �' ��) %���'*$��)�$�#!�. �%�$"*! !5�A$�� " �	�& '� �!*(( � �- �
*���*!, �� *,�'�6$��%��'�'� � $(7�'� ��.$" �!*)'��- )�)�$�#!�. �*�-� �) !�.	���& '� )5�
�
�� �%�$%$)�#� *)��$'�-$�)*! � !�'$�� )�#'� *��$" �#$$=*�,�$��#$))�$(�%�*"�-	�'$�� *,�.$��*�,�%�$% �'* )5��
��$% �'* )� $%%$)*' � '� � %�$%$)�#� $�� �	� �� �$�!� �$�'�� �� � 8
� & '� )� �+�	� (�$&� '� � %�$%$) !�
!+ ##*�,)5���� � ��� ��$�� )*! �'*�#�%�$% �'* )�'$�'� �)$�'��$(�'� �)*' 5���� � ��� ��$�%�*�-*%# �+*�!$+)�
$�� '� � )*! � (�-*�,�  # "�'*$�)� $(� �$5�8� ��!��$5�:��	� ���$�!��$�'�5� � � �#$')� :>��� ��" � ��&� #$�,�
,��! �)��&  '*�,� '� � *�' �(�- � !*)'��- )� '$� �$5�85� � �#$'� �� *)� $�* �'�' !� )$� '� � � ��� +*�!$+)� (�- �
'$+��!)� '� � (�$�'� ,��! �� $(� �$5�:�� +�*-�� *)� -$�)*! � !� ) &*>%�.#*-� $% �� )%�- �� ��!� '� � � *)� ��
&*�*&�&��
&�� ���,��! ��+�*-��-$&%#* )�+*'��'� �*�' �(�- �!*)'��- )5���	� ���$��'�*)�) '��
&��+�	�
(�$&� '� � %�$% �'	� $�� %#$'� ��� ��!� '� � $�* �'�'*$�� $(� '� � .�*#!*�,� %� " �')� !*� -'� $" �#$$=*�,5� � �'� *)�
-$�)*! � !� '� � ) %���'*$�� !*)'��- )� . '+  �� '� � %�$%$) !� !+ ##*�,)� -$&%#	� +*'�� '� � ,�*! #*� )�
+�*-��+*##� �)�� �'��'�'� � �+*##�. ��$����-- %'�.# �#$))�$(�#*,�'�$��%�*"�-	�'$�� *,�.$��*�,�%�$% �'* )5�
�
,.2,��4���11.��.��!.���.�� �
�� � �%%#*-�'*$�� %�$%$) )� '+$� -�#>! >)�-)� (  !*�,� $((� �	� �� �$�!� �$�'��� ��!� %#$'� 8� ��)� �� %�*"�' �
!�*" +�	� $�'$� �	� �� �$�!� �$�'�5� � �� � � �!� $(� ��"*�$�& �'� ��!� � ,�#�'*$�)� 6�*,�+�	�
/���, & �'7���!��$�$.< -'*$��'$�'� �%�$%$)�#5� ��� �%��=*�,�)%�- )�-$&%#	�+*'��'� �)'��!��!)�) '�
$�'�*������5���'�*)��$'�-$�)*! � !�'$�� )�#'�*��-$�, )'*$��$��'� ��*,�+�	5��
�
-�3.���-���!� / ��.��6.!.�4�.  /- �
��! �� %$#*-* )���8���!�1�� *'� *)� � - ))��	� '$� %� ) �" � '� �+$$! !� -����-' �� $(� '� � �� �� ��!� '$�
%�$"*! �($��'� �%�$' -'*$��$(�*&%$�'��'�( �'�� )�)�-���)� )'�.#*)� !�'�  )���!�)���.)5���� ��%%#*-��'�
��)� )�.&*'' !� �� & '�$!� )'�' & �'� $(� ��.$�*-�#'���#� +$�=)� '$� ! &$�)'��' � �$+� '� � )-� & � +*##�
)�-- ))(�##	� �-�* " � '�*)5� � �� � � �� � �$�  �"*�$�& �'�#0)�)'�*��.*#*'	� *))� )� � #�'*�,� '$� '� ) �
%�$%$)�#)5��
�
,-�!�,�.  /- �
�� � ��� ��$�� �#'��*&%#*-�'*$�)�� #�'*�,�'$�'�*)��%%#*-�'*$�5��
�
����!/ .���
�� �%�$%$)�#� *)�-$�)*! � !��-- %'�.# � *��! )*,���)-�# ���!�)*'*�,����!� *)��$'�-$�)*! � !�'$�� )�#'� *��
#$))� $(� �& �*'	� '$� )���$��!*�,� %�$% �'* )5� � �� � ! " #$%& �'� )�'*)(* )� '� � � # "��'� 4*���#� ��*'��	�
� " #$%& �'��#����$#*-* )��������:���!�1�8���!���%%# & �'��	��#���*�,�1�*!��- ��$' ������!�
'� ���'*$��#��#���*�,��$#*-	�A��& +$�=5��
�
 #

��"�	��+�����	���
��"*�,�� ,��!)�'$�'� � *�!*"*!��#�& �*')�$(� '�*)��%%#*-�'*$��'� �! -*)*$��'$�,���'��#���*�,�� �&*))*$��
��)� .  �� '�= �� ��"*�,� � ,��!)� '$� '� � � # "��'� �$#*-* )� ��!� ��$%$)�#)� *�� '� � 4*���#� ��*'��	�
� " #$%& �'� �#��� 6�!$%' !� A .����	� �


7� ��!� �##� � # "��'� &�' �*�#� -$�)*! ��'*$�)� *�-#�!*�,�
��'*$��#� ��!� � ,*$��#� %$#*-	� �!"*- 5� ��� � �-�*�,� '�*)� ! -*)*$�� '� � 2$-�#� �#���*�,� ��'�$�*'	� ��)�
-$�)*! � !�'� �($##$+*�,3>�
�

Page 81



�� �%�$%$)�#�*)�-$�)*! � !��-- %'�.# �*��! )*,���)-�# ���!�)*'*�,����!�*)��$'�-$�)*! � !�'$�� )�#'� *��
#$))� $(� �& �*'	� '$� )���$��!*�,� %�$% �'* )5� � �� � ! " #$%& �'� )�'*)(* )� '� � � # "��'� 4*���#� ��*'��	�
� " #$%& �'��#����$#*-* )��������:���!�1�8���!���%%# & �'��	��#���*�,�1�*!��- ��$' ������!�
'� ���'*$��#��#���*�,��$#*-	�A��& +$�=5��
�
��	

������
+�����	���

��$$�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�5� �� � ! " #$%& �'� � � .	� % �&*'' !� )��##� . � -$&& �- !� . ($� � '� �  C%*��'*$�� $(� '��  �
	 ��)�(�$&�'� �!�' �$(�'�*)�% �&*))*$�5�
�
���������$�-$&%#	�+*'��� -'*$��:��6�)��& �! !7�$(�'� ��$+����!��$��'�	��#���*�,��-'�
�::
5�

�
�5� �� �! " #$%& �'�� � .	�% �&*'' !�)��##�. �-���* !�$�'�*���--$�!��- �+*'��'� ��%%�$" !�

%#��)�� - *" !�.	�'� �#$-�#�%#���*�,���'�$�*'	�$������$" &. ���
�����!�#*)' !��)�($##$+)3�
� (���
8;�>��
;���
� (���
8;�>��
:���
� (���
8;�>���
���>����A#$$���#���
� (���
8;�>�������>�����$$(��#���
� (���
8;�>�������>����A#$$���#���
� (���
8;�>�������>�����$$(��#���
� (���
8;�>�������>����A#$$���#���
� (���
8;�>���8���>�����$$(��#���
� (���
8;�>���9���>����A#$$���#���
� (���
8;�>������>�����$$(��#���
� (���
8;�>���;���>����A#$$���#���
� (���
8;�>���:���>�����$$(��#���
� (���
8;�>���
���>����A#$$���#���
� (���
8;�>�������>�����$$(��#���
� (���
8;�>�������>����A�$�'���!��*! ��# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>�������>����A�$�'���!��*! ��# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>�������>����@����� ����# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>���8���>���A�$�'���!��*! ��# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>���9���>����A�$�'���!��*! ��# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>������>����@����� ����# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>���;���>����A�$�'�@��*! ��# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>���:���>����A�$�'�@��*! ��# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>���
���>����@����� ����# "�'*$��
� (���
8;�>��
>���J��
� (���
8;�J����>��J���
� (���
8;�>�����>���
� (���
8;�>����J���
� (���
8;�J�����J���>���
� (���
8;�J�����J���>���
� (���
8;�J��8��J���
� (���
8;�J��8��J���
� (���
8;�J�����J��J���
� (���
8;�J���8�J���J���
� (���
8;�J�����J���
� (���
8;�J�����>���
�
��������A$��'� ��"$*!��- �$(�!$�.'���!�'$�! (*� �'� �% �&*))*$�5�

�
�5� �������2��/�������22� ��K�� �2������A���� )�&%# )� $(� '� � (�-*�,� ��!� �$$(*�,�

&�' �*�#)�'$�. ��) !�*��'� � C' ���#�-$�)'��-'*$��$(�'�*)�! " #$%& �'�)��##�. �)�.&*'' !�'$�
��!��%%�$" !�*��+�*'*�,�.	�'� �2$-�#��#���*�,���'�$�*'	5��� ��%%�$" !�&�' �*�#)�)��##�'� ��
. ��) !�*��'� �-$�)'��-'*$��$(�'� �! " #$%& �'5�

Page 82



�
������3��$� �)�� ���)�'*)(�-'$�	��%% ����- �'$�'� �! " #$%& �'�*��'� �*�' � )')�$(�"*)��#�
�& �*'	���!�'$�-$&%#	�+*'���$#*-	�����$(�'� �4*���#���*'��	�� " #$%& �'��#��5�

�
�5� ������ ��� ���� A����� ����������� �A� ���� �A� ���� �4�22��1�� �������

����������! '�*#)�$(��##�.$��!��	�'� �'& �')�)��##�. �)�.&*'' !�'$���!��,�  !�*��+�*'*�,�
+*'��'� �2$-�#��#���*�,���'�$�*'	5���� �.$��!��	�'� �'& �'�)��##�. � � -' !�*���--$�!��- �
+*'�� '� � �%%�$" !� ! '�*#)� %�*$�� '$� '� � $--�%�'*$�� $(� '� � ! " #$%& �'�� ��!� � '�*� !�
'� � �(' �5�
�
������3��$� �)�� ���)�'*)(�-'$�	� C' ���#� (*�*)�� *�� '� � *�' � )')�$(�"*)��#��& �*'	���!� '$�
-$&%#	�+*'���$#*-	�����$(�'� ���*'��	�� " #$%& �'��#��5�

�
85� �������2��/�������22���K���2������A������!�'�&�($��& �)��*�,�#��!�# " #)�

)��##�. ��,�  !�*��+�*'*�,5�A�##�! '�*#)�$(� C*)'*�,���!�%�$%$) !�,�$��!�# " #)���!�%�$%$) !�
(*�*)� !�(#$$��# " #)�)��##�. �'�= ��(�$&�'��'�!�'�&���!�)�.&*'' !�'$���!��%%�$" !�*��
+�*'*�,�.	�'� �2$-�#��#���*�,���'�$�*'	���$'+*'�)'��!*�,���	�)�-��! '�*#�)�$+��$��
%� "*$�)#	�)�.&*'' !�%#��6)75��� �! " #$%& �'�)��##�. �-���* !�$�'�*���--$�!��- �+*'��'� �
�%%�$" !�! '�*#)���!�� '�*� !��)�)�-��'� � �(' �5�
�
������3��$� �)�� �'��'�'� �! " #$%& �'�*)�)�'*)(�-'$�*#	�)*' !���!�! )*,� !�*��� #�'*$��'$�
�!<�- �'�! " #$%& �'���!�'� ��*,�+�	���!�'��'�)�'*)(�-'$�	�,��!* �')��� ��-�* " !5�

�
95� �������2��/�������22���K���2������A����(�##�! '�*#)�$(�)$('���!����!�

#��!)-�%*�,���" �.  ��)�.&*'' !�'$���!��%%�$" !�*��+�*'*�,�.	�'� �2$-�#��#���*�,�
��'�$�*'	5��� �#��!)-�%*�,�)-� & �)��##�! '�*#�'� �#$-�'*$�)��)% -* )���!�� *,�')�$(��##�
 C*)'*�,���!�%�$%$) !�'�  )��)���.)���!�� !, �%#��'*�,���!��##� C*)'*�,���!�%�$%$) !�
,��)) !���!����!�)��(�- !��� �)���!���	�$'� ����'���#�$��%�$%$) !�( �'�� )5�
�
������3��$� �)�� ���)�'*)(�-'$�	�)'��!��!�$(��%% ����- ���!�'$� �)�� �'��'�'� �%�$%$) !�
! " #$%& �'� ����- )�'� �"*)��#��& �*'	�$(�'� �#$-�#*'	5�

�
5�

�
�������2��/�������22���K���2������A����! '�*#)���!���'*& '�.# �$(�+$�=)�($��
'� �-$�)'��-'*$��$(�'� �� +�<��-'*$�)���!��-- )) )�$�'$��	� ���$�!��$�'����" �.  ��
)�.&*'' !�'$���!��%%�$" !�*��+�*'*�,�.	�'� �2$-�#��#���*�,���'�$�*'	5���� �<��-'*$�)���!�
�-- )) )�)��##�. �*&%# & �' !�*��(�##�*���--$�!��- �+*'��'� ��%%�$" !�! '�*#)���!�
'*& '�.# 5�
�
������3����'� �*�' � )')�$(��*,�+�	�)�( '	���!���"*�,�� ,��!�'$��$#*-	�����$(�'� �4*���#�
��*'��	�� " #$%& �'��#��5�
�

�
�
1#�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
!�����	

�����6"��� �*��(�(��������7�(��
-8$��"�+���������������������(��(�(��7�

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	��
���
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"���#�� �������#�
�
"	����	��� ������������������������������������� �
��	$	����� !��"#����$$"#���#���%�������&#'���#�"����&����'��������(#�������&&��%%�

��""�&�	��#""����)��'�
�$$�������� *���#���
�������� +,�
�
!����������

�
%���	&���	$#��������������'�����������(�������������!)�*�#������+,���

�
�

Agenda Item 14

Page 85



-�*��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
-��'#�#���"���.��.����������
 �#/��#"	�)�&#'���#�"�����
�
���������.���	�#��
�

�����#��0�����'��������%��-����#������&�� 1�1����'�$�''��2���""�&�	��#""�������""�&�	�
�#""������#���"��������� �

$$"#���#���-	$�0�!��"#��� "���#��� ��/#&&#���
 ��$�&�"0������#����%��(��'������'�'(�""#��&�3���"#��41��

$$"#���#���+�0�!5-,
�,
�6
��
7��#&#���7���0��8,
�,�

��
7��#&#���-	$�0��#��'��(���

�
!)

��#�����$���������	��������	��)�����	�������*����
�
/�/!/����0��!�
��9#��� �����'� ��� ���������#"���#'����� ��� �."#�#�	� %��� $$"#���#��&�� ��� "�����&� �%� ���#%#���#���(����
&���������#��.���#���$��$���#�&���'����#���+��#���(�&�'#&$"�	�'���������#��(�	1����#�'#9#'��"�"�����&�
�%��.:���#���(��������#9�'�%��/���1&�;��8���'��
����'#(�	&�)��'���-����.:���#��&�����&�//��#&�'�
.�"�(0�

�1� ��&&��%�"#���<�

�1� ��&&��%��/��#�	<�

�1� ��&&��%�$�#9��	<�

�1� -���(��'"��'�$��9#'�&���&�%����9���%���(#"'"#%�<�

�1� -���'��#�&�(#""�����.���."�������$��(#�������''#�#���"�'(�""#��<�

;1� -�������&&�%��������':������%"�����
���""�&�	��#""����%���&�����$��$�&�'�����&&<�

61� -�������&�.��������$$"#���#�����%�&�'��������&#���'��������������&&�����.�#���&�#��."��%���
�/������	�9��#�"�&<�

81� -���"���������&�&���"'�����.�����$$�'�'�(�<�

=1� -��������(�����&&�#&�'�������&�#%��(�����&�(�������/������'���'������9��&��.��2����������/�#��
���'<�

�
1�-�����#&����(�"2(�	��"������������&&�%���$�'�&��#��&1�

�����#""��������>��&�����?��&��'������$$"#���#���.����/�9�'�%��/�'�"����#���������������'&��%�����
����&&��''&����%���������@��'&��&������� #&���(�����%�����9��#�"�����������������$��$�&�'�$"��&���'�
��	� 9��#�"�� (��"'� ��9�� ��� ��9��&�� ����� (���� ��&� .���/�� �� /�#�� ���'1� � -����� ��&� .���� ��
���&#'���."�� #�����&�� #�����%%#���"������""�&�	��#""����&#��������+�$�����'�9�"�$/����(�&�.�#"���&��
/����&�������� ���������#"���&�%���'�#������&&��	����#�&��""�������'�.�����������#&���7�#9����'����%%#��
"#���&�������9��)��'� �����&�������&�#��1� �� %���$����(��"'��"&����9�� ���.�� #�&��""�'��"���&#'�� ����
'�#9���(�#���(��"'�/������	�'�#9��(��"'�.�������(���������A$����'���"&����	����'�#9#����"��������
����&&�������(��"'��������$��."�/&�%���������(���#�������A#���&�������#&�������/�%������&�������&&1�

���!�"���0��!�

���'��%���9#���/������'�)���"��#��&�3 �""��#���������"�7#9#&#��40�+���.:���#��1�
�
���'��%���9#���/������'�)���"��#��&�3�#��(�	�*�����/����7#9#&#��40�+���.:���#��1�
�
*��&�	&#'��>#�����'�)�&�������9#�����'�����.:���#�����'���//����'���������$$"#���#���#����"��#���
�������#�������%����������	��%�*��&�	&#'������=8
�
�
�

Page 86



-�����	�1���	

������
�
/�!���2��/2/�"�����"���0�3���  0��//�
�����#""��������>��&�����?��&��'������$$"#���#���.����/�9�'�%��/�'�"����#���������������'&��%�
�#��(�	�&�%��	1�
�
0���-���0���
-��� �$$"#���#��� $��$�&�&� ��� ���"#��� �$$"#���#��� (#��� �""� /�����&� ��&��9�'1� � 7��(#��&� ��9�� .����
&�./#���'�#�'#���#�������$��$�&�'�%���$�#�����'�$�&#�#����%�����'(�""#���(#��#������&#��1�
�
�0��0�"/��2�-/4/"�� /���
-��� $��$�&�"� #&� ����$��."�� #�� $�#��#$"�� &�.:���� ��� ���� $��9#&#��&� �%� ���� �'�$��'� �#���"� 5�#���	�
7�9�"�$/���� "��1��
�
!0�/���-�!����-0�3!�
-��� &#��� ��/$�#&�&� �� �����%#�"'� &#��� &#�����'� #�� ��  �#/��#"	� )�&#'���#�"� ����� �':������ �����""�&�	�
�#""����-��'#�#���"���.��.���������1��-���"��'�#&��������"	�9�������'���'��$��1��-���&#���#&�����&&�'�
9#��������2� "��'#���%��/���""�&�	��#""������':�������������9������&��$���
���""�&�	��#""���1��-�����
������&#'���#�"�'(�""#��&��"�������'#(�	&�)��'1��-�����#&�����""��/�������'������������&���%�����&#����
(�#����"&���&�&�����$��$�&�'�����&&1���
�
��"0�5�����/6��
-��� &#��� #&� '�&#�����'� �&� ��  �#/��#"	� )�&#'���#�"� ����� ��'� �&� &���� ���� $�#��#$"�� �%� �� ��&#'���#�"�
'�9�"�$/���� #&� ����$��."�1� �  �"#�	� ���� �%� ���� �'�$��'� �#���"� 5�#���	� 7�9�"�$/����  "���� #��
���:����#���(#�������+��#���"� "���#��� �"#�	�>��/�(��2�3+  >4�����'#����"	���"�9���1��
�
 �"#�	�����&����&0� ��$�&�"&�%�����(����&#���'�9�"�$/��������""�����'�&#��&���'�(#��#������ �#/��#"	�
)�&#'���#�"����&�&��(��������� ��$�&�"&�*�$�(#""�.��$��/#���'�&�.:���� �������$��$�&�"� %�"%#""#����""�
����%�""�(#�����#���#�0�
3#4�����$��$�&�"�.�#����%���&��"��(�#�����"���&�(�""����&������'#���$��$���	��#��$���#��"���(#��������'����
�A#&�#���'��&#�#�&���'�%��/��%�'�9�"�$/���<�
3##4�����$��$�&�"�������&�"�#���#����'���#/����"��������#�����������������%���������<�
3###4�����&&���'�&��9#��&�.�#�����$�."���%�&��#&%�����	�$��9#&#����$���#��"��"	� %����%%B&����������$��2#���
����&���'�������&����'��'�?�����9��#��"�������&&<�
3#94� ���� $��9#&#��� �%� �$$��$�#���� "��'&��$#��� ��'� .���'��	� �����/���� (�#��� ��"���&� ���� $��$�&�'�
'�9�"�$/���� ��� #�&� &������'#��&�� $�	#��� $���#��"��� ������#��� ��� ����/�#��������� �%� �A#&�#��� ������"�
%������&���'�9������#���#�������'�����(#��� �"#�	��)�<�
394������$$��$�#����$��9#&#����%�'�&#���%������&�(�#��������#.���������&��������9#���/������'���'����
����"#2�"#���'��%���#/�<�
39#4�#����$����#���$��9#&#���%�������&&#."��$�."#���$���&$������'���#"'���C&�$"�	�����&�#�������'�����
(#��� �"#�	��);<���'�
39##4�����$��9#&#����%��'�?�����#�'#9#'��"�$�#9���������//���"����'���&$������������'(�""#��1�
�
-���+��#���"� "���#��� �"#�	�>��/�(��2�3+  >4�&����&����������$��$�&���%�����$"���#���&	&��/�#&����
�����#.���� ��� �������#�9�/�����%�&�&��#��."��'�9�"�$/���1�-����� #&���(���$��&�/$�#��� #�� %�9�����%�
&�&��#��."�� '�9�"�$/���� (�#��� &���"'� .�� �$$��9�'� (#������ '�"�	� ��"�&&� ���� �'9��&�� #/$���&� �%�
'�#���&�����(�#��� ����.���%#�&1�-�����9���/�����������&������� #/$�������� ��� ����'�&#����%� �%� ����
.�#"����9#���/������'�/�2��#���"�������'�'�&#���#&���2�	��&$�����%�&�&��#��."��'�9�"�$/���1�1�
�
-���'�9�"�$/����&#���#&����&#'���'����.��#����&�&��#��."��"����#����"�&�����$�."#������&$����"#�2&��"���"�
&��$&���'�%��#"#�#�&�#����""�&�	��#""���1��
�
���/����/���-�� /�0�5�0!!�/!��
-����$$"#���#��� #&� %��� �������"#���$��/#&&#��� %��������#����%���'(�""#������&��(#���/�����&��%� "�	�����
����&&�� �$$��������� "��'&��$#��� ��'� &��"�� ��&��9�'� %��� &�.&�?����� �$$��9�"1� � � � -��� &#��� #&�
�$$��A#/���"	� �

� &?����� /����&� #�� ����1� � ��9#��� #�&$����'� ���� &#��� ��'� ���� $�&#�#��� �%� ����
&������'#���$��$���#�&�#��#&����&#'���'����������$�#��#$"���%���'������'�'(�""#������&��#����#&�"����#���
#&�����$��."�� #�� ���/&��%�'��&#�	1� �-���&#��� %��/&���$"��� ����� ��������//�'������'(�""#���(#����%%B
&������$��2#�����'�&�%%#�#�����/��#�	�&$����&������'#�������&#��1� �-���$"���&#@�� #&���/$���."���������
$��������%�'(�""#��&�(#��#�� ����&������&��������'�(#""�����.��'���#/����"� ��� ���������������%� ��������1��

Page 87



-���'�9�"�$/���������%������/$"#�&�(#���$�"#�	�������'�����+  >1��
�
-��������&����&#'���#�"�$��$���#�&�����������'#(�	&�)��'��(����� ������ #&�����/�#����%����'#&������
.��(���� $��$���#�&1� � &� &���� ������ &���"'� .�� ���(#�'�(&� $��$�&�'� ��� ���� ������ �"�9��#��� %��#���
$��$���#�&� ��� ���'#(�	&� )��'�� ��� $��9���� �9��"��2#��� ��'� "�&&� �%� $�#9��	1� � �#�'�(&� ���"'� .��
����//�'���'� ��� ���� ��&�� ��'� &����� �"�9��#��&� ��� $��9#'�� ���'� ���"��2� ��� %������ ����$#��&�� ��'�
(��"'��������/�&������'#�����&#'���#�"�$��$���#�&1��&����'���#"&���9��.����&�./#���'������'#�������
$�&#�#����%�(#�'�(&�3�&���#&�#&�������?�#��'�������"#���&����4���#&�(#""�.��'����/#��'��������$$"#���#���
%�����&��9�'�/�����&1� �+��(#��&���'#��� ��#&�� #�� #&����&#'���'��������'(�""#������"'�.������//�'���'�
�������&#�����9#��������'����������?�#��'�&�$����#���'#&�����&1�
�
���$$"#���#���%�����&��9�'�/�����&�#��"�'#���&��"����$$������������&&���'�"��'&��$#���(#""����&#'���
����'���#"&��%�����$��$�&�'�'�9�"�$/���1��-���$��$���#�&�#����������������%�/#A�'�'�&#������'����#���
?��"#�	�'�&#���(��"'�.��&��������������$$"#���#���%�����&��9�'�/�����&����$��&��9�����������������%�����
����1���
�
!/����0���-0!����/!�
��.#��."�����/�(#�'�(&�'#����"	�%��#��������������&���"'�.�����"��&�����/����&��$���1�*�#����.#��."��
���/�(#�'�(&� &���"'� .�� ��� "��&�� ���/����&� %��/���	� ."��2� ��."�1� �%� ������ ���� '#%%������&� #�� "��'�
"�9�"&�����������&�$����#���&���"'�.��$��9#'�'1�� ��$���#�&�������'#(�	&�)��'��������/����&��(�	1���
&�&����� ����&#�#����%� ����'(�""#��&����� %�"%#""� ����&�$����#���'#&�����&��%���/�(#�'�(����(#�'�(� ���
�A#&�#�����#��.���#���$��$���#�&1�
�
.03.��5���220��0 �"0���0��!�
!.:���#��&� (���� ����#9�'� %��/� ��#��.���#��� $��$���#�&� �����'#��� �#��(�	� &�%��	1� � -��� ���'� �%�
��9#���/������'�)���"��#��&�3�#��(�	�*�����/���4�(�&����&�"��'���������$$"#���#���#����&$�����%�
�#��(�	� &�%��	�� ��'� ��'� �	� 	'7����	�� �	� ���� �$$������	�1� � -��� �$$"#���#��� ��/$"#�&� (#��� � 7��
 ��2#�������'��'&��(�#���&��&�����/�A#/�/���?�#��/���&�%�����(�'(�""#��&1�
�
�������&�(���� ��#&�'� �����'#��� ���� �A�����"� '���� &��9#��� ��
���""�&�	� �#""�����(�#��� %���&� ����
$��$�&�'�����&&1��-�����#&���&�$������$�'�&��#�������&&������#&�'������'�����$��$�&�'�����&&�#&�����
���&#'���'�'���#/����"������������&&��%���
1�
�
/�40�� /���"�!�!��0��80"0�5�0!!�/!�
-��������������9#���/����",&�&��#��.#"#�	�#&&��&���"��#���������&��$��$�&�"&1��
�
./�"�.�0!!�/!�
-���������������"���#/$"#���#��&���"��#��������#&��$$"#���#��1��
�
����"�!0�����
-��� �$$"#���#��� %��� ���"#��� $"���#��� $��/#&&#��� (#��� &�/�� /�����&� ��&��9�'� #&� ����$��."�� ��9#���
�����'� ��� ���� &������'#��� ��&#'���#�"� '�9�"�$/���� ��'� ��/$"#�&� (#��� �����#"�  �"#�	� ���� �%� ����
�'�$��'��#���"�5�#���	�7�9�"�$/���� "�����'�����+��#���"� "���#��� �"#�	�>��/�(��21�
�
!)

��#�	��-�����	���
��9#��������'&��������#�'#9#'��"�/��#�&��%���#&��$$"#���#�������'��#&#������������ "���#��� ��/#&&#���
��&�.������2�����9#��������'&����������"�9���� �"#�#�&���'� ��$�&�"&�#�������#���"�5�#���	�
7�9�"�$/���� "���3'�$��'�>�.����	��


4���'��""���"�9����/����#�"����&#'����#��&�#��"�'#���
���#���"���'����#���"�$�"#�	��'9#��1���������#�����#&�'��#&#�����������"� "���#��������#�	���&�
���&#'���'�����%�""�(#��0B�
�
-����$$"#���#���%������"#���$"���#���$��/#&&#���(#���&�/��/�����&���&��9�'�#&�����$��."����9#���
�����'��������&������'#�����&#'���#�"�'�9�"�$/������'���/$"#�&�(#��������#"� �"#�	������%�����
�'�$��'��#���"�5�#���	�7�9�"�$/���� "�����'�����+��#���"� "���#��� �"#�	�>��/�(��21�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��$$�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

Page 88



�1� -��� '�9�"�$/���� ����.	� $��/#���'� &��""� .�� ��//����'� .�%���� ���� �A$#���#��� �%� ������
	���&�%��/�����'�����%���#&�$��/#&&#�������(��	���&�%��/�����'�����%������$$��9�"��%�����"�&��
�%�������&��9�'�/�����&��(�#���9���#&�����"����1�
�
��������-����/$"	�(#�������#���=��3�&��/��'�'4��%�����-�(����'�������	� "���#������
�==
1�

�
�1� 7���#"&� �%� ���� ��&��9�'�/�����&� &��� ���� .�"�(� &��""� .�� &�./#���'� ��� ���� ����"�  "���#���

�����#�	�%����$$��9�"�(#��#��������	���&�%��/�����'�����%���#&�$��/#&&#��0�
�
3�4� ��	����
3.4� ���"��
3�4� $$��������
3'4� ���&&���'��
3�4� ���'&��$#���
�
$$��9�"� �%� �""� ��&��9�'�/�����&� &��""� .�� �.��#��'� %��/� ���� ����"�  "���#��� �����#�	� #��
(�#�#���.�%������	�'�9�"�$/����#&���//����'���'�&��""�.������#�'������&��$$��9�'1�
�
��������-�����."����������"� "���#��������#�	����������"�����'�9�"�$/����#��'���#"���'����
��/$"	�(#�������#���=�3�&��/��'�'4��%�����-�(����'�������	� "���#�������==
1�

�
�1� +!�7����! *�+-������ -D��  ����E�>!)�� &�/$"�&� �%� ���� %��#��� ��'� ���%#���

/����#�"&����.���&�'�#�������A�����"����&�����#����%���#&�'�9�"�$/����&��""�.��&�./#���'����
��'��$$��9�'�#��(�#�#���.	���������"� "���#��������#�	1�-����$$��9�'�/����#�"&�&��""������
.���&�'�#���������&�����#����%�����'�9�"�$/���1�
�
������0�-����&������&��#&%�����	��$$���������������'�9�"�$/����#������#�����&�&��%�9#&��"�
�/��#�	���'������/$"	�(#��� �"#�	������%������#���"�5�#���	�7�9�"�$/���� "��1�

�
�
2)�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����8#��� (���(�(�����+��9����
/:$��#�-��������������������������(����

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �������
��
��

!����"#�$���%"#�
����&�"#�

�
'	����	��� ����������������������������������
��	(	����� ��� !"#��#$���%"�&'��%!#��	�$�#�!��(!��%"#��
�((�������� )�%�)�)�''"�&�
�������� �*���� +"!� !%�,����-�	#�%�
�
 ����������

�
)���	*���	(#��������������"�����������+������������� ,�-�#������.����
�
/�-��	(
������������	����	������(	��������
��".��"'	���%"/��!"�'������
�

Agenda Item 15

Page 91



���������0���	�#��
�#���'�-��!�0'���"�&�+"%!#�	�
�
 ,

��#�����(���������	��������	��,�����	�������-����
1�'�!!��%�#$��#!"$" �!"#��2����%��!�!#�#  �0"��%��!���"&+3#��"�&�0�#0��!"�%���/�"���//"!"#����%"!���#!" ��
2�%�/"%0'�	�/4��%�����%�'!�#���#35� !"#��2�%��� �"-�/�$�#.�!+��#  �0"����!��6�����73	��'#%��2+#�
��"%�/� #� ���%���'�!"�&�!#8�
�
�4� �#%%�#$�'"&+!��
�4� �����'"�&��$$� !�
�
��� 1'���&����
�#�%!�!�!#�	� #�%�'!�!"#����9�"��/�
�
/�����	�2���	

������
�
3� ���$��3$3�'�����'���&�!�����&��33�
�+���00'" �!"#��"%�%�3."!!�/�3	��*���� +"!� !%���/����-�	#�%����0��!������/��� +"!� !�#$�2+" +�"%����
�'� !�/�)�.3���#$�!+���#�� "'4�
�
&���/1��&���
�+��0�#0#%�'�%��7%�0'���"�&�0��."%%"#��$#��!+����� !"#��#$���%"�&'��%!#��	�$�#�!��(!��%"#�4��
�
�&��&�'3��$�/343'���3���
:��0�"� "0'��!+��0�#0#%�'�"%� #�%"/���/��  �0!�3'��%�35� !�!#���'�-��!�0#'" "�%4��
�
 &�3���/� 1�1�/&�! �
������73	��'#%��"%���!2#;%!#��	�/�!� +�/�/2�''"�&+#�%��2+" +�"%�%"!�/�2"!+"����0�".��"'	���%"/��!"�'�
�����#$�-��"�/�%!	'�/�3�"'/"�&%4��+��0�#0��!	� "%� '# �!�/�2"!+"�����#0���0'���%�!!"�&�2"!+� !+��3�"'/"�&�
'"���%!�&&��"�&4��+��������%�-���'��(�.0'��#$�$�#�!��(!��%"#�%�2"!+"��!+��"..�/"�!��%���#��/"�&�����4��
�
��'&�5�����36��
�+�� �00'" �!"#�� 0�#0��!	� "%� '# �!�/�2"!+"�� '��/� /�%"&��!�/� �%� ��".��"'	� ��%"/��!"�'� ����� "��<"���'=%�
>�"!��	�*�-�'#0.��!��'������/� !+��0�#0��!	� $�''%���/��� !+���%�� '�%%�����%� "!� "%���/2�''"�&�+#�%�4�
��!"#��'� �#'" 	� ;������ ;� ��9�"�"�&��##/�*�%"&����#'" 	������ ?��#�%���(!��%"#�%� ��/�������?�
�#�%���(!��%"#�%�����/"�� !'	���'�-��!�"��!+"%�"�%!�� �4���
�
�����;���9�"�"�&��##/�*�%"&��;��+���#-���.��!��!!� +�%�&���!�".0#�!�� ��!#�!+��/�%"&��#$�!+��3�"'!�
��-"�#�.��!4� :!� "%�  #�%"/���/� !+�!� &##/� /�%"&�� "%� �� 7�	� �%0� !� #$� %�%!�"��3'�� /�-�'#0.��!�� "%�
"�/"-"%"3'��$�#.�&##/�0'���"�&����/�%+#�'/� #�!�"3�!��0#%"!"-�'	�!#�.�7"�&�0'� �%�3�!!���$#��0�#0'�4�
�
<"!+���&��/%�!#�������"!�"%� #�%"/���/�!+�!��(!��%"#�%�%+#�'/�3��/�%"&��/�"��%� +���2�	��%�!#��+�-��
�#�%"&�"$" ��!��/-��%���$$� !�#��!+���00����� ��#$�!+��#�"&"��'�0�#0��!	��!+���.��"!"�%�#$���"&+3#��"�&�
0�#0��!"�%�� "�� 0��!" �'��� !+�#�&+� #-��'##7"�&�� #�� ��� �/-��%�� �$$� !� #�� !+�� ����� "�� &�����'4� �����8�
�#�%���(!��%"#�%�� !%��%���%�00#�!"�&�/# �.��!�"����'�!"#��!#�����4��
�
���3����3���/���3�&�5�&  13 ��
:��!��.%�#$�/�%"&��!+��0�#0#%�'�2#�'/��#!�0+	%" �''	��'!���!+���00����� ��#$�!+��#�"&"��'�/2�''"�&4��+��
2"�/#2� %�!� 2"!+"�� !+�� $�#�!� �'�-�!"#�� #$� !+�� �(!��%"#��.�! +�/� !+�� %"@�� ��/� %�!!"�&� #$� �''� �("%!"�&�
2"�/#2%�2"!+"���#4�A%� $�#�!��'�-�!"#�4� :!� "%��#!�/�!+�!� $�#�!��(!��%"#�%����� #�!���	�!#�<"���'A%�>*��
0#'" 	� ����� ��/� %�00#�!"�&� &�"/�� �� �����4� �#2�-���� &"-��� !+�� �(�.0'�%� #$� -��"#�%� $�#�!�
�(!��%"#�%�2"!+"�� !+�� "..�/"�!����/�2"/���%���#��/"�&������#$� !+��%!���!�% ����� "!� "%� #�%"/���/� "��
!��.%�#$�!+��-"%��'�0�#."��� ���%"@����/�% �'��!+��0�#0#%�'�"%��  �0!�3'�4�
�
�+�� 0�#0#%�/� �(!��%"#�� 2#�'/� 0�#5� !� �� ."�".�'� /"%!�� �� #$� �4�� .�!��%� $��!+��� $#�2��/� !+��� !+��
 �����!�3�"'/"�&�'"���#$�!+��0�#0��!	���/�2#�'/�%9�����#$$�!+��$�#�!�$� �/��#$�!+��3�"'/"�&4��+��#  �0"���
�!� �6� ����73	� �'#%�� +�%� ��"%�/�  #� ���%� ��'�!"�&� !#� '#%%� #$� 0�"-� 	� ��/� !+�� 0�#0#%�'�  ��%!"�&� ��
!����'"�&��$$� !4��+��.�"���'�-�!"#��#$�!+"%���"&+3#��"�&�0�#0��!	�"%�'# �!�/��00�#(".�!�'	��4B�.�!��%�
!#�!+�������#$�!+��$�#�!��'�-�!"#��#$��#4�4��+��#�!'##7���/���!��� ��#$�'"&+!�"�!#�!+��$�#�!��'�-�!"#��#$�
�#4�6�"%��'���/	���%!�" !�/�/���!#�!+��%�!!"�&�#$��#4����/�!+��&���&���!��#4�64�:��!+"%�"�%!�� ���/���

Page 92



!#� !+��."�".�'� % �'�� #$� !+�� 0�#0#%�'�� "!� "%� /��.�/� !+�!� !+�� 0�#0#%�'� 2#�'/� �#!�  ��%�� ��� �/-��%��
".0� !�!#���"&+3#��"�&�0�#0��!"�%4��
�
�-���''�� "�� !��.%�#$� !+��0�#0#%�'%�/�%"&����00����� ����/�% �'��� !+��/�-�'#0.��!�%�!"%$"�%���'�-��!�
�#�� "'� 0#'" "�%4� :!� "%�  #�%"/���/� !+�!� !+�� 0�#0#%�/� �(!��%"#�� "%� �  �0!�3'�� "�� /�%"&�� !��.%� ��/�
%+#�'/��#!��$$� !�!+��#  �0"��%�#$���"&+3#��"�&�0�#0��!"�%��!+��/�%"&��#$�!+��+#�%��#��!+�� +��� !���#$�
!+������4�
�
 3����&���/& ����3 �
��0���!"#��/"%!�� �%�/#��#!��00'	�"��!+"%�"�%!�� ����%��#���%"/��!"�'�0�#0��!"�%�2"''�3���$$� !�/�3	�!+��
0�#0#%�/�/�-�'#0.��!4�
�
0&!0��5���$$&��&��'&���&�� �
�+���������#��"&+2�	�:.0'" �!"#�%���'�!"�&�!#�!+"%�0�#0#%�'4�
�
3�4&���3���'� 1 ��&��7&'&�5�&  13 �
�+���������#���-"�#�.��!�'C��%!�"��3"'"!	�"%%��%���'�!"�&�!#�!+�%��0�#0#%�'%4��
�
03�'�0�&  13 �
�+���������#�+��'!+�".0'" �!"#�%���'�!"�&�!#�!+"%��00'" �!"#�4��
�
����'1 &�����
�+��0�#0#%�'� "%� �#!�  #�%"/���/� !#� +�-�� �� +��.$�'� -"%��'� ".0� !� #�� "!%� %���#��/"�&%� #�� ��� �/-��%��
".0� !� !#�!+���.��"!"�%�!+�!� !+��#  �0"��%�#$���"&+3#��"�&�0�#0��!"�%��(0� !� !#���5#	4��+��0�#0#%�'�
 #.0'"�%�2"!+�����;���9�"�"�&��##/�*�%"&��������;��#�%���(!��%"#�%���/���������/�"%�!+���$#���
 #�%"/���/��  �0!�3'�4�
�
 ,

��#�	��/�����	���
��-"�&���&��/%�!#�!+�� "�/"-"/��'�.��"!%�#$� !+"%��00'" �!"#��!+��/� "%"#��!#�&���!��'���"�&����."%%"#��
+�%� 3���� !�7��� +�-"�&� ��&��/%� !#� !+�� ��'�-��!� �#'" "�%� ��/� ��#0#%�'%� "�� !+�� <"���'� >�"!��	�
*�-�'#0.��!� �'��� D�/#0!�/� ��3����	� �


E� ��/� �''� ��'�-��!� .�!��"�'�  #�%"/���!"#�%� "� '�/"�&�
��!"#��'� ��/� ��&"#��'� 0#'" 	� �/-" �4� :�� ��� +"�&� !+"%� /� "%"#�� !+�� �# �'� �'���"�&� ��!+#�"!	� +�%�
 #�%"/���/�!+��$#''#2"�&8;�
�
�+��0�#0#%�'� "%��#!�  #�%"/���/� !#�+�-�� ��+��.$�'� -"%��'� ".0� !� #�� "!%� %���#��/"�&%�#����� �/-��%��
".0� !� !#� !+���.��"!"�%� !+�!� !+��#  �0"��%�#$���"&+3#��"�&�0�#0��!"�%��(0� !� !#���5#	4��+��0�#0#%�'�
 #.0'"�%�2"!+�����;���9�"�"�&��##/�*�%"&��������;��#�%���(!��%"#�%���/���������/�"%�!+���$#���
 #�%"/���/��  �0!�3'�4�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��((�	-��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�4� �+�� /�-�'#0.��!� +���3	� 0��."!!�/� %+�''� 3��  #..�� �/� 3�$#��� !+�� �(0"��!"#�� #$� !+����
	���%�$�#.�!+��/�!��#$�!+"%�0��."%%"#�4�
�
���������#� #.0'	�2"!+��� !"#����D�%��.��/�/E�#$�!+���#2����/��#��!�	��'���"�&�� !�
�
4�

�
�4� �+��/�-�'#0.��!�+���3	�0��."!!�/�%+�''�3�� ���"�/�#�!�"���  #�/�� ��2"!+�!+���00�#-�/�

0'��%��� �"-�/�3	�!+��'# �'�0'���"�&���!+#�"!	�#���
!+�� !#3����
�����/�'"%!�/��%�$#''#2%8�
/��2"�&���.3��%���6F�
��F
����/���6F�
��F
��D/�!�/��14�
4�
��E4�
�
���������#��!+���-#"/�� ��#$�/#�3!���/�!#�/�$"���!+��0��."%%"#�4�

�
'�����	

�����7#��� ����+�+��������8��.�
39(��#�/��������������������+8��+�+����

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !���"�!�!� 	��� #�$����	��
�
%	����	��� ����������������������������������������
��	&	����� �� !"#$#!����%����&$#!��!'���(�'�!�$�)��%���(�""���%�*"#%#�)��"�&$�#&�

)�$��
�&&�������� �����+#�)�
�������� ,�����&-#$�&$*�.�,��/�	!�*�
�
�����������

�
'���	(���	&)��� ����������$������� ���*����������������+�)�����������
�
,�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
0�# ��#"	���*#%��$#�"������
�

Agenda Item 16

Page 95



�
���������-���	�)��
�

1!&�$#!�2����!��$��!�%���3#�)$!��4#���"�1������
�55"#&�$#!���	5�2�6�""�0"���#�)�0�� #**#!��

0�!5!*�"2����&$#!��!'���5!�&-��$�*#%��!'�%(�""#�)7��
�55"#&�$#!���!2��0089�8��:
�
��&#*#!����$�2���8
98�;9��
��&#*#!���	5�2��55�!/�%��

�
��

��)�����&���������	��������	��������	�������+����
�
.�.�./���0�/��
��/#�)� ��)��%� $!� $-���!��&#"<*���#%��&��!��0�3"#&#$	� '!��0"���#�)��55"#&�$#!�*�����!$#'#&�$#!�*�-�/��
3���� *��$� $!� �%=!#�#�)� 5�!5��$#�*� ��%� �� *#$�� �!$#&�� -�*� 3���� %#*5"�	�%� ����� $-�� *#$�� >� �!�
��5��*��$�$#!�*�-�/��3������&�#/�%�
�
��/�1%���0�/��
�!�*$�$�$!�	�&!�*�"$�$#!�*���&�**��	�
�
,�����	�2���	

������
�
.���/�3��.3.�%�����%�//0/4���!!0��..�
�-���55"#&�$#!��#*�*�3 #$$�%�3	�,�����&-#$�&$*���%�,��/�	!�*����5��$������%���&-#$�&$�!'�(-#&-�#*����
�"�&$�%��� 3���!'�$-���!��&#"7�
�
0/��,1��0�/�
�-���55"#&�$#!�� #*� '!�� $-�����&$#!�� !'� ����(� '�!�$� 3!��%��	�(�""8'��&����%�)�$��� $-����(���&"!*����
(!�"%�3��
7�� �$��*�-#)-���$-���$-��(�""���%�'��&#�)�$-�$�#*�3�#�)���5"�&�%��$-�� �?# � �-�#)-$�!'�
$-��3�#&@�5#""��*�#*��7:� �$��*�'�! �)�!��%�"�/�"�$!�$-��$!5�!'�$-��&!5#�)�*$!��*7�
�-���?#*$#�)�3!��%��	�$���$ ��$�&! 5�#*�*�!'�3�#&@�5#""��*�(#$-�%�&!��$#/��!5���'��&#�)�3�$(�����$-��
��(�'��&#�)�(!�"%�3����*!"#%��&"!*��3!��%�%�*$	"�7�
�
�0/�0�%.��3�,.5.%��!./��
�-�� *#$�� #*� "!&�$�%� #�� ��� ����� $-�$� #*� %�*#)��$�%� �*� 5�# ��#"	� ��*#%��$#�"� (-���� $-�� 5�#�&#5"�� !'�
��*#%��$#�"�%�/�"!5 ��$�#*��&&�5$�3"�7�
�
�0�.��/,��1�1/,0/4��
�-��5�!5��$	�#*�"!&�$�%�!��$-����*$����*#%��!'��!��$��!�%���%�&! 5�#*�*�!'���*� #>%�$�&-�%�-!�*��
(#$-���%�$�&-�%�)���)��*�$�3�&@�3�-#�%�$-��'�!�$��"�/�$#!���$-��$(!�-!�*�*�$-�$� �@���5�$-��5�#������
*"#)-$"	�%#''����$�#��%�*#)�7��
�-��5�!5��$	�#*�*�$�3�&@��7� �$��*�'�! �$-��'�!�$�3!��%��	��(-#&-��$�5��*��$�&!�*#*$*�!'���"!(�(�""�
#�$��*5��*�%�(#$-�3�#&@�5#""��*����%�&!��$#/��!5���'��&��'#""*�$-��)�5*�3�$(����$-��5#""��*7�
�
��%0�6���/�.7��
��$#!��"� � 0"���#�)� 0!"#&	� 6�� �(!�@�� ��0� 0!"#&	� �,7��� ��%� $-�� ,�55"� ��$��	� 0"���#�)� 0!"#&	�
��#%�"#��*2��!�*���?$��*#!�*�-�/��3����&!�*#%���%�#��$-��%�$�� #��$#!��!'�$-#*��55"#&�$#!�7�
�
�-�� 5�!5!*�"� �*$� 3�� &!�*#%���%� �)�#�*$� $-�� �006�(-#&-� *�55!�$*� *�*$�#��3"�� %�/�"!5 ��$� ��%�
��&! 5�**�*�)!!%�%�*#)�7���/�"!5 ��$*� *-!�"%� �@����5!*#$#/�� &!�$�#3�$#!�� $!��������� ��%��*��
!55!�$��#$#�*�$!�# 5�!/��$-��&-���&$�����%�A��"#$	�!'��������7�
�
�,7��� '!&�*�*� !�� %! �*$#&� �?$��*#!�*� ��%� $-�� &�#$��#�� $-�	� �*$� &! 5"	�(#$-7� ,0���� #*� �� *�$� !'�
)�#%�"#��*�� (-#&-� -�/�� 3���� 5��5���%� $!� #�'!� � -!�*�-!"%��*� �3!�$� #**��*� ��"�$#�)� $!� -!�*��
�?$��*#!�*���%�$!���&!���)����3�$$���*$��%��%�!'�%�*#)�7��
�
���.��/�.��/,��!./0�6�0��1.���
�-�� ��(� 3!��%��	� $���$ ��$� #*� 
7�� �$��*� -#)-��� $-��� $-�� (�""� ��%� '��&�� $-�$� #*� 3�#�)� ��5"�&�%7�
�-���� #*�  #?� !'� '�!�$� )��%��� ��&"!*���*� �"!�)� $-#*� *$��$&-� !'� �!��$� �!�%� #�&"�%#�)� *! �� %��*��
5"��$#�)���%���*# #"�����&"!*����$!�$-��!���5�!5!*�%��$�$-���%=�&��$�5�!5��$	���:��!��$��!�%7�

Page 96



�
�-��5�!5!*�"�#*�&!�*#%���%�$!�-�/���!�%�$�# ��$�"�# 5�&$�!��$-��&-���&$���!'�$-��*$���$�*&����!��!��
��#)-3!��#�)�5�!5��$#�*�� ��#$	7��
�
�-�� ���%� !'� ��/#�!� ��$� .� ��)�"�$#!�� B���''#&� .� ����*5!�$�$#!�� �#/#*#!�C� -�*� �!� -#)-(�	� *�'�$	�
&!�&���*7�
�
�.����0�/�,0���/�.��
,�5���$#!��%#*$��&�*�%!��!$��55"	�#��$-#*�#�*$��&�7�
�
-04-��6���330��0!�%0���0�/��
�-���������!��#)-(�	�� 5"#&�$#!�*�,�'�$	���"�$#�)�$!�$-#*�5�!5!*�"7�
�
./50�/!./��%��1���0/�#0%0�6�0��1.��
�-���������!���/#�!� ��$�"8,�*$�#��3#"#$	�#**��*���"�$#�)�$!�$-�*��5�!5!*�"*7��
�
-.�%�-�0��1.��
�-���������!�-��"$-�# 5"#&�$#!�*���"�$#�)�$!�$-#*��55"#&�$#!�7��
�
��/�%1�0�/���
�-��%�/�"!5 ��$�(#""� -�/���!�%�$�# ��$�"� # 5�&$� #�� $-�� *$���$� *&������%� #*��&&�5$�3"�� #�� $�� *�!'�
-#)-(�	� *�'�$	7� �-�� 5�!5!*�"� *�$#*'#�*� $-�� &�#$��#�� *�$� !�$� #�� 0!"#&	� �,7��� !'� 4#���"<*� ��#$��	�
��/�"!5 ��$�0"�����%�$-����$#!��"�0"���#�)�0!"#&	�6�� �(!�@7�
�
��

��)�	��,�����	���
��/#�)���)��%*�$!�$-�� #�%#/#%��"� ��#$*�!'� $-#*��55"#&�$#!��$-��%�&#*#!��$!�)���$�0"���#�)�0�� #**#!��
-�*� 3���� $�@��� -�/#�)� ��)��%*� $!� $-�� ��"�/��$� 0!"#&#�*� ��%� 0�!5!*�"*� #�� $-�� 4#���"� ��#$��	�
��/�"!5 ��$� 0"��� B�%!5$�%� 6�3����	� �


C� ��%� �""� ��"�/��$�  �$��#�"� &!�*#%���$#!�*� #�&"�%#�)�
��$#!��"� ��%� ��)#!��"� 5!"#&	� �%/#&�7� ��� ���&-#�)� $-#*� %�&#*#!�� $-�� 1!&�"� 0"���#�)� ��$-!�#$	� -�*�
&!�*#%���%�$-��'!""!(#�)2>�
�
�-��%�/�"!5 ��$�(#""� -�/���!�%�$�# ��$�"� # 5�&$� #�� $-�� *$���$� *&������%� #*��&&�5$�3"�� #�� $�� *�!'�
-#)-(�	� *�'�$	7� �-�� 5�!5!*�"� *�$#*'#�*� $-�� &�#$��#�� *�$� !�$� #�� 0!"#&	� �,7��� !'� 4#���"<*� ��#$��	�
��/�"!5 ��$�0"�����%�$-����$#!��"�0"���#�)�0!"#&	�6�� �(!�@7�
�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�7� �-�� %�/�"!5 ��$� -���3	� 5�� #$$�%� *-�""� 3�� &!  ��&�%� 3�'!��� $-�� �?5#��$#!�� !'� $-����

	���*�'�! �$-��%�$��!'�$-#*�5�� #**#!�7�
�
���������!�&! 5"	�(#$-�,�&$#!��;��B�*�� ��%�%C�!'�$-���!(����%��!��$�	�0"���#�)��&$�
�;;
7�

�
�7� �-��%�/�"!5 ��$�-���3	�5�� #$$�%�*-�""�3��&���#�%�!�$�#���&&!�%��&��(#$-�$-���55�!/�%�

5"��*���&�#/�%�3	�$-��"!&�"�5"���#�)���$-!�#$	�!������&$!3����
�����%�"#*$�%��*�'!""!(*2�
�D�
��D
��%�$�%��9��&$!3����
��7�
�
��������6!��$-���/!#%��&��!'�%!�3$���%�$!�%�'#���$-��5�� #**#!�7�

�
�
3��� ���/	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����#)��� ����*�*�����*�88�*��
.9&��)�,��������������������*:��*�*����
�

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ��� ��!��"�	��� �#�	��
�
$	����	��� �
����������������������
���
��	%	����� ��������������� � !� ������������� ����������� !�����"����������������#����

$��%& �������'�
�%%�������� (��)�*�+� ��
�������� �*,�,�%&�� %���-����+ 	����
�
&����������

�
'���	(���	%)��������������*�������������������������&+�,�)������-.���
�
/�,��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
.��#����	�) ��� ������,� ��
�

Agenda Item 17

Page 99



�
���������0���	�)��
�

��%�����/���
����������� �!��������
���
,$$��%�������	$ /������.������"�. �#�������

.��$����/��� %��������"���" ����� !� ������������#�0��%& �'��
,$$��%��������/�,..12�1������
* %������*�� /��31
31�42��
* %�������	$ /�,$$��+ ��

�
�
&+

��)�����%���������	��������	��+�����	�������,����
�
1�1&1����2��&��
��+��"� � "���� ��� �& � ����%��5�� 6�����% � ��� .�7��%��	� ���� ,$$��%������� 8� ������%������� 9 � � � ��� ���
��:�����"�$��$ ��� �'��,���� �����% �9�����������$��	 �'��,���& ���# ����9�����"��&���� $��������7: %������
&�+ �7  ��� % �+ �'�
�
���&3$���2��&��
�����������	������& ��%�������������� ;��� ��
�
/�����	�4���	

������
�
1�&���5��151�$�����$���2�6���  2��11��
�& ��$$��%�����������7#��� ��7	��*,�,�%&�� %����������+ 	�������$���� ��������%&�� %�����9&�%&�������
 � %� ��( #7 ������& �����%��'�
�
2���/3��2����
�& � $��$����� ��� ���� ������ ������ ��� �  !� ������ ���� ��� �������� ��� �& �  !�����"� ����� ������ ���#����$��%&�
�����'�
�
�2��2�$1��5�/171$�� 1����
�& �$���%�$� �����& �� + ��$# �������%% $��7� � ���$���%$� ���7: %�����.���%	���������<�����5��������	�
* + ��$# ���.������.6��'�
�
&2�1���/�&3�3�/2�6&��
�& ���� �%�#$��� ����� #��� ��%& ���9������ 	�7��%0�$��$ ��	��������� �������#������ ��"�'��& � �������
 !�����"� ���"� � ���� 	� ��� � "���" � ���� 0��%& ��  !� �����'� ��# ���� �& � $��$ ��� �� ��� �& � �## ���� �
���  ��% � �&�+ �7  �� !� �� �'��& ��9 ����"���������� ��9��&�����$��#����	�� ��� �������� �'��
�
��$2�8�����19���
�& ��$$��%������$��$ ��	������%�� ��9��&�����.��#����	�) ��� ������,� �'��
<������������	�* + ��$# ���.����.���%	������� ��� �����&��� � !� ��������������� ���&���$��$������
�&�����7 �� ��"� �������%&���9�	�������&�+ ������"����%������+ �� � �� %������& ��$$ ����% �����& �
���"�����$��$ ��	� �& �%&���%� ����� �& ��� �� ���" � ������� �#$�%������& ��# ���� ����� �& ��%%�$� ������
� �"&7�����"�$��$ ��� �����$����%������&���"&��+ ����0��"����������+ �� � �� %������& ��� �����" � ���'��
�
�&��� ��� ��� ��� �9��&� �& ���������� .������"�.���%	� ���# 9��0��9&�%&� ����%�� �� �&��� $��$������ �&�����
� �� %��"����� ��"����� �&��� ��� �#$������� ����%&� +��"���������7� �� + ��$# ��������&�����%�����7�� �
$�����+ �	����#�0��"�$��% ��7 �� ������$ �$� '��
�
�
�
���1����1���/�� 1�2�8�2&&31&��
�& � $��$�� �� ������ ������ ��� �  !� ������ 9���� 7 �  � %� �� ����� �& �  !�����"� ���"� � ���� 	� ��� � "���" �
 !� �����'��& �$��$�����9���� !� �������"�� $�&�����& ��9 ����"�����# ���� ���'=�# �� �����9���&�����
='��# �� ������& � �+ ��9��&���&�$$ ������'��& �" � ����$���%�$� �����.���%	�����������.6����� ��&���
 !� ������� �&����� ���� �+ �� ��#���� � �& �  !�����"� $��$ ��	� ���� ���� 7 � ���  !� ���+ � ��� ��� 7 �
��� �"&7����	'����& ��$$��%������$��$ ��	����� ��7�%0����#��& ������9��&������+ 9�	���& �� �"&7�����"�
$��$ ��	�&�����"���" � !� ������ ���9������� �& ��$$��%�����$��$����'� ��& �$��$�� �� !� ��������� �

Page 100



%����� � �����7 �%�#�����7�	��%%�##���� ��9 ���9��&����& �$����9��&����� ���%���"����#��& �%&���%� ��
����& ��� �'�
�
>��� �#������ ��"����& � ���������$�����& ����" �& �"&������& � !� �����'���& ���� � !� ����������� $$ ��
��� 7	� �� # �� � ��� �& � $���%�$���  � +�����'� � �& � � �� 7�%0� ��� �%% $��7� � ��� $���%�$��� ��� �& �  �� %�� ���
?� ���%��"@� ����+��� ��������� �����& �� �"&7����@����9����"���" � !� �����'���& � ��� ��& � !� ������
��� ���� %����� � �� ��� �$$ ��� ��� �"&7����	� ��� +������	� �7�����+ '� �& � �����"� ��� �& � $��$����� ���
�%% $��7� ������� ������$������ �7 	�����& ���� �����& � !�����"�"������������� ���� '��
�
�& �$��$�� �� !� ��������� �����%����� � �����&�+ ������+ �� ��#$�%������& ��# ���� ��9&�%&��& �
�%%�$� ������� �"&7�����"�$��$ ��� ��%���� �����7�	� !$ %����� �:�	'���& � ��� ����9����9�������� ��
����& ���� � � +������ �& � ��� ��& �� + ��$# ��� �������%����� � ������ ����� ������ %���+ ����0��"������
����� ��� ������0� ��� � �"&7����'� �& � $��$������ %�#$�	� 9��&� $���%� �� ������ �� �7�+ � ���� ���
� %�## �� �������$$��+��'�
�
&1����2���/2&����1&�
�.6������� �� �&���&�7���7� � ���#�9����9����� %��	� ��%��"� �%&���& ���&�����7 ���� � �������# �� ��
�$���'�(����&�7���7� ����#�9����9���&�����7 ����� �������# �� �����#���	�7���0�"�7� '��& � ��� ����
9����9������& ���� � � +�����'��& �$��$���������& � ��� �����%����� � ������ ����������� %���+ ����0��"�
���� �"&7�����"�$��$ ��� �'�
�
0260��8���552��2 �$2���2��&�
�& � ��� ������"&9�	�>#$��%�������� �����"�����&���$��$����'�
�
1�72�� 1���$�&3&��2��:2$2�8�2&&31&�
�& � ��� ������+����# ����1��������7����	����� ��� �����"�����& � �$��$�����'��
�
01�$�0�2&&31&�
�& � ��� ����& ���&��#$��%�������� �����"�����&����$$��%�����'��
�
����$3&2����
�& �$��$����� �������%����� � �� ���&�+ ������+ �� � �#$�%����� �& ��# ���� ��9&�%&� �& ��%%�$� ������
�& �� �"&7�����"�$��$ ��� ��%���� �����7�	� !$ %����� �:�	����� �#�������������$��+�%	����������0'��& �
$��$�� �� !� �������������%����� � ��� ���# ���������& �%&���%� ������& ��� ������& �%&���%� ������& �
&�����9 ����"'��& �$��$���������%% $��7� ����� �#������%�� ������ ��"���%�#$�� ��9��&��& �$��+�������
���.���%	��������� �& � ���$� ��<������������	�* + ��$# ���.����� �.6������� �& � $��+������� ��� �& �
���������.������"�.���%	����# 9��0'�
�
&+

��)�	��/�����	���
��+��"�� "���������& � ����+������# �������� �&����$$��%�������& �� %���������"�����.������"�. �#�������
&��� 7  �� ��0 �� &�+��"� � "����� ��� �& � � � +���� .���%� �� ���� .��$������ ��� �& � <������ ������	�
* + ��$# ��� .���� A,��$� �� � 7����	� �


B� ���� ���� � � +���� #�� ����� %����� �������� ��%�����"�
��������� ���� � "������ $���%	� ��+�% '� >�� � �%&��"� �&��� � %������ �& � ��%��� .������"� ,��&����	� &���
%����� � ���& ������9��"/C�
�
�& �$��$����� ������� %����� � �� ���&�+ � ��&��#���� +������ �#$�%�� ��� ���� ����������"�������� ��+ �� �
�#$�%������& ��# ���� ���&����& ��%%�$� ������� �"&7�����"�$��$ ��� �� !$ %����� �:�	'���& �$��$�����
%�#$�� ��9��&��..��C�) ;�����"�6����* ��"��������C����� ��!� ������������.6�����������& � ��� �
%����� � ���%% $��7� '�
�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��%%�	,��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�'� �& � � + ��$# ��� & � 7	� $ �#��� �� �&���� 7 � %�## �% �� 7 ��� � �& �  !$�������� ��� �&�  �
	 �������#��& ���� �����&���$ �#������'�
�
�����������%�#$�	�9��&�� %�����4��A����# �� �B�����& ���9������������	�.������"�,%��

Page 101



�44
'�
�

�'� �& �� + ��$# ���& � 7	�$ �#��� ���&����7 �%���� ����������%%�����% �9��&��& ��$$��+ ��
�# �� ��$������ % �+ ��7	��& ���%���$������"����&����	����
3�&�������	��
����������� �����
�����9�/��=�D�
��D
���2'�
'�
��'�
�
�������������& ��+�����% �������7���������� ��� ��& �$ �#������'�

�
�
5+�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
$�����	

�����:)��� �;����������;�����<�
1#%��)�/�������������������������������
�

Page 102



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!��"���#��$�
��

%��&�����������
����
����

�
'	����	��� �������������������������������������� ���
!��
��	"	����� ��"��#$��$%����"&�'�#���'��(��$&)�
�""�������� �*��"+"�$,-"��)�
�������� �������.#�"��)�/����+"	$�)�
�
�����������

�
(���	)���	"$��������������#�����������*����������������+�$������,-���
�
.�+��	"
������������	����	������"	��������
!�#-��#�	��")#�"��#�����"��
�

Agenda Item 18

Page 103



�
���������/���	�$��
�

�$���#$�0��������$��."��"���$%��1234��#��$�#���$��������-"�"��5#������� ���
�
�,,�#���#$���	,"0������!����#�(�!"�-#))#$��

!�$,$)��0���"��#$��$%�6��$�-"��'��(��$&)��
�,,�#���#$���$0��!!7
47
1��
�
�"�#)#$�����"0�
�7
�7�

4�
�"�#)#$���	,"0��"%�)"��

�
�$���#$�0��������$��."��"���$%��12341�#��$�#���$��������-"�"��5#������� ���
�8�

�,,�#���#$���	,"0������!����#�(�!"�-#))#$��
!�$,$)��0���"��#$��$%���$9�)"-#��"���."��'��(��$&)�:�")�'-#))#$��$%�

�!!7�

471��
7�;��
�,,�#���#$���$0��!!7
47
4<1��
�"�#)#$�����"0��27��7�

4�
�"�#)#$���	,"0��,,�$+"��

�
�
��

��$�����"���������	��������	��������	�������+����
�
0�0�01���2�1��
 �+#�(��"(���� �$� �."��$���#�=)�*�#����"�$��!�'�#�#�	� %$���,,�#���#$�)����� �"��"�)�$%��$�#%#���#$��&"�"�
)"����$��."�$���,#"�)�$%���>$#�#�(�,�$,"��#")9����#�"��$�#�"�&�)���)$��#),��	"�9�����."��#-"�$%�&�#�#�(�
�.#)� �",$��� �",�")"����#$�)� .�+"� '""�� �"�"#+"�� %�$-� �."� �&�"�7����,#"��� 24� #��$�#�� �#"��)9� �."�
$'>"��#$�)�����'"�)�--��#)"���)�%$��$&)0��
�
�9� �� .�+"� �"+#"&"�� �."� ,���)� $�� �#�"� ���� �$� .�+"� �$��"��)� �.��� �."� ,�$,$)"�� �"+"�$,-"��� &#���

���)"����%%#������,��?#�(�#))�")�$���."��$�����>��"����$��."��"+"�$,-"��9�������"���	�,��?�$���."�
�$���%$�� �."�)$�"� �"�)$���.��� #%� ���)"�-	���#+"�������$��'"�)��"��.��� ��&#���("��-	�����$�����"� �$�
$�."�)�,��?#�(�$�� �."� �$��9��."��"+"�$,-"���&#��� %���."���$-,$���� �."� #))�"9�����."�-$�"� �."�
"@#)�#�(� �$��� #)� $��	� 1-�&#�"� %�$-�?"�'� �$� ?"�':�."� ,�+"-"��� #)� ��)$� ����$&���� ��

--� � ����
�

--� $�� �."� �"+"�$,-"��� )#�";� ���� ��	� $�� �$��� ,��?#�(� &#��� �")���� #�� �� ,#��.� ,$#��� %$��
�")#�"��)���"%�)"�����"-"�("��	�)"�+#�")9��$����	$��?#���	��"+#"&��."�,�$,$)��)�����)""� #%��."�
�"+"�$,-"����$����'"�,�)."��%���."��'��?��$����$&�%$�����"","��,�+"-"�������$���$����#�"���	��$�
#���"�)"�'	��-�$+"����9�

�
��1�3'���2�1��
 "���$%���+#�$�-"���/��"(����#$��:���%%#����������),$����#$���#+#)#$�;�3��$�$'>"��#$�)��
�
 "���$%���+#�$�-"���/��"(����#$��:!$����#$���$���$���#+#)#$�;�3��$�$'>"��#$�)9�
�
A�#�"��A�#�#�#")�3��$�$'>"��#$��
�
.�����	�4���	

������
�
0���1�5��050�'�����'�11216���  2��00��
�."��,,�#���#$��#)�)�'-#��"��'	��������.#�"��)��������+"	$�)����,����"���������.#�"���$%�&.#�.�#)����
"�"��"���"-'"��$%��."��$���#�9�
�
21��.3��2�1��
�."�,�$,$)���#)�%$���."�"�"��#$��$%���)"-#��"���."��'��(��$&)�
�
�21�2�'0��5�.070'�� 01��
�."�)#�"�#)��$���"��&#�.#����!�#-��#�	��")#�"��#�����"�������)�)��.��."�,�#��#,�"�$%��."��"+"�$,-"���#)�
���",��'�"�)�'>"����$�!$�#�	� ���$%�5#����=)�A�#���	��"+"�$,-"���!����:A�!;9�
�
�2�0��1.��3�31.216���
�."� )#�"�$%� �."��"+"�$,-"��� #)� ����"���	��� +������,�$�� $%� '�$&�� %#"��� �����&#�.#���� �")#�"��#��� ��"�9��
�."�)#�"�.�)�'""�� +������ %$�� ����-'"��$%� 	"��)� ����.�)�,�"+#$�)�	�.���,����#�(�,"�-#))#$�� %$����

Page 104



)"-#��"���."��'��(��$&)�#����)�#(.��	��#%%"�"���$�#"����#$�9��
�
�."�)���$���#�(�,�$,"��#")���"�("�"����	��&$�)�$�"	�)"-#��"���."���&"��#�()�&.#�.�+��	�#��)�	�"�����
�,,"�����"9��
�
��'2�8���1�09��
!$�#�	� ���:��#�"�#��%$���"&� $�)#�(��"+"�$,-"��;�$%�5#����=)�A�#���	��"+"�$,-"���!����:A�!;�����
$%��."����#$����!����#�(�!$�#�	����-"&$�?�:�!!�;���"��#�"���	��"�"+����#���.#)�#�)����"9�
�
�"+"�$,-"�������("-"���!$�#�#")�#���."��$#���5�)�"��$����!����%$���"�)"	)#�"����� ���$����"���)$�
�,,�#��'�"9��!$�#�	�5�6��"B�#�")��"+"�$,-"����$�#��$�,$���"�-"�)��")�%$����.#"+#�(�"%%#�#"����)"�$%�
�")$���")�� !$�#�	� 5�<� ��)$� �"B�#�")� �"+"�$,-"��� �$� ,�$+#�"� -"�)��")� %$�� &�)�"� �$��"��#$�� ����
�"�	��#�(��#�����#�(�.$-"��$-,$)�#�(9�
�
!$�#�	� ���)���")�,�$,$)��)�%$���"&�.$�)#�(��"+"�$,-"���$�����$���"��)#�")�����&#�.#���."�!�#-��#�	�
�")#�"��#��� ��"�)� &#��� '"� ,"�-#��"�� )�'>"��� �$� �."� ,�$,$)��� '"#�(� $%� �� )���"� &.#�.� �"���")� &"��� �$�
)���$���#�(�,�$,"��	�� #��,���#������&#�.��"(�����$�"@#)�#�(��"�)#�#")�����%$�-�$%��"+"�$,-"��������."�
,�$,$)����$���")���#�(�#�����"��#-"������.��("�#���."��.�����"��$%��."���"�9�������#�#$���."�,$�#�	�)���")�
�.�������,�$,$)��)�&.$)"�-�#��"�"+��#$�)���"�,�����"���$���"���	�)$�������"B���"��#)����"�).$����'"�
?",��'"�&""��.�'#��'�"��$$-)�#��)",����"��&"��#�()9�������#�#$���&."�"��."�(�'�"�"���$%�$�"�,�$,"��	�
%�$��)� $��$� �."� �"��� "�"+��#$�� $%� ��$�."��� �."�� ��� ��"B���"� )",����#$�� ).$���� '"� ��.#"+"�9� �."�
�"�)$�"��>�)�#%#���#$��%$���.#)�#)��."�%�����.����."�"�+#�$�-"�����$�����."�.$-"�.�)���-�>$��#-,����$��
�")#�"��)�B���#�	�$%��#%"9�5."���"&��")#�"��#����"+"�$,-"���#)�,�$,$)"���'$�.�$�����$���"��)#�")�&."�"�
���"&�"�+#�$�-"���#)�'"#�(���"��"������&."�"��"&�.$�)#�(�#)�,�$,$)"��&#�.#���."�"@#)�#�(��")#�"��#���
��"�)�� #�� #)� #-,$������ �.��� �"&� .$�)#�(� '�"��)� #�� &"��� &#�.� �.��� ���"��	� '�#��� ���� ��"��")� �� )�%"�
"@�"�����"�+#�$�-"��9��
�
�."� ���#$���� !����#�(� !$�#�	� ���-"&$�?� )���")� :,���� �<;� �.���  $�)#�(� �,,�#���#$�)� ).$���� '"�
�$�)#�"�"��#���."��$��"@��$%��."�,�")�-,�#$��#��%�+$���$%�)�)��#��'�"��"+"�$,-"��9����($")�$���$�)�	�
�.���:,����14;��."�*$+"��-"��������.")�(�"���#-,$�����"��$��."��")#(��$%��."�'�#���"�+#�$�-"��9�*$$��
�")#(�� #)� �� ?"	� �),"��� $%� )�)��#��'�"� �"+"�$,-"���� #)� #��#+#)#'�"� %�$-� ($$�� ,����#�(�� ���� ).$����
�$���#'��"�,$)#�#+"�	��$�-�?#�(�,���")�'"��"��%$��,"$,�"9� �
�
���0��1�0��1.�� 012�8�2��30���
�."�,�$,$)"���"+"�$,-"���#)��."����")���"+#)#$��$%��&"��#�(�.$�)")��.���.�)�'""���,,�#"��%$��$���."�
)#�"9��."�"�.�)�'""���&$�,�"+#$�)��$���."�)#�"��."�%#�)��%$��2��&"��#�()�:�A�7
�7
2��
7�;�&.#�.�&�)�
&#�.���&�� $�� �."� ��+#�"� $%� �."� �$���� !����#�(� ���.$�#�	� �)� �."� )�."-")� &"�"� �$�)#�"�"��
�����",��'�"� #�� �"�-)� $%� �."� '��?�� -�))#�(�� ."#(.�� ���� �")#(�9� �."� )"�$��� %$�� �� '��(��$&)�
:�!!7
471��
7�;�&.#�.�&�)��,,�$+"���27��7�

49�
�
�."�,�$,$)"�� ��	$���$%� �."��&"��#�()�.�)��$&�'""���-"��"�� )$� �.��� �."� ,�$,"��#")��$&� %�$��� �."�
�$���&#�.���)-�����"���(���"�9�
�
�)�&#�.� �."� ,�"+#$�)� �,,�$+��� �."� �"+"�$,-"��� #)� %$�� �� '��(��$&)�&.#�.� #)� �""-"�����",��'�"� #��
�"�-)�)#�#�(�����)���"9��."�)#�"� #)� ����� �$�?"������)���$���"��$������)#�")�'	��&"��#�(�.$�)")9� ��� #)�
�$�)#�"�"�� �.��� �.#)� �$�%#(����#$��&#��� '"�-$)�� )�#�"�� �$� �."� )#�"� ����&#��� �"���"�&"��� �$� )���$���#�(�
,�$,"��	9��)��."�"���"��$�%#�)��%�$$��&#��$&)��."�"�&#���'"��$��$))�$%�,�#+��	��$�)���$���#�(��")#�"��#���
,�$,"��#")� ���� �."�"%$�"� �."� �"+"�$,-"��� #)� �$�� �""-"�� �$� �")���� #�� �� �"��#-"����� �.��("� #�� �."�
�.�����"��$%��."���"�9��
�
��� ���$�����"� &#�.� �."� �"+"�$,-"��� ����("-"��� !$�#�#")� #�� �."� �$#��� 5�)�"� �$���� !���� %$��
�"�)"	)#�"� ����  ���$�� !$�#�	� 5�6� �"B�#�")� �"+"�$,-"��� �$� #��$�,$���"� -"�)��")� %$�� ��.#"+#�(�
"%%#�#"��� �)"� $%� �")$���")�� !$�#�	�5�<� ��)$� �"B�#�")� �"+"�$,-"��� �$� ,�$+#�"� -"�)��")� %$�� &�)�"�
�$��"��#$�� ���� �"�	��#�(�� #�����#�(� .$-"� �$-,$)�#�(9� �.$���� -"-'"�)� '"� -#��"�� �$� �,,�$+"� �."�
)�."-"��$��#�#$�)�����'"�#-,$)"���$�"�)��"��.#)�#)���.#"+"�9�
�
����."��#-"�$%�&�#�#�(��.#)��",$����",�")"����#$�)�.�+"�'""���"�"#+"��%�$-��."�$���,#"�)�$%�24�#��$�#��
�#"��)9��."�"�$'>"��#$�)�����'"�)�--��#)"���)�%$��$&)0��
�
�9��."��"+"�$,-"���&#������)"����%%#������,��?#�(�#))�")�$���."��$�����>��"����$��."��"+"�$,-"��9� ��

Page 105



����"���	�,��?�$���."��$���%$���."�)$�"��"�)$���.���#%����)"�-	���#+"�������$��'"�)��"��.�����&#���("��-	�
���� $��� ��"� �$� $�."�)� ,��?#�(� $�� �."� �$��9� �."� �"+"�$,-"��� &#��� %���."�� �$-,$���� �."� #))�"9�
����."�-$�"� �."� "@#)�#�(� �$��� #)� $��	� 1-� &#�"� %�$-� ?"�'� �$� ?"�':�."� ,�+"-"��� #)� ��)$� ����$&� ���
��

--�������

--�$���."��"+"�$,-"���)#�";�������	�$���$���,��?#�(�&#����")���� #����,#��.�,$#���
%$���")#�"��)���"%�)"�����"-"�("��	�)"�+#�")9�
�
�."� �"+"�$,-"��� ,�$+#�")� ��� $%%� �$��� ���� ,��?#�(� ),��"� %$�� "��.� $%� �."� ,�$,$)"�� �&"��#�()9� �."�
 "���$%���+#�$�-"���/��"(����#$��:���%%#����������),$����#$���#+#)#$�;�.�)�'""���$�)���"������.�)�
��#)"���$�$'>"��#$�)��$��."��"+"�$,-"���#���"�-)�$%�.#(.&�	�)�%"�	�$��,��?#�(9��)�)��.����"%�)���$��
�.")"�(�$���������$��'"�)�)��#�"�9�
�
���)�--��	���."�,�$,$)���#)��$�)#�"�"��)�#��'�"�%$���."�)#�"�����#)��$���$�)#�"�"���"��#-"������$��."�
�.�����"��$%� �."� ��"�9� �."�,�$,$)��� #)��$�� �$�)#�"�"�� �$�.�+"������+"�)"� #-,����$�� �."� �-"�#�#")�
&.#�.� �."�$���,#"�)�$%��"#(.'$��#�(�,�$,"��#")������"�)$��'�	�"@,"��� �$�"�>$	9��."��&"��#�()�.�+"�
��"B���"��"+"�)�$%��-"�#�	�),��"�����$%%3)��""��,��?#�(9��."�,�$,$)����$-,�#")�&#�.�!$�#�	� �����."�
,�$+#)#$�)�$%��."��!!������#)��"�$--"��"��%$���,,�$+��9�
�
�0����2�1�.2���1�0��
�!*���)���")� �.���.�'#��'�"� �$$-�&#��$&)��#�"���	� %��#�(�"��.�$�."��).$����'"���� �"�)�����-"��")�
�,���9� ��#�� .�'#��'�"� �$$-� &#��$&)� ).$���� '"� ��� �"�)�� ��� -"��")� %�$-� ��	� '���?� (�'�"9� �)� �."�
,�$,$)"�� �&"��#�()� ��"� '��(��$&)� �."�"� ��"� �$� %#�)�� %�$$�� &#��$&)� %��#�(� �#�"���	� �$&���)� �."�
�&"��#�()�$��#��$�#���$��9��."�&#��$&)�%��#�(��$&���)��."��$���%$��$&��."�("�"����)��""��,���"���$%�
�."� )���$���#�(� ��"�� ���� �)� )��.� �#"� #��$� �."� "@#)�#�(� %$�-� ���� )��""�� ,���"��� �."� ,�$,$)��� #)�
�."�"%$�"��$���$�)#�"�"���$��")����#���#�"���$+"��$$?#�(��$��"#(.'$��#�(�,�$,"��#")9�
�
/26/��8���552��2 �'2���2�1��
�."�"� ��"� �$�  #(.&�	� �-,�#���#$�)� �"���#�(� �$� �.#)� ,�$,$)��9� �."� )#�#�(� $%� �."� ,�$,$)��� #)� �$��
�$�)#�"�"�� �$� #-,���� $�� +#)#'#�#�	� $�� ���%%#�� )�%"�	� #�� �."� +#�#�#�	�� �$-,�#")� &#�.� !$�#�	�  ��� ���� �$�
$'>"��#$��.�)�'""����#)"��$���.#)�'�)#)9�
�
0172�1 01��'��3���21�%2'2�8�2��30��
�."�"���"��$���+#�$�-"����7��)��#��'#�#�	�#))�")��"���#�(��$��.")"�,�$,$)��)9��
�
/0�'�/�2��30��
�."�"���"��$�."���.�#-,�#���#$�)��"���#�(��$��.#)��,,�#���#$�9��
�
��1�'3�2�1��
�."�,�$,$)"���"+"�$,-"��� #)��$�� �$�)#�"�"�� �$�.�+"������+"�)"� #-,����$�� �."��-"�#�#")� �.��� �."�
$���,#"�)�$%��"#(.'$��#�(�,�$,"��#")������"�)$��'�	�"@,"����$�"�>$	9��."�,�$,$)���#)��$���$�)#�"�"��
�$�.��-� �."��.�����"��$%� �."���"��� �$-,�#")�&#�.�!$�#�	� ���$%�5#����=)�A�#���	��"+"�$,-"���!�����
5�)�"��$����!����,$�#�#")�5�6�/�<�����!����4�$%��."����#$����!����#�(�!$�#�	����-"&$�?9�
�
��

��$�	��.�����	���
 �+#�(��"(���)��$��."� #��#+#�����-"�#�)�$%� �.#)��,,�#���#$���."��"�#)#$���$�(�����!����#�(�!"�-#))#$��
.�)� '""�� ��?"�� .�+#�(� �"(���)� �$� �."� �"�"+���� !$�#�#")� ���� !�$,$)��)� #�� �."� 5#����� A�#���	�
�"+"�$,-"��� !���� :��$,�"�� �"'����	� �


;� ���� ���� �"�"+���� -��"�#��� �$�)#�"���#$�)� #�����#�(�
���#$���� ���� �"(#$���� ,$�#�	� ��+#�"9� ��� �"��.#�(� �.#)� �"�#)#$�� �."� �$���� !����#�(� ���.$�#�	� .�)�
�$�)#�"�"���."�%$��$&#�(03�
�."�,�$,$)"���"+"�$,-"��� #)��$�� �$�)#�"�"�� �$�.�+"������+"�)"� #-,����$�� �."��-"�#�#")� �.��� �."�
$���,#"�)�$%��"#(.'$��#�(�,�$,"��#")������"�)$��'�	�"@,"����$�"�>$	9��."�,�$,$)���#)��$���$�)#�"�"��
�$�.��-� �."��.�����"��$%� �."���"��� �$-,�#")�&#�.�!$�#�	� ���$%�5#����=)�A�#���	��"+"�$,-"���!�����
5�)�"��$����!����,$�#�#")�5�6�/�<�����!����4�$%��."����#$����!����#�(�!$�#�	����-"&$�?9�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��""�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�9� �."� �"+"�$,-"��� ."�"'	� ,"�-#��"�� ).���� '"� �$--"��"�� '"%$�"� �."� "@,#���#$�� $%� �.�""�

	"��)�%�$-��."����"�$%��.#)�,"�-#))#$�9�

Page 106



�
���������$��$-,�	�&#�.��"��#$��<��:�)��-"��"�;�$%��."��$&�������$����	�!����#�(�����
�<<
9�

�
�9� C"%$�"���	��$�)�����#$���$--"��")��)�-,�")�$%��."�%��#�(7�$$%#�(7&#��$&�-��"�#��)��$�'"�

�)"��#���."�"@�"������$�)�����#$��$%��.#)��"+"�$,-"���).����'"�)�'-#��"���$������,,�$+"��#��
&�#�#�(�'	��."��$����!����#�(����.$�#�	9��."��,,�$+"��-��"�#��)�).�����."��'"��)"�� #���."�
�$�)�����#$��$%��."��"+"�$,-"��9�
�
������0��$�"�)��"���)��#)%���$�	��,,"�����"��$��."��"+"�$,-"���#���."�#��"�")�)�$%�+#)����
�-"�#�	������$��$-,�	�&#�.�!$�#�	� ���$%��."�5#�����A�#���	��"+"�$,-"���!���9�

�
�9� �."��"+"�$,-"���."�"'	�,"�-#��"��).����'"�����#"��$���#�����$�����"�&#�.��."��,,�$+"��

,���)��"�"#+"��'	��."��$����,����#�(����.$�#�	�$���1�.��$+"-'"���
��������#)�"���)�
%$��$&)0���<D�
��D
��:���"��
19��9�
��;�
�
���������$���."��+$#����"�$%��$�'�������$��"%#�"��."�,"�-#))#$�9�

�
�9�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
19�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
49�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�

�."���"�:);�)$��")#(���"��&#�.#���."�)#�"�).����'"�)�#��'�	�����)��,"��#�����$�����"�&#�.���
)�."-"��$�'"�)�'-#��"���$������,,�$+"��'	��."��$����!����#�(����.$�#�	�'"%$�"���	�&$�?)�
�$--"��"�$��)#�"���."�����)��,"�&$�?��$�'"��$-,�"�"�����#�(��."�%#�)���+�#��'�"�,����#�(�
)"�)$��%$��$&#�(��$-,�"�#$��$%��."��"+"�$,-"���."�"'	��,,�$+"������).����'"�-�#���#�"��
�."�"�%�"���$��."�)��#)%���#$��$%��."��$����!����#�(����.$�#�	9��
�
���������$�"�)��"���)��#)%���$�	�)��������$%��,,"�����"������.����."�,�$,$)"��
�"+"�$,-"���"�.���")��."�+#)�����-"�#�	�$%��."��$���#�	9�
�
��������!������ ������E��!��������#�����#�"�5�)�"�����("-"���!�����
�$�%#�-#�(�.$&��"-$�#�#$�������$�)�����#$��&�)�"�&#���'"��"�$+"�"�������"3�)"��$���."�
)#�"�$�����$�."��)#�")��.�)�'""��)�'-#��"���$������,,�$+"��#��&�#�#�(�'	��."��$����!����#�(�
���.$�#�	9��."��,,�$+"��!����).����'"�#-,�"-"��"��#��%�������"))�$�."�&#)"��(�""��#��
&�#�#�(�&#�.��."��$����!����#�(����.$�#�	9�
�
���������$�"�)��"��.����."�,�$,$)"���"+"�$,-"���&$����#�����"��."��"3�)"�$%��#-#�"��
�")$���")�������$�"�)��"��.����."��-$����$%�&�)�"�%$������%#���#)��"���"���$����$���&#�.�
,$�#�#")�5�6�����5�<�$%��."�5�)�"��$����!���9�
�
!��������� �����������A!���������� ���5�����*�������("-"��)�%$���."�
)�$��("������#),$)���$%��"%�)"������+".#��"����"))��."�"�$��).����'"�-��"�&#�.#���."�
����#��("�$%��."�)#�"��#�����$�����"�&#�.��"��#�)��$�'"�)�'-#��"���$������(�""��#��&�#�#�(�'	�
�."��$����!����#�(����.$�#�	9��."��,,�$+"���"��#�)�).����'"�#-,�"-"��"��#��%�������"))�
$�."�&#)"��(�""��#��&�#�#�(�&#�.��."��$����!����#�(����.$�#�	9�
�
���������$�"�)��"���)��#)%���$�	��,,"�����"�������"B���"�)�������)�$%�.	(#"�"�����
�"%�)"��$��"��#$���.�+#�(��"(�����$�,$�#�#")�5�6�����5�<�$%��."�5�)�"��$����!���9�

Page 107



�
5�������1	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����%$��� *���*�*�����:��;��-�
0<"��$�.��������������������*�����*����

Page 108



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !���"�������
��� �#�	��
�
$	����	��� ���������������������������������
��	%	����� ���������� ���!�"���#���!������"�$���$��
�%%�������� %�!���$�&��'��($���&"�
�������� )*�����+�����!�,�)��-�	��!�
�
"����������

�
&���	'���	%(��� ����������)������� �����������������"*�+�(������,-���

�
�
�
.�+��	%
������������	����	������%	��������

Agenda Item 19

Page 109



.��/���&	���!�"�����&������
*��!��	���"�*�!�$�����"�&���!������
�
���������/���	�(��
�����&�-����0&�����$�+�!���	�
�
"*

��(�����%���������	��������	��*�����	�������+����
1�&�����!�� ����� ��������2����!�����������0���!�������$+3�����$�0��0�����!���"�����""��������!�����������
2�!�"�!0&�	�"4��!�����!�&�������0��!��������!�2���������-�"4�
�
���"0$���1����
���"�� ���-����/������"���$�&������5���  �����"�����!0���������*�-�!���6�2����!�"�����37�������
�
.�����	�3���	

������
�
4�"���5��454�$�����$���1�6���!!1��44�
�+���00&���������!�!�3/����"�3	�)*�����+�����!���"�)��-�	��!����0���������"����+������� �2+��+��!����
�&����"�%�/3���� ��+�������&4�
�
1���.0��1���
�+��0��0�!�&�!��8!�0&�����$�0��/�!!���� ����+������������ ���!�"���#���!������"�$���$�4��
�
�1��1�$4��5�.474$��!4���
9��0�����0&���+��0��0�!�&��!����!�"���"�����0��3&��!�37���������&�-����0�&����!4��
�
"1�4���.�"0�0�.1�6"�
��&��$+�����������!���"����+�"�3��$�&�2�2+��+��!�!���"�2��+�����!/�&&���&:"�:!�����/0��!��$�� ��2��
!����	� "2�&&��$+��!�!4� ��2�-���� �+�� 0��0���	� "�����&	� �00�!���� �+�� �00&�������� !����� �� &��$+����
������ �!���"����+�"�3��$�&�24��:�
�&��$+�����������&&� ��������$���$�!�2+��+�0��7����  ��2��"�� �
�+��0��0�����!� ������&�-�����!4�
�
��$1�8�����49��
�+�� �00&�������� 0��0���	� �!� &�����"� 2��+��� &��"� "�!�$����"� �!� .��/���&	� ��!�"�����&� ����� ��� ;����&<!�
������	�*�-�&�0/����.&������"� �+��0��0���	�  �&&!���"��� �+���!���&�!!����!� ��� �!���"2�&&��$�+��!�4�
�������&� .�&��	� :� �..'� :� ��=�����$� ���"� *�!�$��� .�&��	� �)��� >� ���!�� �#���!���!� ��"�).���� >�
���!���#���!���!�����"�����&	���&�-��������+�!���!�����4���
�
�..'�:���=�����$����"�*�!�$��:��+����-���/���������+�!�$������/0������������+��"�!�$��� ��+��3��&��
��-����/���4� 9�� �!� ���!�"���"� �+��� $��"� "�!�$�� �!� �� 8�	� �!0���� � � !�!�����3&�� "�-�&�0/����� �!�
��"�-�!�3&�� ��/�$��"�0&�����$����"�!+��&"�������3����0�!���-�&	����/�8��$�0&���!�3������ ���0��0&�4�
�
���4����4���.��!4�1�8�1""04"��
�+����"$��&����� ��+��0��0�!�"�!�"���#���!����2��&"����� &�!+�2��+��+�����$���&���� �&����� ��+��0��0���	4�
�+�� /������&� �!�"� 2��+��� ��!� ���!��������� 2��&"� /���+� �+�� /������&� � � �+�� ���$���&� 3��&"��$� ��"�
�+��� ����2��&"� ��/���� ��� 8��0��$�2��+� �+�� �+����������"��00��������� � �+�����$���&� 3��&"��$� ��!�& 4�
�+��"�!�$����"�!��&��� ��+��0��0�!�"��#���!�����!��������!�"���"����3��"����/����&�����+������4��+��
�#���!���!� ���� ���� ���!�"���"� -�!��&&	� �3���!�-�� ��� ���� � � 8��0��$� 2��+� �+�� !������ !����� $�-��� �+��
�#�/0&�!� � � ��+��� $���$�!� 0��7�����$�  ��2��"� � �  ����� �&�-�����!4� *��� ��� �+�� "�-�&�0/���!�
���!���3&��!��&����"�"�!�$���+������������!!��!�� �&�!!�� �&�$+�����0��-��	�������$+3�����$�0��0�����!4���
�
9�� �!� "��/�"� �+��� �+�� 0��0�!�&�2��&"� ���� ���!�� ��	� +��/� ��� �+�� �+�������� ��"� �00�������� � � �+��
����4� �+�� 0��0�!�&� �!� ���� ���!�"���"� ��� +�-�� �� +��/ �&� -�!��&� �/0���� ��� ��!� !������"��$!� ��� ���
�"-��!�� �/0���� ��� �+���/������!� �+��� �+������0���!�� ����$+3�����$�0��0�����!��#0���� �����7�	4��+��
0��0�!�"� "�-�&�0/���� ��/0&��!� 2��+� ��&�-���� �����&� 0�&����!� ��"� �!� �+��� ���� ���!�"���"�
����0��3&�4�
�
"4����1���.1"����4"�
).����!����!�+�3���3&�����/�2��"�2!�"�����&	� ����$����+���+���!+��&"�3�����&��!�����/����!��0�����
��"�/����+�3���3&�����/�2��"�2!�!+��&"�3�����&��!�����/����!� ��/���	�3&��8�$�3&�4�9���+�!���!������
�+�� 0��0�!�"� "�-�&�0/���� ��/0&��!� 2��+� �&&� !�0�������� "�!�����!� !��� ���� �3�-�4� � �+�� 0��0�!�"�

Page 110



�#���!�����!��������!�"���"������!�&�����"�������-��&��8��$������!�&�����&�!!�� �&�$+�����0��-��	4�
�
/16/��8���551��1!�$1���1��"�
�+�����������+�$+2�	��/0&�������!���&����$�����+�!�0��0�!�&4�
�
4�71��!4���$�"0"��1��:1$1�8�1""04"�
�+�������������-����/����&?)�!�����3�&��	��!!��!���&����$�����+�!��0��0�!�&!4��
�
/4�$�/�1""04"�
�+�����������+��&�+��/0&�������!���&����$�����+�!��00&�������4��
�
����$0"1�����
�+��0��0�!�&��!��������!�"���"����+�-����+��/ �&�-�!��&��/0���������!�!������"��$!�����+���+��������� �
�+�� 3��&"��$4� � 9�� �!� "��/�"� ���� ��� �"-��!�&	� �/0���� ��� �+�� �/������!� �+��� �+�� ����0���!� � � �+��
���$+3�����$�0��0�����!��������!���3&	��#0���������7�	4��+��0��0�!�&��!�����0��3&��������/!�� �!��&��
��"�"�!�$�����/0&��!�2��+�0�&��	��..'���)��:���!���#���!���!���"�).���:���!���#���!���!����"�
�!�����//��"�"� ����00��-�&4�
�
"*

��(�	��.�����	���
��-��$���$��"!�����+�� ��"�-�"��&�/����!�� � �+�!��00&���������+��"���!�������$�����.&�����$�.��/�!!����
+�!� 3���� ��8��� +�-��$� ��$��"!� ��� �+�� ��&�-���� .�&����!� ��"� .��0�!�&!� ��� �+�� ;����&� ������	�
*�-�&�0/���� .&��� 5�"�0��"� '�3����	� �


6� ��"� �&&� ��&�-���� /������&� ���!�"�������!� ���&�"��$�
�������&� ��"� ��$����&� 0�&��	� �"-���4� 9�� ����+��$� �+�!� "���!���� �+�� ����&� .&�����$� ���+����	� +�!�
���!�"���"��+�� �&&�2��$@:�
�
�+��0��0�!�&��!��������!�"���"����+�-����+��/ �&�-�!��&��/0���������!�!������"��$!�����+���+��������� �
�+�� 3��&"��$4� � 9�� �!� "��/�"� ���� ��� �"-��!�&	� �/0���� ��� �+�� �/������!� �+��� �+�� ����0���!� � � �+��
���$+3�����$�0��0�����!��������!���3&	��#0���������7�	4��+��0��0�!�&��!�����0��3&��������/!�� �!��&��
��"�"�!�$�����/0&��!�2��+�0�&��	��..'���)��:���!���#���!���!���"�).���:���!���#���!���!����"�
�!�����//��"�"� ����00��-�&4�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��%%�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�4� �+�� "�-�&�0/���� +���3	� 0��/����"� !+�&&� 3�� ��//����"� 3� ���� �+�� �#0�������� � � �+����
	���!� ��/��+��"����� ��+�!�0��/�!!���4�
�
�������������/0&	�2��+�)�������A��5�!��/��"�"6�� ��+����2����"������	�.&�����$�����
�AA
4�

�
�4� �+��"�-�&�0/����+���3	�0��/����"�!+�&&�3��������"�������������"�����2��+��+���00��-�"�

0&��!������-�"�3	��+��&���&�0&�����$����+����	�����B�+���-�/3����
�����"�&�!��"��!�
 �&&�2!@�"��2��$���/3��!��BCD�
��D
����"��BCD�
��D
��5"���"��
4�
4�
��64�
�
��������'����+���-��"������ �"��3����"����"� �����+��0��/�!!���4�

�
$�����	

�����:(��� �,������������;�����
4#%��(�.�������������������������������
�

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	��
���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	 �!����
� "������"�#	 ������ $��%����
�
&	����	��� ��������������������������������
�����
��	'	����� ���� !"��"#�#!�$ �#%""��������& ��$!"����'��""#��% ��� !"�$(�
�''�������� )����!%*!��
�������� �������+! �� $�,����-�	"�$�
�
�����������

�
(���	%���	')���!����������*�������!���+�������������� �,�)�����������

�
#�,��	'
������������	����	������'	��������
.�!/��!%	���$!'�� !�%������
�

Agenda Item 20

Page 113



���������$���	�)��
�"�0%���!�1�+!$ "�	���%�-�� � "� +!$������� ��00%!�� !"�(��
�
� 

��)�����'���������	��������	�� �����	�������,����
�
-�-�-.���/�.���
��-!�1� ��1��'�  "�  +�� �"���!%� 2�!'����� "�� .�3%!�! 	� #"�� �00%!�� !"�$�� 4� �" !#!�� !"�$� 5���� $�� �  "�
�'6"!�!�1�0�"0�� !�$(����$! ���" !���5�$��%$"�'!$0%�	�'(�� � +�� !/��"#�5�! !�1� +!$���0"� ��"�"36�� !"�$�
+�-��3��������!-�'(��
�
��.�0&���/�.���
�"��"�$�% � !"��5! +�$ � � "�	�3"'!�$�"��" +���"�1��!$� !"�$���7�!��'�#"�� +!$��00%!�� !"�(��
�
#�����	�1���	

������
�
-���.�2��-2-�&�����&�../.3���""/��--�
�+���00%!�� !"��!$�$�3/!  �'�3	��������+! �� $���'����-�	"�$����0�� ������'����+! �� �"#�5+!�+�!$����
�%�� �'�)�/3���"#� +���"���!%(��
�
/.��#0��/�.�
�+��0�"0"$�%�!$�#"�� +������ !"��"#���#!�$ �#%""��������& ��$!"����'��% ��� !"�$� "� +��"�!1!��%��""#(��
�
�/.�/�&-��2�#-4-&��"-.��
�+�� 0�"0"$�'� '�-�%"0/�� � !$� #"�� �� ��$!'�� !�%� �& ��$!"��  "� �� '5�%%!�1��  +���#"���  +�� 0�!��!0%�� "#�
'�-�%"0/�� �!$�����0 �3%�(��
�
�/�-��.#��0�0.#/.3��
�+��0�"0�� 	�!$���'� ��+�'�+"�$��5! +�����%� !-�%	�$/�%%�#!�$ �#%""��� +��+"�$��!$�%"�� �'�"����%��1��0%" �
 +� �+�$���'�0 +�"#��00�"&!/� �%	�84/(��+�������$�� !"��"#� +��0%" � !$�%"�� �'�5! +!�� +��'�$!1�� �'�
2�����3�% �� +��������%�-� !"��"#� +��'5�%%!�1� !$�$� �� ���'!$ �����"#���/�#�"/� +��3"��'��	�5! +� +��
'�$!1�� �'� 2����� ��% � %��'��  +�� 0�"0"$�'� '�-�%"0/�� � !$� �" � %"�� �'� 5! +!��  +�� 2����� ��% (� �+��
��!1+3"��!�1�+"�$�$����� 	0!��%%	�'� ��+�'�+"�$�$���'� +���� !$���/!&�"#�$ 	%�$�� +���+���� ���"#� +��
�����!$���$!'�� !�%�� +�������"#� +��0�"0�� !�$� "� +���00%!�� !"��$!'��"#�+! �+"�$�������!$�'�$!1�� �'�
2�������% (��
�
��&/�5���.�-6��
�+��0�"0"$�'��& ��$!"�� "� +��'5�%%!�1�!$�%"�� �'�5! +!�� +��.�!/��!%	���$!'�� !�%������� +��0�"0"$�'�
�& ��$!"�� !$�  "�  +�� ����� "#�  +�� #!�$ � #%""��� !��%�'!�1� �% ��� !"�$�  "�  +�� "�!1!��%� �""#(� �+�� 0�"0"$�'�
�& ��$!"��5!%%�3���$$�$$�'��1�!�$ �!���%9$���.�."%!�	�����(�."%!�	������$ � �$:��+��$��%��"#�  +��
�& ��$!"��3�!�1� �00�"0�!� ��  "�  +�� $!;�� "#�  +��0%" �� �" � '"/!�� !�1�  +�� �&!$ !�1� 3�!%'!�1���'��" � $"�
�& ��$!-���$� "�3������!1+3"��%	��0�� !��%�����1��'�3�!�1�+�'� "� +���##�� �"��%!1+ � "���'� +��"� %""*�
#�"/� ��!1+3"��$9� +�3! �3%�� �""/$� ��'� �" � $"� �����1�'� �$�  "� ��$�% � !�� $!1�!#!��� � "-��%""*!�1� "#�
��!1+3"��!�1���$!'�� !�%�0�"0�� 	(�
�
���-��.�-��.#��"-./�5�/��0-���
�+�� 0�"0"$�'� �% ��� !"��  "�  +�� '5�%%!�1� +�-�� �� 0"$! !-�� !/0�� � !��  ��/$� "#�  +�� �00�������� "#�  +��
'5�%%!�1� 5! +!��  +�� $ ��� � $������ #�"/�  +�� #�"� � �%�-� !"��  +�� �/��'/�� �  "�  +�� +"�$�� ����  "�  +��
!�����$��!���""#�+�!1+ ���'��/��'/�� � "�5!�'"5�'�$!1�(��+���""#�+�$�3�����% ���'�#�"/���+!0� "���
1�3%�� ��'� ��'�  +�� +�!1+ � "#�  +�� '5�%%!�1� !�����$�$� #�"/� <(4/�  "� =(4/��  +�� �% ��� !"�$�  "�  +�� �""#�
3�%����� +��#�"� ��%�-� !"��"#� +��'5�%%!�1���'��������!/0�"-�/�� �!�� +!$�!�$ ����(��
�
�+�� 0�"0"$�'��& ��$!"��  "�  +�� ����� "#�  +�� #!�$ � #%""�� "#�  +�� '5�%%!�1� !$� �"� �!��'� 5! +!��  +�� "�!1!��%�
#"" 0�!� �"#� +��'5�%%!�1���'�0�"-!'�$� 5"��''! !"��%�3�'�""/$�� �#!�$ �#%""�(��+��0�"0"$�'��& ��$!"�$�
��'� �% ��� !"�$� ���� 0�"0"� !"�� ��  "�  +�� '5�%%!�1��  +�� �&!$ !�1� 0%" � ��'�  +�� ��%� !"�$+!0� 5! +�  +��
��!1+3"��!�1�0�"0�� !�$(��
�
�+��0�"0"$�'�'�-�%"0/�� � !$��" �"� �"#��+���� ���"��"� �"#� $��%����'�5"�%'�+�-����0"$! !-��-!$��%�
!/0�� �"� "� +���00��������"#� +��'5�%%!�1(��
�
�

Page 114



�-����/�.�#/���.�-��
�+���& ��$!"�� "#�  +�� '5�%%!�1� !� �"'���$�  +�����''! !"��%�5!�'"5$�  "�  +�� ������%�-� !"��� '���  "�  +��
'�0 +� "#�  +�� ����� 1��'��� 3�!�1� �00�"&!/� �%	� <
/��  +�� 0�"0"$�'� �& ��$!"�� /�� $�  +�� $�0��� !"��
'!$ ����$(���
�
$/3$��5���22/��/"�&/���/�.��
�+���������"��!1+5�	��/0%!�� !"�$���%� !�1� "� +!$�0�"0"$�%(�
�
-.4/�."-.��&��0���/.�7/&/�5�/��0-��
�+���������"���-!�"�/�� �%>��$ �!��3!%! 	�!$$��$���%� !�1� "� +�$��0�"0"$�%$(��
�
��.�&0�/�.��
�+�� �& ��$!"��  "�  +�� '5�%%!�1� !$� ����0 �3%�� !��  ��/$� "#� �00�������� ��'� $��%���  +�� 0�"0"$�%� !$�
�00�"0�!� ��5! +!��  +!$� %"�� !"����'�'"�$��" �+�-����'� �!/�� �%� !/0�� �"� "�  +��+"�$�� ! $�%#�"��  +��
�+���� ��� "#�  +�� ����(� �+�� 0�"0"$�%� !$�  +���#"��� ����0 �3%�� +�-!�1� ��1��'�  "� !���%9$� ��! ��	�
��-�%"0/�� �.%���."%!�	�����(��
�
� 

��)�	��#�����	���
��-!�1���1��'$� "� +�� !�'!-!'��%�/��! $�"#�  +!$��00%!�� !"�� +��'��!$!"�� "�1��� �.%���!�1�.��/!$$!"��
+�$� 3����  �*��� +�-!�1� ��1��'$�  "�  +�� ��%�-�� � ."%!�!�$� ��'� .�"0"$�%$� !��  +�� !���%� ��! ��	�
��-�%"0/�� � .%��� ?�'"0 �'� @�3����	� �


A� ��'� �%%� ��%�-�� � /� ��!�%� �"�$!'��� !"�$� !��%�'!�1�
�� !"��%� ��'� ��1!"��%� 0"%!�	� �'-!��(� ��� ����+!�1�  +!$� '��!$!"��  +�� �"��%� .%���!�1� �� +"�! 	� +�$�
�"�$!'���'� +��#"%%"5!�1BC�
�
�+���& ��$!"�$���'��% ��� !"�$�������0"$! !-���"� �!3� !"�� "� +���00��������"#� +��'5�%%!�1���'�����
����0 �3%��+�-!�1���1��'� "�!���%9$���.�."%!�	�����(��
�
��	

������
#�����	���

��''�	,��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�(� �+�� '�-�%"0/�� � +���3	� 0��/!  �'� $+�%%� 3�� �"//����'� 3�#"���  +�� �&0!�� !"�� "#�  +����
	���$�#�"/� +��'� ��"#� +!$�0��/!$$!"�(�
�
���������"��"/0%	�5! +���� !"��8��?�$��/��'�'A�"#� +���"5����'��"�� �	�.%���!�1��� �
�88
(�

�
�(� �+��'�-�%"0/�� �+���3	�0��/!  �'�$+�%%�3������!�'�"� �!�����"�'�����5! +� +���00�"-�'�

0%��$�����!-�'�3	� +��%"��%�0%���!�1��� +"�! 	�"���8��"-�/3����
�����'�%!$ �'��$�#"%%"5$B�
�48D�
��D
�(�
�
��������@"�� +���-"!'�����"#�'"�3 ���'� "�'�#!��� +��0��/!$$!"�(�

�
�
&�����	

�����7)��� +8��+�+�����9��+����
-:'��)�#��������������������+�����+����

Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����

���

�
���������� � � � � � �������������	��
���

�

�	������� ���
�����������������������������
� ���
��������� ���� ���� ������
����
� ���
���

�
�� ����������
�� �
�� ���

�
��
���������������

����������������� ����

����������� ���������� ��������� ����
������
� �
��

�
����
�
��

�����
����������������

���������

��	
����������������������
���

�

���� �������
�� � ��������� ���
	
�
��
	� ����� ��� �������� ���
�����������
����������������������
���������������

���

� �
�
���� � ��	������	����

���� ����� ������� ����������� ����� ���� �������� ������� ���  �!�"������ ��!����"� ��� ����
������������������!�����"����!��������������!�����"���!�������������#����$�������

�
���� �������������"�����������������������%��!��������������������������"!�&�����'����������

�(��������� �������������� ���)�������� *�������������������+����� �������������� ���,�
������������!!�������������-�������&���������������-�����������������������'������������
.�$�������� ���� �!��� ���������� ����"��� ����(����� �(�����"����������� ��$�!�������
��"���� ���� �������� ��!���������������� �/�������� ���� ��� "����� ��0� ����������
��$�!���������"�����������"�������������������������!�����0���������������������!�����"�
�������������

�
!��� � �������	
���

���� ���� !�"�!� #����� ���� ��!�"������ ��� �������� �
�� ��� ���� 1���!� .�$�������� ���� �23����
4!������5��#������������������#��������0���������!�"������"����������������-�����
!�$�!� ���5��#��� ��$�!$������ ���� ���� �������������� ��� 0����� ��� �������6�� ��!�"�����
��0��������7���������������'�����#���(�������������������������������������7����
��!�"������������'� ��������������"��!�����"����!��������������!�����"� ��!�������������
�������8���������"��������������9!�����"-����������#'����� �$�!�������5���"������
5���"�����������������1������:9�������!����������

�
����  �!�"������ �������� $��'� #��0���� !���!� �!�����"� �����������-� �!!�0��"� ���� !���!�

������������������������������������!����������$���������������!���!��������������� �!�"������
����#�������� �����!!� ���7���!����� ��� ��������� ����!��'��"�����������-����������"� ������
���� ��� ��������'� ���� ������"� ��� 9!�����"� ;��������� 5��#���� ��� ������������ ���
���!��������� ����� ���� ������$�����!� ��� ��$�� ��"��������� ������"��� ����������� ���� ����
<����"����=��������������������������0������������������������-������������0��7������

Agenda Item 21

Page 117



#�� ��$��� ��� ����������"� �!�����"� ���!��������-� ����!���"� ��� �����$������� ���
����������������"���������������$�����������$�������������!����������

�
���� ;�����!� .�$�������� ���� ���� 1���!�.�$�������� ������������ ��������� ����� �� !�$�!� ���

��!�"������ �#�$�� 2
>� ����!�� #�� �����$��� #'� !���!� �!�����"� ������������� � =����!�
;�����!6��!�$�!������!�"��������������������"��!�����"����!�������������������!'����),>���
����� ��"���� ��� #�!�0� ���� �������!� �$���"�� ���� ��!�"������ ���� ��� ���� !�0���� ��� ����
5����'����� ������������� � ���� ��#!�� #�!�0� ����� ���� ���� 5��#���� �� ����������� ���
��!�"������ !�$�!�� ���� ����������"� �!�����"� ���!��������� 0������ ���� 1�$�����!� ;��'�
��"���?�

�


"#$�%&��%'"(��)*+%,-*.� �$/$(�%&��00(-'"*-%12��$($3"*$4�*%��&&-'$,2�5"2�"�67�

8�!���� 2�>�

@��0�!�'� 2)>�

1�$�����!� 2A>�

������� 2A>�

���8�!��6�� 2)>�

=����!� ),>�

�
B�� ��������� ��� ������ ������������0������ ���� 1�$�����!� ;��'���"���-� ;��������=���� ����
;�������;�����!��������!'�������������!�"������!�$�!����2)>������!�������������������"�
�!�����"����!�����������

�
���� �������������� �!�"���������� ���������"�9!�����"����!���������0���!������$��0������

5�'� �

2�� � ;�����!� .�$�������� ��$����� ����� ����� �������� ����!�� #�� ��"�!��!'�
��$��0��������������������7���������������'�����"�������������!����:���!���!��!�����"�
��!��������������!!�0�����������!�$��'��������������������������!'���������#!�-��������!��!'�
��$��"� ��"���� ��� ������������ �����$������ ���� #���� $�!���� � ��� 5��#���� 0�!!� #��
�0���-�����.�$����������������"�������������������������!�$��'�����!�����"�������������
4$��'� !���!� �!�����"� ��������'� ��� ��/������ ��� ��#���� ����� ��� ���� ������������ ����
��!�$����"����������������/������!'�#����������������"�����������������!!�0�?��

�
��� ,
>�����!!�5�C������!��������������������0���������0��7�D��
���� )
>�����!!�5��������!��������������������0������)�0��7�D������
����� )
>�����!!���������!��������������������0������)�0��7���

�
��A� ������ ���� #���� �������� ��� �������!� .�$�������� !�$�!� ����� ���������� �!�����"�

����������������7������!��"�������������!�0���0��������$��������!�������#��!���"���0�
�����-��������"���0��!���������#���"��"��������������"!������!��������#��!���"��#��7�
������������������-�����������#��������"�����������������������"������������!��!�����"�
!�"��!���������!����"���������������������������!�������������!�9!�����"�9�!��'�E����0��7�
���� ���� ��!�(������ ��� ���'� ���������� ��$�!������� ��"����� � 8�0�$��-� �0�� ��"���������
����"������������������������������������#����
������������!!�0�?��

�
��� !���!�������������0��� ���!� �����!�$�����������������!�����"����!���������

0������ �,� 0��7�� *��!���� ������ �"����� ��� 0�����"� 0���� ���� ���!������ ���

Page 118



�(����� ���� �������������� ������+� 0�!!� #�� ��/������ ��� ������� ����
���!�����������������������������!������������������'���������!!'��������
���5�C������!�������������������������/��������������
,��"������������
����������'����������������D������

���� 0����� !���!� �!�����"� ������������ ����������!'� �����&�������� ���
��!�$����"� ���������� 0���� ��"����� ��� 5�C��� ���!��������� *�������� ���
��!�$����"� ��0��� ����� �
>� �����C���� 0������ ��� 0��7�� �$��� �� �� '����
������+-� ����� !���!� �!�����"� ������������ 0�!!� #�� �!����� ������ F������!�
��������6� ������"� ����� ���'� 0�!!� ��� !��"��� #�� �#!�� ���������� �����
���!��������� ������!$��� #��� �������� ������ ���!��������� 0��!�� #��
�����������#'�����9!�����"�B�������������

�
��,� ������ ��-� ���������-� �� ����� ��� ������� ����� �!�����"� ���������� ��� ���� �����������!'�

���$���������!�'���$�!�������0��!����!����������!��"��������������������#�!��'���������
��������������������!���!�������4!������5��#�����!�'�������������������5�7��"�����#����
�����#!�����������!�"�������0��������#���������������#'�����������;�����������������
��������#������0�'�� ��� ���������!�'�� �����7��"���������������!�����"����!�����������
5�(������"� ���� ���#��� ��� ���������� ����� ������ ��!�"����� ��0���� �!!�0�� 4!������
5��#�������������������������!����������������/��������������!��������'�������$�������
������"����������������������<����"�������0��!���

�
��3� B�� ��� ������������ ����� ���� ��������� ����"��� ��� ���� ������������������ �!�"������ *���

��������� ��� ����� ������� ����������(��+�0�!!� ����!�� ��� ����!������ ����������-����������
���������������������'-�����!����������$����������������������������!�$��'�����!�����"�
��������������"�$��5��#�����������9!�����"�;�������������������������������������
���!��������� ����� ��$��0����� ������"��� ���!��������� ���� ���� <����"�� ��� 0�������'� #��
�������!��!'�������$�����!����������-������#'���/�����"����������!��������'��

�
��)� B�� ������ ���� ������������ ���"���� ��� #�� �����$��� ���� ���� �!�����"� ���������� ��� #��

��!�$����� ����� ����!'�������-� ������0�!!� ����� ���#�������� ��0���������#!�����"�"�������
������������ �!�(�#�!��'�� �;�����!�.�$�������� ��������� �����;�����!6�������#�� �#!�� ���
������������ ����� ��!�"������ ��� ��������� ��� ���� ���������!� ��!�� ������� ����� ����
�(�����������

�
��2� ;������� ��'� #�� ��!�� ����� �(������"� ���� ������ ��� ����������"� ���!��������� ������

��!�"�������0����0�!!�����!�������!�������5��#���6�������!���8�0�$��-���!�"�������������
��������������"����������������������!�������!������5��#��������������������������-����
�(������������������������������������ �!�"������0�!!����0������5��#��������������
����!���� ������!� ��� ���� ��!�"������ ��������� � � 5��#���� �������� ���� ;�����!6��
��$�!������� �!��� ��!������ 0������ 0����� �!!� ���!��������� ���� C��"���� � ���'� 0�!!� �!���
���������� ������ ������!� ��!�����-� ���������� ���� "�������� 0������ 0����� �����(��
���!�����������'�#����������������

�
8��� ��������� ���
���� ��� ������ ��� ���������
� ���� ������
�
��

���

�
������������
��
�
���� ���� �(�����"� ������� ���  �!�"������ ��� ��������� ��� �������(� �� ���� 5��#���6�

��������������E��������������������-������������������"���������"�!�"��������#�!������
���!�������������(����8�0�$��-���������"�������#������������������!!�0�?�

�
�+�  �!�"����� ��������'� ��� ���������� �!!� ���!��������� 0���� ���� �(�������� ��� !��"��

���!����C���D�

Page 119



��+� ��/����� 5��#���� ����$��"� ���!��������� ����� ��!�"������ ��� ��� ��-� 0����$���
�����#!�-� 0������ ��� ��'�� ��� ������ �!��������� ������������� ��� ��� ���!�������� #���"�
�����$�!�������!!�0����������������������������6�������������������������;���������
0������������������'��������!�����������������"��!�����"����!��������D�

���+� �����!�(�������/����������������!�����������#C����������������
,��"������������
#�� ����������� #'� ���� 9!�����"� ;��������� ��!���� ���� ��������!� ������#�������
��$�!$��� ����!� GA

-


� ��� ������ � ��� ��� ���� ��������!� ������� ���� ����������
#���"� ������� #�'���� ���� ��������'� �������������� ����� ��� �������� �
,�
�"���������������������������7�������������;���������#���������D�

�$+� E���!!'-� ��� ��!�(� ���� ��/��������� ���� ���!���������0����� ���4!������5��#��� ���
��$�!$��� ��� �����������'� ����"��������������!�������!������� !����������#C�������
���� #���� �����$���� � ��� ��������� �� ��"���� ��� �����������'-� ��0�$��-� ��� ���
��������� ����� ����� ���!��������� 0��!�� ��!'� #�� ����������� ������ ��!�"�����
��0���� ��!!�0��"������!������������"��������0���� ����;���������H���&;��������
���� 9!�����"� ;��������� ��"������ 0���� ���� ������ 9���'� ���7���������-� ����
0��!����!'� #�������������#'� ����8���������"����������I�9!�����"����:��� ����
 �$�!�������5���"������5���"����
�

���� B�� ��������������� �+��#�$�-� ������������������������!�"��������/�������!!���C���� ���#��
������������9!�����"�;�����������������!'-������#��������������!�����������$��#����
#���"��� ���5��#����0�������������$��#��������#C���������������� ���������$��#����
�����"��&���0������������!�����0�����!�����"���!�������������!����$��#�������!��0����
������(���������!'���������!�"�������0����� � B�� ����������������!!�0�"������� �!�(�#�!��'�
�����������������"��������C�������������-��������!!'�"�$�����������������0����������
�����������#'�;�����!�.�$�������������"�!�"������#�$�����9������A���8�0�$��-����0����
�!!� ���!��������-� ������ 5�C���� 0����� "�������� �� ��������� ��� �#C������� ��"���� #'� �A�
����������������!�������A� ����$����!� !�����������#C�������0�!!� #�� ��������� ���9!�����"�
;��������� ���� �� ���������� � �!!� !��"�&���!�� ��C���-� 0���� ���� ��������!� ���� ��"���������
������"��� �������� ���� ���� <����"�-� ����� ���=����!�=������ ����-� 0�!!� ����������!!'� #��
������������9!�����"�;����������

�
���� B�� ��������������� ��+� �#�$�-� ��� ������������ ��� ��/�����5��#���� ��� ����$�����!���������

����� ��!�"������ ��� ����� ��� �����#!�� ��!!�0��"� ������ �!��������� ������������� ��� ���
���!��������#���"������$��-��������#!'�0�����������'��� ������0��!���!!�0�����������������
���������5��#��6�� $��0�� ���� ��� #���"� ���� ���!�������� ��� ���� ������ �$��!�#!�� 9!�����"�
;��������-� �����#'� ���������"� ���� �������� ��� ���� ���!�������� ���!!� #���"� �����������
0������������������'��������!�������#'�;�����!�.�$����������������!'����������!���������
����$��� ����� ��!�"������ #'� 5��#���� ���� ���0�� ����-� �����������!'-� ���� ������
��/��������$��#��������� !���� ��� �������������������� ����!���� ������!���������"���"�
������� ������ �������/��������� ����5��#�������"�$���!�����"��������� ���� ����$��"����
���!�������� ����� ��!�"������ �������� ��� �!����� � 5��#���� ���� ��7��� ��� "�$�� ����
�������������� ����������!�������������� �����0������������������#��������7��"��� ����!�
������������ ���0������� ���'� ����$��������!�������� �������!�"������� �#C�������� �����
!���!�����������0��!�����-����������!$��-�#���������������������������$��������!��������
�������!�"���������

�
���� B����������������� ���+��#�$�-� ������������������������!�"��������/�������!!����!���������

0���� ���� ��/��������� ���������������
,��"�������� *0���� �����(����������� ��������
,�
�"�����������/�����"��������$������������������!�!������#�������������������7��0�'+����#��
��������� ���9!�����"�;���������� � B�� ��� ��������� ��� ��!�(� ����� ��/��������� ��!���� ����
��������!� ������#������� ��� ����;�����!� ������������� ���#�� ��"��������� *����� GA

-


����
����+��������0�!!��!!�0������������������#��������������������(���������!'�0�������������

Page 120



��$��"����0����������;�������������!������#����������;�����!6����!�����������������������
���������������!�$����!�"�!����������������

�
��A� E���!!'-� ��� �������� ������� �$+� �#�$�-� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ��!�(� ���� ��/���������0��������

4!������ 5��#��� ��'� #�� ��$�!$��� ��� ��� ���!�������� ��� ���� �������'� ��� �"���� ���
�����!�������!���������������!������������ �����$����������������#C�������-� ���0�����
������������!��������0�!!����!!�#��������������9!�����"�;�����������;!���!'�������������!!���
����������$�������!�$�!���������������'��������������"����!���������0�������5��#���
��'� ��$�� ���� ����� �����������!� ��$�!$������ ��� ��������"� ����� ���!�������-� ���� ���
����-� 0����� ��� �#C�������� ��$�� #���� �����$��-� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ���� 8���� ���
��"���������� I� 9!�����"� ���:��� ����  �$�!������� 5���"������ 5���"��� 0�!!� ��$��
��!�"����� ��������'� ��� ���������� ����� ���!��������� ��!!�0��"� �����!������� ����
�"��������0���� ����;���������H���&;��������9!�����"�;������������� ����������9���'�
���7����������� � ����� 0��!�� ������� ���� ���#��� ��� ���!��������� #���"� ��������� ���
9!�����"�;������������� �����$�����������������������!�$��'��������������0��!������!!�
����������"����������������������#�!��'����������������'��

�
9��� ��
��	���
��
�
���� ���� ��"���������� I� 4�$���������  ���������� ���� ����  �$�!������� 5���"������

 �$������ ������ ���� ���������� ��� ����������� �����$������ ���� ������������ ��� ����
��!�$��'�����!�����"����������-� ���� ����� ��� �!���!'������������������������ ����;�����!6��
����������������"�������'�����-��������!!'������!���������5�C������!���������0��������
�� ���������� ������������ ���������� ���� ���� ������������ � ���� ���!����������� ��� ����
����"��� ��� ���� ������� ���  �!�"������ ����  ���������"� 9!�����"� ���!��������� ���
���!����� �#�$�� 0��!�� ������� ��� ������"� ��� ���������� ���� �!!�0� ��������� ��� "�� �����
���������#!��0�'� ��������$��"� ����� �����$�������� � B�� ��� ���������� ����� ��#�!����� ���
�����7�#��0���������������������$�������'���!�$��'�������������������������$����������
���� ��� ��������� ����� ������$������� ����������������� �!�"�����������������0�!!���������
��������������!��������#����5��#���������������������������!!�0�������������������
����!�(�������������������!����������

�
���� B������������������������������5��#�������!!���������!�������������!��$����!!����������������

���������� �!�"�����������������������'���������$����'����!���������������!�"������
����!�� ���'� 0���� ��-� ���$����� ������ ���� ������ �!�����"� �������� ���� ��������"� ����
���!���������������9!�����"�;�����������<'�������"���������������������!��������������
�����������!'���/���������������������9!�����"�;�����������������!�����-�5��#����0�!!�
#���#!����������������������������������!��"��������������������������������� ����������
��������!!'���$�������!�����"�����������"������!�����������

�

:��� � ���������
���������	
��������	
�����
�����������	���

A��� ��������������������������������$�!�����'-���������'�����������"��������
�

;��� � ����	�������������
�����
�
����<���<�������
�<��
����������

,��� ��������������������������!�"������0�!!� ����!�� �����$��"�� ������������������������� �����
���� ����������� � 9����������� ���"���� ���� #'� ;�����!� .�$�������� ���� �!!� �'���� ���
���!��������������������!'�����""!��"����#�������$������������!���������!��"�����#������
���!��������� ����� ���� #���"� ��������� ��� 9!�����"� ;���������� � �"�������� ��� ����
����������� ��� �������������� �!�"������ ��� ���!�����0�!!� ����!�� ��� �����$������� ���
���$������!�$��'������������������������������������������;�����!��

Page 121



�
=��� � ���������������
���

)��� ���� !�"�!� #����� ���� ��!�"������ ����������� �
����� ���� 1���!�.�$�������������23�-� ���
��������� � 4!������ 5��#���� ���������� ���� #����� ��� 0����� �� ��!�"����� �"��������
��������-�����!�$�!����5��#�����$�!$�������������������������������0���������������6��
��!�"�������0���������7���������������'�����#���(����������E������������������������
�!�����"����!��������������!�����"���!������������-�����������������������������������
������� ���  �!�"������ ����  ���������"� 9!�����"� ���!���������� � ������ ���� ��� ��������
!�"�!����!���������������"�������������������!����

�
>��� �?	�����������������
��

2��� ������ ���� ��� ������� ���!��������� ������"� ����� ������ �������!��0����� ��$����!'� �������
�/��!��'�������$�����'���

�

������ �����
����	����
����������
���

�
��� ���� ���!��������� ��� ������ �������!�� ��� �!������ ����"�� ���� ���#��� ���������� ����
!��"�!'�������!����

�
������ ���

�
���
����	
��������������������
��

������ �����!�����"����!���������������"�������������������������!������#�$�������������������
�������;�������'������'����!���������������"�������������������

�
�!���� �����
�����
���

����� ����� ���� 9!�����"� ;��������� ����� ���� ��������� ����"��� ��� ���� �������� ������� ���
 �!�"������ ���� ���������"�9!�����"����!��������� ����9!�����"���!�����5������� ����
�������������;�����!���������������������#�������������������������������(����

�
����� ���������;��������9!�����"�;���������������������������������;�#�����������"���
�
�8���� �����
������������
�����
���

����� ���� ���������������� ���!���� ;�����!� .�$��������� ����"��� ��� �������!� �!�����"�
!�"��!�������������������"����������#��7"����������������$�������0����������.��0�������
B�������������������
������

�
�
��������	������ "**+$@��"/-$2�
� �  �$�!�������5���"������5���"���
� � ��!������?��*
�A�+�,2��)
3)�
� � ����!?���������0��$���J0����!�"�$��7��
�
�
����
������

�����
�
������
�����������

�����
�
�

Page 122



�	��������������5("2*�8�.$",27�

�%)1'-(�$$*-13�� �"*$�

�

�

�

�

�

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������
�

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



�����������
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
����������������������
��	�
�������������������������������
�����
����	����������������������
������	�

�

�

�

���
�������

�

�

�

�

�
�������������
��
� !""#"$�
�%%#&&����'�(!")!��������

!�#"�&��������)!��������

�)"*# �����!�*+�����

�

Agenda Item 21a

Page 125



����������	�
������������
����������
�����������
���������
��	��������
�������������

�

�
�

� �+��	&!&�$#*��#��*&����,���$�"��!&#�"�-��"�#��"%�"&�
�
� ����������� �	��� �!��!"�����#�����!#����#$��!#%�#����&��'��!���()�
�
� ���� �!�*����%�#���++�,+�##�#���#*���+���*��,,+� ���!#&�!��������#���!&��+�&��*�'#*�������-�+!./�
�

����� �!� ��0�� �,,�!,������ �#"!� �%�#�� � ��!#� !#� !  � %�����&� ��+���#�� �!� ���� �&&'�� �#*� &��$� �� !"�
�#"!� �%�#���!�� �&1�2��� ��!"��!#*���!#��!�� �&��#*�	�& !#��#'�# ����*��&1�#"* )�#"$�&+��
,�  �.#"$��
�

�� !���0���#����+�� ��!#��!�*��+�.����-��� ��&�!"�,+�##�#�� !#��!+��# +'*�#������&��$�#��!"�
�+�##�#�� �!#���$�#��!#� �!�� �&� �!� !-���#� ��+�$�#�� �#"!�%���!#� �#� !�*��� �!� �&&�&&�
.�������!��#!����-��� ��!"�,+�##�#�� !#��!+���&�!  '���*3�

�
�� !� &��$�� 2��� �� !"� �!#*���!#� �!�� �&� .����� ,+�##�#��  !#*���!#&� ��$�� #!�� -��#�

 !%,+��*�.�����#*��!�&,� �"(�����&��,&�.�� �������!'# �+� !#&�*���!'�����!�-����0�#�
!������� ��$����&�.�� ��!'�����!� ��&�3�

�
�� !�&��$���#"!� �%�#���!�� �&�!�� �!�.���*��.1�%!*�"(��#*����&&'���#(��#"!� �%�#��

�!�� �� "!++!.�#�� �� *� �&�!#� -(� ���� �+�##�#�� �!%%������ �!� ���#�� ,��%�&&�!#� "!��
*�$�+!,%�#��!��#!���!�,�! ��*�.�����#"!� �%�#��� ��!#3�

�
�� �#�  �&�&� !"� '���# (1� �#�  !#&'+����!#� .���� ���� �����1� $� �4������ �#*� ����(�

�,!0�&,��&!#&�!"� �����+�##�#���!%%�����1� �!� �&&'���#*�&��$����!,��!�� �&�'#+�&&�
����&��$�#��!"�&' ����#!�� ��.!'+*���&'+���#�����&��#�"� �#��+!&&�!"�5!-&�!������,!��#���+�
"!��&'-&��#���+� !&�&��!������!'# �+3�

�
�� �#�  !#&'+����!#�.���� ���������1� $� �4������ �#*�����(��,!0�&,��&!#&�!"� �����+�##�#��

�!%%�������!�&��$���%,!���(���!,��!�� �&3�
�
� � ��!�������$!�*�# ��!"�*!'-���.���������&�,�!,!&�*������!���0���,,�!,�������#"!� �%�#��� ��!#�

��+���#���!����������	�
���������!"������*!,��*��+�##�#���#"!� �%�#���!+� (�!#�������!'#*&�
!"�#!#4�6,�*��# (1������'��!���(�!"���%-��&�!"������+�##�#���!%%��������	��-��&!'���33�

�
������ �!���"'&���,,+� ���!#&��#���+���!#��!���+� !%%'#� ���!#&�*�$�+!,%�#�/�
�
��$�� ����������	������	���������������������������������������������������������"����

 !#&'+����!#�.��������������!"� �����+�##�#���!%%�������#*������,,�!,������.��*� !'# �++!�&1�
�!�*����%�#���,,+� ���!#&��#���+���!#��!���+� !%%'#� ���!#&�*�$�+!,%�#��.�� �1�"!++!.�#������
�� ��,��!"���,�����!#�!�� ��"����+�-(��#��+� ��*�%�%-��1� �##!��-��*��+��.����-(� �����+�##�#��
�!%%������ .����#� ���� &���'�!�(� 784*�(� ,���!*1� &'-5� �� �!� ��&� ��,!���#�� ���� '&�� !"� &' ��
*�+�����*��'��!���(��!�����#�6���$��+�-+��%����#��!"�������!%%�����1�"!���#"!�%���!#/�

�
���� ��� ���������� ��� �������� ��� ������� ���������	� ������ ����	���	� ������ �������� �

��������
���� ����������������������������������	������������!��������������������	�
�����������������	�������������������������"�������������	������#$���������������%�

�
� �+����!���,���$�"��!&#�"�-�� !""#"$/�!00#0&������&+������ ��%�"&��!"!$�%�"&��!"!$�����&�

�'��!���(� �!� *����%�#��!  � %�5!�1�%�#!�� �#*� !����� �,,+� ���!#&� &'-%����*� �!1� -(� !�� !#� -���+"� !"� ����
2!�!'����!'# �+�!��������#���!&��+�&��*�'#*�������-�+!./�

�
� � ���� ��� #*!&#�"0�&�������&��%#"������
�%%#&&����
�

���� �#(�����&	����%�5!���,,+� ���!#&������		���������������������	�����
�	����� ����	��������������������������	� '��(�� ���	�	����������
�����  ������ 9� ����&	���� �)��� ���������	� �����  �� �������� 	� �'�
�������������*��

�

%� ��	�������������������������������������������	+��

Page 126



�%� ������ ����	� ��� ������������ ��� ������ ��� �	�� ��� 
������ 	�����
�����	������	�����������+��

�%� ���������	������������������������������	�������������	���������
������+�

,%� �����	�	�����������-������������.�����/		�		����+������
$%� (�����	� ��� �	��� ���������	� ������� ���� ������ ��������	� ���

�!�	����������		���	�����������'����	����	�������0	�+�
�
� � � ����� �,,+� ���!#&�.����� ��� �&� ,�!,!&�*� �!�%�0����*� �&�!#� ����� �&� !#����(� �!� ����

*�$�+!,%�#��,+�#�.���������6 �,��!#�!"�*!%�&�� ��6��#&�!#&/�
�
� � � ������ 	� �&�!#&� �����.!'+*�#��*� �!�-����"����*� �!� ������ �����(�!"������1�.���� ����

�6 �,��!#� !"� �,,+� ���!#&� "!�� �+�##�#�� ���%�&&�!#� �#*:!�� 
�&��*� 2'�+*�#��
�!#&�#�� �!� ���*�� �� +�&��*� -'�+*�#�&1� .����� ������ ���� #!� !-5� ��!#&� !#�
 !#&��$���!#���!'#*&/�

�
� � � ��$�� �,,+� ���!#&� .�� �� �#(� ��%-��� ��&� �&0�*� �!� -�� ��"����*� �!� ���� �+�##�#��

�!%%�����3�;��#�����%-�����&���<'�&��*��#��,,+� ���!#�-����"����*��!�����
�+�##�#�� �!%%������ ���� ��%-��� %)0&1� �!.�$��1� &����� ���� ���&!#�&�� !#�
,+�##�#����!'#*&�"!���������<'�&���������������������������		� �����������
�
� �'	� ��� ������ ����������� ������������ ��� �� ���������� ��� �� ��� ��
���������� ���  �� ��������� ��� ���� ���	�� ��� ��� �������� "��������%��
1����������������	�	���	�� ��������������������	������������������
	��� ��	������������������+�

�
� � � �$�� �,,+� ���!#&� ����� ����� �� !#�� !�� %!��� ,�����!#&� !"� !-5� ��!#1� ��"����#�� �!�

%������+�,+�##�#�� !#&�*�����!#&���&'-%����*�.����#�����&,� �"��*� !#&'+����!#�
,���!*1�.�� �� !#���#&��7�!��%!���&��#��!���&�"�!%� �#*�$�*'�+��!'&��!+*&�!��
�7� �#*�$�*'�+� !-5� ��!#&� �#� .����#�1� )" �00� ���� �,,+� ���!#� �&� -��#��
�� !%%�#*�*� "!�� ��"'&�+1� �#�.�� �� �&�1� �����,,+� ���!#�&��++� ��%��#�'#*���
*�+�����*� ,!.��&1� �'#+�&&� �� ��%-��� ����&���&� &',,!��� �#� .����#�� "!�� �#�
�,,+� ���!#�!#�,+�##�#����!'#*&�3���� +��*�,�����!#���.�++�-�� �#"!�%�*�!"� ����
�� !%%�#*���!#��!���"'&��'#*���*�+�����*�,!.��&/�

�
�$��� �#(� �,,+� ���!#� �� !%%�#*�*� "!�� ��"'&�+� .����� �� ��%-��� ��&� ����&����*�

&',,!��� �#�.����#�� "!���#��,,+� ���!#�!#�,+�##�#����!'#*&��#*���&���<'�&��*�
�����,,+� ���!#��&�*����%�#�*�-(��+�##�#���!%%�����/��

�
�$���� �#(� ,��&!#�+:,��$���� �,,+� ���!#� %�*�� -(� �#(� �+� ��*� ��%-��� !"� ����

�!'# �+1��#(���#�!���""� ���!"������!'# �+�����$� ����#�����!���-!$��1�!���#(�
%�%-���!"�&��""��%,+!(�*��#�����	�$�+!,%�#����#���%�#�����$� �/�

�
������� /�'� ���������������� ��-�������(�� ��� �	� ��������� ��� �'� �����'�

��%�%������������	�����������������	������� )��������	� �������������
����������� )������	����� ���� ���������� ����1������2�����������3�
��������� 		�	����  '� ���� 4����������� (�������� (������ �'�
���������� 	���� ���������	� ���������� ���	�������� ����� ��� ����
������������ ����"���� �����������"���������� ����5���&"���� ��� ����
���������'����0�	���	��	�+�

�
� � � ��6�� 	� �&�!#&� .����� ��  +��%� "!��  !%,�#&���!#� "�!%� ���� �!'# �+� %�(� ���&�� !��

.�� ��!����.�&��%�(��#$!+$����"�#�# ��+�,�(%�#�3�
�
� � �-�� �+����!���,���$�"��!&#�"�-�� !""#"$�#0�!)&+��#0���&��)"���&!1��&+��,�  �.#"$�

,)"*&#�"0�!"����.��0��
�
� � � ���� !� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� !"� ���� �!'# �+� �#� ��&,� �� !"� ����

�+�##�#�� �#*� �!%,'+&!�(� �'� ��&�� � �� ����� �#*� ���� !.#� �#*� �!'#��(�
�+�##�#��� ���==���&�"!++!.&)4�

�
� � � � ���� !� ��0�� �,,�!,������ � ��!#� �!� �*$����&�� ,+�##�#�� �,,+� ���!#&� �#*�

*�&,+�(�&����#!�� �&3�
�
� � � � �-�� ��5� ���#�!'�+�#���,,+� ���!#�-� �'&��!"��#&'""� ��#��*����+&3�

Page 127



����������	�
������������
����������
�����������
���������
��	��������
�������������

�

�
� � � � � �� ��<'���� !.#��&� �!�  ���(� !'�� ,�!,��� %��#��#�# �� !"� +�#*� .����� ��&�

 !#*���!#� *���� �&� "�!%� ���� �%�#��(� !"� ���� �%%�*����� &'��!'#*�#��
����1� �# +'*�#�� ���� &��$� �� !"� �,,�!,������ &���'�!�(� #!�� �&� '#*���
�� ��!#���7�!"������ �3�

�
� � � � �*�� ���$��,+�##�#�� !#��!+� !#���$�#��!#�#!�� �&��#*��!��!+*�*�& '&&�!#&�

�&�����&'+��!"�����>��%���#*�,+� �?�,�! �*'���'#*����� ��!#��@�����!"�
����� �3�

�
� � � � ���� ��0�� �#*�  !#"��%� �%����# (� ���� ���&��$���!#� ��*��&� �6 �,��

.����� !-5� ��!#&:��,��&�#����!#&� ��$�� -��#� �� ��$�*� �#*�  !#"��%�
'#!,,!&�*��������&��$���!#���*��&�'#*����� ��!#�����!"������ �3�

�
� � � � �"�� 	����%�#�� �,,+� ���!#&� "!�� ���� +!,,�#�1� "�++�#�� !�� �!,,�#�� !"� ����&�

 !$���*�-(��������&��$���!#���*��&��#*���<'����&' ����,+�#��#���&�
�&� !#&�*���*�#� �&&��(3�

�
� � � � ���� �&&'�� & ���#�#�� !,�#�!#&� ����'+���!#&� 71� @� �#*� �7�� �#*� & !,�#��

!,�#�!#&� ����'+���!#� ���� '#*��� ���� !.#� �#*� �!'#��(� �+�##�#��
��#$��!#%�#��+� �%,� �� �&&�&&%�#��� ��#�+�#*� �#*� ;�+�&��
���'+���!#&��===3�

�
� � � � ���� �'��!��&���#��(�!#��!�+�#*�'#*����� ��!#&��=8��#*�A���!"������ ���#*�

'#*����� ��!#�BB�!"������+�##�#���
�&��*�2'�+*�#�&��#*��!#&��$���!#�
����&��� ���==�3�

�
� � � ���� !� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� !"� ���� �!'# �+� ���&�#�� '#*��� ����

,�!$�&�!#&�!"�����2'�+*�#��� ���=B���&�"!++!.&)4�
�
� � � � ���� �������9�2'�+*�#�����'+���!#&3�
�
� � � � �-�� ����� ���� 9� 	���#���1� ,�!$�&�!#� !"� &�#����(�  !#$�#��# �&1� -'�+*�#�&1�

*�"� ��$��,��%�&�&��#*�*�%!+���!#3�
�
� � � � � �� ������C�9��!.��&�!"��#��(1��6� '��!#�!"�.!�0&��#*��#"!� �%�#�3�
�
� � � �A�� !� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� !"� ���� �!'# �+� ���&�#�� '#*��� ����

,�!$�&�!#&�!"���"��(�!"��,!��&���!'#*&�� ���=@7��#���+���!#��!����� �&&'�#��!"�
#!�� �&�,�!��-���#�� �����*%�&&�!#�!"�&,� ���!�&� �!� &,!��&���!'#*&��#*�%�0��
�����*��%�#*%�#�&��!�&�"��(� ����"� ���&3�

�
� � � ���� �� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� !"� ���� �!'# �+� ���&�#�� '#*��� ����

,�!$�&�!#&�!"�����2'�+*�#����,,�!$�*��#&,� �!�&�����'+���!#&��=B73�
�
� � � � �!��)� ��&�,!.���%�(��+&!�-���6�� �&�*�-(� ����2'�+*�#���!#��!+���#�����

�#*���������:��"��(�����,!��&���!'#*&��""� ��3�
�
� � � �7�� !� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� !"� ���� �!'# �+� ���&�#�� '#*��� ����

,�!$�&�!#&�!"������'-+� ����+���� ���=A8��#���+���!#��!�&�#����(� !#$�#��# �&�
"!��-'�+*�#�&��#*� '+$���&1�*�� ��&��#*�.���� !'�&�&3�

�
� � � �8�� !� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� !"� ���� �!'# �+� ���&�#�� '#*��� ����

,�!$�&�!#&� !"� ���� �+�##�#�� �
�&��*� 2'�+*�#�&� �#*� �!#&��$���!#� ����&�� � ��
�==����+���#���!�+�&��*�-'�+*�#�&��#*� !#&��$���!#�����&3�

�
� � � �@�� !� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� !"� ���� �!'# �+� ���&�#�� '#*��� ����

,�!$�&�!#&�!"������+�##�#�����D��*!'&��'-&��# �&��� ���==�3�
�
� � � �B�� !��6�� �&���++�����,!.��&��#*�*'���&�!"� �����!'# �+����&�#��'#*�������!.#�

�#*��!'#��(��+�##�#�� ��!#��!+� !"��*$����&�%�#�&�����'+���!#&��==��!���#(�
�%�#*%�#�&��!���!&�����'+���!#&3�

Page 128



�
� � � �=�� !� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� !"� ���� �!'# �+� ���&�#�� '#*��� ����

,�!$�&�!#&�!"�������*���!.&����'+���!#&��==@3�
�
� � � ����� !� ��&,!#*� �!�  !#&'+����!#&� "�!%�#����-!'��#�� +! �+� ,+�##�#���'��!�����&�!#�

,+�##�#���,,+� ���!#&3�
�
� � � ����� !��6�� �&���++� ����,!.��&��#*�*'���&�!"������!'# �+�'#*�������,�!$�&�!#&�!"�

����
! �+�
�#*�������&�� ���=@73�
�
� � � ����� �"���� !#&'+��#������	��� �!��!"���#�# �1��!�$��(�����&��#*��*�& �+��!"� �����&�

!"�����
! �+��!$��#%�#���&&! ����!#�%!*�+�&��' �'���-(�,+'&�!��%�#'&���E3�
�
� � � ��A�� !� ��0��� ��!#� �!�,�!&� '���!""�# �&�'#*��� ����!.#��#*��!'#��(��+�##�#��

� ���==�1������+�##�#���
�&��*�2'�+*�#�&��#*��!#&��$���!#�����&��� ���==�1�
�����+�##�#�����D��*!'&��'-&��# �&��� ���==�1� �����'-+� ����+���� ���=A8�
�#*�������"��(�����,!��&���!'#*&�� ���=@73�

�
� � � ����� !� �6�� �&�� �++� ���� ,!.��&� �#*� *'���&� '#*��� ����� B� !"� ���� �#��4�! ��+�

2���$�!'�� � �� ���A� �!�  !#&�*��� �#*� *����%�#��  !%,+��#�&� �-!'�� �����
��*��&3�

�
� � � ��7�� !��'��!��&��*��� ��*�&'�$��++�# �1�"!���#$�&�����!�(�,'�,!&�&1��#��  !�*�# ��

.���� ���� ���'+���!#� !"� �#$�&�����!�(� �!.��&� � �� ����� �#*� �!� *�&��#����
!""� ��&��!� ���(�!'�������"'# ��!#3�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
567897958:'#$0'897587958;

.#+#'.#+/<'8:7587958;

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$''()* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!+,-./01-2-3/45631-3/

C#20<' "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%%$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< ".4;4<--393

=.14>4?9@-A

A,*#+%,$< BC3@/06349/4>9C8D9774=9110-4;69+493+4E-1/4<0.FA4;69+G4>!HIJ!??4=!>>KLG45J*M4NOB

!2,),-#"< ;-/.61:-@/0,-4:793303849::70@9/0634P6.4129774D9380384108314P6.4Q9.39@.-4569.1-4R01D-.A493+4
Q9.39@.-4J670+9A456//98-1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$''T*T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14B4=97:91

QWXW!W4?/+4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< *TYN'4!;IX?L4>V;LLVG4QK;<LOJL!"G45J*%4M!R

!2,),-#"< ;-:79@-2-3/46P4-Z01/038410387-4879[-+4\03+6\14\0/D43-\4+6CF7-4879[-+41:.0384769+-+4170+0384191D4
\03+6\1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$''TN% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14B4=97:91

QWXW!W4?/+4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< "-7794;6FF094J6C1-G4**45?KRV]O4;]!"G4V;!O=L;LG45J*%4)>^

!2,),-#"< ;-:79@-2-3/46P4-Z01/038410387-4879[-+4\03+6\14\0/D43-\4+6CF7-4879[-+4\03+6\1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$''TN& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%)$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14B4=97:91

QWXW!W4?/+4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< N(YN_4VJL4E]]"?!O">G4V;!O=L;LG45J*%4)>B

!2,),-#"< ;-:79@-2-3/46P4-Z01/038410387-4879[-+4\03+6\14\0/D43-\4+6CF7-4879[-+41:.0384769+-+4170+0384191D4
\03+6\1403@7C+03841702708D/4+6CF7-4879[-+4C30/1W

!#&/'8',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Agenda Item 22

Page 131



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$''_%) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' S.-3/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< E0/D+.9\3./*%-%,$<%M$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =14S4V0@U7-

=.1454S9.U-.

=9//D-\14b4I66+293

A,*#+%,$< ?93+4/64/D-4.-9.46P4)*4SKOL4E!?<>G4S;LOV]OG45J*)4TOL

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+4.-10+-3/0974+-,-76:2-3/46P4N436W4*4F-+.6624D6C1-1493+4N436W4N4F-+.6624D6C1-1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$''_%T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ?-916\-493+4=6.-/634
L91/

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%T$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4"9A

H30/-+4H/070/0-14E9/-.4:7@

A,*#+%,$< ?93+4P.63/0384>cC0FF14R9@/6.A4F6C3+-+4FA4VD-4;0,-.4Q0.U-/493+4;--+14?93-4?-916\-

!2,),-#"< 5631/.C@/06346P41C.P9@-4\9/-.4:C2:03841/9/063G4U061UG4P-3@-+4@62:6C3+493+49116@09/-+4\6.U1W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$''_MN ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0+1/63493+4>/4B92-1 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%)$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.4=4;C1D/63

"-,9:7934?/+

A,*#+%,$< ?93+4/64/D-4.-9.46P4(_4L7-936.4;69+G4Q0+1/63G4E0..97G45J*&4(dE

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P4/D.--4+-/9@D-+4+\-770384D6C1-1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%'%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J6A79U-493+4=-671 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< E0/D+.9\3./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.4=4;C1D/63

A,*#+%,$< E-1/D9,-34OC.10384J62-G4%%Y%N4^HLLO>4;]!"G4J]X?!<LG45J*(4)!I

!2,),-#"< "-2670/06346P4-Z01/0384E-1/D9,-3459.-4J62-493+4.-+-,-76:2-3/4/6494:C.:61-4FC07/4N)4F-+4
D62-W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%'(M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' =6.-/634E-1/493+4
>9C8D9774=9110-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.4=4;C1D/63

"-10834I.6C:45D-1/-.

A,*#+%,$< =6.-/6345D.01/09345-3/.-G4]?"4=!;X?!O"4?!OLG4=];LV]OG45J*M4(VS

!2,),-#"< >0387-41/6.-A4-Z/-310634/64-Z01/03845D9:-74/64:.6,0+-49++0/063974@622C30/A4.662G493+4-Z/-310634/64
@9.4:9.U4/64:.6,0+-4N436W49++0/063974@9.4:9.U03841:9@-14e!=LO"L"4"L>5;KSVK]OfW

!#&/'9',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 132



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%%N_ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' I.-91FA4R.93UFA493+4
K.FA

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4I4B6D3

=.14>4E0770921

?6\459.F634E0..97

A,*#+%,$< ))4";]KVEK5J4!#LOHLG4I;L!>QXG45J*_4)^;

!2,),-#"< V64@631/.C@/4D6C1-4-Z/-310634/64.-9.46P4))4".60/\0@D4!,-3C-g4-Z/-310634@63101/146P4%)W_2)4
:.6:61-+403/-.3974P766.41:9@-W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%%T% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579C8D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4?9@-A

A,*#+%,$< Q0.U-3D-9+4S9.U4;4H4R45G4%&(!4S!;<4;]!"4O];VJG4QK;<LOJL!"G45J*%4T!!

!2,),-#"< >0/03846P41/6.98-4@63/903-.4/64.-9.46P4@7CF

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)'* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q-F038/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4"9,0+4>20/D

=0114B4E66+

A,*#+%,$< %(4EL??4?!OLG4JKIJL;4QLQKOIV]OG45JM&4T^B

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49489.98-49/4/D-4P.63/46P4/D-4:.6:-./AW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)%N ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.1454S9.U-.

KQK4V9A76.4X6C38

A,*#+%,$< E0..974=-/45677-8-G4V\-7,-4^C9A14592:C1G4>J];L4;]!"G4QK;<LOJL!"G45J*%4%!I

!2,),-#"< 5631/.C@/06346P4943-\41/C+064@7911.662G4/\648.--3D6C1-1G41679.4:93-714/64/D-4-Z01/0384
-3803--.0384FC07+038493+49116@09/-+4793+1@9:038$F6C3+9.A4/.-9/2-3/1W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%))N ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' H:/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< E0/D+.9\3./*%-%,$<%M$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4Q4<C.093

=.14>4E0770921

A,*#+%,$< %'M4=!O];4";K#LG4HSV]OG45J*_4*SB

!2,),-#"< 563,-.106346P4-Z01/038489.98-403/6494U0/@D-3493+4-.-@/06346P494P0.1/Y4P766.4-Z/-3106349F6,-

!#&/':',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 133



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)&M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%%$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4=-9U03

=.14>4E0770921

Q.A1634=@JC8D4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< )4=]O<>4E!XG4EL>V4<K;QXG45J*T4(L>

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P4/D.--49++0/063974:0/@D-+4.66P4+6.2-.14/64P.63/493+410+-4-7-,9/0631

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)*' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q.62F6.6C8D "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4B6D34E087-A

=.4>4E077092163

A,*#+%,$< %T4];VLI!45?]>LG4OLE4RL;;XG45JM)4%JR

!2,),-#"< 5631/.C@/06346P4F6C3+9.A4P-3@-4P.624P.63/4\97746P4-Z01/038489.98-4/64-+8-46P4:.6:-./AW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)N% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4?--4B9@U163

=.14>4E0770921

A,*#+%,$< %_4LOOK>"!?L4";K#LG4OLEV]OG45J*T4_HL

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P494/\6Y1/6.-A410+-4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)N& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' =6.-/634E-1/493+4
>9C8D9774=9110-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%)$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.1459.674;0@D9.+163

=.14>4?9@-A

54E4B63-1

A,*#+%,$< &4Q;!"=!O4;]!"G4=];LV]OG45J*M4(>J

!2,),-#"< "-26701D4-Z01/0384FC38976\G4-.-@/43-\4FC38976\

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ]HV$%&$'%)N_ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

]C/703-4S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q-F038/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =14?4>20/D

=.1454S9.U-.

=9//D-\14b4I66+293

A,*#+%,$< ?93+49+h9@-3/4/64=!;>J4?!OLG4JKIJL;4QLQKOIV]OG45JM&4NSS

!2,),-#"< ]C/703-4:.6:61974P6.4/D-4.-+-,-76:2-3/46P4793+49+h9@-3/4/64=6C3/4;69+4P6.4.-10+-3/0974:C.:61-1

!#&/';',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 134



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)M) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q.62F6.6C8D "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4B6D34=0/@D-77

=0114!4=@"6C8977

=.4=4<0,7-D93

A,*#+%,$< ?93+49+h9@-3/4/64%&4O-\45D-1/-.4;69+G4OLE4RL;;XG45JM)4%"I

!2,),-#"< 5631/.C@/06346P494P6C.41/6.-A4FC07+038G403@7C+03841D6:4C30/493+410Zg4)4F-+4P79/149F6,-W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)M( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.14>/6U-.

=.14B4=@=9D63

!.@D0/-@/1Y"0.-@/W@62

A,*#+%,$< %4VJL4<O!SG4I!XV]OG45JM'4'Ld

!2,),-#"< V\641/6.-A410+-4b410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)(* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579C8D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.14B63-1

=.14>4E0770921

?W"W5C:0/4"-1083

A,*#+%,$< N%4O]5V];H=4!#LOHLG4O]5V];H=G45J*&4_;i

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P494/\6Y1/6.-A410+-4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)T& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579C8D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4E0770921

L54J9..014??S

A,*#+%,$< S61/4]PP0@-493+4>:9.G4)'Y)*4HSV]O4;]!"G45?!HIJV]OG45J*%4'"R

!2,),-#"< K31/9779/06346P4934!V=

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$'%)T* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!+,-./01-2-3/45631-3/

C#20<' 579C8D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4E0770921

L54J9..014??S

A,*#+%,$< S61/4]PP0@-493+4>:9.G4)'Y)*4HSV]O4;]!"G45?!HIJV]OG45J*%4'"R

!2,),-#"< !+,-./01-2-3/4/64P91@0946P49/2493+4/A:-494@6779.41C..6C3+

!#&/'G',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 135



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)_% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< ".4=90[0-

=.14>4E0770921

=9//4J927-//4!.@D0/-@/C.-4j4"-1083

A,*#+%,$< VD-4]7+4;-@/6.AG4VL?LI;!SJ4;]!"G4VJH;>V!>V]OG45JM%4'JB

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P494/\641/6.-A4-Z/-31063G43-\4-3/.93@-493+4\03+6\497/-.9/0631

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)_) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4]k"633-77

=.14B4=@=9D63

2+94:.6h-@/1

A,*#+%,$< Q--@D4?-9G4%')4Q!;O>V]O4;]!"G4Q!;O>V]OG45JM'4%H!

!2,),-#"< ;-3-\9746P4-Z:0.-+4:79330384:-.20110634P6.43-\4:0/@D-+4.66P1493+4-.-@/06346P410387-41/6.-A4P.63/4
-Z/-310634e92-3+-+4+-1@.0:/063fW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%)_T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' L91/D92 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4!4>/-\9./

=.4S4J6\163

A,*#+%,$< VD-4>:033-AG4L!>VJ!=4#K??!IL4;]!"G4L!>VJ!=G45JM)4'!L

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P4+6.2-.4-Z/-3106314/64P.63/493+410+-493+4.901-4D0:4/64@.-9/-49489F7-4-3+49/4/D-4.-9.W4
5631/.C@/06346P43-\4F6C3+9.A4\97749/4/D-4P.63/W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$'%&'( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!+,-./01-2-3/45631-3/

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.4O4E0770921

L1@6//4>0831

A,*#+%,$< O-\4?66UG4%('Y%TM4I;!OIL4;]!"G4QK;<LOJL!"G45J*%4ML!

!2,),-#"< %436W403/-.3977A4077C2039/-+4:.6h-@/03841083493+4)436W403/-.3977A4077C2039/-+4:6+4P91@09410831

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&%) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0+1/63493+4>/4B92-1 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.4=4;C1D/63

Q.A1634=@JC8D4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< (*4V]EO>LO"4>V;LLVG4QK">V]OG45J*%4(Q?

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P4D6C1-40342C7/0:7-46@@C:9/0634eH1-45791145*fG4@.-9/0384(436W4%YF-+.6624C30/1W

!#&/'H',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 136



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&%T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579//-.F.0+8- "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4V4]kQ.0-3

=.4O4E0770921

A,*#+%,$< ;61-456//98-G4Q;K=>V!IL4;]!"G4Q;K=>V!ILG45JM&4MJL

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+4-Z/-310634/64/D-4.-9.46P4/D-4D6C1-4@63101/03846P494U0/@D-3G4C/070/A4.662G4P0.1/YP766.4
F-+.6621493+4-31C0/-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&)% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ?01@9.+ "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4I4E07@6Z

=.14>4"9A

A,*#+%,$< #9@93/4>D6:G4_'$_'!4=K??4?!OLG4?K>5!;"G45J**4NH^

!2,),-#"< O-\41D6:4P.63/493+49116@09/-+4\6.U4/64:.6,0+-4943-\4P.63/4-3/.93@-4P6.4P79/4_'!W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&)) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' L91/D92 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4;9A263+4b4=.14?03+94Q.03-

=.14B4=@=9D63

A,*#+%,$< N4!VJ]?4";K#LG4L!>VJ!=G45JM)4T";

!2,),-#"< V\641/6.-A410+-4-Z/-31063W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&)N ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' =6.-/634E-1/493+4
>9C8D9774=9110-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.4>4E077092163

L,67,-4;S>4?020/-+

A,*#+%,$< %_*4>!HIJ!??4=!>>KL4;]!"G4HSV]OG45J*_4*?"

!2,),-#"< !7/-.9/06314/64/D-4-Z01/03841D6:P.63/403,67,0384/D-4031/972-3/46P4943-\4170+0384-3/.93@-4+66.W4
K31/972-3/46P4943-\4@6,-.-+4D67+03849.-94/64F-410/C9/-+49/4/D-4.-9.46P4/D-4FC07+038W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&)M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' O-\4Q.08D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%%$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4B4V.93P0-7+

=.14>4E0770921

5!">/9/0634?/+

A,*#+%,$< N4EKOV]O45?]>LG4OLE4Q;KIJV]OG45J*N4_O!

!2,),-#"< >0387-41/6.-A410+-4-Z/-310634\0/D4.-9.4F97@63A4Y4.-,0106346P4-Z01/0384:793303849::.6,974Y4
!SS$)''M$N''N$L

!#&/'I',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 137



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ?Q5$%&$'%&)( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

?01/-+4QC07+03845631-3/

C#20<' 579//-.F.0+8- "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%'$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14!4E971D

=.14B4=97:91

S79//4ED0/-4S9./3-.1D0:

A,*#+%,$< VD6.3/634J6C1-G4VJ];OV]O45]==]O4;]!"G4VJ];OV]O4J]HIJ

!2,),-#"< ;-:90.493+4.-:79@-2-3/46P4:9.cC-/4P766.0384/6476C38-49.-9493+4F-+.66249F6,-4+C-4/64\9/-.4
+9298-4P.624947-9U0384:0:-W4!116@09/-+4\6.U146P4+-@6.9/063493+4.-26,03841U0./038k14/649@@-114
:9.cC-/4P766.W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&)_ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' O-\4Q.08D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14=66.-1

=.14>4?9@-A

5D-1D0.-4S79330384>67C/06314?/+

A,*#+%,$< %N%4#K5V];K!4;]!"G4OLE4Q;KIJV]OG45J*N4_?Q

!2,),-#"< ;-Y1CF201106346P49::70@9/0634!SS$%&$''TMM4\0/D492-3+-+4:7931W45D938-46P4C1-46P494:.6:-./A4
P.6249410387-4.-10+-3@-4/6494D6C1-46P42C7/0:7-46@@C:9/0634/64:.6,0+-4_4F-+.66214\0/D4@622C3974
U0/@D-3G470,0384.6621493+4F9/D.6621W4!7164/6403@7C+-497/-.9/06314/64\03+6\14/64/D-4P.63/4-7-,9/063W4
!=LO"L"4"L>5;KSVK]O

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<%&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4=4R0/[:9/.0@U

=.14B4=@=9D63

A,*#+%,$< (%4"]EOJ!=4;]!"4>]HVJG4JL>E!??G45JM'4N>R

!2,),-#"< ;-76@9/-4934-Z01/0384P0.1/4P766.4\03+6\4P.624/D-4.-9.4e\-1/4-7-,9/063f4/64/D-410+-4e16C/D4-7-,9/063fW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&&* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%%$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.14B-33-.

=.14B4=@=9D63

!QE4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< N*4V]EL;4;]!"4O];VJG4JL>E!??

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P4943-\4+6CF7-489.98-40348.6C3+14/64P.63/$10+-46P4:.6:-./AW4L.-@/06346P410387-Y1/6.-A4
-Z/-310634/64.-9.46P4:.6:-./AW4;-26,9746P4-Z01/0384@631-.,9/6.A4/64P.63/46P4:.6:-./AG4.-:79@-+4FA4
10387-41/6.-A4-Z/-310634\0/D4F9A4\03+6\4e92-3+-+41@D-2-fW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&&N ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J6A79U-493+4=-671 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.14J9A\9.+

=.14>4E0770921

E9779@-4!.@D0/-@/C.-

A,*#+%,$< *M4R];O!??>4I;LLO4?!OLG4=L]?>G45J*(4_;?

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P494/\641/6.-A410+-4-Z/-31063G410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-31063493+4P.63/4:6.@D

!#&/'J',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 138



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&&T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ?-916\-493+4=6.-/634
L91/

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4?9@-A

A,*#+%,$< >6@0974>-.,0@-14R9207A4>C::6./493+4?-9,038459.-4V-92G4]!<LOJ]?V4;]!"G4=];LV]OG45J*M4
TVS

!2,),-#"< 5D938-46P4C1-4P.624946PP0@-49@@6226+9/0634/6494+9A4@-3/.-493+4@9P-49.-9W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&*' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4H779/D6.3-

=.14=!4B9@U163

<.01145.0387-4!116@09/-1

A,*#+%,$< )!4;!LQH;O4!#LOHLG4EL>V4<K;QXG45J*T4NBL

!2,),-#"< >0+-4/\641/6.-A4-Z/-3106349F6,-4934-Z01/038410387-41/6.-A489.98-493+4@63,-.106346P489.98-4/64
D9F0/9F7-41:9@-W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$'%&*% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!+,-./01-2-3/45631-3/

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%T$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.4<4>:071FC.A

5R=45631C7/93/14?/+W

A,*#+%,$< %*%4VL?LI;!SJ4;]!"G4JL>E!??G45JM'4(>L

!2,),-#"< K31/9779/06346P4%4O6W4P91@09410834e03/-.3977A4077C2039/-+fW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&*& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14;4O6.@6//

=0114!4=@"6C8977

A,*#+%,$< I9A/634>/9F7-1G45JL>VL;4;]!"G4I!XV]OG45JM'4&>"

!2,),-#"< "-2670/06346P4-Z01/03841/9F7-493+4:6./9F7-4FC07+038493+4@631/.C@/06346P4.-:79@-2-3/41/9F7-W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&*N ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

]C/703-4S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14;4O6.@6//W

=0114!4=@"6C8977

A,*#+%,$< I9A/634>/9F7-1G45JL>VL;4;]!"G4I!XV]OG45JM'4&>"

!2,),-#"< "-2670/06346P4-Z01/0384+\-77038493+4@631/.C@/06346P494.-:79@-2-3/4+\-77038W

!#&/'6',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 139



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$'%&*_ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!+,-./01-2-3/45631-3/

C#20<' J6A79U-493+4=-671 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14=!4B9@U163

!1/7-A4>0831

A,*#+%,$< Q.0/933094QC07+0384>6@0-/AG4%)4VJL45;L>5LOVG4EL>V4<K;QXG45J*T4*JO

!2,),-#"< %4Z4K3/-.3977A4077C2039/-+4P91@09410834%4Z4K3/-.3977A4077C2039/-+4:.6h-@/03841083

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&N' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0+1/63493+4>/4B92-1 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4B024Q-3/7-A

=.14=!4B9@U163

>D-:D-.+=A-.1

A,*#+%,$< (%4>V!VJ!=4;]!"G4QK">V]OG45J*&4(d>

!2,),-#"< >0387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&N% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ;6@U4R-..A "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%)$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=0114!4=@"6C8977

!0317-A4I622634!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< #9.06C14S.6:-./0-1G4Q0.U-3D-9+G4E0..9745J*)4%^

!2,),-#"< ;-:79@-2-3/46P4/02F-.4P-3@-14\0/D4%_N'224D08D4F.0@U4F6C3+9.A4\9774/64.-9.489.+-314914:9./46P4
934-3,0.632-3/97402:.6,-2-3/41@D-2-4/64934-Z01/0384D6C10384-1/9/-4\D0@D4\07749716403@7C+-4
031/9779/06346P4%24D08D42-/974.90703814/64P.63/4F6C3+9.0-1493+4.-:79@-2-3/46P4.-9.4/02F-.4
89/-1$P-3@-1W4VD-49::70@9/06349716403@7C+-14P6.4/D-4-.-@/06346P494*24D08D4F97741/6:42-1D43-//0384/64
F-4:79@-+49.6C3+4/D-4:-.02-/-.46P456C./3-A4S9.U49+h9@-3/4/64/D-4-Z01/03842-/97476@D.034P-3@038W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&N( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4R0./D

=0114!4=@"6C8977

5>YSL>4S793303845631C7/93/

A,*#+%,$< E0776\456//98-G4Q!O<>4;]!"G4JL>E!??G45JM'4_B>

!2,),-#"< "-2670/06346P4-Z01/0384+\-77038G489.98-493+46C/FC07+038493+4@631/.C@/06346P494.-:79@-2-3/4
+\-77038493+4+6CF7-489.98-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&M% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579C8D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)*$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14=H;;!X

=.14=!4B9@U163

Q.A1634=@JC8D4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< %N4QHVVL;=L;L4!#LOHLG4O]5V];H=G45J*&4_;J

!2,),-#"< >0387-41/6.-A4.-9.G410+-493+4P.63/4-Z/-310634/64-Z01/0384:.6:-./AW

!#&/'85',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 140



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&M) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' S-31FA493+4VD038\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4;]>>!??

=.14B4=@=9D63

Q.A1634=@JC8D4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< %M_4SLO>QX4;]!"G4JL>E!??G45JM%4MHQ

!2,),-#"< >-@63+41/6.-A410+-4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&M& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' I.-91FA4R.93UFA493+4
K.FA

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4S4B-3U031

=.14>4?9@-A

O-074Q.90/D\90/-4!.@D0/-@/

A,*#+%,$< )'4?]]=>E!XG4K;QXG45JM%4*H"

!2,),-#"< >0387-Y1/6.-A4-Z/-310634/64P.63/G4@63,-.106346P489.98-G4-Z/-.397497/-.9/0631G4+-@U038493+4943-\4
:0/@D-+4.66P4/64-Z01/0384.-9.4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&MN ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q-F038/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14Q4>02@6@U

=0114B4E66+

S9/-.1634=9@9C79A4b4]\-31

A,*#+%,$< &4J]?=E!XG4JKIJL;4QLQKOIV]OG45JM&4)^!

!2,),-#"< ;-:79@-2-3/46P489.98-$1/6.98-49.-94\0/D410387-41/6.-A4P.63/493+410+-4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&M( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579//-.F.0+8- "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4;4Q-..A

=0114B4E66+

=.4!7934>/-\9./

A,*#+%,$< &'4KO?LX4;]!"G4>SKV!?G45JM&4_X>

!2,),-#"< 563,-.106346P4I9.98-4/64J9F0/9F7-4!@@6226+9/063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&MT ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.14"C3+91

=0114!4=@"6C8977

?08D/F7C-4>67C/06314?/+

A,*#+%,$< ;-9.46P4*($*(!4=K?OL;4;]!"G4JL>E!??G45JM'4N;H

!2,),-#"< "-2670/06346P4\6.U1D6:493+4@631/.C@/06346P463-4F-+.6624FC38976\

!#&/'88',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 141



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&M_ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4S4>02263+1

=.14>4?9@-A

Q-@U-//45631C7/038

A,*#+%,$< &M4QL!5]O4";K#LG4OLEV]OG45J*T4(L"

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+4/\6Y1/6.-A4-Z/-310634/64P.63/4/64:.6,0+-494:6.@D493+4-3Y1C0/-49F6,-W4V\6Y1/6.-A4.-9.4
-Z/-310634/64:.6,0+-4934-379.8-+4U0/@D-3$+030384.662493+4-379.8-+4.-9.4F-+.662493+4.66P4/-..9@-4
:7C149349++0/063974F-+.662W4O-\4/07-+4.66P4@6,-.038493+4.-3+-.4P0301D4/649774-7-,9/0631W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&() ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q.62F6.6C8D "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)*$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.14"C3F9,03

=.14B4=@=9D63

Q.62076\4!.@D0/-@/14?/+

A,*#+%,$< &4>!=!;K!4!#LOHLG4OLE4RL;;XG45JM)4%JL

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+410387-41/6.-A4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0+1/63493+4>/4B92-1 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4>/-:D-34J9.+293

=.14>4E0770921

A,*#+%,$< M4??]X"4!#LOHLG4QK;<LOJL!"G45J*%4T!S

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&(M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579C8D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4=9//D-\4J-889./A

=.14>4E0770921

=.4"9,0+4J9.+293

A,*#+%,$< M'4J!=SV]O45J!>LG4O]5V];H=G45J*&4_JL

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ]Z/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< ".4S9/-7

=.14>4E0770921

A,*#+%,$< &4J]?=4#KLE45?]>LG4]dV]OG45J*&4)I!

!2,),-#"< ;-/-3/06346P4F6C3+9.A4P-3@-

!#&/'89',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 142



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&(T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' L91/D92 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14?4=9776A

=.14B4=@=9D63

")4"-10834OE4?/+

A,*#+%,$< &'4Q;!O5]VL4I!;"LO>G4Q;]=Q];]HIJG45JM)4M!J

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+410387-493+4+6CF7-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-31063493+4+6.2-.4/64/D-4P.63/4-7-,9/063W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&T% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14!38-794RC..

=.14B4=@=9D63

A,*#+%,$< Q--@D\66+G4)TT4VL?LI;!SJ4;]!"G4JL>E!??G45JM'4(>^

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+4/\641/6.-A4-Z/-31063493+476P/4@63,-.10634\0/D4.-9.4+6.2-.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$'%&T) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!+,-./01-2-3/45631-3/

C#20<' 579//-.F.0+8- "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=0114!4=@"6C8977

K336,9/-4>08314?020/-+

A,*#+%,$< >:9.4I.6@-.1G4TY_4?93@-7A3456C./4S.-@03@/G4>SKV!?4;]!"G4QLQKOIV]OG45JM&4_BS

!2,),-#"< ;-:79@-2-3/4P91@0941083G4\03+6\48.9:D0@1493+4:61/-.4P.92-1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&T& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' I.-91FA4R.93UFA493+4
K.FA

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4B4S-::-.

=.14>4E0770921

=97@67247-\014!.@D0/-@/4?/+

A,*#+%,$< )%4!QKOI"]O4;]!"G4I;L!>QXG45J*_4&SO

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P494/\6Y1/6.-A410+-$.-9.4-Z/-31063493+4P.63/4:6.@D

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&T* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ?01@9.+ "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4>@6//4E9.+

=.14>4?9@-A

"4B4566U-4b4562:93A

A,*#+%,$< (&4<KOI4>V;LLVG4LI;L=]OVG45J**4'QX

!2,),-#"< 5D938-46P4C1-4P.6241D6:4/64+\-77038403@7C+038403/-.397493+4-Z/-.397497/-.9/0631

!#&/'8:',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 143



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&TM ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0+1/63493+4>/4B92-1 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4E0770921

!0317-A4I622634!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< ?931+6\3-456C./G4?!O>"]EOL4S?!5LG45?!HIJV]O

!2,),-#"< H:8.9+03846P4-Z/-.3974-3/.93@-4/64P79/14\0/D43-\4+66.41-/1G4708D/038G4@79++038493+402:.6,-2-3/4/64
-Z01/0384@936:AW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&_' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' I.-91FA4R.93UFA493+4
K.FA

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4!4R67-A

=.14=!4B9@U163

O-074Q.90/D\90/-4!.@D0/-@/

A,*#+%,$< )M4?]]=>E!XG4K;QXG45JM%4*H"

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+4.-:79@-2-3/489.98-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&_% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ?-916\-493+4=6.-/634
L91/

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4?9@-A

!0317-A4I622634!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< &'YN)4e-,-314637Af4RLO"L;4#KLE4;]!"G4=];LV]OG45J*M4_;?

!2,),-#"< H:8.9+03846P4-Z/-.3974-3/.93@-4/64P79/14\0/D43-\4+66.41-/1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&_* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ]Z/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<)*$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4=4E07+-

=.14=!4B9@U163

A,*#+%,$< %N&4J]?=?!O">4";K#LG4]dV]OG45J*&4'VH

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P4934-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&_M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14L4B9PP-A

=0114!4=@"6C8977

A,*#+%,$< S9.01D4]PP0@-G4#K??!IL4;]!"G4JL>E!??G45JM'4'"i

!2,),-#"< 5D938-46P4C1-4P.6246PP0@-4/6494:079/-141/C+06W

!#&/'8;',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 144



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%&_( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' O-\4Q.08D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=14B4>/6.-A

;;">4?/+

A,*#+%,$< %N4b4%M4=9.03-4S603/G4<KOI>4S!;!"LG4OLE4Q;KIJV]OG45J*N4)SQ

!2,),-#"< ;-76@9/06346P4-Z01/0384-3/.9@-4+66.1W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*') ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4Q-9C263/

=.14B4=@=9D63

=.4;6F-./1

A,*#+%,$< >/63-1/9@UG4NM4"LL4S!;<4;]!"G4I!XV]OG45JM'4&;!

!2,),-#"< R.63/4+6.2-.4-Z/-31063W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< "L=$%&$'%*'( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4O6/0P0@9/06346P4"-2670/063

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+./*%-%,$<%'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.1454S9.U-.

A,*#+%,$< %4!QQLX4>V;LLVG4QK;<LOJL!"G45J*%4NBH

!2,),-#"< "-2670/06346P4FC07+03814Y4FC07+03814/64F-4+-26701D-+4\0774F-494/.9+0/063977A4FC07/4/\641/6.-A46PP0@-4
\0/D4@9,0/A4\9774@631/.C@/063G4@63@.-/-403/-.3974\9771493+494P79/4.66PW4VD-4P9@/6.A4014941/--74:6./974
P.92-4\0/D4F.0@U493+4031C79/-+403P0774:93-71W4VD-4+-2670/063403@7C+-149774F.0@U$@63@.-/-46C/4
FC07+0381W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%*%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' I.-91FA4R.93UFA493+4
K.FA

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.4!::.6,974I0,-3./*%-%,$<%M$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4>4S-.79U0

=.4=4;C1D/63

5.6\34E03+6\14b45631-.,9/6.0-1

A,*#+%,$< _N4VJKOIE!??4;]!"G4K;QXG45JM%4&HQ

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4@631-.,9/6.A4\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-4
6.0803974D6C1-4FA4*WT24P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4&WN2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4
/D-4-9,-14\6C7+4F-4)W)_2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%*%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' =6.-/634E-1/493+4
>9C8D9774=9110-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+./*%-%,$<'_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14;4E031/937-A

=.14>4E0770921

H7/.91-97

A,*#+%,$< %N4QK;5J4!#LOHLG4HSV]OG45J*_4*?>

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4@631-.,9/6.A4\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-4
6.0803974D6C1-4FA4MWN24P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4&W)2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4
/D-4-9,-14\6C7+4F-4)W)2

!#&/'8G',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 145



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' >-9@62F- "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)'$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4E0770921

A,*#+%,$< S6C7/634#0@/6.094>:6./1493+4>6@097457CFG4S]H?V]O4Q;K"IL4;]!"G4S]H?V]OG45J**4N>E

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P43-\4-3/.93@-4:6.@D4/64P.63/4-7-,9/063G4\03+6\497/-.9/063493+4:.6,0106346P4934-Z/-.3974
9@@-114703U4@6..0+6.4/641-.,-4/D-4-Z01/038479.8-4.-9.4PC3@/0634.662

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*%* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579//-.F.0+8- "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4E67PP

=.14B4=@=9D63

+)49.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< )*4=L;L4!#LOHLG4;!QX4=L;LG45JM&4'OL

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+410+-493+4.-9.410387-41/6.-A4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*%N ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' >-9@62F- "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4?9@-A

V;K!OI?L4!;5JKVL5V>4?V"

A,*#+%,$< ;-9A456C./G4TM4Q];]HIJ4;]!"G4>L!5]=QLG45J**4MO^

!2,),-#"< S.6:61-+4.-@79++03846P4;-9A456C./41D-7/-.-+4D6C1038W4/6403@7C+-4.-26,9746P4-Z01/03846.938-4
@79++0384:93-71493+4.-:79@-2-3/4\0/D4/02F-.4@79++038W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$'%*%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!+,-./01-2-3/45631-3/

C#20<' O-\4Q.08D/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%_$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=14B4>/6.-A

;;">4?/+

A,*#+%,$< %Nb%M4=9.03-4S603/G4<KOI>4S!;!"LG4OLE4Q;KIJV]OG45J*N4)SQ

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49+,-./01-2-3/1W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%*%_ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+./*%-%,$<%%$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4?4;--,-77

=.14=!4B9@U163

54E4B63-1

A,*#+%,$< N)4I;!OIL45;]>>4?!OLG4OLEV]OG45J*T4TQ^

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-310634\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-46.0803974
D6C1-4FA4NW'N'24P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4&W_''2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4/D-4
-9,-14\6C7+4F-4)WM''2

!#&/'8H',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 146



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<')$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4I4;6F-./1

=.14B4=@=9D63

Q.A1634=@JC8D4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< R6Z2-.-G4&'4=L;L4?!OLG4JL>E!??G45JM'4M;;

!2,),-#"< !7/-.9/06314/64.-9.4+6.2-.4/64@.-9/-4F97@63AW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*)% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4!4E-3/

=.14B4=@=9D63

56770314!.@D0/-@/C.-

A,*#+%,$< 56/1\67+G4(4S!;<4EL>VG4JL>E!??G45JM'4_BL

!2,),-#"< V\641/6.-A4P.63/493+410+-4-Z/-310634b410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-310634\0/D4F97@63AW4!//9@D-+410387-4
1/6.-A489.98-4/6410+-493+43-\4P-3@-4/64P.63/4F6C3+9.AW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*)N ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >0.4!791+90.4Q.-@U-3.0+8-

=0114!4=@"6C8977

=.4;6397+4J93@6@U

A,*#+%,$< 5.--456//98-G4RL!VJL;4?!OLG4JL>E!??G45JM'4*;?

!2,),-#"< 5631/.C@/06346P494+-/9@D-+4@9.Y:6./4\0/D49+h60303841/6.-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*)T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =14<4Q0.@D977

=.14=!4B9@U163

56770314!.@D0/-@/C.-

A,*#+%,$< %T4V]EORKL?"4;]!"G4EL>V4<K;QXG45J*T4(Li

!2,),-#"< ;-:79@-2-3/46P4-Z01/0384P.63/4+6.2-.4\03+6\4b4@631/.C@/06346P43-\4F97@63A

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*)_ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q.62F6.6C8D "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4<-,034J9A-1

=0114!4=@"6C8977

A,*#+%,$< )T4>V!OJ]SL4";K#LG4Q;]=Q];]HIJG45JM)4)"I

!2,),-#"< ;-:79@-2-3/4+-/9@D-+489.98-W

!#&/'8I',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 147



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q-F038/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.14"-33-//

=0114B4E66+

SEL4"-1083

A,*#+%,$< %'4;]?!O"4!#LOHLG4JKIJL;4QLQKOIV]OG45JM&4T?B

!2,),-#"< V\641/6.-A493+410387-41/6.-A410+-4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$'%*&M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!+,-./01-2-3/45631-3/

C#20<' I.-91FA4R.93UFA493+4
K.FA

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'M$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4?9@-A

:9.U0316341083147/+

A,*#+%,$< VD-4>D0::631G4VJKOIE!??4;]!"G4K;QXG45JM%4&H!

!2,),-#"< O-\4-Z/-.3974108398-493+4708D/038

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*&T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J6A79U-493+4=-671 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14>4E0770921

!0317-A4I622634!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< J661-456C./G4=!;<LV4>V;LLVG4J]X?!<L

!2,),-#"< H:8.9+03846P4-Z/-.3974-3/.93@-4/64P79/14\0/D43-\4+66.1-/1G4708D/038G4@79++038493+402:.6,-2-3/4/64
-Z01/0384@936:AW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*&_ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'M$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=0114!4=@"6C8977

!0317-A4I622634!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< %45?!;LO"]O45?]>LG4QK;<LOJL!"G45J*&4*VE

!2,),-#"< O-\4+66.14/64.-:79@-4-Z01/038G43-\4-Z/-.3974708D/038493+4943-\41083W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%**' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%'$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14B4=97:91

A,*#+%,$< ?93+49/4E66+10+-4\97U\9A4:.62-39+-G416C/D4-91/46P4S9@0P0@4;69+G4Q0.U-3D-9+W

!2,),-#"< =-26.0974S79cC-493+4S703/D4/64R6.24O-\4J=>4VD-/014=-26.097

!#&/'8J',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 148



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%**M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q0.U-3D-9+493+4
V.932-.-

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%'$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.14B4=97:91

A,*#+%,$< E66+10+-4QC103-114S9.UG4>J];L4;]!"G4QK;<LOJL!"

!2,),-#"< =-26.0974/64J=>4Q0.U-3D-9+4@63101/03846P4/D.--4)M''4Z4%)''2241/9037-1141/--74:93-714\0/D4
F79@U4@9.F634F9@U038W4S93-7149.-4/64F-4@C/46C/493+41D6\4,9.06C14P08C.-14+-:0@/0384/D-41D0:493+4
6/D-.40/-21W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%**T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' E97791-A "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'T$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14O4QC/7-.YR6..-1/

=.14>4?9@-A

A,*#+%,$< )N4E!;;LO4";K#LG4OLE4Q;KIJV]OG45J*N4'BE

!2,),-#"< V9U-4+6\34-Z01/0384/02F-.4F97@63A4/64/D-4.-9.46P4/D-4:.6:-./AG493+4-.-@/49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4
-Z/-310634\0/D494.66P4F97@63AWV9U-4+6\34-Z01/038489F7-46:-34:6.@D41/.C@/C.-493+4-.-@/43-\489F7-4
6:-34:6.@D41/.C@/C.-W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*N& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' Q-F038/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<')$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4S9C74S-CU-.

=0114B4E66+

A,*#+%,$< &)4O];QH;X4!#LOHLG4JKIJL;4QLQKOIV]OG45JM&4)JB

!2,),-#"< >0387-41/6.-A4-Z/-310634/64.-9.4/\641/6.-A4-Z/-310634/6410+-43-\4:6.@D4/64P.63/46P4:.6:-./AW

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%*N* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+./*%-%,$<%%$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14>4Q9.201D

=.14B4=@=9D63

O4;6F031634"-10834?/+

A,*#+%,$< )N4"]EOJ!=4";K#LG4JL>E!??G45JM'4N;L

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4@631-.,9/6.A4\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-4
6.0803974D6C1-4FA4&W(24P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4&W_2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4
/D-4-9,-14\6C7+4F-4)W(2W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*NN ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' L91/D92 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4=9.@C14?-,0@U

=.14B4=@=9D63

=.4I6.+634#-.363

A,*#+%,$< %%!4I?LOQH;O4!#LOHLG4L!>VJ!=G45JM)4T"B

!2,),-#"< ;-/-3/06346P46C/FC07+038W

!#&/'86',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 149



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*N( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' S-31FA493+4VD038\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.14I0774!F.9D92

=.14B4=@=9D63

=.4O-,077-4S0@U9.+

A,*#+%,$< &)4S;K#!VL4";K#LG4Q!;O>V]OG45JM%4%"L

!2,),-#"< >0387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-31063

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*M% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4E0774;-++038

=.14>4E0770921

=.4B6D34VD-6F97+

A,*#+%,$< %_4QH;?KOIJ!=4!#LOHLG4OLEV]OG45J*T4T!B

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P494/\6Y1/6.-A410+-493+4.-9.4-Z/-31063493+4@631/.C@/06346P4:0/@D-+4.66P49F6,-4U0/@D-3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%*MM ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' S.-3/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+./*%-%,$<%%$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4b4=.145C./01

=0114B4E66+

VD-4<-3-P0@U4B63-14S9./3-.1D0:

A,*#+%,$< >k!89.6G4%MT4>V];LV]O4;]!"G4S;LOV]OG45J*)4TOQ

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-310634\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-46.0803974
D6C1-4FA4&W&'24P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4*W%M2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4/D-4
-9,-14\6C7+4F-4)W&T2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*(' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J6A79U-493+4=-671 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<)&$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14B6933-4S6./-6C1

=.14=!4B9@U163

A,*#+%,$< %'4R?]EL;=L!"45?]>LG4=L]?>G45J*(4(QX

!2,),-#"< VD-4-.-@/06346P494/\641/6.-A4-Z/-310634/64/D-410+-46P4/D-4:.6:-./A

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' 579//-.F.0+8- "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::.6,-./*%-%,$<%'$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4567034Q077038

=0114!4=@"6C8977

VD-4S63+4562:93A

A,*#+%,$< =936.4J6C1-4R9.2G4579//-.F.0+8-4;69+4E0..9745JM&4*B"

!2,),-#"< ?9.8-4l49@.-4\07+70P-4:63+4eN'24Z4&N2f

!#&/'95',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 150



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%*T' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' Q.62F6.6C8D "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+./*%-%,$<%($%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =0114<-..A4>D-.\66+

=0114B4E66+

A,*#+%,$< %'4L!>VL;O4!#LOHLG4Q;]=Q];]HIJG45JM)4&?;

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P494@631-.,9/6.A4\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-46.0803974D6C1-4FA4*24
P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4&WN2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4/D-4-9,-14\6C7+4F-4&2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*TN ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' J6A79U-493+4=-671 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< E0/D+.9\3./*%-%,$<%)$%)$)'%&

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4"4B63-1

=14B4>/6.-A

=97@6724>@6//45631C7/93/14?/+

A,*#+%,$< OC.1-.A493+4I9.+-345-3/.-G459..4R9.2G4QK;<LOJL!"4;]!"G4=L]?>G45J*(4_;L

!2,),-#"< "01@D9.8-46P4941-@/0634%'M498.--2-3/W

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !SS$%&$'%*TT ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

RC774S79330384S-.2011063

C#20<' ]Z/63 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ;-PC1-./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4Q-2.61-

=.14=!4B9@U163

A,*#+%,$< &*4;KOIE]]"G4]dV]OG45J*&4)?i

!2,),-#"< ;-/-3/06346P4@9.:6./4/64/D-4P.63/46P4/D-4:.6:-./A4e!2-3+-+4+-1@.0:/063f

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%*_' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' E-1/4<0.FA493+4
VDC.1/91/63

"-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.4!::.6,974I0,-3./*%-%,$<'&$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14#4>\930@U

=.14>4E0770921

A,*#+%,$< %N4!QQ]V>4E!XG4OLEV]OG45J*T4MLJ

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-310634\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-46.0803974
D6C1-4FA4&WT)24P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4&W_&2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4/D-4
-9,-14\6C7+4F-4)WM'2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%NM* ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' S-31FA493+4VD038\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+./*%-%,$<'_$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.4S9C74"9.7038

=.14B4=@=9D63

A,*#+%,$< ()4K;QX4;]!"G4JL>E!??G45JM%4MdI

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-310634\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-46.0803974
D6C1-4FA4*24P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4&W((N2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4/D-4
-9,-14\6C7+4F-4)W&N'2

!#&/'98',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 151



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;L>d$%&$'%N(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

S.06.4!::.6,974J6C1-D67+-.4S"

C#20<' J-1\977 "-7-89/-+

./*%-%,$'.#+/< S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+./*%-%,$<%'$'%$)'%*

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.14>4E9..-3

=.14B4=@=9D63

Q.A1634=@JC8D4!.@D0/-@/1

A,*#+%,$< &M4=K?OL;4;]!"G4JL>E!??G45JM'4N;i

!2,),-#"< L.-@/06346P49410387-41/6.-A4.-9.4-Z/-310634\D0@D4\6C7+4-Z/-3+4F-A63+4/D-4.-9.4\97746P4/D-46.0803974
D6C1-4FA4&W)24P6.4\D0@D4/D-429Z02C24D-08D/4\6C7+4F-4&WN2493+4P6.4\D0@D4/D-4D-08D/46P4/D-4
-9,-14\6C7+4F-4)WM2

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'85G

V6/974S-.4

!::.6,- T'

S.06.4!::.6,974I0,-3 )

S.06.49::.6,97401436/4.-cC0.-+ T

;-PC1- %%

E0/D+.9\3 *

;-:6./4V6/97 %'N

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'99',F'99J`aV-@D>-.,a"5"9/9a5.A1/974;-:6./1a"54;-:6./1a56:A46P4"-7-89/-+4"-@0106314P6.4@6220//--498-3+9W.:/

Page 152



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2343245236'#$.'6343545236

,#0#',#0*7'3642345238

(""91*.

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$%#&&%'% <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

()*+,-.!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3*454678-09 :0;0<,70.

())"%-#$07 3-4(4=0>-9 (&*$07

?'43@((4(!ABC4(@6D!/:C4D=EE4?FG>9-#0%9$7

"-8H8*0.4+I,><048142*048140J)*7)><4<-82>.41;88-4-07,);4*I8H4K2*04+;,**4!$4+2--0>7;94L,+,>7M4784
N)+-8OH2P4K2*04+;,**4!EM

!=9)9+#"7

Q$RRS$?())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

!;;8T0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 &'#$Q#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$%#&&QUU <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

"0>*P94,>.4VI)><T,;;!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3-4A4W);;),N* ";,>>)><4D8NN)7700

())"%-#$07 /8>70+4W,718-.4(7. (&*$07 "0<,*2*4G-82H

V87,;4"07-8;C4"BA6XY4/Z!:C4V=@AGW!((C4D='$4UFX>9-#0%9$7

!N0>.48H0>)><4I82-*4784,;;8T47-,.)><41-8N4&'[&&4O4N).>)<I7!=9)9+#"7

QQ&&&%R())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

!;;8T0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 $S#$$#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$%#&&E&U <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

A0T4X-)<I78>!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3-434/2*I78> :0;0<,70.

())"%-#$07 6,10794(,9>04K@>L0*7N0>7*M4(7. (&*$07 W@//!(4"(!AA@AG4!:\@DB4]4!""B!(64
6B/\@DB

6,;;9*4",>7-9C4QQ43ZFAV4"(B!6!AV4/Z!:C4ABW4X/@G=VZAC4D=E?4?BW>9-#0%9$7

/070>7)8>4814+I,><048142*041-8N4+;,**4!$4*I8H4784+;,**4!?4=874188.47,^0,T,9C4,>.4-070>7)8>4814
188.4H-0H,-,7)8>4,-0,_

!=9)9+#"7

QQ&&R'$())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

!;;8T0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 $Q#$$#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

!#&*'3'9E'8=[`V0+I60-L`:D:,7,`D-9*7,;4/0H8-7*`"-)>+)H,;4Z11)+0-*`Q$_:D!""B!(64:0+).0._-H7

Agenda Item 23

Page 153



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2343245236'#$.'6343545236

,#0#',#0*7'3642345238

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$Q#&$$S& <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

D;,2<I78>!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3-*464(,+09 ";,>>)><4D8NN)7700

())"%-#$07 3-4=,>>, (&*$07 G,--94F*I0-T88.4!**8+),70*4()N)70.

V0*+84BJH-0**C4RO$?4F"VZA4/Z!:C4D(!FG=VZAC4D=E$4&:B>9-#0%9$7

DI,><048142*047841)-*74,>.4*0+8>.41;88-*4784+-0,704$&4,H,-7N0>7*4)>+;2.)><4)>*0-7)><4>0T4
T)>.8T*4,>.4-8814;)<I7*4,>.4.8-N0-*4K,N0>.0.4H;,>*4-0+0)L0.M

!=9)9+#"7

QQ&&$'&())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

!;;8T0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 &?#$Q#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$Q#&$E%Q <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

/8+^4a0--9!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3)**4!43+:82<,;; :0;0<,70.

())"%-#$07 3)**454A0T0;; (&*$07 3-4"4X,-78>

E$4G/BBA4(!WAC4/ZDb4aB//YC4D=EQ4Q:Y>9-#0%9$7

/07-8*H0+7)L04+8>L0-*)8>41-8N4I82*04784S4P0.-88N4=3Z_4=3Z4;)+0>*04I,*4P00>48P7,)>0.4
1-8N4+82>+);460H74Q&$Q_

!=9)9+#"7

QQ&$URS4O4!N0>.0.4,HH0,;4-010-0>+0())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

!;;8T0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 QE#$Q#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

,%+G%++*.

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$%#&&$?' <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

=89;,^04,>.4308;*!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3-*464W);;),N* :0;0<,70.

())"%-#$07 3-454(8+^0 (&*$07 D6O"B64";,>>)><4D8>*2;7,>7

$U4(@AG:!(B4/Z!:C4WB6V4b@/XYC4D=ES4?:G>9-#0%9$7

!;70-,7)8>*47840J)*7)><4T)>.8T*4,>.47I04,..)7)8>4814,4P,;+8>9_!=9)9+#"7

Q$RS&EQ())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

:)*N)**0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 &$#$&#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

!#&*'5'9E'8=[`V0+I60-L`:D:,7,`D-9*7,;4/0H8-7*`"-)>+)H,;4Z11)+0-*`Q$_:D!""B!(64:0+).0._-H7

Page 154



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2343245236'#$.'6343545236

,#0#',#0*7'3642345238

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$%#&&$Q& <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

D;,770-P-).<0!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3)**4!43+:82<,;; :0;0<,70.

())"%-#$07 3-4"46N)7I (&*$07 3,77I0T*4]4G88.N,>

67-,TP0--94a)0;.*C467-,TP0--94(,>0C4VI8->78>4=82<IC4W)--,;>9-#0%9$7

DI,><048142*048140J)*7)><4+,-,L,>4784,;;8T42*0418-48L0->)<I74,++8NN8.,7)8>4)>4,**8+),7)8>4T)7I4
0J)*7)><40c20*7-),>42*048147I04*)70

!=9)9+#"7

Q$RR&U?())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

:)*N)**0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 &U#$$#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$%#&&%'' <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

=0*T,;;!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3)**4!43+:82<,;; :0;0<,70.

())"%-#$07 3-4]43-*4@4670T,-7 (&*$07 W@//!(4"(!AA@AG4!:\@DB4]4!""B!(64
6B/\@DB

(,>.4!.d,+0>74784Q4=);P-04!L0>20C4=B6W!((C4D='&4E65>9-#0%9$7

B-0+7)8>4814.07,+I0.4.8-N0-4P2><,;8T4T)7I48>4*)704H,-^)><!=9)9+#"7

QQ&&ER$())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

:)*N)**0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 &'#$$#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

())"%-#0%9$':9;7 !""#$%#&&R'R <#=.7'

,*-%+%9$'>*?*"7

=0*T,;;!""())"%-#0%9$'@A)*7

B9C$-%"',*-%+%9$7 /012*0B#+*'DEE%-*=7 3)**4!43+:82<,;; :0;0<,70.

())"%-#$07 3-*4!4X-8T> (&*$07 W0)<I7N,>4]4X2;;0>4!-+I)70+7*

$R4X!/DZ3XB4/Z!:C4X!/A6VZAC4D='&4$FY>9-#0%9$7

/07-8*H0+7)L04,HH;)+,7)8>418-4I)H4784<,P;040J70>*)8>4,>.4-0,-4.8-N0-4-88140J70>*)8>_!=9)9+#"7

QQ&S'%%())*#"'F*E;7 ())*#"'@A)*7 !HH0,;4,<,)>*74-012*,;

:)*N)**0.())*#"',*-%+%9$7 $Q#$Q#Q&$%,*-%+%9$',#0*7

!#&*'6'9E'8=[`V0+I60-L`:D:,7,`D-9*7,;4/0H8-7*`"-)>+)H,;4Z11)+0-*`Q$_:D!""B!(64:0+).0._-H7

Page 155



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2343245236'#$.'6343545236

,#0#',#0*7'3642345238

H=#$.'@90#"7'I

V87,;

!;;8T0. J
JJK

:)*N)**0. 8
88K

V87,; I
322K

!#&*'8'9E'8=[`V0+I60-L`:D:,7,`D-9*7,;4/0H8-7*`"-)>+)H,;4Z11)+0-*`Q$_:D!""B!(64:0+).0._-H7

Page 156


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 APP/13/01125: Stoneacre Car Sales, ROWSON STREET, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 2LU - Redevelopment of existing car showroom comprising: demolition of workshop areas; erection of single storey extension; erection of freestanding valet bay building; alterations to elevations, and; external works including the creation of additional car display areas and reorganisation of staff and service parking areas.
	5 OUT/13/01184: Unused Land, NOCTORUM DELL, NOCTORUM, CH43 9UL -  Erection of up to 4 dwellings, associated hard and soft landscaping and access from Pipistrelle Rise.
	6 APP/13/01203: 40 CALDY ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 2HQ - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of replacement two storey dwelling
	7 APP/13/01289: East View Farm, PARK ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 7AU - Retention of existing cattery.
	8 APP/13/01310: 38 ELM GROVE, TRANMERE, CH42 0LA -  Change of Use from residential to a children™s residential home. Provide residential accommodation for children aged 7 Œ 17 years of age, who display emotional and challenging behaviours (EBD). Accommodation for up to five children with 4 support staff sleeping in at the property overnight.
	9 APP/13/01314: 19 BARCOMBE ROAD, BARNSTON, CH60 1UY -  Resubmission of retrospective application for hip to gable extension and rear dormer roof extension-amended proposals.
	10 OUT/13/01316:  Land to the rear of new Birkenhead Community Fire Station, EXMOUTH STREET, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 4NF -  Outline planning application (all matters reserved) for 3 no. dwellings
	11 APP/13/01354: Calday Grange Grammar School, GRAMMAR SCHOOL LANE, NEWTON, CH48 8AY -  Demolition of Block E and formation of new four court sports hall complete with associated changing facilities, storage and fitness suite, and car park. Alterations to existing gymnasium
	12 APP/13/01375:  Land to the rear of 1-4 MILL ROAD, THINGWALL -  Construction of 3no. split level houses on land to the rear of 1-4 Mill Road. Amendment to plot 2
	13 APP/13/01380: 17 VYNER ROAD SOUTH, BIDSTON, CH43 7PN - The development of 12no 2 storey residential dwellings, ancillary buildings and associated access
	14 OUT/13/01403: Anchor Cottage, WALLASEY VILLAGE, CH45 3LP - Outline application for a residential house and garage with access off Wallasey Village Road
	15 APP/13/01388: 19 FRANKBY CLOSE, GREASBY, CH49 3PT -  Erection of a single storey front extension
	16 APP/13/01389: 15 MOUNT ROAD, HIGHER BEBINGTON, CH63 5QA -  Demolition and erection of new front garden wall and sliding electric gate
	17 APP/13/01412: 30 OULTON CLOSE, OXTON, CH43 0XE -  First floor side extension and alterations to existing flat roofs and mono pitched roofs.
	18 APP/13/01443: Vacant land VICTORIA FIELDS, TRANMERE, CH42 0PF -  Erection of 4 new build bungalows
	19 APP/13/01462: 1 CLAUGHTON GREEN, OXTON, CH43 1YA -  Erection of a side extension and garage
	20 APP/13/01498: 33 WHITEHOUSE LANE, BARNSTON, CH60 1UD -  Erection of first floor rear extension and roof alterations.
	21 CHANGES TO THE SCHEME OF DELEGATION TO OFFICERS FOR THE DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND PLANNING RELATED MATTERS
	21a Appendix A: PROPOSED REVISED SCHEME OF DELEGATION
	22 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 09/12/2013 and 12/01/2014
	23 Planning Appeals Decided Between 01/10/2013 and 31/12/2013

